

The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 1, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday, January 15, 2021 Pausa 24, 1942 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS

PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 0 - 7

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART-I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

OFFICE ORDER

The 4th November, 2020

No. PERS-4/2018. — In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of the following APCS officers with immediate effect, until further orders:

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Present posting	New posting as	Remarks
1.	Shri Solung Miji APCS (Admn. Grade)	Deputy, Commissioner, Kra-Daadi Distric Jamin	CEO-cum-State Mission Director (ArSLM) Itanagar ct,	Vacant post
2.	Shri Higio Tala, APCS (Admn. Grade)	Joint Secretary (DA/RWD/T&H)	Deputy Commissioner Kra-Daadi District, Jamin	Vice Shri Solung Miji.

This issues with the clearance of SEC and ECI vide letter No. AP/SEC/MCC-57/2020 dated 6th January, 2021 and No. EN/OP (CE)-54/2019 dated 15th December, 2020 respectively.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

OFFICE ORDER

The 11th November, 2020

No. PERS-25/2019(Pt). — The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of the following APCS officers in the interest of public service with immediate effect and until further orders as indicated below:

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Present posting	New posting as	Remarks
1.	Smti. Jayanti Pertin, APCS (Selection Grade)	EAC, Pasighat (under order of transfer/posting as SDO, Ziro on promotion)	SDO, Namsai	Vacant
2.	Shri Dakli Gara, APCS (Senior Grade)	EAC, ICC, Itanagar	EAC. Longding	Vacant

This issues with the clearance of SEC and ECI vide letter No. AP/SEC/MCC-577/2020 dated 6th January, 2021 and No. EN/OP (CE)-54/2019 dated 6th January, 2021 respectively.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 11th December, 2020

No. ESTT(A)17/2017(Part-I). — On the basis of recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC) meeting held on 18th November, 2020, the following Assistant Section Officers of Arunachal Pradesh Civil Secretariat, Itanagar are hereby promoted to the post of Section Officer, Group-B (Gazetted) in Level-8 of the Pay Matrix ₹ 47,600 - 1,51,100 plus other allowances as admissible as per rules from time to time with effect from the date mentioned against each:

SI. No.	Name of Assistant Section Officer	With effect from
1.	Shri Rabindra Ghosh	18/11/2020
2.	Shri Gobind Sunwar	-do-
3.	Shri Marge Lollen	-do-
4.	Smti Yasum Yaying	-do-
5.	Shri Yachang Koyang	-do-
6.	Smti Shampa Das	01/01/2021

Exercise of option for fixation of pay under FR-22(1) (a) (1) will be entertained within one month from the date of issuance of this order.

The other terms and conditions of the service which have not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and orders of the State Government applicable from time to time.

Further, in the interest of Public service the above promotees and a existing Section Officer of Arunachal Pradesh Civil Secretariat, Itanagar are hereby transferred and posted to the respective places as shown against each with immediate effect:-

SI. No.	Name & Designation	From	То	Remarks
1.	Shri Rabindra Ghosh, SO	Home (A) Branch	SJETA & WCD	Vice Smti Hage Yabyang, SO,
2.	Shri Gobind Sunwar, SO	Nazarath Branch	Cabinet Branch	He will continue to hold charge of Nazarath Branch till posting of regular SO.
3.	Shri Marge Lollen, SO	Finance EA Branch	Law & Judicial Branch	Smti Alakananda Biswas, SRA is relieved from additional charge of SO in Law Deptt. Branch.
4.	Shri Yasum Yaying, SO	Estt. (C) Branch	Health Branch	Existing vacancy
5.	Shri Yachang Koyang, SO	Bill Branch	To continue in Bill Branch as SO	Existing vacancy
6.	Smti Shampa Das, SO	Personnel Deptt., Branch	Retained in the Personnel Deptt.	Existing vacancy
7.	Smti Hage Yabyang, SO	SJETA & WCD	Planning Deptt. Branch	Existing vacancy
8.	Shri Nabum Kameng, SO	Estt(A) Branch	Home-(A) Branch	Additional Charge till posting of regular SO
9.	Shri Tage Grayu, SO	PWD-Estt. Branch	PWD-Works Branch	Additional Charge till posting of regular SO

This is issued with the approval of Competent Authority.

Sadhana Deori, IAS Secretary (GA), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 15th December, 2020

No. DA/VI/15/2009. — Consequent upon the declaration of permanent District Headquarter of Siang District at Boleng vide Notification No. LAW/LEGN-19/2018, dated 5th October, 2018, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order the shifting of the office of the Treasury Office, Pangin to Boleng, District Headquarter of Siang, with immediate effect.

The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh further orders that the other terms and conditions as stipulated in the Government Notification vide No. DA/VI/15/2009, dated 6th March, 2020. will remain unchanged.

Dr. A.C. Verma, IAS Principal Secretary (Finance), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 16th December, 2020

No. JUD-113/2020.—In pursuance of the provisions of Section 21 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (2 of 1974), the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby pleased to appoint the Officers mentioned below as Special Executive Magistrate to perform magisterial duty during the ensuing Election to the Panchyati Raj, 2020 till 31st December, 2020,

Sl. No.	Name	Designation
1.	Shri Bajum Taba	DFO, Likabali
2.	Shri Tage Kakki	DDSE, Likabali
3.	Shri Chogge Nyodu	LDR & SO, Likabali
4.	Smti Mishumbi Miri	DCF & SO, Likabali
5.	Er. Deli Kambu	EE (RWD)
6.	Shri Rumro Sorum	DHO, Likabali
7.	Shri Toko Tobin	DFDO, Likabali
8.	Er. Ipe Basar	EE (PWD), Likabali
9.	Er. Tadam Kamcham	EE (WRD), Likabali
10.	Er. Kendo Zirdo	EE (Electrical), Likabali
11.	Er. Joy Koyu	EE (PWD), Likabali
12.	Shri Kojar Nake	Superintend Tax & Exercise, Likabali
13.	Er. Kirpak Dini	AE (Electrical)

Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 16th December, 2020

No. JUD-57/89.—In pursuance of the provisions of Section 21 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (2 of 1974), the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby pleased to appoint the Officers mentioned below as Special Executive Magistrate to perform magisterial duty during the ensuing Election to the Panchyati Raj,2020 till 31st December, 2020,

SI. No.	Name	Designation
1.	Dr. Hoggum Sora	SVO, YMC
2.	Shri Yomtum Ete	EE (HYPD)

Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

OFFICE ORDER

The 18th December, 2020

No. APPTT-25/92 (Vol-II).—On attaining the age of superannuation under FR 56, Smti Jigmi Choden, APCS (Super Time Scale), Secretary (DIA) & Chairperson (Puroik Welfare Board), Arunachal Pradesh Civil Secretariat, Itanagar hereby stands relived from the Government service with effect from 31st January, 2021 (A/N).

This issues with the approval of Competent Authority.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

OFFICE ORDER

The 18th December, 2020

No. PERS-130/2020 (Pt.).—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order the appointment of Shri Bopai Puroik, APCS (Admin Grade), Member Secretary-cum-Director (Puroik Welfare Board) as Secretary (APB & OCWWB), Itanagar under the Department of Labour & Employment Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar in addition to his present charge, with immediate effect until further orders.

This issues with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

OFFICE ORDER

The 21st December, 2020

No. PERS-25/2019 (Pt.).—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of the following APCS officers in the interest of Public service with immediate effect and until further orders as indicated below:

SI. No	Name of officer	Present posting	New posting	Remarks
1.	Shri Rinchin Khandu Sona, APCS (Sr. Grade)	Deputy Director (Geology & Mining), Itanagar	Under Secretary (Finance Deparrtment), Arunachal Pradesh Civil Secretariat	He shall hold additional Charge of State Nodal Officer (EVM) at Nirvachan Bhawan, Itanagar
2.	Smti Shania K. Mize (Entry Grade)	CO, Kebang, Siang District	Assistant Director (Geology & Mining), Itanagar	To be released after 15th January, 2021

This issues with the clearance of SEC and ECI vide letter No AP/SEC/MCC-57/2020/3350 dated 25th December, 2020 and No. EN/OP (CE)-54/2019 dated 23rd December, 2020 respectively.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 23rd December, 2020

No. PERS/AIS-33/2010. —In partial modification of the Government order of even number dated 7th January, 2020, the link arrangement in respect of Shri Sagar Preet Hooda, IPS (AGMU : 97), Commissioner to Hon'ble Governor, Government of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby ordered as under with immediate effect .

SI. No	o. Name of the officer	1st link officer	2nd link officer
1.	Shri Sagar Preet Hooda, IPS (AGMU: 97)	Shri Hargovindar Singh Dhaliwal	Shri Fulzele Piyush Nirakar, IPS
		(AGMU: 97)	(AGMU : 2015)

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 28th December, 2020

No. DAD-25/2003 (Pt.)/228.—The Governor of Arunachal is pleased to re-name the following Government institutions as under :

SI. No.	Existing name of Government Institution	Re-named as
1.	Outdoor Stadium, Namsai	Chow Indrajit Namchoom Outdoor Stadium, Namsai
2.	Government Polytechnic College, Namsai	C.P. Namchoom, Government Polytechnic College, Namsai
3.	Inter-State Bus Terminal, Lekhi Village	Nabam Runghi, Inter-State Bus Terminal, Lekhi Village
4.	Daporijo District Hospital, Daporijo	Tadak Dulom, Daporijo District Hospital, Daporijo

This issues with the approval of State Cabinet U.O. No. CAB/M-25/12/2020/664 dated 16th December, 2020.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 30th December, 2020

No. SWRD/E-54/2014.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote Shri Mojom Ete, Executive Engineer (Civil) to the post of Superintending Engineer(SE) under the Department of Water Resources Department in the Pay Band-4 of ₹ 37,400-67,000+Grade Pay of ₹ 8,700 per month plus other allowances as admissible from time to time on officiating capacity.

The officiating promotion/appointment is subject to the following terms and conditions:-

- That holding of post is purely on temporary arrangement in exigency of works and public services and shall not confer the officer the right to claim for regular promotion and seniority etc. in the post.
- 2. That he shall be liable to revert to his original post of Executive Engineer by the appointing authority without assigning by reason and notice.
- 3. The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders of the government in force from time to time.

Further, in the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order continuation of Shri Mojom Ete as SE, Water Resources Department Circle, Pangin until further order.

Geyum Padu Secretary (WRD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 30th December, 2020

No. AP/HFW-13/2016.—On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee Constituted vide Government order of even number dated 23rd December, 2020 and in public interest, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote Dr. Binduk Padu, Joint Director (Officiating) of Health Services under Department of Health & Family Welfare to the post of Joint Director of the Health Services (Senior Administrative Grade) in the Pay Matrix Level - 13 ₹ 1,23,100 to ₹ 2,15,900 p.m. (Group 'A' Gazetted) with effect from 1st July, 2020.

This issues with the Approval of Competent Authority vide V.O. No. 322 dated 30th December, 2020.

Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 4th January, 2021

No. AP/HFW-98/2021.—On recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following promotions from the post of Pharmacist (Grp - B, Non - Gazetted), Level - 6 to the post of Drugs Inspector (Grp - B, Gazetted) Level - 7:

SI.		Present post	Promotion post	Place of posting
1.	Shri Nabam Siddar	Pharmacist	Drugs Inspector	O/o DMO Aalo, West Siang
2.	Smti Tai Niku	Pharmacist	Drugs Inspector	O/o DMO Pasighat, East Siang
3.	Shri Joram Tubin	Pharmacist	Drugs Inspector	O/o DMO Ziro, Lower Subansiri
4.	Shri Mijom Lollen	Pharmacist	Drugs Inspector	O/o DMO Bomdila, W/Kameng
5.	Shri Talo Jamoh	Pharmacist	Drugs Inspector	O/o DMO Khonsa, Tirap
6.	Smti Taba Tisum	Pharmacist	Drugs Inspector	O/o DMO Yingkiong, Upper Siang
7.	Shri Lod Salla	Pharmacist	Drugs Inspector	O/o DMO Daporijo, U/Subansiri

Other terms and conditions of the service, which are not specified herein will be governed by relevant rules and orders of the Government of Arunachal Pradesh in force from time to time. The pay and allowances of the officers will be drawn under the following Head of Accounts:

Major Head : 2210 - Medical & PH
Sub Major Head : 06 - Public Health

Minor Head : 001 - Direction & Admin.

Sub-Head : 00

Detailed Head : 01 - Salaries

Object Head : Demand No. - 15

This issues with the approval of competent authority vide U.O. No. 690, dated 10th December, 2020.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary (Health & Family Welfare), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 11th January, 2021

No. DC/ICR/JUD-29/2016-21.—In pursuance of Affidavit No.377 dated 15th October, 2018 sworn in before Judicial Magistrate 1st Class, Capital Complex, Yupia, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Miss Ami Sangyu, daughter of Late Tani Chera, a permanent resident of Village - Sarly, P.O.& P.S. - Koloriang, District - Kurung Kumey, Arunachal Pradesh to change her name from Miss Ami Sangyu to Miss Ami Chera.

Henceforth, Miss Ami Sangyu will be known and distinguished as Miss Ami Chera for all purposes.

Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh.

ORDER

The 11th January, 2021

No. DC/ICR/JUD-29/2016-21.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 2525 dated 9th November, 2020 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Nabam Achung John, son of Shri Nabam Khyoda a permanent resident of D - Sector Nirjuli, P.O. - Nirjuli, P.S. - Nirjuli, District - Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh to change his name from Shri Nabam Nana to Shri Nabam Achung John.

Henceforth, **Shri Nabam Nana** will be known and distinguished as **Shri Nabam Achung John** for all purposes.

Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 2, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday, January 29, 2021 Magha 8, 1942 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 8 - 15

PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notification, rules etc., issued by the Government and 0 - 26 Heads of Departments.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 20th January, 2020

No. DUD/ESTT-511/2010-11.—On the basis of recommendation of DPC meeting held on 10th January, 2020 and in the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order the promotion of Shri Digonta Teron, Sr. Personal Assistant (Steno Grd -II) Group 'B' Non-Gazetted to the post of Private Secretary (Steno Grd-I) Group 'A' Gazetted in the Department of UD & Housing with effect from **10th January, 2020** in the scale of Pay Matrix-L-10, ₹ 56,100 - ₹ 1,77,500 plus other allowances as admissible under rules against the existing vacancy.

The other terms and conditins of service which are not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and regulations enforced from time to time.

S.K. Jain, IAS Secretary (UD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 12th October, 2020

No. DTP/MP-08/2010-11(P-II). — The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to notify the following places of Arunachal Pradesh as "**Urban Area**" with immediate effect:

- Yachuli ADC Headquarters under Lower Subansiri District including settlements/colonies/sectors/ clusters of Jath, Doka Paya, Khoru Yorda, Mem Putu, Nima-Happa, Polin, Tamar Taja, Divisional Commissioner (West) and DIG (West) complex, Toon and Yachuli Headquarter measuring total area of 7.10 Sq Km.
- Sangram ADC Headquarters under Kurung Kumey District including settlements/colonies/sectors/ clusters of Chingliang, Nyoph-Nyoya, Pokriang, Dokum Colony, Gangte, Hote, Kampong, Miba, Layang, Rigba, Napah, Pung-Rung, Tagum and Sangram Headquarter measuring total area of 4.20 Sq. Km (Approx).
- 3. **Chayangtajo** ADC Headquarters under East Kameng District including settlements/ colonies/ sectors/ landmarks/clusters of Ane-Donyi, Ato-Polo, Pachingpu, Delang, Abotani, Langni and Tamchoyar measuring total area of 5.95 Sq Km.
- Kaying EAC Headquarter under Siang District including settlements/ colonies/sectors/landmarks/ clusters/sectors of Kaying, Market Area, Officer Colony, IB Area, Milo Colony, Lobunagar, Sampong Colony, PWD Complex and Army/BRO Complex measuring total area of 7.00 Sq. Km. (Approx).
- 5. **Bordumsa** ADC Headquarters under Changlang District including settlements/ colonies/sectors/ landmarks/clusters/sectors of Bordumsa Headquarter B-1. I & II and Bordumsa Village B-1. I & II measuring total area of 0.40 Sqkm. (Approx).
- 6. **Likabali** ADC Headquarters under Lower Siang District including settlements/colonies/sectors/landmarks/clusters/sectors of Lika, Likabali check post, Likabali Headquarter, Lipu Likabali, Liru, Magi, Malini, Nilok, Siji, Silli, Silli Ete, Silli Liche, Soj and Upper Colony Likabali.

- Geku ADC Headquarters under Siang District inlcuding settlements/colonies/sectors/landmarks/ clusters/sectors of Boom, Delek, Jommo-Kupak, Komkar, Kumku, Peram, Ramku, Sikadine, Silli Hydel camp and Sumsing.
- 8. **Kanubari** ADC Headquarters under Longding District including settlements/colonies/sectors/landmarks.clusters/sectors of Dasatong, Kamkah, Kanubari Headquarter, Luaksim, Mopakhat, Mope Tea Estate and Olingtong measuring total area of 22.51 Sq km.
- Hayuliang ADC Headquarters under Anjaw District including settlements/colonies/sectors/ landmarks/clusters/sectors of Air Field/Zero Point, Chameliang, Chigri, Dalai Bridge Camp. Dav Bridge point, Khupa and Swami Camp measuring total area of 11.8 Sq Km. (Approx).
- 10. **Kharsang** SDO Headquarters under Changlang District including settlements/colonies/ sectors/ landmarks/clusters/sectors of Kharsang Headquarters I & II measuring total area of 4.91 Sq Km.
- 11. **Tato** District Headquarters under Shi-Yomi District including all the settlement/colonies/sectors/landmarks/clusters/sectors proposed under New District Headquarter.
- 12. **Lemmi** District Headquarters under Pakke Kessang District including all the settlements/colonies/sectors/landmarks/clusters/sectors proposed under New District Headquarter.

Applicability of Notification:

The notification and demarcation of "Urban Areas" shall be applicable to :-

- (a) Implementation of various Urban Development and Town Planning policies and programmes of the Government of India and Government of Arunachal Pradesh.
- (b) Extension and enforcement of Arunachal Pradesh Urban & Country Planning Act, 2007 (Act. No. 3 of 2008) thereby regulating the growth and development of the town by having a approved master plan indicating the various landuse, services and infrastructure development plan.
- (c) Extension and enforcement of Arunachal Prtadesh Municipal Act 2007 (Act. No. 4 of 2008) thereby constituting the Urban Local Bodies, Defining jurisdiction of Urban Local bodies of municipalities and Municipal corporations and Panchayat Raj Institutions.
- (d) Extension and Enforcement of Arunachal Pradesh Building By-Laws, 2010.
- (e) Restricting scope of various Development Programmes of Rural Development, like JAY, JGSY, SGSY, etc.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Town Planning and Urban Local Bodies,
Itanagar.

ORDER

The 22th October, 2020

No. AGRI/E-211/2019-20. — In partial modification and superceding of earlier Government order No. AGRI/E-211/2019-20 dated 7th August, 2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to approve the working arrangement transfer and posting of Shri Duyu Tadu, ADO, CD Block, Yachuli posted under the establishment of the Seed Testing Officer, Naharlagun as Jr. Seed Analyst in their own grade of pay without any extra remuneration or any other additional benefits.

Bidol Tayeng, IAS Secretary (Agriculture), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 24th November, 2020

No. AGRI/MKT-205/2020-21/284. — In pursuance of D.O. No. R-11016/2/2020-I&P, dated 15th July, 2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to Nominate Shri Tadu Game, Director (Agri. Makt.), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun as State Nodal Officer for implementation of schemes under Agriculture Infrastructure fund in Arunachal Pradesh as per guideline. The contact No. and email id of the State Nodal Officer is given below for official correspondences.

- 1. Mobile No. 9436045033
- 2. Email id tgame63@gmail.com

Bidol Tayeng, IAS Secretary (Agriculture), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 30th November, 2020

No. PD(EM)-81/93/3946.— Shri Amitava Kundu, Deputy Director, Department of Planning & Investment, Government of Arunachal Pradesh has attained his age of superannuation on 30th November, 2020 (AN).

This issues with the approval of the Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 4th December, 2020

No. TD-100/2020-21.— In pursuance of Affidavit No. NIL dated 8th July, 2019 sworn in before Executive Magistrate Tawang District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Zimi Dakpa, son of late Pema a permanent resident of Village - Khamba, PO - Lhou, PS-Jang, District - Tawang, Arunachal Pradesh to change his name from Shri Zeme Dakpa to Zimi Dakpa.

Henceforth, Shri Zeme Dakpa will be known and distinguished as Shri Zimi Dakpa for all purposes.

Deputy Commissioner, Tawang District, Zhitro-Tse, Tawang, Arunachal Pradesh.

ORDER

The 7th December, 2020

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016-20/972.— In pursuance of Affidavit No. 1137 dated 23rd November, 2020 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Comlex, Itanagar, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Rumak Jomoh, son of Shri Sam Jomoh a permanent resident of Village - Jomoh, P.O. - Khenewa, P.S. - Seppa, District - East Kameng, Arunachal Pradesh declare that-

- (i) On 12th March, 2008 vide affidavit No. 162/06 in the Court of Executive Magistrate, Seppa, East Kameng District, Arunachal Pradesh has changed name from Shri Puna Jomoh to Shri Rumak Lee Jomoh.
- (ii) On 3rd February, 2017 vide affidavit No. 187 in the Court of Executive Magistrate, Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh has changed name from Shri Rumak Lee Jomoh to Shri Rumak Jomoh.

Henceforth, he shall be known and distinguished as **Shri Rumak Jomoh**, S/o Shri Sam Jomoh for all purposes.

Deputy Commissioner Itanagar Capital Complex, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 11th December, 2020

No. LKB/G&M-3/QRY/15/652-700.— In pursuance of power conferred under section (15) of Mines and Mineral (Regulation& Development) Act, 1957, earlier a preliminary notification of the quarry had been issued vide No. LKB/G&M-3/QRY/15/583-663 dated 5/11/2020 inviting claims and objections within 30 days of issue of preliminary notification.

Whereas this office has not received any claims and objection from any person/parties or individual within the stipulated time frame for the proposed quarry as specific below.

SI. No.	Name and Style of the Quarry	Area	Boundary descriptions	GPS Coordination
1.	M/S Nyabin Quarry	1.00 Hec.	North: Land of Shri Doyum Taipodia South: Land of Shri Sengo Taipodia East: Land of Shri Doyum Taipodia West: Land of Shri Yumlum Taipodia and Shri Momar Riram	N 27°44'14' E 94°42'48'

Therefore, the above mentioned quarry is hereby, notified as quarry site for collection of minor minerals like boulder, aggregate, shingle, sand and gravels etc in the interest of royalty/revenue earning purpose for the government.

A.K. Singh,
Deputy Commissioner,
Lower Siang District,
Likabali.

The 16th December, 2020

No. DTP/SC-15/2017-18/3026-41.—In the interest of the public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint **Shri Wayong Khimhun**, **APCS(AG)** as the **Chief Executive Officer (CEO)** of Pasighat Smart City Development Corporation Limited (PSCDCL), Pasighat with immediate effect.

He shall report to the Deputy Commissioner, East Siang District-Cum-Chairman Pasighat Smart City Development Corporation Limited (PSCDCL), Pasighat immediately.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Town Planning and Urban Local Bodies,
Itanagar.

ORDER

The 18th December, 2020

No. PERS-14/1/2018.— In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of Shri Duyu Tamang, Private Secretary, Arunachal Pradesh Stenographer service (General Cadre), Itanagar as Private Secretary to Dr. Tangor Tapak, Advisor to HCM, AP, Itanagar with immediate effect until further orders.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 19th December, 2020

No. PR/ECCE-60/2020/285.— The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to constitute a Committee with the following members for procurement of furniture, equipments, articles etc for 300 (three hundred) ECCE centres covering 60 (sixty) Assembly Constituencies of the State:

1. Additional Secretary (Education) — Chairman

Director (Panchayati Raj) — Member Secretary

Director (Information Technology) — Member
 Director (WCD) — Member
 Spl State Project Director, ISSE — Member

Terms of Reference:

- To prepare estimates with technical specifications for procurement of various items for ECCE centers as per the proposal submitted by the Education Department and approved by the State Government.
- 2. To prepare Eol/NIT as per the final technical specifications and float the same in atleast 3(three) local leading Newspaper through the Director Information and Public Relation, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.
- 3. To evaluate the bids submitted in the Eol/NIT and finalise the rates and vendor for various items.
- 4. The committee shall also ensure quality of the items by physically verifying the samples at the time of fixing the rates of the items and also after supply of the same by the vendor. In no case the quantity and quality of the items are to be compromised.
- 5. In case any dispute arises, the decision of the committee shall be final and binding. No further representation on the subject shall be entertained after the process is over.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 31st December, 2020

No. LA/ESTT-21/2019.—Consequent upon acceptance of Notice for Voluntary retirement tendered by Shri Sushanta Das, Private Secretary, Legislative Assembly, Itanagar vide Order No. PERS-106/04 dated 14th December, 2020, Shri Sushanta Das, Private Secretary, Legislative Assembly, Itanagar is being released from government service with effect from 31st December, 2020 (A/N).

K. Habung, Secretary, Legislative Assembly, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 7th January, 2021

No. PERS-25/88.—On attaining the age of superannuation under FR 56, Shri Dagbom Riba, APCS (Admin Grade), Director (Food & Civil Supplies), Naharlagun hereby stands relieved from the Government service with effect from 31st January, 2021 (A/N).

This issues with the approval of Competent Authority.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 7th January, 2021

No. PERS/IAS-54/2019.—Consequent upon promotion to the Super Time Scale of IAS (Level - 14 in the Pay Matrix) vide Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs Order No. 14016/24/2020. UTS. I dated 30th December, 2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to re-designate Smti Niharika Rai, IAS (AGMU: 2005) as Commissioner to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh with effect from 1st January, 2021.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 8th January, 2021

No. PD(NESIDS)04/2018/9541.—In partial modification of this office Notification No. PD(NESIDS)04/2018/3058 dated 21st November, 2018, Chief Engineer, WRD (Design & Planning), Government of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby incorporated as a member of **Technical Board** (NLCPR/NESIDS) in place of Shri Modak Ngomdir, Chief Engineer, WRD (EZ).

The change has been necessitated due to change of Headquarter of Chief Engineer, WRD (EZ) from Itanagar to Miao in Chanlang district.

All other terms and conditions of the **Technical Board** as notified vide order No. PD(NESIDS)04/2018/3058 dated 21st November, 2018 remains the same.

Commissioner (Planning & Investment), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 8th January, 2021

No. PD/Invest/.10/2020-21(Pt)/9533.—In order to promote Start-up in the State, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint Shri Tabe Haidar, Joint Director (Investment) as the Nodal Officer of States Start-up initiative. He will be the contact point for all issues relating the Start-ups.

Details of the Nodal Officer:-

Name : SHRI TABE HAIDER

Designation : Joint Director (Investment)

Contact No. : 9436045851

Email Id : tabehaidar@gmail.com

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 8th January, 2021

No. PD/Invest/10/2020-21(Pt)/9534.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to notify that the Finace, Planning & Investment Department, Government of Arunachal Pradesh will be the Nodal Department for implementation of Start-up initiatives in the State.

Functions of the Nodal Department:

- 1. To prepare guidelines, set up a mechanisms and process for start-ups, nodal agency, incubator, mentor, service providers, partner institutions, investors, funding bodies etc., and to enable a conducive start-ups ecosystem in the state.
- 2. To guide and support all Key stakeholders in the start-up ecosystem.
- 3. To support and handhold start-ups and incubators during entire recognition process.
- 4. To develop a mechanism for the stakeholders to get in touch with each other i.e. start-ups, incubators, mentors, investors, service providers, partner institutions, funding bodies etc.
- 5. To facilitate start-ups in availing incentives, reimbursements under the Arunachal Pradesh Start-up Policy and also guide them to mobilise fund during their start-up journey.
- 6. To resolve the issues and grievance faced by start-ups and stakeholders in Arunachal Pradesh.
- 7. To coordinate with departments in state government and help start-ups in getting support and suitable facilities from them.
- 8. To review and monitor the start-up ecosystem in the ecosystem in the state and suggest the changes in policy, and guidelines.
- 9. Establish and run the Arunachal Pradesh Innovation & Investment Park.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

OFFICE ORDER

The 11th January, 2021

No. PERS-19/93.—in pursuance to Government order No. DTP/SC-15/2017-18/3026-41 dated 31st December, 2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to relieve Shri Wayong Khimhum, APCS (Administrative Grade), Joint Secretary (Transport) from the Arunachal Pradesh Civil Secretariat, Itanagar with effect from 12th January, 2021 (A/N) to enable the officer to join his new assignment as Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Pasighat Smart City Development Corporation Limited (PSCDCL), Pasighat.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

OFFICE ORDER

The 11th January, 2021

No. PERS-19/93.—In pursuance of Government order No. PERS-4/2018/1861 dated 6th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to relieve Shri Higio Tala, APCS (Administrtive Grade), Joint Secretary (DA/RWD/T&H) from the Arunachal Pradesh Civil Secretariat, Itanagar with effect from 12th January, 2021 (A/N) to enable the officer to join his new assignment as Deputy Comissioner, Kra Daadi District, Palin.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 11th January, 2021

No. PERS/IAS-08/2012.—Consequent upon promotion to the Super Time Scale of IAS (Level-14 in the Pay Matrix) vide Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs Order No. 14016/24/2020. UTS. I dated 30th December, 2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to re-designate Shri Onit Panyang, IAS (AGMU: 2004) as Commissioner to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh with effect from 31st December, 2020.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 11th January, 2021

No. PERS/95/2009(Vol-III).—Consequent to the introduction of Modified Assured Carreer Progression Scheme (MACPS) in the State of Arunachal Pradesh vide Government Notification No. AR-56/2009 dated 31st July, 2009 and in accordance with the recommendations of the Departmental Screening Committee held on 7th January, 2021 the 1st, 2nd and 3rd financial upgradation under Modified Assured Career Progression Scheme is hereby granted to the following Arunachal Pradesh Civil Service Officers who have completed 10, 20 and 30 years continuous service as on or after 1st September, 2008 with effect from the date and Level in the Pay Matrix as mentioned against each of them:

SI. No.	Name of Officer	PB & GP/Level in the Pay Matrix to be awarded	Date of effect for awarding MACPS	Sequence of MACPS awarded
1.	Shri Repo Ronya, APCS (SAG)	Level 13A	25/06/2018	3rd MACP
2.	Shri Liyon Borang, APCS (SAG)	Level 13A	01/01/2019	3rd MACP
3.	Shri Sukumar Singh, APCS (SAG)	Level 13	15/07/2016	3rd MACP
4.	Shri Ocean Gao, APCS (Sr. G)	PB-3, ₹ 15600- 39,100+6,600 (GP)/ Level 11	28/11/2013	1st MACP

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 18th January, 2021

No. PD(Investment)-08/2019-2020/9552.—WHEREAS, Ease of Doing Business is a priority of the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, in consonance with the Business Reform Action Plan of the Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India:

WHEREAS, to increase transparency and eliminate/minimize physical touch points, it has been decided to deliver services provided by various departments of the State Government to businesses through an online portal-eodb.arunachal .gov.in in the following manner:

- 1. The List of Such services is maintained by Planning Department; the list shall be updated from time to time through a notice or office order.
- 2. The portal provides the facility for online application submission, payment, tracking and downloading the final signed certificate/license/document issued by the concerned authority. No physical/ manual application in addition to the online application shall be required for the notified services.

- 3. No physical copies of the uploaded documents will be required to be submitted.
- Certificate(s) downloaded from Official websites/portals of various Central/State Ministries/ Departments/Agencies shall be accepted as valid. Physically signed/stamped certificate(s) of the online copies will not be required.
- 5. There will be no requirment of any physical touch points between the Applicant and the Department from the time of application till the final decision except in case where inspection/site visit is required under relevant Acts/Rules. Applicant need not be physically present for submission/ verification of documents.
- 6. All Clarifications queries related to applications submitted through the online portal shall be sought with 15 working days of receiving the application by the concerned authority.

This notification shall come into effect from 31st of January, 2021.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 19th January, 2021

No. PD(Investment)-08/2019-2020/9553.—In pursuance to letter No. 40 (06)/PF-S/2017-18/Vol. V dated 17th May, 2020 from Department of Expenditure, Ministry of Finance, Government of India and further to enhance Ease of Doing Business in the State of Arunachal Pradesh, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order that henceforth renewal of registration/license granted under the following Acts shall be in automatic, non-discretionary deemed renewal manner subject to online submission of renewal applications alongwith online deposit of renewal fees through the 'Single Window Portal' created for implementation of Ease of Doing Business in the State of Arunachal Pradesh i.e. eodb.arunachal.gov.in:

- 1. License for Contractors under provision of The Contractors Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970.
- 2. License under The Factories Act, 1948.
- 3. Registration under Legal Metrology Act, 2009.
- 4. Registration of establishment under the Inter State Migrant Workmen (RE&CS) Act, 1979.
- 5. Drug Manufacturing/Selling/Storage License.
- 6. Trade license.
- 7. Registration under shops & Establishment Act (Arunachal Pradesh has not yet enacted this Act).

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 2 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday, January 29, 2021, Magha 8, 1942 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - III

Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc., issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 13th January, 2021

Sub: Clarification on regularization of absence during COVID-19 epidemic lockdown period - regarding.

No. AR-21014/3/2020-SECT-3-AR/09.—The Department of Administrative Reforms has been receiving several references/queries from State Government employees who have proceeded on official tour, leave, with station leave permissin, but could not report for duties due to non-availability of public transport/ flights and restrictions on inter/intra state movement of persons as per guidelines/SOP issued by the Government of India as well as Government of Arunachal Pradesh from time to time, to contain the spread of COVID-19 pandemic in the Country/State.

2. The matter has been considered and the following clarifications relating to regularization of period of absence during the period of lockdown are issued in the matter:

SI. No.	Situation	Clarification
1.	Government Servants who were on official tour and were unable to return to their Headquarters (HQs) due to non-availability of Public Transport.	Deemed to have joined duty on the date of expiry of official tour, if intimation in any form, indicating difficulty in joining duty due to non-availability of public transport/flights, has been given by the Government servant to the office.
2.	Government servants who were on leave prior to issue of lockdown orders with effect from 25th March, 2020 and the leave ended during lockdown period.	Deemed to have joined duty from the date of expiry of leave, if intimation in any form, indicating difficulty in joining duty due to non-availability of Public Transport/ Flights, has been given by the Government servant to the office. In case of leave on medical grounds, this is subject to production of medical/fitness certificate
3.	Government servants who left HQ on the week-end prior to lockdown, i.e. 20th March, 2020 (Friday), but could not return to HQ on 23rd March, 2020 (Monday) due to non-availability of transport.	Deemed to have joined on 23rd March, 2020, if intimation, in any form indicating difficulty in joining duty due to non-availability of public transport/flights, has been given by the Government servant to the office.
4.	Government servants who were on leave prior to issue of orders on lockdown with effect from 25th March, 2020 and the leave expired during the lockdown period, but who wish to curtail the leave before expiry and join duty.	Curtailment of sanctioned leave may not be agreed to, unless allowed by the leave sanctioning authority only in rare cases based on official exigency. From the date following the date of expiry of leave during the period of lockdown, the employee may be deemed to have joined duty.

 All the Departments and their attached/subordinate offices are directed to regulate the period of absence strictly as per above clarifications.

(By order and in the name of the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh)

Mari Angu Deputy Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 18th January, 2021

Sub : Guidelines for Implementation of Central Inspection System under Ease of Doing Business (EODB)

No. PD(INVEST)-12/2020-21/9551.—To facititate Ease of Doing Business (EODB) and in pursuance of Businees Reform Action Plan communicated by the Department of Promotion of Industries and Internal Trade (DPIIT), Government of India, New Delhi, the Government of Arunachal Pradesh is institutionalizing a Cental Inspection System (CIS) in the state to coordinate the State Government's inspection agencies pertaining to Department of Labour, Department of Industries, Department of Environment and Forest (State Pollution Control Board) and Department of Legal Metrology & Consumer Affairs.

The Single Window Clearance Authority (SWCA) under Department of Planning and Investment shall be the coordinating authority for the CIS and would ensure the synchronized inspection between concerned departments and inform the establishment identified for regular inspection in advance. The CEO, SWCA shall convene regular meetings with Secretaries/Directors of the concerned departments to discuss the smooth running of the CIS. The SWCA may also receive complaints from establishments concerning redundant inspections and act accordingly.

 Regular Inspections covered under CIS refer to periodic/regular compliance inspection under the following Acts and Rules (this shall exclude establishments already covered under Self-Certification Scheme and Surprise Inspections)

	, ,	
SL.No.	Act	Authority
1.	The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976	Department of Labour &
2.	The Minimum Wages Act, 1948	Employment
3.	The Payment of Wages Act, 1936	
4.	The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965	
5.	The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972	
6.	The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970	
7.	The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961	
8.	Inter-state migrant workmen Act, 1979	
9.	The Building and Other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 1996	
10.	The industrial Dispute Act, 1947	Department of Industries
11.	The Factories Act, 1948	
12.	The Boilers Act, 1923	
13.	The Water (Prevention and Control Pollution) Act, 1974	Department of
14.	The Air (Prevention and Control Pollution) Act, 1981	Enviornment and Forest
15.	The Legal Metrology Act, 2009 and Rules	Department of Legal Metrology and Consumer Affairs

- Surprise inspection (in case of red flag and/ or based on serious complaints) would only be conducted with specific permission from the respective Head of Department with such power delegated to maximum one level below:
- 2. In this context and online CIS will be developed as a link system to Single Window Portal (eodb.arunachal.gov.in) with the following functionalities.
 - (a) System for identifying establishment that need to be inspected based on computerised risk assessment and rules.
 - (b) Computerised allocation of inspecting officers under departments mentioned above.
 - (c) Synchronized scheduling of inspection of the allocated inspectors. The inspections by different departments for the same establishment shall be scheduled within 1 week of each other.
 - (d) Uploading of the Inspection Report within 48 hours (2 working days) of the inspection through CIS
 - (e) Allowing users to view and download submitted Inspection Reports of at least past three years.
 - (f) Sending prior inspection notice via E-Mails/SMS to the establishment along with information on inspection forms/templates before the inspection process.
- 3. The aforesaid department would:
 - (a) Define risk criteria (such as High, Medium and Low risk) to classify industries which undergo inspection.
 - (b) Differentiate compliance inspection requirements based on risk profile of industries.
 - (c) Publish well defined inspection procedure, checklist on Department's/CIS website.
- 4. It is hereby mandated that:
 - (a) For the purpose of inspection, the state shall be divided into zones, each zone containing 2 or more districts. The inspection officers in each district shall be allocated establishments for inspection within their respective zones through the computerized random inspection system in such a way that any inspector shall not inspect the same establishment twice consecutively. The zones shall be (Tawang, West Kameng); (East Kameng, Pakke Kessang); (Kurung kumey, Kra daadi); (Capital complex, Papum pare); (Lower Subansiri, Kamle, Upper Subansiri); (West Siang, Shi Yomi); (Upper Siang, Siang); (Lower Siang, Leparada); (East Siang, Lower Dibang Valley, Dibang Valley); (Namsai, Lohit, Anjaw); (Longding, Tirap, Changlang).
 - (b) Inspection report filed beyond 48 hours would be considered as invalid.
 - (c) Inspection (except in case of complaint based/surprise inspection) shall be limited to the checklist published on the Department's/CIS website)
 - (d) Prior inspection notice (at least 15 days) shall be provided to the business owner in case of regular visits.
- 5. The Government shall have the power to amend this guidelines from time to time as may be deemed expedient.

This notification shall come into force with immediate effect.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER NO. 1

The 25th January, 2021

No. SLAP/09/2020/63.—In exercise of power, conferred by section 58 of the Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta Act, 2014 (No. 7 of 2014) read with rule 25 of the Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta Rule, 2018 the Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta is pleased to constitute a Committee consisting of the following Members to make various regulations under the Act.

(a) Chairperson of the Lokayukta — Chairman
 (b) Member of the Lokayukta — Member

(c) Secretary of the Lokayukta — Convenor of the committee

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun.- 44/2021-DoP-250-1-2021.

The committee, so constituted, shall sit from time to time in order to frame various regulations, as required under section 58 of the Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta Act, 2014 or to supervise the application or implementation of various Regulations, framed under the Act or to advise modifications, alterations or amendments of various regulations, so framed.

The regulations, so framed or the regulations, so modified, altered or amended shall be published in the Official Gazette by the Secretary of the Lokayukta and such publication shall be made in the name of the Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta.

The regulations, so framed or the regulations, so modified, altered or amended shall come into force from the date of their publication.

Mr Yeshi Tsering (IAS Retd) (Member, Lokayukta) Justice (Retd) PK Saikia (Chairperson, Lokayukta)

The Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta Regulations, 2021

In exercise of the powers, conferred by section 58(2) (d) and Section 58(2) (e) of the Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta Act, 2014 (No.7 of 2014) read with rule 25 of the Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta Rule, 2018, the Lokayukta Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following regulations and forms to carry out the provisions of the Act aforesaid.

- 1. (1) These regulations may be called the Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta (General) Regulations, 2021.
 - (2) They shall come into force on and from the date of their publication in the OFFICIAL GAZETTE.
 - (3) Any word or group of words which has/have not been defined in the Act of 2014 or the rules of 2018 would carry same meaning as has/have been given in The General Clauses Act, 1897.

Chapter- I

Instructions regarding filing of the complaint

Part - A

- 2. (1) Every complaint shall be filed in the form prescribed under the rules.
 - (2) A complaint may be presented in person to either the Secretary or any other officer duly authorized by the Lokayukta in that behalf.
 - (3) A complaint may also be sent to the Secretary by registered post/speed post.
 - (4) The complainant shall along with the complaint furnish in the prescribed in Form 23 format a list of witnesses whom he wants to examine in support of the allegations in the complaint and also showing therein which of witnesses will be produced before the Lokayukta on his own and which of witnesses are to be summoned by the Lokayukta.
 - (5) The complainant shall also furnish **in the prescribed in Form 24 format** a list of documents showing which of the documents are in his possession and which of the documents are to be sent for by the Lokayukta.

Part - B

- 3. (1) On receipt of complaint, the officer, authorized to receive the same, will furnish the complainant a computer generated acknowledgement in the prescribed format in Form-I.
 - (2) The officer, authorised to receive the complaint, shall compare the same with check list, **prescribed** in that regard in Form 2 and if any defect(s) is noticed, same be recorded for the information of the Secretary, Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta.
 - (3) The complaint, so checked, together with remark(s), if any, shall be forwarded to the Secretary, Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta for further scrutiny and for doing needful.

Chapter - II

Instructions regarding registers of proceedings to be maintained in office of the Lokayukta

- 4. (1) Following the receipt of the complaint, the particulars of the same shall be entered in a book / register in the prescribed format in Form 21 which shall be called the register of complaints. Such entries shall be numbered in every year according to the order in which the complaints **are presented**.
 - (2) Following the filing of any miscellaneous application, the particulars of the same shall be entered in a book/register in the prescribed format in Form 22 which shall be called the register of miscellaneous applications. Such entries shall be numbered in every year according to the order in which the miscellaneous applications **are presented**.

Chapter - III

Instructions regarding issue and service of summons upon the accused person

- On receipt of the complaint, if the Lokayukta decide to conduct a preliminary inquiry, in summoning the accused person, the Secretary or the inquiry officer, as the case may be, will follow the procedures regarding issue and service of summons upon the defendant, as prescribed in ORDER - V of the Civil Procedure Code, 1908, so as far as they are applicable.
 - (2) Every summon in prescribed format in Form 3 shall be accompanied by required number of the copy or copies of the complaint for being served on **the accused person (s).**
 - (3) Summons to the accused person shall also state that in the event of failure of the accused person to appear and respond to the allegations in the accompanying complaint, the allegation(s) levelled against him, will be heard and decide in his absence.

Chapter - IV

Instructions regarding summoning and attendance of witness (es)

- 6. (1) The Secretary or the inquiry officer, as the case may be, while serving summons on the witness(es) shall follow the procedures regarding issue and service of summons upon the defendant, as prescribed in ORDER XVI of the Civil Procedure Code, 1908, so as far as they are applicable.
 - (2) Should the witness remains absent without any lawful cause or excuse despite summons being served on him as per procedure, prescribed, it may be lawful for the Lokayukta, or the officer, authorised in that behalf, to issue warrant of arrest in prescribed **Form 5** against him to procure his attendance before them.
 - (3) Summon to the witness shall be in prescribed format in Form 4 in the rule.

Chapter - V

Instructions regarding production of documents

- The provisions regarding service of summons on the defendant as rendered in section 27, 28 and 29, 31 and ORDER XIII of the CPC shall be followed as far as practicable in production of documents before the Lokayukta.
 - (2) Notice to produce document(s) shall be in prescribed format in Form 6.
 - (3) Requisition for records from other office / court shall, as far as practicable, be in the prescribed format in Form 7.

Chapter - VI

Instructions regarding examining the witness on commission

- 8. (1) At any stage of the proceeding, the Lokayukta may issue a commission for examination of witnesses or documents. However, a commission for examination of witnesses or documents shall not be issued unless the Lokayukta, for the reason to be recorded, thinks it necessary to do so.
 - (2) An order for the issue of commission for examination of witness may be made by the Lokayukta, either on its own motion or on the application, supported by affidavit or otherwise, of any of the parties of the proceeding or on the application of witness to be examined.
 - (3) In doing so, the Lokayukta or officer authorized in that behalf shall follow the procedures as rendered in **Order XXVI Rule 1 to Rule 8 of the CPC** as far as practicable.
 - (4) The order appointing the Commission to examine absent witness shall as far as practicable in the prescribed Form 10.

Chapter - VII

Instructions regarding receiving of evidence

- In receiving the evidence on affidavit or otherwise, procedures prescribed in ORDER XVIII Rule 3A and Rule 4 of the CPC, are to be followed as far as they are practicable.
 - (2) The deposition of the witness shall be recorded in the Form 9, prescribed in that regard.
 - (3) The witness is to take oath in the Form 8 prescribed before giving evidence before the Lokayukta.

Chapter - VIII

Instructions regarding the processes, dispatched from the office of the Lokayukta

- 10. (1) Particulars of **processes**, **sent** from the office of the Lokayukta, shall be entered in a register Form 25 kept in that regard.
 - (2) There shall be a peon book in the prescribed Form 26.

Chapter - IX

Instructions regarding letters, dispatched from the office of the Lokayukta

11. Particulars of **the letters**, **sent off** the office of the Lokayukta, shall be entered in a register in Form - 27 kept in that regard.

Chapter - X

Instructions regarding the letters, received in the office of the Lokayukta.

12. Particulars of **the letters**, **received in the office of the Lokayukta**, **shall** be entered in a register in Form 28 kept in that regard.

Chapter - XI

Instructions regarding classification of records of proceedings before the Lokayukta

- 13. (1) The records of proceedings before the Lokayukta are to be divided into two classes: Class I & (b) Class II.
 - (2) Class I includes records of main proceedings.
 - (3) Class II includes records of miscellaneous proceedings.

Chapter - XII

Instructions regarding arrangement and preparation or records during trial

- 14. (1) Every record under Class 1 shall consist of 4 files to be styled and marked respectively File A, File C, File C1 and File C2.
 - (2) Title Page of every record under Class 1 shall be in the prescribed format in Forms 11, 12,13 and 14.

File A shall contain: -

- (a) Table of contents in prescribed form 11 and 18,
- (b) The order-sheet,
- (c) Report of the inquiry officer, and
- (d) Finding as well as recommendation(s) of the Lokayukta on the report of the Preliminary Inquiry.
- (e) Finding as well as recommendation(s) of the Lokayukta on the report of the detailed Inquiry.
- (f) Decision of any higher authority on the finding and recommendation of the Lokayukta.
- (g) Action, if any, taken by competent authority on the report of the Lokayukta.

File C shall contain:

- (a) Table of contents in prescribed form 12 and 19,
- (b) The complaint,
- (c) Statements in defence, if any,
- (d) Comments of the public servant on the allegation(s) and
- (e) Comments of the competent authority of the public servant on the allegation(s).

File C1 shall contain:

- (a) Table of contents in prescribed form 13 and 20,
- (b) All the evidence, oral and documentary upon which the subject matter of the proceeding is decided,
- (c) Lists of documents admitted in evidence.

File C-2 shall contain:

- (a) Table of contents in prescribed form 14 and 21,
- (b) All summons, processes, returns thereto, list of witnesses and any other documents and
- (c) Any other documents and papers not specified in File A, C-1 and C-2.
- (3) Every record under Class II shall consist of 3 files to be styled and marked respectively File B, File B 1 and File B2.
- (4) Title page of every record under Class 2 shall be in the prescribed format.

File B shall contain:

- (a) Table of contents in prescribed form 15 and 22,
- (b) The order-sheet,
- (c) Miscellaneous application(s),
- (d) Statements in defence, if any,
- (e) The finding of the Lokayukta on the applications.
- (f) Decision of any higher authority on the finding of the Lokayukta.

File B1 shall contain:

- (a) Table of contents in prescribed form 16 and 23,
- (b) Evidence, if any, tendered from the side of the applicant, and
- (c) Evidence, if any, tendered from the side of the opposite party.

File B2 shall contain:

- (a) Table of contents in prescribed form 17 and 24, and
- (b) Any papers and documents, not specified in B and B1 File.

Chapter - XIII

THE TITLE PAGE

15. To each file of every record under Classes I and Classes II, shall be prefixed a title page in the prescribed Forms Nos.(F) 1 to (F) 7 showing the period of its preservation.

The title pages shall be of different colours-

File A	White
File B	Red
File C	Yellow
File C1	Blue
File C2	Green
File B1	Violet
File B2	Orange

Chapter - XIV

INSTRUCTIONS REGARDING DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS OF VARIOUS QUASI JUDICIAL PROCEEDINGS IN THE OFFICE OF THE LOKAYUKTA

16. The following table shows the periods prescribed for the retention of the various parts of records in the various classes' of proceedings which are maintained in the office of the Lokayukta.-

Nature of Proceedings	Numb	Number of years for which records are to be retained						
	File	File	File	File	File	File	File	
	A.	B.	C.	C1	C2	B1	B2	
(1) In proceedings, c Permanent —	lassified a	s Class —	I - 3	_	1	_	_	
(2) In proceedings, c	lassified a	s-						
Class II- —	- 12	_	_	_	3	_	1	
			Chant	er - XV				

Chapter - XV

17. At the end of every year, all records of quasi judicial proceedings should be gone through and carefully examined, in order to prevent the destruction of papers that may be needed for future reference of the correspondence which has become 12 years old. A Class correspondence /papers should be sent to the record room every year in the month of April for being preserved for ever. B Class, C Class and D Class correspondence/papers marked as B C and D respectively should be transferred to the record room every year in the month of April for being preserved and destroyed as per instructions rendered in that regard. Destruction must be by fire.

Chapter - XVI

CLASSIFICATION OF VARIOUS REGISTERS MAINTAINED IN THE OFFICE OF THE LOKAYUKTA, ARUNACHAL PRADESH, ITANAGAR

18. (1) To ensure that the registers, being maintained in the office of the Lokayukta, are neither prematurely destroyed nor kept for periods longer than necessary. Following arrangements are made for classification, retention and destruction of those registers. Therefore, depending on the nature and importance of various registers, they are classified into four categories; they are A, B, C & D.

(2) Category 'A' Registers.

The registers which are so precious that is in original must be preserved intact and access to it in the original form must be restricted to the barest minimum or the register likely to be required for frequent reference by different parties are to be classified as category 'A' register.

(3) Category 'B' Registers

The registers of historical importance if any are to be classified as category 'B' register.

(4) Category 'C' Registers

Registers which demand preservation for some time for administrative or judicial purposes but which do not come within purview of category 'A' or category 'B' registers are to be classified as category 'C' register.

(5) Category 'D' Registers

This category registers will include the register of secondary importance or ephemeral in nature and having reference for a very limited period.

Chapter - XVII

PRESERVATION OF THE REGISTERS MAINTAINED IN THE OFFICE OF THE LOKAYUKTA, ARUNACHAL PRADESH, ITANAGAR

-A-

- 19. For preservation and destruction of those registers, following arrangements are made.
 - (1) Registers which are classified as A-Class registers are to be preserved for ever.
 - (2) Registers which are classified as B-Class registers are to be preserved for twelve years.
 - (3) Registers which are classified as C-Class are to be preserved for three years and.
 - (4) Registers which are classified as D-Class registers are to be preserved for one year.

-B

20. (1) Following registers are categorised as A-Class registers —

SI. No.	Name of the register	Period of preservation	
1.	Register of proceedings	Forever	
2.	Establishment/Sanction Register	Permanent	
3.	File register	Permanent	
4.	Consolidated departmental Index	Permanent	
5.	Departmental record room register	Permanent	
6.	Monitoring of Court cases	Permanent	

Above list is only illustrative and not exhaustive.

(2) Following registers are categorised as B-Class registers —

SI. No.	Name of the register	Period of preservation	
1.	Register of miscellaneous proceedings	12 years	
2.	Pay Bill Register	20 years	
3.	Cash Book Register	10 years	
4.	Office equipments Register	10 years	
Above list is only illustrative and not exhaustive.			

(3) Following registers are categorised as C-Class registers —

SI.No.	Name of the register	Period of preservation
1.	Register of miscellaneous proceedings	For 3 years
2.	TA/Transfer TA Register	3 years after completion of audit
3.	Stock Register	3 years after completion of audit
4.	Bill Register	5 years
5.	Despatch Register	5 years
6.	Section Despatch Register	5 years
7.	Section Diary	3 years
8.	Stamp Account Register	5 years
9.	Staff Car log book	3 years

Above list is only illustrative and not exhaustive.

(4) Following registers are categorised as D-Class registers —

SI.No.	Name of the register	Period of preservation
1.	Register of proceedings	For 1 years
2.	Dak Register , Issue Register, Receipt Registrar	1 year
3.	Monthly Expenditure Register	1 year
4.	Reconciliation of Accounts Register	1 year
5.	Increment Register , Issue register	1 year

Above list is only illustrative and not exhaustive.

Chapter - XVIII

Classification of correspondence/ papers in the office of the Lokayukta

- 21. Depending on the nature and importance of various letters/correspondence /papers, those letters/correspondence /papers, are classified into four categories; they are A, B, C & D.
 - (A) The correspondence of importance regarding creation and abolition of posts, constructions, repair and acquisition of buildings are to be classified as Class A correspondence.
 - (B) The correspondence etc regarding matter of comparatively little importance and which is obviously un-necessary to keep **beyond 12 years** such as budgets, audit reports, stock register indents are to be classified as B-Class correspondence.
 - (C) The correspondence etc regarding contingency grant circulars of little importance from govt. are to be classified as C-Class correspondence.
 - (D) The correspondence etc which are ephemeral in nature and which do not come under the purview of correspondence classified as Class A, B and C are to be classified as D-Class correspondence.

Chapter - XIX

(A)

- 22. Preservation of correspondence/papers in the office of the Lokayukta.
 - (1) Correspondence which is classified as A-Class is to be preserved for ever.
 - (2) Correspondence which is classified as B-Class is to be preserved for twelve years.
 - (3) Correspondence which is classified as C-Class is to be preserved for 3 years.
 - (4) Correspondence which is classified as D-Class is to be preserved for 1 year.

(B)

23. At the end of every year, all correspondence and papers should be gone through and carefully examined in order to prevent the destruction of papers that may be needed for future reference of the correspondence which has become 12 years old. A Class correspondence /papers should be sent to the record room every year in the month of April for being preserved for ever. B Class, C Class and D Class correspondence/papers marked as B C and D respectively should be transferred to the record room every year in the month of April for being preserved and destroyed as per instructions rendered in that regard. Destruction must be by fire.

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun. - 44/2021-DoP-250-1-2021.

Chapter - XX

PREPARATION, MAINTENANCE, RETENTION AS WELL AS DESTRUCTION OF CASH REGISTRER, STOCK REGISTER ETC

24. So far as the preparation, maintenance, retention as well as destruction of the Cash Book, Stock Register, TA/Transfer TA Register, Bill Register, Despatch Register, Section Despatch Register, Section Diary, Stamp Account Register, Staff Car log book, Dak Register, Issue Register, Receipt Registrar, Monthly Expenditure Register, Reconciliation of Accounts Register, Increment Register, Issue register are concerned, the relevant procedure, prescribed in the Manual of Office Procedure, 2010, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, shall as far as practicable, be followed in the establishment of the Lokayukta, Arunachal Pradesh.

Chapter - XXI

PREPARATION, MAINTENANCE, RETENTION AS WELL AS DESTRUCTION OF REGISTERS WHICH ARE NOT BEING MENTIONED ANYWHERE BEFORE

25. So far as the preparation, maintenance, retention as well as destruction of registers which are not being mentioned anywhere before are concerned, the relevant procedure, prescribed in the Manual of Office Procedure, 2010, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, shall as far as practicable, be followed in the establishment of the Lokayukta, Arunachal Pradesh.

Chapter - XXII

PREPARATION, MAINTENANCE, RETENTION AS WELL AS DESTRUCTION OF FILES WHICH ARE NOT BEING MENTIONED ANYWHERE BEFORE

26. So far as the preparation, maintenance, retention as well as destruction of files which are not being mentioned anywhere before are concerned, the relevant procedure, prescribed in the Manual of Office Procedure, 2010, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, shall as far as practicable, be followed in the establishment of the Lokayukta, Arunachal Pradesh.

27. **POWER TO AMEND:**

The Lokayukta has the power to amend this regulation from time to time as may be deed appropriate.

FORM NO. 1

OFFICE OF THE ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, NITI VIHAR, BANQUET HALL, ITANAGAR

Form for acknowledgement of the complainant

(See regulation 3(1))

Received from Sri	, the complainant or his duly authorised agent/ by post, a
complaint in prescribed format	at the office of the Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta, Niti Vihar,
Itanagar today at	
(Seal of Office)	
Date:-	
	(Signature of the staff receiving the complaint))

OFFICE OF THE ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, NITI VIHAR, BANQUET HALL, ITANAGAR

CHECK LIST

(See regulation 3(2))

(i)	Whether the complaint is signed by complainant ———	Yes/No
(ii)	Whether Affidavit of complainant is in the prescribed format	Yes/No
(iii)	Whether Affidavit of witness is in the prescribed format	Yes/No
(iv)	Whether name, designation and address of the public servant against whom complaint are furnished properly	Yes/No
(v)	Whether documents, relied upon or true copy thereof which are in the custody of the complainant are enclosed	Yes/No
(vi)	Whether particulars of documents, relied upon but not in the custody of complainant are furnished	Yes/No
(vii)	Whether required copies of affidavits and documents are enclosed ———	Yes/No
(Seal of 0	Remarks of the officer checking the complaint	
Date:-	(Signature of the staff check	ing the complaint))
	FORM NO. 3	
	OFFICE OF THE ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, NITI VIHAR, BANQUI ITANAGAR	ET HALL,
	SUMMONS TO THE ACCUSED PERSON (S) (See regulation 5(2))	
	(Name of the person, suspected of commission of t, 2014	offence(s), defined
(Ad	dress in detail)	
shortly the	IEREAS your attendance is necessary to answer to allegation(s) of	ore me (name and
mention	are further informed that in default of your appearance before the undersigned ed above without any just cause or excuse, the matter will be heard and decided in ails of the proceeding:-	•
Date	ed, thisday of 20	

(Signature)

(Seal of Office)

OFFICE OF THE ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, NITI VIHAR, BANQUET HALL, ITANAGAR

SUMMONS TO WITNESS

(See regulation 6(2))

Toof	
WHEREAS complaint has been made before me the(address) has (or is suspected to have) offence(s) concisely with time and place), and it appears having bearing on the matter under inquiry significance.	committed the offence of(state the
You are hereby summoned to appear before of the forenoon, to give evidence what you know concerning without leave of	
Dated, thisday of, 20	
Or (Seal of the office)	Secretary any other officer authorised in that behalf
	(Signature)
	Name and designation of the officer Already framed and notified by the govt.)
OFFICE OF THE ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOK ITANAG	
FORM NO	0. 5
WARRANT OF ARRES (see regulation	
То,	
The Officer-in-Charge,	
Police Station,	
District	
Whereas has been dul	y served with a summons but has fallen to attend
(absconds and keeps out of the way for the purpose of avo to arrest and bring the said before the Niti Vihar, Itanagar.	
You are further ordered to return this warrant on or lan endorsement certifying the day on and the manner in not been executed.	-
Given under my hand and the seal of the Court, thi	is20
	Secretary
Or any other office	cer, authorised in that behalf Seal of the Office

OFFICE OF THE ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, NITI VIHAR, BANQUET HALL, ITANAGAR

NOTICE TO PRODUCE DOCUMENT(S)

(see regulation 7(2)

	Toof
of allega docu	WHEREAS complaint has been made before me that
at ter warn	You are hereby asked to produce aforesaid document(s) before me on theday of
	The details of the case / proceeding :
	(i) (ii)
	Dated, thisday of, 20
	Secretary Or any other officer authorised in that behalf (Seal of the office)
	(Signature)
	Name and designation of the officer
	FORM NO. 7
	OFFICE OF THE ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, NITI VIHAR, BANQUET HALL, ITANAGAR
	REQUISITION FOR RECORDS (see regulation 7(3))
circu of the	Under the provision of Section 27 (1) (iv) of the Arunachal Pradesh Lokayukta Act, 2014 and in the mstances, set forth below, you are requested to forward the record of(.give the details record sent for) or copy thereof which is required in connection with case noted below to the office of the achal Pradesh Lokayukta at Niti Vihar, Banquet Hall, Itanagar on or before
	Details of the proceeding before the Lokayukta :
	The circumstances requiring the undersigned to call for the record of the case/proceeding aforesaid
	Signature of the requisition officer (Seal of the office)

(See regulation 9(3))

Form for taking oaths and affirmations before the Lokayukta

The following forms of oaths and affirmations are prescribed by the Lokayukta under Section 7, Act X of 1873-

- (I) Oaths for witnesses:
 - "I swear that the evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, that I will conceal nothing and that no part of my evidence shall be false. So help me God".
- (II) Affirmation for witness:

"I solemnly declare that the evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, that I will conceal nothing, and that no part of my evidence shall be false".

FORM NO. 9

		(See regulation 9(2))
	F	Form for recording the deposition of the witness in any proceeding before the Lokayukta
oath	The or a	Deposition of Witness No for theaged about years, taken or affirmation, before me of this day of 20
	Му	name is
	Му	father's/husband's name is
	I an	n by religion
	Му	home is at Village
Loka		rict where I amfollowing forms of oaths and affirmations are prescribed by the ta under Section 7, Act X of 1873-
	(I)	Oaths for witnesses:
		"I swear that the evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, that I will conceal nothing and that no part of my evidence shall be false. So help me God".
	(II)	Affirmation for witness:
		"I solemnly declare that the evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, that I will conceanothing, and that no part of my evidence shall be false".
		FORM NO. 10
	(OFFICE OF THE ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, NITI VIHAR, BANQUET HALL, ITANAGAR
		COMMISSION TO EXAMINE ABSENT WITNESS
		(see regulation 8(4))
	To	
here and	reas by a their	ereas the evidence ofis required by thein the above proceeding and, you are requested to take the evidence of such witness, and you are ppointed Commissioner for that purpose. The evidence will be taken in the presence of the parties agents if in attendance, who be at liberty to question the witness on the points, specified, and further requested to make return of such evidence as soon as it may be taken.
you :		cess to compel the attendance of the witness will be issued by any Court having jurisdiction should e an application for the same.
	A sı	um of Rs, being your fee in the above, is herewith forwarded.
	Give	en under my hand and the seal of the Office, thisday of20
		Secretary
		Or any other officer authorised in that behalf
	(5	Seal of the office)
		(Signature)

Name and designation of the officer

(See regulation 14(2))

OFFICE OF THE ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, ITANAGAR, NITIVIHAR TITLE PAGE

(FILE A)

Complaint Case No	of 20
IN THE MATTER OF	
	Complainant
AND	
	Public servant
Date of report by the Inquiry Officer, conducting preliminary inquiry	
Date of decision, taken by the Lokayukta, on the preliminary report	
Date of recommendation, if any, on the preliminary report	
Action taken by the concerned Competent Authority on the recommendation of	f the Lokayukta
Date of closure of the Case	
Period for preservation of the file	
FORM NO. 12	
(See regulation 14(2))	
OFFICE OF THE, ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, ITANAG	AR, NITIVIHAR
TITLE PAGE	
(FILE C)	
Complaint Case No	of 20
IN THE MATTER OF	
	 Complainant
AND	
	Public Servant
Date of opening of the file	
Date of closing of the file	
Date of closure of the connected complaint case	
•	

(See regulation 14(2))

OFFICE OF THE ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, ITANAGAR, NITIVIHAR TITLE PAGE

(FILE C1)

Complaint Case No of 20	
IN THE MATTER OF	
C	complainant
AND	
	l'. O
Put	olic Servant
Date of opening of the file	
Date of closing of the file	
Date of closure of the connected complaint case	
Period for preservation of the file	
FORM NO. 14	
(See regulation 14(2))	
OFFICE OF THE, ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, ITANAGAR, NITIVIHAR	
TITLE PAGE (FILE C 2)	
(i i== 0 =)	
Complaint Case No of 20	
IN THE MATTER OF	
C	Complainant
AND	
Pul	olic Servant
Date of opening of the file	
Date of closing of the file	
Date of closure of the connected complaint case	
Period for preservation of the file	

(See regulation 14(4))

OFFICE OF THE, ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, ITANAGAR, NITIVIHAR TITLE PAGE (FILE B.)

(FILE B) Misc Case No...... of 20...... Arising out of Complaint Case No..... IN THE MATTER OF Applicant **AND** Opposite Party Date of opening of the file...... Date of closing of the file..... Date of closure of the connected complaint case..... Period for preservation of the file..... FORM NO. 16 (See regulation 14(4)) OFFICE OF THE, ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, ITANAGAR, NITIVIHAR **TITLE PAGE** (FILE B1) Misc Case No...... of 20...... Arising out of Complaint Case No..... IN THE MATTER OF Applicant AND Opposite Party

Date of opening of the file.....

Date of closing of the file.....

Date of closure of the connected complaint case.....

Period for preservation of the file.....

(See regulation 14(4))

OFFICE OF THE, ARUNACHAL PRADESH LOKAYUKTA, ITANAGAR, NITIVIHAR **TITLE PAGE** (FILE B2)

Misc Case No..... of 20...... Arisin

Arising out of Complaint Case No
IN THE MATTER OF
Applicant
AND
Opposite Party
Date of opening of the file
Date of closing of the file
Date of closure of the connected complaint case
Period for preservation of the file

FORM NO. 18

(See regulation 14(2))

Table of contents

Case No.

Complainant Applicant Accused

Opposite Party

FILE - A

SI. No.	Number of sheets	Description of Documents	Value of the Stamps if any	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5

(See regulation 14(2))

Table of contents

Case No.

Complainant
Applicant
Accused
Opposite Party

FILE - C

SI. No.	Number of sheets	Description of Documents	Value of the Stamps if any	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5

FORM NO.20 (See regulation 14(2))

Table of contents

Case No.

Complainant
Applicant
Accused
Opposite Party

FILE - C1

SI. No.	Number of sheets	Description of Documents	Value of the Stamps if any	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5

FORM NO. 21 (See regulation 14(2))

Table of contents

Case No.

Misc Case No.
Connected
Complaint Case
Applicant
Opposite Party

FILE - C2

SI. No.	Number of sheets	Description of Documents	Value of the Stamps if any	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5

FORM NO. 22 (See regulation 14(2))

Table of contents

Case No.

Misc Case No.
Connected
Complaint Case
Applicant
Opposite Party

FILE - B

Number of sheets	Description of Documents	Value of the Stamps if any	Remarks
2	3	4	5
	sheets	sheets Documents	sheets Documents Stamps if any

FORM NO. 23 (See regulation 14(2))

Table of contents

Case No.

Misc Case No.
Connected
Complaint Case
Applicant
Opposite Party

FILE - B1

SI. No.	Number of sheets	Description of Documents	Value of the Stamps if any	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5

FORM NO. 24 (See regulation 14(2))

Table of contents

Case No.

Misc Case No.
Connected
Complaint Case
Applicant
Opposite Party

FILE - B2

SI. No.	Number of sheets	Description of Documents	Value of the Stamps if any	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5

FORM No.21

(See Regulation 4(1))

REGISTER OF COMPLAINTS

SI. No.	Date of presentation of the complaint.	Name of the complainant(s) with full address.		complainant(s) public servant with full against whom		Brief facts relating to allegation(s), complained of.		Name and full address witnesses(s), if any.	
1	2	3		4			5		6
Amount of fee paid.	Date of registration of the proceeding	SI. No. of the proceedings.	pr (pı	ate of final disposal of the oceeding reliminary enquiry)	of proce	sult the eeding rief.	Whether the decise of Lokayuris challen before a other authoriand results.	sion ukta ged iny ty ult	Remarks
7	8	9		10	1	11	12		13

^{*}Perhaps the format of the register complaints may be notified by the Govt. in exercise of the power conferred on it under Section 57(2)(n) of the Act of 2014.

FORM No. 22 (See Regulation 4(2)) REGISTER OF MISCELLANEOUS PROCEEDINGS

SI No.	Date of presentation of the miscellaneous application.		Name of the applicant(s) with full address.		Name of the opposite party with full address.	Name and full address of the witnesses(s), if any.
1	2		3		4	5
Brief f relatir contents applic	ng to s of the	Date	r		SI. No. of the niscellaneous proceedings.	Result of the proceedings in brief.
6			7		8	9

FORM No. 23 (See Regulation 2(3)) LIST OF WITNESSES FROM THE SIDE OF THE COMPLAINANT

SI No.	Name of the witnesses along with their occupations, if any, and full addresses.	Whether the witnesses are to be produced by the complainant	Whether the witnesses are to be summoned by the Lokayukta	Remarks.
1	2	3	4	5

$\label{eq:formno} \mbox{FORM No. 24} \\ (\mbox{See Regulation 2(4)}) \\ \mbox{LIST OF DOCUMENTS RELIED ON BY THE COMPLAINANT.}$

SI No.	Particulars of documents relied upon	Documents which are available with	Documents not in of the com		Remarks.
	by the complainant in support of the Allegations.	the complaints and enclosed with the complaint.	Documents which are in the possession of private person(s) with their detail address.	Documents which are in the custody of Court or other govt office.	
1	2	3		4	5

FORM No. 25 Issue Register (process, issued) (See regulation No 10 (1))

Consecutive No. of the register	To whom addressed	Subject in brief	Where placed (office reference number)	Value of stamps affixed
2	3	4	5	6
	No. of the register	No. of the addressed register	No. of the addressed brief register	No. of the addressed brief (office reference number)

FORM No. 26 **Peon Book**

(See regulation No 10(2))

Date	Name and address of the addressee	contents	Name of MTS	Time	Receiver's signature
1	2	3	4	5	6

FORM No. 27 Issue Register (letters, issued) (See regulation No 11)

Date	Consecutive No. of the register	To whom addressed	Subject in brief	Where placed (office reference number)	Value of stamps affixed
1	2	3	4	5	6

FORM No. 28 Receipt Register (See regulation 12)

Consecutive No.	Date of receipt	From whom received	No. & date of Letter	Subject in brief	Initial of Assistant to whom made over	File No. of which dealt with
1	2	3	4	5	6	7



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 3, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Monday, February 15, 2021 Magha 25, 1942 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 16 - 28

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART-I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

NOTIFICATION

The 24th March, 2020

No. AP/HFW-102/2021.— In supersession of earlier Govt. order No. Mest-91/133 dated 30th May, 1991 and No. Mest - 96/3 dated 11th September, 1998, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby pleased to relax the PG course for PG Degree/Diploma for in-service Medical Officers serving in the Deptt. of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh from 5 (five) years of regular service to 3 (three) years of continuous regular service which shall compulsory be rural/ hard area posting for nomination of PG Degree/Diploma course.

This issues with the approval of Competent Authority vide U.O. No. 4905, dated 24th March, 2020.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary (Health & Family Welfare), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 11th December, 2020

No. SRWD-336/2020.— The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to delegate Director Soil & Water Conservation, RWD to Arunachal Pradesh, the Power of Administration control in respect of Group C & D staff working including appointment, transfer and posting under Director Soil & Water Conservation Rural Works Department (Annexure enclosed) for smooth functioning of the Directorate with immediate effect.

Further, Administrative control of all Gazetted Officer including Group 'B" (Non-Gazetted) Officers under Rural Works Department shall be under the Control of Secretary (Rural Works Department) Arunachal Pradesh Civil Secretariat as per the state of Arunachal Pradesh Adoption of law order 1987.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 9th January, 2021

No. SRWD-205/2018.— WHEREAS, Shri Rido Allo is presently serving as Executive Engineer in SE, RWC Miao RWD, Arunachal Pradesh.

WHEREAS, Shri Rido Allo, Executive Engineer has executed an affidavit on 20/01/2020 in the court of Executive Magistrate, Kra Daadi District, Jamin, Arunachal Pradesh to add his name and sur name from Shri Rido Allo to Shri Bingdung Rido Allo.

\WHEREAS, Shri Rido Allo has followed and fulfilled all the procedure prescribed for change of name and surname by a Government employee as laid down in O.M.190016/16/187-Estt, dated 12th March, 1987 of Department of Personnel and Training and the Ministry of Home Affairs O.M. No. 62/274/48 Estt, dated 3rd November, 1948 as amended vide O.M. No. 87/52 Estt. dated 24th March, 1952.

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun—75/2021-DoP-250-2-2021.

AND, now, therefore, Shri Rido Allo (Former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinquish, addition and abandon on the use of his former name of Shri Rido Allo and in place thereof do assume from the date thereof the name Shri Bingdung Rido Allo, so that he may hereafter be called known and distinguish not by former name of **Shri Rido Allo** but by his assumed name of **Shri Bingdung Rido Allo**, for all official purpose.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

MEMORANDUM

The 19th January, 2021

No. AP/HFW-23/2020.—On the recommendation of the APPSC vide No. PSC-R(A)/11/2017 dated 11th December, 2020 and department letter No. AP/HFW - 23/2020/486 dated 9th June, 2020 for appointment to the post of GDMO (Allopathy), the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to offer temporary appointment to the said post on the following terms and conditions under the Department of (Health & FW), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, in the scale of pay ₹ 15,600 - 39,100 Grade Pay ₹ 5,400 (Sixth CPC) and ₹ 56,100 to ₹ 1,77,500 in level 10 (7th CPC) plus NPA and and other allowances as admissible under its relevant Rules from time to time.

SI. No.	Roll No.	Name of Candidate	Discipline	Present Address
1	2	3	4	5
1.	100048	Nani Aku	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Anne Yami Home, oppst State Library Post - RKMH City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111
2.	100137	Nangku Borang	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - CEN-92/ Upper C - Sector, Near Ashoka Hotel, Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111
3.	100086	Michi Monya	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Chinchpokli Post - Chinchpokli City - Mumbai District - Mumbai City State/Union Territory - Maharashtra Pin - 400011
4.	100042	Nang Prerna Namchoom	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village Jaipur Road Namsai Post - Namsai City - Namsai District - Namsai State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 792103
5.	100056	Papung Kino	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street/name/Village - Dipik Post - Seijosa City - Seijosa District - Pakke Kessang State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 790103
6.	100019	Karbom Nima	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - C/o - Timothy Nima, Chungki Colony, Near ITBP HQ, Itanagar Post - R.K. Mission, Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791113

1	2	3	4	5
7.	100004	Gollo Nuku	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - H. No. E 184, Tayang Tarang Colony Post - Doimukh City - Doimukh District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791112
8.	100016	Lukka Jilen	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Adi Basti Near Zero Point Tinali, Itanagar Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111
9.	100005	Kago Kanya	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - IMC Ward No. 14, House No. 199/200, Chandranagar Post - R.K. Mission Complex City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791113
10.	100088	Pooja Lego	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Karing Residence, Ward No. 11/F-56, F - Sector Post - Ram Krishna Mission City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791113
11.	100092	Romik Sorum	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Nyorch, Yupia Post - Yupia City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110
12.	100067	Subu Mamung	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Abotani Enterprise, Post Office Road Line, Hapoli Post - Ziro City - Hapoli District - Lower Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791120
13.	100046	Oyin Tasing	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - H/No 098, PWD Road Sika Tode, Vill Sika Tode Post - Sille - Oyan City - Pasighat District - East Siang State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791102
14.	100076	Dr. Sorang Tashok	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Room No. 1 First Floor Sorang Namlo Near St.Thomas School Damsite, Naharlagun Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110
15.	100059	Tacha Rebi	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Qtr No. 59, Type - II, Nerist Campus Post - Nirjuli City - Nirjuli District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791109

19		THE Alunac	nai Pradesh Gazette,	rebruary 15, 2021 [Part-1
1	2	3	4	5
16.	100025	Hempi Jini	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - E-53, Logum Jini Village Post - Logum Jining City - Logum Jining District - West Siang State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791001
17.	100102	Sam Gamlin	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - PI Colony Post - Aalo City - Aalo District - West Siang State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791001
18.	100098	Vijay Maying	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - House of Dr. Taba Nima, Near State Tourism Office, Itanagar - 791111 Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111
19.	100073	James Saroh	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Forest Colony Post - Pasighat City - Pasighat District - East Siang State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791102
20.	100018	Freeda Tamut	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - C/o Tangir Tamut S.E. RWD Post - Pasighat, Diking City - Pasighat District - East Siang State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791102
21.	100014	Hage Nampi	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - C/o Hage Obing, K.G.S Sector, Near Arunadaya Higher Secondary School Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111
22.	100072	Takhe Rillung	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Hongs United Agency C/o Tallo Yunney, Barapani Bazaar Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110
23.	100094	Tailyang Mopi	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - C/o Bakhang and Sons Old Ziro Market Area Village - Kalung Post - Old Ziro City - Old Ziro District - Lower Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791120
24.	100036	Taba Annu	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - C/o Taba Boda, K.T. Apartment Near Raj Bhawan Helipad Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111

	٠,		ionar i radeon Gazette	-,
1	2	3	4	5
25.	100114	Tashi Sangmo	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - House No. E69, Tapovan Colony Tawang Post - Tawang City - Tawang District - Tawang State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 790104
26.	100107	Ambo Jopir	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - O/o Chief Engineer, UD and Housing, Mowb - II Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111
27.	100127	Rimcha Lowang	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Wangs Enclave, D Sector, Polo Park Road, Near Anya House Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110
28.	100109	Nyaba Jini	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Arunachal Cycling Office Way to Mowb - II Near UD Office Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111
29.	100118	Chashin Riamuk Roomching	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Qtr. No. 381, Near YT Hotel, F - Sector Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110
30.	100029	Kago Laji	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - C/o - Kago Lento, SBI Itanagar, Bank Tinali Branch Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111
31.	100090	Ashane Linggi	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Michi Apartment Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110
32.	100093	Bishnu Rebi	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Community Health Centre Doimukh Post - Doimukh City - Doimukh District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791112
33.	100103	Kabit Darang	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - B 4 Apartment, Polo Colony, Naharlagun Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110

۷ ا		The Additional 1	radesii Gazette, T	ebidary 15, 2021 [Tait-1
1	2	3	4	5
34.	100082	Ambing Bharat Kago	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Opposite Heema Kids Paradise School, Polo Colony Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110
35.	100106	Padi Nado	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - C/o Padi Richo, Dokum Colony Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111
36.	100105	Shukar Bui	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - H Sector, Near Holy Child School, Post - R.K. Mission City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791111
37.	100074	Biri Hali	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Sangram Village Post - Sangram City - Sangram District - Kurung Kumey State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791118
38.	100030	Likha Nemko	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - P. Sector, Nirjuli, Near Shiv Mandir, Post - Nirjuli City - Nirjuli District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791109
39.	100066	Hago Gama	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Vivek Vihar, Itanagar Ward No. 5 Post - R.K. Mission City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791113
40.	100022	Gom Rinchin	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/Village - Gombu Lodge, Dungse - 2, Jang Post - Jang City - Tawang District - Tawang State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110
41.	100065	Natasha Binny	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Binnys Teennest, Engineering Complex, Polo Colony, Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110
42.	100064	Nikita Binny	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village - Binnys Teennest, Engineering Complex, Polo Colony Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh Pin - 791110

Teachers Colony, Near Higher Sect School Post - Daporijo City - Daporijo District - Upper Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 7911122	art 1	111071141140	٠,	iai i iaacsii Gazette,	1 Oblidary 10, 2021 22
Teachers Colony, Near Higher Secc School Post - Daporijo City - Daporijo District - Upper Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791122	1 2	3	2	4	5
Hari Village Post - Ziro City - Ziro District - Lower Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791120 45. 100028 Pai Hibu GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village International Tailor, G - Extension R Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791110 46. 100116 Tarak Chachu GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village Tago Memorial Post - Nirjuli (City - Nirjuli, Near SBI District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791109 47. 100136 Detu Gadi GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village BN Colony Post - Itanagar R.K. Mission City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791113 48. 100141 Tad Marina GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street/name/Village Damsite Near Steel Bridge Post - Naharlagun City - Itanagar Post - Itanagar City - Naharlagun City - Naharla	43. 1000	14 Deepika Uli	100044	GDMO (Allopathy)	Post - Daporijo City - Daporijo District - Upper Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh
International Tailor, G - Extension R Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791110	44. 1000	12 Hage Asha	100012	GDMO (Allopathy)	Post - Ziro City - Ziro District - Lower Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh
Tago Memoríal Post - Nirjuli, Near SBI District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791109 47. 100136 Detu Gadi GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village BN Colony Post - Itanagar R.K. Mission City - Itanagar R.K. Mission City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791113 48. 100141 Tad Marina GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street/name/Village Damsite Near Steel Bridge Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791110 49. 100009 Minam Takoh GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village Takoh Building Near State Banquet Upper Niti Vihar, Itanagar Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Lower Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791111 50. 100071 Jaliam Lowang Medam GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village TRIHMS Hospital Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare	45. 10002	28 Pai Hibu	100028	GDMO (Allopathy)	City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh
BN Colony Post - Itanagar R.K. Mission City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791113 48. 100141 Tad Marina GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street/name/Village Damsite Near Steel Bridge Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791110 49. 100009 Minam Takoh GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village Takoh Building Near State Banquet Upper Niti Vihar, Itanagar Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Lower Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791111 50. 100071 Jaliam Lowang Medam GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village TRIHMS Hospital Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare	46. 1001 ⁻	16 Tarak Chachu	100116	GDMO (Allopathy)	Post - Nirjuli City - Nirjuli, Near SBI District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh
Damsite Near Steel Bridge Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791110 49. 100009 Minam Takoh GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village Takoh Building Near State Banquet Upper Niti Vihar, Itanagar Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Lower Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791111 50. 100071 Jaliam Lowang Medam GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village TRIHMS Hospital Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare	47. 1001:	36 Detu Gadi	100136	GDMO (Allopathy)	BN Colony Post - Itanagar R.K. Mission City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh
Takoh Building Near State Banquet Upper Niti Vihar, Itanagar Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Lower Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pr Pin - 791111 50. Jaliam Lowang Medam GDMO (Allopathy) H/No/Locality/ Street name/Village TRIHMS Hospital Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare	48. 10014	Tad Marina	100141	GDMO (Allopathy)	Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh
Medam TRIHMS Hospital Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare	49. 10000	09 Minam Takoh	100009	GDMO (Allopathy)	Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Lower Subansiri State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh
	50. 1000		100071	GDMO (Allopathy)	Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh
Gao Post - Ruksin City - Ruksin District - East Siang	51. 10010		100101	GDMO (Allopathy)	City - Ruksin District - East Siang State/Union Territory - Arunachal Pradesh

1	2	3	4	5
52.	100041	Hina Kapa	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village-E-Sector, Qtr. No.240 Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District -Papum Pare State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791110
53.	100043	Ajing Yanggi	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village-Kaying Post - Kaying City - Kaying District - Siang State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791001
54.	100138	Mamum Megu	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village-10, Mirmir Charali, Pasighat Post - Pasighat City - Pasighat District - East Siang State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791102
55.	100110	Taba Nyer	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village-NHM Office, C Sector Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District -Papum Pare State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791110
56.	100020	Jumika Rekhung	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village-Senki Park Post - RK Mission City - Itanagar District -Papum Pare State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791111
57.	100083	Tage Onya	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village-C 2 Sector Post - Bank Tinali City - Hapoli District -Papum Pare State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791111
58.	100069	Chaniam Panka	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village-C/O- T. Socio, DMO Office, Khonsa, District-Tirap, Arunachal Pradesh, P/O-Khonsa Post - Khonsa City - Khonsa District - Tirap State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-792130
59.	100053	Nabam Saha	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village-S/O Shri Nabam Tonyum Opp Petrol Pump Post - Nirjuli City - Nirjuli District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791109

1	2	3	4	5
60.	100007	Nagyang Dani	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village-Dani OHO Udhe, Daying Ering Colony, ESS Sector Post - 791111 City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791111
61.	100026	Leesum Tasar	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village-T-V/QTR. No. 1, C- Sector, near A.I.R. Post - Itanagar City - Itanagar District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791111
62.	100085	Daniel Ratan	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village- Michi Accomodation Room No. 203, G Extension Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791110
63.	100034	Ome Perme	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village- Mirsam Post - Pasighat City - Pasighat District - East Siang State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791102
64.	100023	Hage Ashung	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village- Mediscan Arunachal backside of M-Mart Barapani Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791110
65.	100080	Kezang Dekey Kharma	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village- Bomdila Post - Bomdila City - Bomdila District - West Kameng State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791110
66.	100033	Dr. Alex Tayo	GDMO (Allopathy)	H/No/Locality/Street name/ Village- C.O Rending Complex Near Lagun Bridge, Naharlagun Post - Naharlagun City - Naharlagun District - Papum Pare State/Union Territory Arunachal Pradesh, Pin-791110.

- 2. The terms of offer of appointment are as follows:-
 - (a) The appointee will be on 'probation' for a period of 3 (three) years as per APHS Rules 2000 amended vide Government Notification No. HFW-40/2012 Pt-II dated 6th April, 2013.
 - (b) During the probation the appointment may be terminated at any time by one month's notice given by either side that is by the Appointee or the Appointing Authority, without assigning any resason. The appointing authority, however, reserves the right to terminate the service of the appointee forthwith or before the notice by making payment to her, a sum equivalent to the pay and allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired portion thereof.
 - (c) The appointee shall serve in hard and remote areas compulsorily for a minimum period of 5 (five) years in any part of Arunachal Pradesh in the beginning of his/her career including 3 (three) years of probation period.

- (d) Other conditions of service will be governed by the relevant Rules and Orders in force from time to time.
- (e) No TA/DA will be allowed for joining to the place of posting.
- (f) Submission of declaration in the form (ANNEXURE-I) enclosed, in the event of the candidates having more than one or being married to a person having more than on wife living and the appointment will be subject to her being exempted in this regard from the relevant Rules of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964.
- (g) Taking on oath of allegiance and faith to the constitution of India (or making of a solemn affirmation to that effect) in prescribed form on joining.
- (h) Production of the release Order/NOC from the previous employer (applicable in case of persons who are already in Government Services).
- (i) Production of documents/certificate as proof of his/her age and educational qualifications.
- (j) Directly or indirectly campaigning of political leaders etc. for choice of posting place will invite disciplinary proceeding under Rule 20 of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964.
- (k) The appointee in this behalf would not apply directly through someone else for for change of his/her posting placed from hard and remote area within the prescribed period of 5 (five) years. If he/she do so his/her services shall stand terminated immediately.
- 3. if any declaration given or information furnished by the candidate is found to be false or if the candidate is found to have willfully suppressed any material fact/information, he/she will be liable to be removed/ discharged from services in addition to such other action as Government may deem fit.
- 4. This offer of appointment is further subject to your producing a medical certificate of fitness in the form enclosed from a* Civil Surgeon, or District Medical Officer or a Medical Officer of equivalent Status/ Assistant Surgeon, Grade-I (Women) under the CGHS, a Registered female Medical Practitioner/Authorized Medical Attendant or a Government Medical Practitioner/Authorized Medical Officer of the nearest Dispensary or Hospital.
- 5. If you acept the offer of appointment on the above terms and conditions, he/she should communicate hi/ her acceptance to the undersigned within 30 days from the issue of this letter/memorandum. If no reply is received on or before the prescribed date, the offer of appointment will be treated as cancelled/with-drawn
- 6. The following documents may be submitted to undersigned for verifications.
 - I. Original Certificates of Educational Qualifications along with a set of attested copies;
 - II. Certificate of Age (Matriculation);
 - III. Declaration of Marital Status in the form enclosed;
 - IV. A medical Certificate of fitness in the prescribed form including form for candidate's declaration;
 - V. Relieving order from the present employer, if any;
 - VI. Caste Certificate in the case of SC/ST/OBC candidate;
 - VII. Acceptance letter in a separate envelope;
 - VIII. Two copies of recent passport size photograph.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary (Health & Family Welfare), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 20th January, 2021

No. PERS/AIS-203/2016/41. — In pursuance of Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, New Delhi, Order No. 14020/01/2020. UTs - I dated 5th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order relieving of the following IAS officers from the strength of the Government of Arunachal Pradesh with effect from 31st January, 2021 (AN), to enable them to join new place of posting on transfer;

SI. No.	Name of IAS Officer	From	Transferred to
1.	Shri Jitendra Narain IAS (AGMU : 90)	Arunachal Pradesh	Andaman & Nicobar Island
2.	Ms. Swetika Sachan IAS (AGMU : 14)	Arunachal Pradesh	Goa

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 22nd January, 2021

No. DFCS/E2ECOMP/FPS/(RFP)/2008 (Pt-I).—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to accord fixation of revised rate of Tide Over/ GHH Rice in order to bring about reform in TPDS under NFSA-2013 through state wide roll out FPS automation and implementation of One Nation One Ration Card in the State. The revised rates of GHH/Tide Over Rice is fixed as per the details below:

SI. No.	Name of Commodity	Central Issue Price (₹ per kg)	Existing Retail Sale Price (₹ per Kg)	Revised Retail Sale Price (₹ per Kg)	Remark
1.	Rice	₹ 8.30	₹ 11.50	₹ 13.50	Soft
2.	Rice	₹ 8.30	₹ 13.00	₹ 15.00	Hard

- This order is issued in supercession/modification of the order issued vide No.DFCS/MON/CAB/2016 dated 26th May, 2016.
- 2. The DC/DF&CSO shall collect the additional cost increment of ₹2 per Kg on Tide Over allocation from the respective FPS dealers directly or through Carriage Contractor-cum-Wholesale Nominee and deposit the amount equivalent at the rate of ₹2 per Kg to the Government PFMS Bank Account for the scheme in favour of the Director of Food & Civil Supplies for payment against the cost of FPS Automation.
- 3. This rate fixation shall not affect the rates of AAY and PHH Rice.
- 4. The revised rates notified herein shall be effective from 1st March, 2021.

This issues with the approval of Cabinet Sub-Committee vide U.O. No. 110 dated 22nd November, 2019 of HMF&CS, U.O. No. 1381 dated 29th November, 2019 of HDCM and 3061 dated 3rd December, 2019 of HCM.

Jokey Angu, IAS Secretary of Food & Civil Supplies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 27th January, 2021

No. EED/A/21/2020-21.—In pursuance to the decision taken by the State Cabinet vide Memo No. CAB/M-27/01/2021/690-96 dated, Itanagar the 22nd January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to notify the following regarding re-opening of Schools:

- 1. Classes I to VII to Commence with effect from 1st February, 2021.
- 2. The Classes shall be held from 1st February, 2021 to 30th April, 2021 (3 Months) for all Classes except Class X & XII which will be scheduled as per the CBSE guidelines.
- 3. The Students shall attend school only with the written consent of the parents.
- 4. Academic Calender shall be as follows :-
 - (a) Classes to be held for all except class-X and XII till 30th April, 2021.
 - (b) Examination/Evaluation of Students: 1st May, 2021 to 15th May, 2021.
 - (c) Summer vacation from 16th May, 2021 to 31st May, 2021.
 - (d) Commencement of Acadamic Seession for 2021 2022: 1st June, 2021 till 31st March, 2022.
- 5. All residential schools and hostels in all management schools, colleges and coaching institutes shall be opened from 1st February, 2021 by following social distancing norms and other SoPs issued from Education and Health department from time to time.
- 6. Deputy Commissioners shall meet requirements regarding sanitizers, thermal scanners, cleaning materials etc. from allocation made through RD department.
- 7. Deputy Commissioners will be made responsible in the districts for monitoring the implementation of SoPs, supervising running of schools, providing resources to the Government Schools and support to all educational institutes, wherever needed.

This issues with the approval of State Cabinet in the meeting held on 22nd January, 2021.

Niharika Rai, IAS Commissioner (Education), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 28th January, 2021

No. HMB(B)/70/2018/66.— The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to accept the resignation tendered by Shri Pura Dollo, Advocate from the post of Public Prosecutor (POCSO), Special Court (POCSO), Ziro, Lower Subansiri District, with effect from 27th January, 2021 on personnel ground.

Hence, Notification appointing by Shri Pura Dollo, Advocate as Special PP issued vide No.HMB(B)/70/2018 dated 15th May, 2020, hereby stands cancelled with effect from 27th January, 2021.

Kaling Tayeng, IAS Commissioner (Home), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 1st February, 2021

No. PERS-144/2017 (Pt.-I).—On recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee Meeting held on 18th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Katon Moyong, Senior Analyst (AR) to the post of Deputy Secretary (AR), Group "A" Gazetted in Level-12 of the Pay Matrix ₹ 78,800-2,09,200 plus other allowances as admissible as per rules from time to time with effect from the date of DPC i.e. 18th January, 2021, subject to the final outcome of the Supreme Court Case in SLP (Civil) No. 15677/2012.

Exercise of option for fixation of pay under FR-22(1)(a)(1) will be entertained within one month from the date of issuance of this order.

The other terms and conditions of the service which have not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and orders of the State Government applicable from time to time.

Mimum Tayeng, IAS Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 1st February, 2021

No. PERS-144/2017 (Pt.-I).—On recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee Meeting held on 18th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Sukanta Dutta, Junior Analyst (AR) to the post of Senior Analyst (AR), Group "A" Gazetted in Level-11 of the Pay Matrix ₹ 67,700-2,08,700 plus other allowances as admissible as per rules from time to time with effect from the date of DPC i.e. 18th January, 2021, subject to the final outcome of the Supreme Court Case in SLP (Civil) No. 15677/2012.

Exercise of option for fixation of pay under FR-22(1)(a)(1) will be entertained within one month from the date of issuance of this order.

The other terms and conditions of the service which have not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and orders of the State Government applicable from time to time.

Mimum Tayeng, IAS Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 1st February, 2021

No. PERS-144/2017 (Pt.-III).—On recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee Meeting held on 18th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Toka Meya, Assistant Section Officer to the post of Junior Analyst (AR), Group "A" Gazetted in Level-10 of the Pay Matrix ₹ 56,100-1,77,500 plus other allowances as admissible as per rules from time to time with effect from the date of DPC i.e. 18th January, 2021, subject to the final outcome of the Supreme Court Case in SLP (Civil) No. 15677/2012.

Exercise of option for fixation of pay under FR-22(1)(a)(1) will be entertained within one month from the date of issuance of this order.

The other terms and conditions of the service which have not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and orders of the State Government applicable from time to time.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 1st February, 2021

No. HMB(B)/70/2018.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint Shri Kago Tagyang, Advocate, in exercise of powers conferred under Section 32(1) of the Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Act, 2012 (POCSO) notified vide Government Notification No. JUD/82/86 (Pt) dated 25th October 2019 as a Special Public Prosecutor for conducting cases under the provision of POCSO Act, 2012 in the Special Court (POCSO Act) Ziro, Lower Subansiri District with immediate effect.

The fees shall be paid as per the Government Notification No. LAW/JUD-32/2005 dated 31st March, 2015.

Kaling Tayeng, IAS Commissioner (Home), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 2nd February, 2021

No. PERS/AIS-33/2010.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order posting of Shri H.G.S. Dhaliwal, IPS (AGMU-1997) as Commissioner to the Hon'ble Governor, Arunachal Pradesh with effect from 15th February, 2021 untit further order.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 2nd February, 2021

No. AP/SEC-384/2015/3540-53.—On recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 28th January 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order appointment of Shri Tage Nipa, Section Officer, State Election Commission on promotion to the post of Under Secretary (Group "A" Gazetted) in the State Election Commission in the pay Matrix Level 11 against the existing vacancy with effect from 28th January, 2021, the date on which the DPC meeting was held.

The other terms and conditions of the appointment will be governed by the relevant rules and orders of the State Government in force from time to time.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 4, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Thursday, February 25, 2021 Phalguna 5, 1942 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 29 - 36

PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 3rd December, 2020

No. DFCS/VLG/SLMVC/2017.— Under the provision of Section 29 (1) of National Food Security Act, 2013, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to constitute the State Level Vigilance Committee with the following members for addressing public grievances of beneficiaries under National Food Security Act, 2013.

1. Shri Anok Wangsa - Chairman

2. Shri Tapir Gao, Hon'ble MP - Member

Shri Tarh Miri, General Secretary - Member
 All Arunachal Pradesh FPS Dealers
 Welfare Association (AAPFPSDWA)

4. Shri Nima Sange, Consumer Activist - Member

5. Smti Namjun Gangsa, Asstt. General Secretary, Shungkuh Wangcho
Women Welfare Society.

Further, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to delegate the following powers and functions of the State Level Vigilance Committee.

Member

- 1. Visit to various Fair Price Shops in the state.
- 2. Interaction with the beneficaries under PDS/NFSA, 2013
- ${\it 3.} \quad {\it Regularly supervise the implementation of all schemes under NFSA~Act, 2013}$
- 4. Inform, the concerned Dist. Grievances Redressal Officer (DGRO), in writing of any violation of the provisions of NFSA, 2013.
- 5. Inform the concerned DGRO, in writing of any malpractice or misappropriation of funds found by it.

 This issues with the approval of Government vide U.O. No. 216 dated 24th November, 2020.

Bidol Tayeng, IAS Secretary (Food & Civil Supplies) Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 21st January, 2021

No. PWRS/E-456/98/Vol-IV. — On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee dated 8th January 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order regularisation of officiating appointment

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun—98/2021-DoP-250-2-2021.

of the following officers in the grade of Superintending Engineer (Electrical) in the pay scale of ₹37,400-67,000+ ₹8,700 (Pre-revised) p.m. plus other allowances as are admissible from time to time.

SI. No.	Name and Designation	Effective date of Regularisation
1.	Shri Bolin Tayeng, SE (E)	8th January, 2021.
2.	Shri Hage Mima, SE (P)	8th January, 2021.
3.	Shri T.K Tara, SE (E)	8th January, 2021.
4.	Shri Nongkong Perme, SE (E)	8th January, 2021.
5.	Shri Jumjar Gibi, SE (E)	8th January, 2021.
6.	Shri Doyum Taipodia, SE (E)	8th January, 2021.

The other terms and condition which are not specified herein shall be governed by the orders as are in force from time to time.

P.S. Lokhande, IAS Commissioner (Power), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 25th January, 2021

No. TPT (B) 39/03/2015/Vol-I/Pt. —As recommended by the Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC) meeting held on 18th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Tuter Dulom, Station Superintendent to Senior Station Superintendent w.e.f. the date of DPC i.e. 18th January, 2021 in Pay Matrix level-8, ₹47,600-1,51,100 p.m.

Other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant Rules and orders as may be in force from time to time.

Dani Salu, Secretary (Transport), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 3rd February, 2021

No. SRWD-205/2018/Vol-I. — Whereas, Miss Punyo Unchi is presently serving as Chainman under the Executive Engineer Rural Works Department, Ziro, Arunachal Pradesh.

Whereas, Miss Punyo Unchi, working under Rural Works Department has been executed an affidavit vide No. 00AA 611758 dated 22nd July, 2015 in the Court of Judicial Magistrate First Class, Lower Subansiri District, Ziro, Arunachal Pradesh to change her Name/Surname from **Miss Punyo Unchi** to **Smti Budhi Yassung**.

Whereas, Miss Punyo Unchi has followed and fullfilled all the procedures prescribed for change of her name and surname by the Government employees as laid down in O.M. 19016/1/187-Estt (A) dated 12/03/2021 of Department of Personnel and Training and the Ministry of Home Affairs O.M. No. 60/274-48/Estts., dated 03/11/1948 as amended vide O.M. No. 87/52-Estts. dated 24/03/1952.

And, Now, therefore, Miss Punyo Unchi (former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinguish and abondon on the use of her former name of Punyo Unchi and in place thereof do assume from the date thereof the name Budhi Yassung, so that she may hereafter be called known and distinguish not by former name of **Punyo Unchi** but by her assumed name of **Budhi Yassung** for all official purpose.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 3rd February, 2021

No. DC/ICC/QUARRY/GM-43/2018. — Whereas, the Preliminary Notification was issued vide No. DC/ICC/QUARRY/GM-43/2018 dated Itanagar the 29th December,2020, inviting claims and objections from persons/parties/individual within the 30 days.

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun—98/2021-DoP-250-2-2021.

Whereas, the undersigned has not received any claim and objection from any persons/parties/individual within the 30 days stipulated time frame for the proposed of the Quarry is as specified as under.

SI. No.	District	Location	Area (in Hect.)	Description of Boundary	Status of Quarry Land	Remarks
1.	Papum Pare District, Capital Complex, Itanagar	Lekhi Village	4.58 Hect.	 North: Paddy Field of Shri Takam Xavier South: Land of Shri Takam Xavier East: Dikrong River West: Plot of Shri Takam Xavier 	Private Quarry land	Seasonal

Now therefore, in exercise of power conferred under section 15 of Mines and Minerals (Development and Regulation Act, 1957), I do hereby notify the quarry for revenue earning purpose of the Government.

Komkar Dulom Deputy Commissioner, Capital Complex , Itanagar.

OFFICE ORDER

The 5th February, 2021

No. PERS-4/2018.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order Shri Tamune Miso, APCS (Admin Grade) Joint Secretary (Home) to hold the additional charge of District Administration with immediate effect, until further orders.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 5th February, 2021

No. DAC/E/1030/2016.—In pursuance to recommendation of DPC met on 5th February, 2021, Shri Shokyai Mam, DACO is hereby promoted to the post of Assistant Director Art and Culture in the scale of pay ₹ 56,100-1,77,500 (L-10) with effect from 5th February, 2021 against the resultant vacancy of Shri Tako Dupit, Deputy Director who retired on 29th February, 2020.

Other conditions of services not specified herein will be governed by the relevant Rules and Orders issued from time to time.

The expenditure is debitable to the H/A-"2205" – Art and Culture – 00-001-01-00 (01) Salaries Non-Plan D. No. 16.

Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 5th February, 2021

No. PERS/AIS-04/2017.—In partial modification of Government order No. PERS/AIS-203/2016/41 dated 25th January, 2021 the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order relieving of Smti Swetika Sachan IAS (AGMU:14), DC Ziro, Lower Subansiri District from the strength of the Government of Arunachal Pradesh with effect from **22nd February, 2021 (AN),** to enable her to join Government of Goa on transfer vide Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, New Delhi, Order No. 14020/01/2020. UTS-I dated 5th January, 2021.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

OFFICE ORDER

The 8th February, 2021

No. PERS-64/2018(Pt.).—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of Shri Tage Rumi, APCS (Sel. Grade), i/c ADC, Miao, Changlang District as Deputy Secretary (Geo and Mining), Arunachal Pradesh Civil Secretariat, with immediate effect, until further orders.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 9th February, 2021

No. LMCA-668/98 (Part-2).— In exercise of the powers conferred under the section 16(1) of the Consumer Protection Act, 1986 (amended up to date), the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to enhance salary entitlement of Hon'ble President, Arunachal Pradesh Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission (State Commission) consequent upon pay revision as per 7th Pay Commission.

1. Basic Pay : Difference between Basic Pay prior to his

retirement and pension being drawn by him per

month.

: ₹2,25,000 (-) ₹1,12,500

₹ 1,12,500

Dearness Allowance @ 17%
 ₹19,125
 SDA @ 10% of his last Pay ₹ 2,25,000
 ₹22,500
 HRA @ 24% of his last Pay ₹ 2,25,000
 ₹54,000
 Sumptuary allowance which is fixed
 ₹27,000
 SCA
 ₹600

Total Remuneration : ₹2,35,725

(Rupees two lakhs thirty five thousand seven hundred twenty five) only.

Enhanced remuneration and arrear of Hon'ble President, State Commission shall be allowed to be drawn with effect from implementation of Arunachal Pradesh State Consumer Protection (Appointment, Salary, Allowance and Conditions of services of President and Members of the State Commission and District Forum) Rules, 2019 dated 28th February, 2019.

Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 10th February, 2021

No. GS/Estt-04/2012(Vol-IV).—Major Rohit Gambhir (IC-76777K), 7 MADRAS, Indian Army, who was appointed as ADC to Governor, Arunachal Pradesh, for a period of 2 (two) years on deputation basis with effect from 29th November, 2018 (FN) as per the Terms and Conditions communicated by the Integreted HQ of MOD (Army), Military Secretary's Branch, New Delhi, vide No. A/13013/ADC/Policy/MS 3C dated 27th November, 2018, and whose tenure of deputation was extended upto 28th February, 2021, as per Order of the Integreted HQ of MOD (Army), Military Secretary's Branch, New Delhi, vide No. A/13013/ADC/Policy/MS 3C dated 21st December, 2020, stands repatriated to his parent organization with effect from 17th February, 2021.

Certified that Major Rohit Gambhir (IC-76777K) has not availed of Annual Leave and Casual Leave against/during the current year of 2021.

Certified also that the officer is entitled to avail Preparatory Leave of 6 (six) days excluding Sunday/ Holiday. He will also avail Joining Time as per entitlement.

The Last Pay Certificate of the officer is being issued separately.

Dr. Sagar Preet Hooda, IPS Commissioner to Governor, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 11th February, 2021

No. PERS/AIS-21/2018.— In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer & posting of the following IAS and APCS officers with immediate effect and untill further orders.

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Present posting	Posted as	Remarks
1.	Shri Rajeev Verma, IAS (1992)	Upon Joining	Principal Secretary (Coordination) Agriculture Production Commissoner	Consequently Shri P.S. Lokhande, IAS is relieved from the charges of Agriculture Production Commissioner.
2.	Ms. Soumya Saurabh, IAS (2014)	Awaiting posting	Special Secretary (Primary Education)	
			 Special Secretary (Project Monitoring (e-Sameeksha, e-Pragati,CM Dash Board) (To report through Chief Secretary). 	
3.	Shri Shashwat Saurabh, IAS (2016)	Awaiting posting	Special Secretary 1. Secondary Education 2. IT	
4.	Shri Kanto Danggen, APCS (AG)	DC, Daporijo	Director (Food & Civil Supplies)	
5.	Shri Mika Nyori, APCS (AG)	ADC, Thrizino	DC, Daporijo	
6.	Smti. Somcha Lowang, APCS (AG)	ADC, Kimin	DC, Ziro	On relieving of Smti Swetika Sachan, IAS from the Arunachal Pradesh with effect from 22nd February, 2021.
7.	Shri Habung Donyi, APCS (AG)	Director, Industries	Registrar, APIC	
8.	Shri Taru Talo, APCS (AG)	Registrar, APIC	Director, Industries	

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 11th February, 2021

No. SRWD,205/2018/VOL-I.— WHEREAS, Shri Luchan Gogoi is presently serving as WC(R) Mason under Rural Works Department Khonsa, Arunachal Pradesh.

WHEREAS, Shri Luchan Gogoi, WC (R) Mason under Rural Works Department has executed an affidavit on 11th March, 2020 in the Court of Shri Akan Regon, Executive Magistrate, Deomali, Tirap District, Arunachal Pradesh to change his surname from **Shri Luchan Gogoi** to **Shri Luchon Gogoi**.

WHEREAS, Shri Luchan Gogoi has followed and fulfilled all the procedures prescribed for change of name and surname by a Government employee as laid down in O.M. 19016/1/87-Estt(A) dated 12th March, 1987 of Department of Personnel and Training and the Minstry of Home Affairs O.M. No. 62/274-48 Estts., dated 3rd November, 1948 as amended vide O.M. No. 87/52 Estts dated 24th March, 1952.

AND, now, therefore, Shri Luchan Gogoi (former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinguish and abandon on the use of his former name of Luchan Gogoi and in place thereof do assume from the date therefore the name Shri Luchon Gogoi so that he may thereafter be called known and distinguish not by former name of **Luchan Gogoi** but by his assumed name of **Shri Luchon Gogoi** for all official purpose.

Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDFR

The 11th February, 2021

No. SRWD-205/2018/VOL-I.— WHEREAS, Miss Kempa Bage is presently serving as LDC under Chief Engineer, (W/Z) Rural Works Department, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh.

WHEREAS, Miss Kempa Bage, LDC under Rural Works Department has executed an affidavit on 2nd December, 2020 in the Court of Executive Magistrate 1st Class, Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh to change her surname from **Miss Kempa Bage** to **Smti Kempa Bage Haider**.

WHEREAS, Miss Kempa Bage has followed and fulfilled all the procedures prescribed for change of name and surname by a Government employee as laid down in O.M.19016/1/87-Estt. (A) dated 12th March, 1987 of department of Personnel and Training and the Ministry of Home Affairs O.M. No. 62/274-48 Estts., dated 03/11/1948 as amended vide O.M. No. 87/52 Estts dated 24th March, 1952.

AND, now, therefore, Miss Kempa Bage (Former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinguish and abandon on the use of her former name of Kempa Bage and in place thereof do assume from the date thereof the name Smti Kempa Bage Haider so that she may hereafter be called known and distinguish not by former name of **Kempa Bage** but by her assumed name of **Smti Kempa Bage Haider** for all official purpose..

Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 11th February, 2021

No. SRWD-205/2018/VOL-I.— WHEREAS, Smti Tam Karuana is presently serving as WC(R) Mazdoor Poma Division, Yupia under Rural Works Department, Arunachal Pradesh.

WHEREAS, Smti Tam Karuana, WC (R) Mazdoor under Rural Works Department has executed an affidavit on 25th June, 2019 in the Court of Executive Magistrate 1st Class, Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh to change her surname from **Smti Tam Karuana** to **Smti Tam Karuna**.

WHEREAS, Smti Tam Karuana has followed and fulfilled all the procedures prescribed for change of name and surname by a Government employee as laid down in O.M.19016/1/87-Estt. (A) dated 12th March, 1987 of department of Personnel and Training and the Ministry of Home Affairs O.M. No. 62/274-48 Estts., dated 3rd November, 1948 as amended vide O.M. No. 87/52 Estts dated 24/03/1952.

AND, now, therefore, Smti Tam Karuana (Former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinguish and abandon on the use of her former name of Tam Karuana and in place thereof do assume from the date thereof the name Smti Tam Karuna so that she may hereafter be called known and distinguish not by former name of **Smti Tam Karuana** but by her assumed name of **Smti Tam Karuna** for all official purpose.

Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 15th February, 2021

No. GS/Estt-04/2012(Vol-IV).— The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order appointment of IC-82228 Maj. Saurav Bharti, MADRAS, Indian Army, to the post of Aide-De-Camp (ADC) to the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh, in the Pay Scale and other allowances admissible to him in his parent Department including deputation Duty Allowance under rules, on deputation basis for a period of 2 (two) years with effect from 18th February, 2021, as per the Ministry of Defence communication No. 2(2)/2020-D(MS) dated 29th January, 2021.

Other terms and conditions of his appointment, which are not specified herein, shall be governed by relevant rules in force from time to time.

Dr. Sagar Preet Hooda, IPS Commissioner to Governor, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 15th February, 2021

No. PERS/AIS-21/2018.— In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer & posting of the following APCS Officers with immediate effect and untill further orders.

SI.No	o. Name of Officer	Present Posting as	Posted as	Remarks
1.	Shri Nending Chatung, APCS (AG)	Director (SIRD)	Joint Secretary (Panchayati Raj)	
2.	Shri Habung Lampung, APCS (Selection Grade)	Deputy Secretary (Home, Vigilance, APSSB) & Adminis- trator Apex Bank	1. Director (SIRD) 2. Deputy Secretary (Home, Vigilance) & Administrator Apex Bank	He is relieved from the charges of APSSB

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 15th February, 2021

No. LA/Estt-5/2017.—On recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee held on 11th February, 2021, **Smti Tadar Meena**, **Joint Secretary** is hereby promoted to the post of **Additional Secretary** Group-'A' (Gazetted) in Legislative Assembly Secretariat, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar in the Pay Matrix Pay Level-13 ₹ 1,23,000-2,15,900 plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from the date of DPC i.e 11th February, 2021.

The other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time.

By order of Hon'ble Speaker.

K. Habung Secretary, Legislative Assembly, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 15th February, 2021

No. LA/Estt-20/2019 (Pt.).—On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 11th February, 2021 the Officiating appointment of **Shri Khangshung Jugli** as Deputy Secretary, Legislative Assembly Secretariat is hereby regularized with effect from 18th January, 2019 in the level 12 of pay matrix ₹ 78,800-2, 09,200 plus other allowances as admissible under relevant rules

Other terms and conditions of service rules which are in force from time to time shall apply.

This is issued with the approval of competent authority.

K. Habung Secretary, Legislative Assembly, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 15th February, 2021

No. LA/Estt-5/2017.—On recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee held on 11th February, 2021, **Shri Pema Norbu Thongchi**, Librarian is hereby promoted to the post of **Deputy Secretary** Group 'A' (Gazetted) in Legislative Assembly Secretariat, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar in the Pay Matrix Pay Level-12 ₹ 78,800-2, 09,200 plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from the date of DPC i.e. 11th February, 2021.

The other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and order in force from time to time.

By order of Hon'ble Speaker.

K. Habung Secretary, Legislative Assembly, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 17th February, 2021

No. LA/Estt-13/2020.—On the basis of stenography speed test, **Shri Abhijit Purkayastha, SPA,** APSS (General Cadre) is hereby appointed to the post of Reporter (English) (Group-'A') (Gazetted) in the Legislative Assembly Secretariat, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar in the pay Level-10 ₹ 56,100-1,77,500 pm plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from the date of joining the post.

The other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and other in force from time to time.

This is issued with the approval of competent authority.

Kago Habung Secretary, Legislative Assembly, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 18th February, 2021

No. JHQ/PRP-15/2018/Pt.—In pursuance of the Hon'ble Supreme Court direction to prescribe time schedules for disposal of pre-mature release cases of prisoners vide order dated 1st February, 2021 in SLP (Crl.) No. 529/2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to notify the following time schedules, within which an application for pre-mature release of a prisoner under clause (i) of para 20.02 of the Arunachal Pradesh Prison Manual 2017 shall be processed in compliance of the Hon'ble Court's directions:

SI. No.	Task	Time Schedule
1.	Obtaining of application from prisoner for his premature release and initiation by the Superintendent of concerned Jail.	3 (three) months in advance of the prisoner becoming eligible for consideration for premature release.
2.	Preparation of Comprehensive Note and Report as required under para 20.09 (ii) of the Arunachal Pradesh Prison Manual 2017 and submission of formal proposal for pre-mature release of prisoner to the Home Department by the Directorate of Prisons and Correctional Administration.	Within 1 (one) month from the date of receipt of application from the prisoner.
3.	Putting up the proposal to the State Level Committee (SLC) by the Home Department.	Within 15 (fifteen) days from date of the receipt of the formal proposal from the Directorate of Prisons and Correctional Administration.
4.	The State Level Committee to make recommendation to the State Government.	Within 15 (fifteen) days from the date of receipt of the formal proposal from the Home Department.
5.	The State Government to accord approval to the recommendation of the State Level Committee and issuance of order for pre-mature release of the prisoner or rejection of his application.	Within 1 (one) month from the date of receipt of the recommendations of the State Level Committee.

This issues with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Kaling Tayeng, IAS Commissioner (Home), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 19th February, 2021

No. LA/Estt-5/2017.—In supersession of earlier order of even number dated 15th February, 2021 **Shri Taring Payeng,** Deputy Secretary is hereby promoted to the post of **Joint Secretary** Group- 'A' (Gazetted) in Legislative Assembly Secretariat, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar in the Pay Matrix Pay Lavel-13 ₹ 1,23,100-2,15,900 plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from the date of DPC i.e. 11th February, 2021.

The other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and order in force from time to time.

By order of Hon'ble Speaker.

K. Habung Secretary, Legislative Assembly, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 4 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday February 25, 2021, Phalguna 5, 1942 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - III

Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc., issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

NOTIFICATION

The 8th October, 2020

ARUNACHAL PRADESH STATE FOOD COMMISSION RULES, 2018

NO. DFCS/IV/ESTT-A/2018.—In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (f) of sub-section (2) of Section 40 of National Food Security Act, 2013 (Act 20 of 2013), the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to regulate the method of appointment and the terms and conditions of appointment of Chairperson, and other Members of Arunachal Pradesh State Food Commission, procedure of meetings of the said Commission and its powers, namely:-

1. Short title and commencement:

- (1) These rules may be called the Arunachal Pradesh State Food Commission Rules, 2018.
- (2) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Arunachal Pradesh Gazette.

2. Definitions:

- (1) In these rules, unless the context otherwise requires,-
 - (a) "Act" means the National Food Security Act, 2013 (Act 20 of 2013);
 - (b) "Chairperson" means the Chairperson of the State Food Commission;
 - (c) "Government" means Government of Arunachal Pradesh;
 - (d) "Member" means the members of the State Food Commission and includes the Chairperson;
 - (e) "Search Committee" means the Search Committee constituted under rule;
 - (f) "Section" means section of the Act;
 - (g) "State Food Commission" means Arunachal Pradesh State Food Commission constituted under National Food Security Act, 2013.
- (2) Words and expressions used in these rules but not defined shall have the same meaning as respectively assigned to them in the Act.

3. Method of appointment of Chairperson and other Members of the State Food Commission :

- (I) The Chairperson, 2 (two) other Members of the State Food Commission shall be appointed by the Government on the recommendation of the Search Committee.
- (II) The appointment of the Chairperson and other Members of the State Food Commission shall be made through advertisement in two daily local newspapers for wide circulation and also in the Government websites.
- (III) The Search Committee shall be constituted by the Government, from time to time, consisting of:

(a) The Principal Secretary/ Commissioner (Home) : Chairman/Chairperson.

(b) The Secretary (Finance) Secretary (GA) etc. : Member

(c) The Secretary to the Government, : Member Secretary Food and Civil Supplies department

- (IV) The Search Committee having regards to the provisions contained in sub-sections (2) to (4) of Section 16 shall recommend immediately not later than 3 (three) month from the date of its constitution, suitable names for appointment as chairperson and Members of the State Food Commission on the vacancy to be notified by the Government.
- (V) The Search Committee shall forward to the Government the suitable names, for appointment of Chairperson and other Members, prepared by it together with a concise statement showing the requisite qualification, eligibility criteria and other relevant materials of each person, but shall not indicate any order of preference.

4. Terms and Conditions of appointment of Chairperson and other Members of the State Food Commission:

- (1) The Chairperson and other Members shall hold office for a term of 3 (three) years from the date on which he or she enters upon his or her office unless removed earlier. Provided that no person shall held office as the Chairperson or other members after he or her has attained the age of 65 (sixty five) years.
- (2) Aperson who held the office of the Chairperson or other Member shall be eligible for re-appointment, but a re-appointed Chairperson or other Member shall hold office for a period not exceeding one year from the date of his or her re-appointment.
- (3) The Chairperson or any other Member may, by writing under his or her hand addressed to the Government, resign from the office of the Chairperson or the Member, as the case may be, at any time.
- (4) An officer, who has been selected for appointment as Member-Secretary under sub-rule (1) of rule 3, shall hold such office on deputation.
- (5) The Government may remove a person from the office of the Chairperson or the other Member referred to in the sub-rule (1), if that person,-
 - (a) is, or at any time has been, adjudged as an insolvent; or
 - (b) has become physically or mentally incapable of acting as a member; or
 - (c) has been convicted of an offence which, in the opinion of the State Government, involves moral turpitude; or
 - (d) has acquired such financial or other interest as is likely to affect prejudicially his or her functions as a member; or
 - (e) has so abused his or her position as to render his continuation in office detrimental to the public interest: Provided that, no Chairperson or other Member shall be removed from the office under clause (d) or clause (e) of this sub-section unless he or she has been given a reasonable opportunity of being heard in the matter.

5. Salaries, Allowances and other conditions of service :

(a) The salaries and allowances payable to the chairman and other 2 (two) members of the State Food Commission will be governed by the Section 3 Part (B) of Government Notification No. GA-53/2004 dated 17th December, 2018, issued by Government of Arunachal Pradesh.

Provided that if the Chairperson or other Members, at the time of his or her appointment is, in receipt of a pension, other than a disability pension, in respect of any previous provision under the Government of India or under any State Government. His or her salary in respect of the service as the Chairperson or the other member shall be reduced by the amount of that pension including any portion of pension which was commuted and pension equivalent of other forms of retirement benefits excluding pension equivalent of retirement gratuity.

Provided further that where the Chairperson or other Members if at the time of his or her appointment is in receipt of retirement benefits in respect of any previous service rendered in a corporation established by or under any Central Act or State Act or a Government Company owned or controlled by the central Government or State Government, his or her salary in respect of the service as the Chairperson or the other Members shall be reduced by the amount of pension equivalent to the retirement benefits.

Provided also that the salaries, allowances and other conditions of service of the Chairperson or other Members shall not be varied to their disadvantage after the appointment.

- (b) The Chairperson and other Members shall not be entitled to any pension for their service rendered in the State Food Commission.
- (c) The Chairperson and other Members shall be entitled to leave, travelling allowances, conveyance, residential accommodation and facility for medical treatment as admissible to the Government Servants of their counterpart.

6. Powers of the State Food Commission: The State Food Commission shall have the following powers, namely:-

- (a) Inspect or cause to be inspected, the non-compliance of policy decisions of the Government relating to the Act;
- (b) Organize regional camps for building awareness about benefits and entitlements under the Act and define measures for redressal of grievance;
- (c) Appoint, in consultation with the Government, consultants and technical Staff to assist the State Food Commission;
- (d) lay down procedure for day-to-day functioning.

7. Headquarters of State Food Commission :

- (1) The headquarters of the State Food Commission shall be at Itanagar/Naharlagun.
- (2) The working days, office hours of the State Food Commission shall be the same as that of the State Government.
- (3) The official seal and emblem of the State Food Commission shall be such as the Government may specify.
- (4) Place of sitting of the State Food Commission shall be decided by the Chairperson and he or she may hold its sitting at other suitable place within the State with prior approval of the Government.

8. Procedure for meeting:

- (1) The State Food Commission shall meet once in every month in its office at Itanagar/Naharlagun, at such time as the Chairperson thinks fit.
- (2) The quorum for the meeting of the State Food Commission shall be 2/3 (two third) of its members.
- (3) The Member Secretary, along with such officers as the Chairperson may direct, shall assist in holding the meeting of the State Food Commission.
- (4) The Member Secretary shall, in consultation with the Chairperson, prepare the agenda for each meeting of the State Food Commission.
- 9. Duties of the Member Secretary: The Member-Secretary shall, in addition to functions as provided in the Act and rules and in accordance with the direction of the Chairperson, have the following duties, namely:
 - (a) Execute all decisions taken by the State Food Commission in exercise of its powers and functions of the State Food Commission;
 - (b) Exercise and discharge such powers and perform such duties as may be required for the proper administration of the affairs of the State Food Commission and its day to day management;
 - (c) Convene the meetings of the State Food Commission in consultation with its Chairperson and cause service of notices of the meetings to all concerned;
 - (d) Prepare, in consultation with the Chairperson, the agenda for each meeting of the State Food Commission and have notes prepared, which shall be self contained;
 - (e) Make available records covering the agenda items to the State Food Commission for reference;
 - (f) Ensure that the agenda papers are circulated to the members at least 3 (three) clear working days in advance of the meeting, except in cases when urgent attention is required;
 - (g) prepare the minutes of the meetings of the State Food Commission and shall execute the decisions of the State Food Commission taken in the meeting and shall also ensure placing of the Action Taken Note of the decisions of the State Food Commission before the State Food Commission in its subsequent meetings;
 - (h) Ensure that the procedure of the State Food Commission is followed by it in transaction of its business;
 - (i) Take up all such matters with the Government for release of grants, creation of posts, revision of scales, procurement of vehicles, appointment of staff, laying of annual and audit report in Assembly, re-appropriation of funds, residential accommodation and any other matter requiring the approval of the State Government:

- (j) Exercise such financial powers as may be delegated to him or her by the Chairperson on behalf of the State Food Commission;
- (k) Incur no expenditure exceeding ₹ 35, 000, 00 (Rupees thirty-five thousand) without the sanction of the Chairperson; and
- (I) Shall be the appointing and disciplinary authority in respect of officers and other employees of the State Food Commission.

10. Procedure for hearing Appeal:

- (1) Any citizen aggrieved by a decision of the District Grievance Redressal Officer (DGRO) may file a Memorandum of Appeal with the State Food Commission within 30 (thirty) days of such decision.
- (2) When the Memorandum of Appeal is presented after 30 (thirty) days, such Memorandum of appeal shall be accompanied by an application supported by an affidavit setting forth the fact on which the Appellant relies to satisfy the State Food Commission that he or she has sufficient cause for not presenting the appeal within the period of limitation.
- (3) Any Memorandum of Appeal so filed with the State Food Commission must be heard and disposed of within a period of 60 (sixty) days of the filing of such appeals.
- (4) The Memorandum of Appeal shall be filed in triplicate and accompanied by a true copy of the orders of the DGRO appealed against and such other documents as may be required to support ground of objections mentioned in the Memorandum of Appeal.
- (5) The Chairperson shall have power to constitute a Bench consisting of two or three members and declare any member, as he or she deems fit, to preside over the Bench, where the Chairperson is not the member of such Bench: Provided that the Chairperson may constitute or reconstitute Benches from time to time.
- (6) The decision of the Bench is to be made according to the opinion of the majority of the Bench. Provided that if the member of a Bench consisting of an even number differ in opinion on any point, they shall state the point or points on which they differ and make a reference to the Chairperson who shall either hear the case or refer the case to another Bench for decision.
- (7) While hearing the appeal, the Bench shall consider the grounds of appeal and shall decide the case accordingly.
- (8) Orders of State Food Commission on appeal shall be signed and dated by the Members thereof hearing the appeal and shall be communicated to the parties free of charge.

11. Financial powers of the State Food Commission:

- (1) The chairman of the State Food Commission shall be responsible for expenditure for the funds received by it for the purposes of the implementation of the Act.
- (2) The Chairperson shall have all powers relating to financial transaction of the State Food Commission, except in cases which require prior approval of the Government.
- (3) The Chairperson shall obtain prior approval of the Government in the matters of creation of posts, revision of pay scales, procurement of vehicles, re-appropriation of funds from one head to another, permitting any officer of the State Food Commission to participate in seminars, conferences or training programme abroad and such other matters as may be determined by the State Government, by order.
- (4) The Chairperson shall, subject to such conditions and limitations, control and supervision, have powers to delegate his financial powers to the Member-Secretary of the State Food Commission or to any officer of the said State Food Commission who shall be not below the rank of Joint Secretary to the State Govt.
- (5) The Chairperson with the prior approval of the Government shall have powers to engage any person or persons as consultant or consultants for a specific purpose and for a specific period on the terms and conditions agreed in advance with that person relating to honorarium, traveling allowance and dearness allowance.
- (6) The Member-Secretary shall have powers to execute all decisions taken by the Chairperson on his behalf relating to financial matters.
- (7) However all financial powers of the State Food Commission shall be governed by delegation of financial powers, rules and circulars, orders, instructions as may be issued by the Finance Department of the Government from time to time, in this behalf.

12. Administration and other residuary matters :

Other administrative matters relating to terms and conditions of the service of the chairperson and members of the AP State Food Commission with respect to which no express provision has been made shall be as applicable to the State Information Commission.

13. Power to amend the Rules:

The State Government shall have the power to amend, alter, modify, rescind or supersede the rules from time to time as may be deemed expedient.

The provisions which are not covered under Arunachal Pradesh State Food Commission Rule-2018 shall be governed by section 16 of the National Food Security Act, 2013.

This issued as per approval of the Government vide U.O. No. 6052 dated 5th October, 2020.

By order and in the name of the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh.

Secretary, Food and Civil Supplies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 10th February, 2021

No. DA/VI/Admn/51/2020.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to roll out e-GRAS (Government Receipt Accounting System) which will serve the common collection portal for the State of Arunachal Pradesh and would be linked with Cyber Treasury under Directorate of Accounts & Treasuries, Government of Arunachal Pradesh for receiving payments electronically.

The NIC Arunachal Pradesh Chapter, Itanagar, may be entrusted as Nodal Agency for on - board, to replicate GRAS Applications of NIC Pune, with customization of NIC, Assam, as per recruitment.

It has been decided that Tax and Excise Department will be on - boarded from 26th January, 2021 on test run and will have to mandatorily make all collection using e-GRAS portal only. The same will be rolled out to other revenue Department on a phased manner facilitating collections and formal launch will be done subsequently.

E-Challan approved by PMU may obtain approval from the Finance Department. Payment e-Gateway with SBI to explore. The Project Monitoring Unit (PMU) Nodal Officer shall tie up IT Department for technical and logistic supports.

Creation of Sub - Heads and detailed Heads under 0093 and 0040 to complete by the Finance Department.

The Directorate of Accounts & Treasuries, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar, may be entrusted the System Administrator of Cyber/Virtual Treasury for the state of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Treasury Officer, Itanagar, may be entrusted as Cyber/Virtual Treasury Officer of the State of Arunachal Pradesh, on ad-interim basis who shall be responsible for approval, reconciliation and submission of Accounts to the Accountant General and shall monitor all function of GRAS.

System Administrator i.e. the Director of Accounts & Treasuries, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar, will be responsible for making necessary system level administrative charges upon request received from concerned Department.

This issue with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Dr. A.C. Verma, IAS, Principal Secretary (Fin.), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 5, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Monday, March 15, 2021 Phalguna 24, 1942 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 37 - 44

PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART-I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 26th October, 2020

No. DSYA/ESTT/253/2015. — The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to accord administrative approval and sanction to the continuation of 1 (one) post of Adventure Promotion Officer (APO) **Contractual post** for the Directorate of Youth Affairs, Department of Youth Affairs and Sports for a further period of one year w.e.f. 02/03/2020 to 28/02/2021 with one day break on 01/03/2020.

The expenditure will be debit able under Demand No. 52 Code No. 01 (Non-Plan) Major Head 2204 Sports and Youth Services; Sub-Major Head 00 Minor Head 001 Direction and Administration Sub-head 01 Directorate Establishment Detailed head 00 Object head 01 Salaries.

This issues with the concurrence of Finance Department vide their U.O. No. 188 dated 08/09/2020.

N.T Glow, IRS Secretary (Youth Affairs & Sports), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 18th January, 2021

No. DC/LRD/DGM-02/2019-20/386. — In pursuance of power conferred under Section 15 of Mines and Minerals (Regulation and Development) Act 1957, earlier a preliminary notification of the quarry had been issued vide No. DC/LRD/DGM-02/2019-20/5652-60 dated Basar, the 23rd November, 2020 inviting claims and objection within 30 days of issue of preliminary notification.

Whereas, this office has not received any claims and objection from any person/parties or individual within the stipulated time frame for the proposed quarry as specific below,

SI. No.	Name and Style of the Quarry with Location	Area	Boundary Descriptions	GPS Coordination
1.	T. Migo Basar Quarry Mountain Quarry, Hilem area, Basar Tirbin Road,Leparada.	1631.500 sqm/ 0.16315 Hectrs	North : Tajen Kamum/ Migo Basar South : BRTF Road	28° 02′19.28″/ 94° 38′18.92″ 28° 02′19.60″/ 94° 38′19.26″
			East : Lemchi Stream	28 [°] 02′17.52″ / 94° 38′19.70″
			West : Hilem River	28 [°] 02′17.82″ / 94 [°] 38′18.64″

Therefore, the above mentioned quarry is hereby notified as quarry site for collection of minor minerals like boulder, aggregate, shingle, sand and gravels etc. in the interest of royalty / revenue earning purpose for the Government.

Duly Kamduk Deputy Commissioner, Leparada District, Basar.

ORDER

The 19th January, 2021

No. WCD-24/2020(E).—On the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee, (DPC) the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote **Smti Takhe Opio, Instructress (Sr.) to the post of Principal (WCDTC)** Group B-Gazetted on regular basis from the date of DPC i.e. 14th December, 2020 and posted to Women and Child Development Training Centre, Itanagar under Women and Child Development Department, Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the Pay Matrix Level-7 (₹ 44,900-1,42,400) per month plus other allowances and concessions as admissible under relevant rules and orders from time to time.

Other terms and conditions of service which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time as applicable to the employees of the Government of Arunachal Pradesh.

The expenditure is debitable to the Major Head of Account-2235-Social Security &Welfare-Sub Major Head-02 Social Welfare, Minor Head-001 Direction & Administration Sub-Head 01 Establishment Expenses Detailed Head-00 Object Head-01-Salaries under Demand No. 11.

Niharika Rai, IAS Commissioner, Women and Child Development Department, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 20th January, 2021

No. PHED/SAN/ESTT-61/2015. — The notification of RR for the post of the Chief Chemist was issued with some errors due to oversight. Hence, the said notification issued vide order No. PHED/SAN/ESTT-61/2015/4619-4639 dated 06/02/2020 is hereby withdrawn and cancelled forthwith.

Rinchin Tashi, IAS Secretary (PHE & WS), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 21st January, 2021

No. DUD/ARSULM-132/2020-21.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to constitute the State Level Monitoring Committee and District Level Monitoring Committee for effective monitoring of Socio-Economic Profiling of Street Vendors under the PM Street Vendors Atma Nirbhar Nidhi (PM SVA Nidhi) Scheme in Urban Local Bodies (ULBs)/District Urban Development Agencies (DUDAs), the following members.

(a) State Level Monitoring Committee (SLMC):

(u	OLARE LEVEL MOTHER MY COMMITTEE (OLIMO).				
SI. No.	Designation	Role			
1.	Principal Secretary/Secretary, Urban Development/Municipal Administrator	Chairperson			
2.	Principal Secretary/Secretary, Finance	Member			
3.	Principal Secretary/Secretary, Women and Child Development	Member			
4.	Principal Secretary/Secretary, Labour and Employment	Member			
5.	Principal Secretary/Secretary, Health	Member			
6.	Principal Secretary/Secretary, Other relevant Departments	Member			
7.	Mission Director, Arunachal State Urban Livelihoods Mission (ArSULM)	Convenor			
(b) District Level Monitoring Committee (DLMC):					
SI. No.	Designation	Role			
1	2	3			
1.	DC-cum-Chairman, DUDA/Municipal Commissioner	Chairperson			
2.	Additional Collector/Joint Collector	Member			
3.	Executive Engineer (UD)/Municipal Executive Engineer	Member			
4.	District Food & Civil Supplies Officer Me				

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun—162/2021-DoP-250-3-2021.

1	2	3
5.	Dy. Director of School Education	Member
6.	District Medical Officer	Member
7.	Dy. Director, ICDS	Member
8.	Lead District Manager	Member
9.	Any other relevant officer(s) as decided by the District Collector to ensure coverage of all the schemes.	Member

The above committee will meet at least every 3 months.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS Secretary (UD & Housing), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 28th January, 2021

No. DRR/ESTT-80/2005. — On the recommendations of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 20th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote **Shri Nob Tsering,** Assistant Director, Disaster Management to the post of Deputy Director Disaster Management (Group-A Gazetted) in the pay band of PB-3 (₹ 15,600-39,100 GP-6,600) pm plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time **with effect from 20th January, 2021.**

The other terms and conditions of service, which are not specified herein, shall be governed by relevant rules and orders of the Government in force from time to time.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 28th January, 2021

No. DRR/ESTT-80/2005. — On the recommendations of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 20th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote **Shri Dorjee Khandu**, District Disaster Management Officer to the post of Assistant Director Disaster Management (Group-A Gazetted) in the pay band of PB-3 (₹ 15,600-39,100 GP-5,400) pm plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with **effect from 20th January, 2021.**

The other terms and conditions of service, which are not specified herein, shall be governed by relevant rules and orders of the Government in force from time to time.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 28th January, 2021

No. DRR/ESTT-80/2005. — On the recommendations of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 20th January, 2021, and the decision of the Government of Arunachal Pradesh there of, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote **Shri Papang Duggong**, District Disaster Management Officer to the post of Assistant Director, Disaster Management (Group-A Gazetted) in the pay band of PB-3 (₹ 15,600-39,100 GP-5,400) pm plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time **with effect from 20th January, 2021.**

The other terms and conditions of service, which are not specified herein, shall be governed by relevant rules and orders of the Government in force from time to time.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 28th January, 2021

No. DRR/ESTT-80/2005. — On the recommendations of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 20th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote **Smti Tumchik Gadi**, Assistant (Ministerial Cadre), to the post of District Disaster Management Officer (Group-B Gazetted) in the pay band of PB-1 (\P 9,300-34,800 GP-4,600) pm plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time **with effect from 20th January, 2021.**

The other terms and conditions of service, which are not specified herein, shall be governed by relevant rules and orders of the Government in force from time to time.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 2nd February, 2021

No. AGRI/E-211/2019-20.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of following Group-A (Sr. & Jr.), officers of Agriculture Department from and to the place(s) shown against each with immediate effect until further order.

SI.No.	Name of Officer & Designation	From	То	Remarks
1.	Shri Kubom Socia, DAO	DAO, Longding	DAO, Changlang	Vice Smti Thingman Thingnok
2.	Smti Thingman Thingnok, DAO	DAO, Changlang	DAO, Longding	Vice Shri Kubom Socia
3.	Shri D. Zirdo, JSA	JSA, SSTL, Naharlagun	SDAO, Gensi	Earlier order No. AGRI/ E-57/14-15 (PtB) dated 30th October, 2020 has been modified.
4.	Smti D. Basar, SDAO	SDAO, Gensi	Instructor, GTC, Pasighat	Vice Shri Duyu Tadu
5.	Shri Jomde Ete, Instructor	Instructor, GTC, Pasighat	SDAO, Raga	Earlier order No. AGRI/ E-57/14-15 (PtB) dated 30th October, 2020 has been modified.
6.	Shri D.K. Borah, ADO	ADO, Mahadevpur	Instructor, GTC, Pasighat	Earlier order No. AGRI/ E-211/2019-20 (PtB) dated 8th June 2020 has been modified.
7.	Shri Monkam Kenglang, ADO	ADO, Khimiyong, Changlang	ADO, Changlang (H.Q)	
8.	Ms. Hage Pubiyang, ADO	ADO, Deomali	ADO, Khonsa (H.Q)	Vice Shri Rajen Tokbi
9.	Shri Rajen Tokbi, ADO	ADO, Khonsa (H.Q)	ADO, Deomali	Vice Ms. Hage Pubiyang
10.	Miss Bippi Karbak, ADO	ADO, Anini	ADO, CD-Block Liromoba, West Siang District	
11.	Ms. Marpu Kato, ADO	ADO, Rumgong CD Block, Siang District	ADO, Under DAO, Lower Siang District, Likabali.	
12.	Shri Tashi Lungthan, ADO	ADO, Mukto	ADO, (H.Q) under DAO, Tawang	
13.	Shri Nyabom Bam, ADO	ADO, Kalaktang	ADO, Anini (H.Q)	Vice Miss Bippi Karbak

All concerned, DAO's/Principal, GTC, Pasighat/SDAOs/BDOs are directed to implement the Government transfer and posting order with immediate effect with intimation to the Director of Agriculture, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

No any representation will be entertained.

Bidol Tayeng, IAS Secretary (Agriculture), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 5th February, 2021

No. DAC/E/1030/2016.—In pursuance to recommendation of DPC met on 5th February, 2021, Shri Shokyai Mam, DACO is hereby promoted to the post of Assistant Director Art and Culture in the Scale of pay ₹ 56,100-1,77,500 (L-10) with effect from 5th February, 2021 against the resultant vacancy of Shri Tako Dupit, Deputy Director who retired on 29th February, 2020.

Other conditions of services not specified herein will be governed by the relevant Rules and Orders issued from time to time.

The expenditure is debitable to the H/A - "2205" - Art and Culture - 00-001-01-00(01) Salaries Non-Plan D.No. 16.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 19th February, 2021

No. SRWD-205/2018/Vol-I.—WHEREAS, Smti Yabit Siram is presently serving as LDC RWC under Rural Works Department, Arunachal Pradesh, Pasighat.

WHEREAS, Smti Yabit Siram, LDC under Rural Works Department has executed an affidavit on 3rd November, 2020 in the Court of Executive Magistrate 1st class, Pasighat, Arunachal Pradesh to change her surname from *Smti Yabit Siram* to *Smti Yabit Siram* (*Tasung*).

WHEREAS, Smti Yabit Siram has followed and fulfilled all the procedures prescribed for change of name and surname by a Government employee as laid down in O. M. 19016/1/87-Estt.(A) dated 12th March, 1987 of department of Personnel and Training and the Ministry of Home Affairs O.M. No. 62/274-48 Estts., dated 3rd November, 1948 as amended vide O.M. No. 87/52 Estts dated 24th March, 1952.

AND, now, therefore, Smti Yabit Siram (former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinquish and abandon on the use of her former name of Yabit Siram and in place thereof do assume from the date thereof the name Smti Yabit Siram (Tasung) so that she may hereafter be called known and distinguish not by former name of **Smti Yabit Siram** but by her assumed name of **Smti Yabit Siram** (Tasung) for all official purpose.

N.T. Glow, Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 22nd February, 2021

No. PERS-72/2016.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to allow Shri Bittu Kri, APCS (EG), OSD (APSSB) to hold the additional charge of Addl. Managing Director, Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Apex Bank Limited in the interest of public service.

Naresh Kumar, Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 23rd February, 2021

No.SPWD-39/2020.—On the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee dated 7th September, 2020 and in the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order the promotion of the following Assistant Engineer (Civil) to the post of Executive Engineer (Civil) with effect from the date of recommendation of DPC, i.e. 9th September 2020 under Arunachal Pradesh Public Works Department in the Pay Matrix of ₹ 67,700 pm, at Level-11 plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time:-

- 1. Shri Nani Chiliang
- 2. Shri Gemi Jilen
- 3. Shri Pulang Ngemu
- 4. Shri Panpong Tangha
- 5. Shri Tare Murtem.

The other terms and conditions which are not mentioned herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and regulations of the Government of Arunachal Pradesh as may be applicable from time to time.

The posting of above officers shall be intimated in due course of time.

Kaling Tayeng, IAS Commissioner (PWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 23rd February, 2021

No. PERS/AIS-21/2018/212.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order re-allocation of charges in respect of the following officers as indicated below with immediate effect and until further orders.

SI.No.	Name of the Officer	Present Posting	Department re-allocated & posted as	Remark
1	2	3	4	5
1.	Shri Rajeev Verma, IAS (AGMU-92)	Principal Secretary (Cooperation) Agriculture Production Commissioner	Principal Secretary (Cooperation) Agriculture Production Commissioner Chairman, APSSB	Relieving Shri Hage Tari, IOFS(91) from the Charge of Chairman (APSSB).
2.	Shri Hage Tari, IOFS (91)	Secretary 1. Industries 2. Trade & Commerce 3. Chairman, APSSB	Secretary 1. Industries 2. Trade & Commerce 3. Member, APSSB	Relieving Shri Swapnil M. Nailk, IAS (AGMU:09) from the charges of Member (APSSB)

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 23rd February, 2021

No.SWRD/06/2006(Pt).—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to allow the below mentioned Junior Engineers(C) to hold the post of Assistant Engineer (C) on functional basis in their own Pay Matrix/Pay Level of Junior Engineer against functional vacancies under Water Resources Department, Arunachal Pradesh with effect from the date of their joining to the post.

- 1. Shri Om Biki
- 2. Shri Janta Linggi
- 3. Shri Bamang Ramu

The holding of post is purely on temporary arrangement in exigency of works and administrative conveniences subject to the following terms and conditions:-

- That functional appointment shall not confer them any right to claim for regular promotion and seniority etc., in the post
- 2. That they shall be liable to revert to their original post of Junior Engineer by the appointing authority without assigning any reason and notice.
- 3. That they shall submit ACRs, NOCs and Vigilance Clearance Certificates from concerned authorities as per the Govt. notification issued from time to time for the purpose within 3 (three) months from the date of issue of this order.

The approval of Government for transfer and posting of the officers shall be obtained in relevant file and decision on the same shall be intimated to all concerned shortly for compliance. Till then all the officers in the list are to report in their respective Division Office until further order.

Geyum Padu Secretary (WRD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 24th February, 2021

No. PERS-54/2018/217.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order that Shri Liyong Borang, Addl. Secretary (F&CS) shall hold the charge of the Secretary, State Human Rights Commission, in addition to his existing charges with immediate effect and until further order.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 25th February, 2021

No. HFW-13/2016.—On the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee held on 22nd February, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote Dr. S. Chai Pul, Joint Director Health Services (officiating) to the post of Joint Director of Health Services, Department of Health & Family Welfare in the scale of Pay/Pay matrix in Level-13, ₹ 1,23,100 to ₹ 2,15,900 pm (Senior Administrative Grade) plus other allowances, as admissible under rules from time to time in the interest of public service with immediate effect.

The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein will be governed by the terms and conditions and other relevant rules and orders of the Government as are in force.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary (Health & FW), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 25th February, 2021

No. HFW-13/2016.—On the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee held on 22nd February, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote Dr. Higio Tama, DMO, Kra Daadi District to the post of Joint Director of Health Services, Department of Health Family & Welfare in the scale of Pay/Pay matrix in Level-13, ₹ 1,23,100 to ₹ 2,15,900 pm plus other allowances, as admissible under rules from time to time in the interest of public service.

This order shall be effective from 1st March, 2021.

The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein will be governed by the terms and conditions and other relevant rules and orders of the Government as are in force.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary (Health & FW), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 2nd March, 2021

No. SIC-28/2007.—Tenure of Shri Rintu Saikia, Standing Counsel, Arunachal Pradesh Information Commission is hereby extended to further one years w..e.f. 24th March, 2021 to 24th March, 2022. The terms and conditions as specified in his appointment order vide letter No. even dated 22nd March, 2013 shall remain same.

Habung Donyi Registrar, APIC, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 3rd March, 2021

No. PERS/APCS-41/2020.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of the following APCS Officers as mentioned below with immediate effect and until further order.

SI. No	o. Name of Officer	Present Posting	Posted as
1.	Shri Tatling Pertin, APCS (Sr. Grd)	EAC Ruksin	Under Secretary APSSB, Itanagar.
2.	Shri Rakesh Tacho, APCS (Sr. Grd)	EAC Roing	Under Secretary APSSB, Itanagar.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 3rd March, 2021

No. EN/ESTT-257/89.—It is hereby notified for general information that Shri Udayachandran Nair. K.S., Upper Division Clerk of Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, Nirvachan Bhawan, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh has changed his name from Shri Udayachandran Nair K.S. to Shri Udayachandran Nair vide affidavit No. 547 dated 1st March, 2018 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Complex, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh and has been recognized with immediate effect.

Henceforth, Shri Udayachandran Nair K.S. will be known and distinguished as Shri Udayachandran Nair for all purposes.

> Chief Flectoral Officer Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 4th March, 2021

No. JUD/0878/2015.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 3282 dated 22nd February, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Region, Naharlagun, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Smti Tai Kaku, wife of Shri Tai Shiva a permanent resident of Village Peel, PO. and PS.- Sangram, Kurung Kumey District, Arunachal Pradesh to change her surname from Miss Tadar Kaku to Smti Tai Kaku.

Henceforth, Miss Tadar Kaku will be known and distinguished as Smti Tai Kaku for all purposes.

Deputy Commissioner, Yupia, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

ORDER

The 15th March, 2021

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016-21.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 3941 dated 9th March, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Region, Naharlagun, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written requst made by Shri Danny Sherpa, son of Late Tenging Sherpa, Mother of Phool Maya Sherpa a permanent resident of Village Suntalay Busty, PO. Lava Bazar, PS. Gorubathan, Darjeeling (Kalimpong) district, West Bengal, to change his surname from Shri Danny Lama to Shri Danny Sherpa.

Henceforth, Shri Danny Lama will be known and distinguished as Shri Danny Sherpa for all purposes.

Komkar Dulom Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh.

NOTIFICATION

The 12th February, 2021

 $No.\ FOR.281/E(A)/2020/P-I/1925-36. \\ --On\ the\ recommendation\ of\ the\ Departmental\ Promotion\ Committee$ held on 9th October, 2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote the following Deputy Forest Rangers to the post of Range Forest Officer in the Department of Environment and Forests in the level-7 in the Pay Matrix of ₹44, 900 - ₹1,42,400 plus other allowances as admissible from time to time with effect from date of issue of this order. Posting order in respect of the officers is being issued separately.

- SI. No. Name and Educational qualification
 - 1. Shri Chow Konseng Chowpo, B.Sc (Hons)
 - Smti Oyem Mize, B.Sc (Agri) 2.
 - 3. Dr. Kabuk Lego, M.Sc, PhD
 - 4 Shri Rubu Tado, B.Sc
 - 5. Shri Talo Dibo, B.Sc
 - 6. Shri Taba Begi, B.Sc
 - 7. Shri R. N. Singh, B.Sc 8. Shri Subash Chakraborty, B.Sc
 - Shri Diwang Lowang, B.Sc

This issues with the approval of the competent authority vide U.O. 50 dated 10th February, 2021.

R. K. Singh, IFS PPCF & Principal Secy. (E & F), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 5 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Monday, March 15, 2021, Phalguna 24, 1942 (Saka

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - III

Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc., issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

NOTIFICATION

The 19th February, 2021

No. STAT/ESTT/15/2017.— In exercise of the powers conferred by the provisions of article 309 of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to further amend the **Reference Officer**, General Arunachal Service Group—'B' (Non-Gazetted) Non-Ministerial Recruitment Rules, 1978 in the Department of Economics and Statistics, under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:-

- 1. Short title and commencement: (1) These rules may be called the "Reference Officer Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2019".
 - (2) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Official Gazette.
- 2. Amendment: In the Reference Officer Recruitment Rules, 1978
 - (1) In Rule 2 and heading of schedule column No. 4, for the existing entries "Scale of pay/Pay Band and Grade Pay" the entries "Level in the Pay Matrix" shall be substituted.
 - (2) In the schedule:-
 - (i) In Column No. 4, for existing entries, "Pay Matrix Level-6, ₹ 35,400-1,12,400" shall be substituted.
 - (ii) In Column No. 6, for the existing entries, the following shall be substituted "between 21-32 years with 5 (five) years relaxation to candidates belonging to Arunachal Pradesh Scheduled Tribe i.e upto 37 years".
 - (iii) In Column No. 8, for the entries the following shall be substituted:-
 - (a) B. A or B. Sc Degree with Economics/ Statistics/ Mathematics or Commerce from a recognized university.
 - (b) Bachelor of Library and Information Science from a recognized university.

 Desirable: Experience in compiling and indexing general information.
 - (iv) In Column No. 10, for the entries the following shall be substituted "100% by direct recruitment on the basis of merit adjudged through a written competitive examination of graduate standard comprising 3 (three) papers as below followed by Viva-Voce:

(a) General English : 100 Marks
(b) General Knowledge : 100 Marks
(c) Library and Information Science : 100 Marks
(d) Viva-Voce : 40 Marks

Total : 340 Marks

(v) For Column 12, the following shall be substituted

(i) Commissioner/Secretary of the department : Chairman
 (ii) Director of Economics & Statistics : Member
 (iii) One Secretary not connected with the work of the Department : Member

(iv) One APST Group-'A' officer not below than the rank of Secretary, if none of the above officer belongs to APST.

Member

Prashant S. Lokhande, IAS
Commissioner to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh
Itanagar.

SCHEDULE OF NOTIFICATION (See Rule 2, 3 and 4) Name of the post Level in the Whether selection post No. of posts Classification Pay Matrix or non-selection post. 2 3 5 Pay Matrix Selection Reference Officer 1 (one) General Arunachal Level - 6 Service Group - 'B' (Non-Gazetted) Non-₹ 35,400-1,12,400 Ministerial Age limit for Whether benefit of added Educational and other qualification years of service admissible direct recruitment required for direct recruitment. under Rule 30 of CCS (Pension) Rule, 1972 6 7 Between 21-32 years No (i) BA or B.Sc Degree with Ecowith 5 (five) years nomics/ Statistics/ Commerce relaxation to the or Mathematics from a candidates belonging recognised University. to Arunachal Pradesh Bachelor of Library and (ii) Scheduled Tribe i.e. Information Science upto 37 years from a recognised University. Desirable: Experience in compiling and indexing general information Method of recruitment whether by direct Whether age and educational Period of Probation, recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/ qualifications prescribed for if any direct recruitments will apply in transfer and percentage of vacancies to be the case of promotees filled up by various methods 9 10 11 Not applicable 2 (two) years 100% by direct recruitment on the basis of merit adjudged through a written competitive examination of graduate standard comprising 3 (three) papers as below followed by Viva-Voce:-General English : 100 marks (i) General Knowledge 100 marks Library and Information : 100 marks Science (iv) Viva-Voce : 40 marks : 340 Marks Total In case of recruit-If DPC exists, what is its composition Circumstances in which APPSC to be ment by promotion, consulted in making deputation, transfer cadre from which recruitment promotion/deputation/ transfer to be made 12 13 14 Does not arise DPC for confirmation of service: Consultation with the Commission as per the Commissioner/Secretary Chairman of the Department APPSC (Limitation of Director of Economics and Member Function) Regulations, Statistics 1998 as amended One Secretary not connected Member from time to time. (iii) with the work of the department One APST Group-'A' Member Officer not below the

Kamli Thrizu
Under Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Economics and Statistics,
Itanagar.

rank of Secretary, if none of the above members belongs to APST.

NOTIFICATION

The 19th February, 2021

No.STAT/ESTT/16/2017.— In exercise of the powers conferred by the provisions of article 309 of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to further amend the **Sub-Inspector of Statistics (SIS)** General Arunachal Service, Group-'B' (Non-Gazetted) Non-Ministerial Recruitment Rules, 1986 in the Department of Economics and Statistics, under the Government of Arunachal Prasdesh, namely:-

- 1. Short title and commencement: (1) These rules may be called the "Sub-Inspector of Statistics (SIS) Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2018".
 - (2) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Official Gazette.
- 2. Amendment: In the Sub-Inspector of Statistics Recruitment Rules, 1986.
 - (1) In Rule 2 and heading of schedule column No. 4, for the existing entries "Scale of pay/pay Band and Grade Pay" the entries "Level in the Pay Matrix" shall be substituted.
 - (2) In the schedule :-
 - (i) In Column No. 4, for existing entries "Pay Band ₹ 9,300-34,800 and Grade Pay ₹ 4,600" the entries "Pay Matrix Level 7, ₹ 44,900-1,42,400" shall be substituted.
 - (ii) In Column No. 6, for the existing entries, "Not Applicable" shall be substituted.
 - (iii) In Column No. 10, for the existing entries, "Not Applicable" shall be substituted.
 - (iv) In Column No. 13, for the existing entries, the following shall be substituted.
 - (i) Commissioner/Secretary of the Department Chairman
 (ii) Director, Economics and Statistics Member
 (iii) One Secretary not connected with the work of the Department Member
 (iv) One APST Group 'A' officer not below than the rank of Secretary, if none of the above officer belongs to APST.

Prashant S. Lokhande, IAS
Commissioner to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

SCHEDULE OF NOTIFICATION (see Rule 2, 3 and 4)

Name of the post	No. of posts	Classification	Level in the Pay Matrix	Whether selection post or non- selection post.
1	2	3	4	5
Sub-Inspector of Statistics	77 (Seventy seven) subje to variation depending or workload	(Non-Gazetted),	Pay Matrix Level - 7 ₹ 44,900-1,42,400	Non-Selection
Age limit for direct recruitment	of ser	ner benefit of added years vice admissible under Rule CCS (Pension) Rule 1972	Educational and or required for direct	
6		7	7 8	
Not Applicable		Not Applicable	Not Applicable	
Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruitments will apply in the case of promotees		Period of probation, if any.	Method of recruitn direct recruitment or by deputation/tra percentage of the va filled by various me	or by promotion nsfer and acancies to be
9		10	11	
No		Not Applicable	100% by promotion	

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun.—162/2021-DoP-250-3-2021.

In case of recruitment by promotion, deputation, committee exists, what is transfer cadre from which promotion/deputation/ transfer to be made.		A	Circumstances in which APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment	
12	13			14
Promotion from the post post of Field Investigator (i) who have completed 5 (five) years of regular (ii) service in the grade.	DPC composing of :- Commissioner/Secretary of the Department. Comissioner/Secretary not connected to the work of the Department	_	Chairman Member	Consultation with the Commission as per the APPSC (Limitation of Function) Regulations, 1998 as amended from time to time.
(iii)	Head of Office	_	Member	
(iv)	One APST Officer not below the rank of Secretary, if none of the above belong to APST		Member	

Kamli Thrizu
Under Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Economics and Statistics,
Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 19th February, 2021

No. STAT/ESTT/14/2017.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the provisions to article 309 of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to further amend the **Field Investigator (FI)** General Arunachal Service, Group-'B' (Non-Gazetted), Non-Ministerial Recruitment Rules, 2007 in the Department of Economics and Statistics, under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:-

- 1. Short title and commencement: (1) These rules may be called the "Field Investigator Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2019".
- 2. They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Official Gazette.
- 3. Amendment: In the Field Investigator Recruitment Rules, 1986.
 - (1) In Rule 2 and heading of schedule column No. 4, for the existing entries "Scale of pay/Pay Band and Grade Pay" the entries "Level of Pay in the Pay Matrix" shall be substituted.
 - (2) In the schedule:-
 - (i) In Column No. 4, for the existing entries "Pay Band ₹ 9,300-34,800 and Grade Pay ₹ 4,200" the entries "Pay Matrix Level-6, of ₹ 35,400-1,12,400" shall be substituted.
 - (ii) In Column No. 6, for the existing entries, the entries "between 21-32 years with 5 (five) years relaxation to candidates belonging to Arunachal Pradesh Scheduled Tribe i.e. upto 37 years" shall be substituted.
 - (iii) In Column 8 for the existing entries, "(i) Graduate in Arts, Science & Commerce with Economics/ Mathematics/ Statistics as one of the subjects from any recognised institute, (ii) One year Diploma in Computer Application from recognised Institute, (iii) Candidates having data collection and compilation preferred" shall be substituted.
 - (iv) In Column 11, in the existing entries, the following shall be substituted:-

(ii) General English : 100 Marks
(iii) General Knowledge : 100 Marks
(iii) Optional subject (Economics/ Statistics/ Commerce : 100 Marks
Mathematics) one paper out of above to be opted
(iv) Proficiency Test in Computer application : 60 Marks
(v) Viva-voce : 40 Marks

Total : 400 Marks

(v) In Column No. 13, DPC for confirmation of service, the following shall be substituted

(i) Commissioner/Secretary of the department
 (ii) Director of Economics & Statistics
 (iii) One Secretary not connected with the work of the Department
 (iv) One APST Group-'A' officer not below than the rank of Secretary,
 (iv) Member if none of the above officer belongs to APST.

(vi) In Column No. 14, for the existing entries, "Consultation with the Commission as per the APPSC (Limitation of Function) Regulations, 1998 as amended from time to time" shall be substituted.

Prashant S. Lokhande, IAS
Commissioner to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

SCHEDULE OF NOTIFICATION (See Rule 2, 3 and 4)

		(See Rule 2, 3 an	d 4)	
Name of the post	No. of posts	Classification	Level in the Pay Matrix	Whether selection post or non- selection post.
1	2	3	4	5
Field Investigator	93 (Ninety three) subject to variation depending on workload	General Arunachal Service, Group- 'B' (Non-Gazetted), Non-Ministerial	Pay Matrix Level- ₹ 35,400-1,12,400	
Age limit for direct recruitment	Whether benef years of servic under Rule 30 Civil Service (F Rule, 1972	e admissible of Central	Educational and required for dire	d other qualification ect recruitment
6	7			8
21-32 years with 5 (years relaxation to the candidate belonging Arunachal Pradesh Scheduled Tribe i.e 37 years	the g to	ble (i) (ii) (iii)	Graduate in Arts, Scient Economics/ Mathemati the subjects from any rone year Diploma in Cofrom recognised Institute Candidates having expecollection and compilation	ics/ Statistics as one of recognised institute omputer Application te erience of data
Whether age and equalifications presc direct recruitments the case of promote	ribed for if a will apply in	riod of probation, any.	recruitment or by pr	ent whether by direct omotion or by deputa- rcentage of vacancies rious methods
9		10	11	
Not applicable	2 (two) years	100% by direct recruit	tment
		(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v)	General English General Knowledge Optional subject (Economics/Statistics Commerce/Mathema paper out of above to Proficiency Test in Computer application Viva-voce	tics) one be opted. : 60 Marks
			Total	: 400 Marks
In case of recruitme promotion/deputatio cadre from which prodeputation/transfer	n/transfer omotion/	PC exists, what is its	AP	rcumstances in which PPSC to be consulted making recruitment
12		13		14
Not Applicable	(i) Cor the (ii) Dire Sta (iii) One to th (iv) One not if no	C composing of:- mmissioner/Secretary Department ector of Economics and tistics e Secretary not conne ne work of the Depart e APST Group-'A' Offit below the rank of Secone of the above office APST.	nd :- Member ected :- Member ment cer :- Member cretary,	Consultation with the Commission as per the APPSC (Limitation of Function) Regulations, 1998 as amended from time to time.

Kamli Thrizu
Under Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Economics and Statistics,
Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 19th February, 2021

No. STAT/ESTT/13/2017.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to article 309 of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to further amend the **Inspector of Statistics (IS)** Group-'B' (Gazetted), Non-Ministerial Recruitment Rules, 1982 in the Department of Economics and Statistics, under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:-

- 1. Short title and commencement: (1) These rules may be called the "Inspector of Statistics (IS) Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2019".
 - (2) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Official Gazette.
- 2. Amendment: In the Inspector of Statistics Recruitment Rules, 1982.
 - (1) In Rule 2 and heading of schedule column No. 4, for the existing entries "Scale of pay/ Pay Band and Grade Pay" the entries "Level in the Pay Matrix" shall be substituted.
 - (2) In the schedule:-
 - (i) In Column No. 4, for the existing entries "Pay Band ₹ 9,300-34,800 and Grade Pay ₹ 4,800", the entries "Pay Matrix Level-8, ₹ 47,600-1,51,100" shall be substituted.
 - (ii) For the existing entries in Column No. 6, the entries "Not Applicable" shall be substituted.
 - (iii) For the existing entries in Column No. 7, the entries "Not Applicable" shall be substituted.
 - (iv) In Colum No. 8 for the existing entries, the entries "Not Applicable" shall be substituted.
 - (v) In Colum No. 12, for the existing entries, the entries "Promotion from Sub-Inspector of Statistics with 2 (two) years of regular service in the grade" shall be substituted.
 - (vi) In Column No. 13, for the existing entries,

(i) Commissioner/ Secretary of the department : Chairman
 (ii) Director, Economics & Statistics : Member
 (iii) One Secretary not connected with the work of the Department : Member
 (iv) One APST Group-'A' officer not below than the rank of Secretary, if none of the above officer belongs to APST.

(vii) In Col No. 14, for the existing entries "Consultation with the Commission as per provision of APPSC (Limitation of Functions) Regulation, 1988 as amended from time to time" shall be substituted.

Prashant S. Lokhande, IAS
Commissioner to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

SCHEDULE OF NOTIFICATION (See Rule 2, 3 and 4)

No. of posts	Classification	Level in the Pay Matrix	Whether selection or non-selection post.
2	3	4	5
16 (sixteen) subject to variation depending on workload	General Arunachal Service Group – 'B' (Gazetted), Non-Ministerial	Pay Matrix Level–8 ₹ 47,600-1,51,100	Non-Selection
Age limit for direct recruitment Whether benefit of added years of service admissible under Rule 30 of Central Civil Service (Pension) Rule. 1972		Educational and oth required for direct r	
7		8	
Not Applicable Not Applicable		Not Applic	able
	•	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/transfer and percentage of vacancies to be filled up by various methods	
	10	11	
No	t applicable	100% by promotion	
	2 16 (sixteen) subject to variation depending on workload Whether benef years of service under Rule 30 c Civil Service (P Rule, 1972 7 Not Appli ducational Peribed for if a will apply in ees	2 3 16 (sixteen) Subject to variation depending on Workload Service Group – 'B' (Gazetted), Non-Ministerial Whether benefit of added years of service admissible under Rule 30 of Central Civil Service (Pension) Rule, 1972 7 Not Applicable ducational Period of probation, if any. will apply in ees 10 Not applicable	Pay Matrix 2 3 4 16 (sixteen) General Arunachal subject to variation depending on (Gazetted), Workload Non-Ministerial Whether benefit of added years of service admissible under Rule 30 of Central Civil Service (Pension) Rule, 1972 7 8 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicational Period of probation, will apply in ees 10 11 Not applicable 100% by promotion

In case of recruitment by promotion/deputation/transfer cadre from which promotion/ deputation/transfer to be made	If DPC exists, what is its composition	Circumstances in which APPSC to be consulted in making recruitment
12	13	14
Promotion from Sub- Inspector of Statistics with 2 (two) years of regular service in the grade.	DPC composing of:- (i) Chief Secretary : Chairman (ii) Commissioner/Secretary : Member of Department (iii) Commissioner/Secretary : Member to the Govt not related with work of the Department (iv) One APST officer not : Member below the rank of Secretary, if none above Members belong to APST.	Consultation with the Commission as per provision APPSC (Limitation of Function) of Regulations, 1988 as amended from time to time.

Kamli Thrizu
Under Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Economics and Statistics,
Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 19th February, 2021

No. STAT/ESTT/20/2017.— In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to article 309 of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to further amend the **Deputy Director of Economics and Statistics**, General Arunachal Service, Group - 'A' (Gazetted) Non-Ministerial Recruitment Rules, 2010, in the Department of Economics and Statistics, under the Government of Arunachal Prasdesh, namely:-

- Short title and Commencement: (1) These rules may be called the "Deputy Director of Economics and Statistics Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2019".
 - (2) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Official Gazette.
- 2. Amendment: In the Deputy Director of Economics and Statistics Recruitment Rules, 2010.
 - (1) In Rule 2 and heading of schedule column No. 4, for the existing entries "Scale of pay/Pay Band and Grade Pay" the entries "Level in the Pay Matrix" shall be substituted.
 - (2) In the schedule :-
 - (i) In Column No. 4, for existing entries "Pay Band ₹ 15,600 39,100 and Grade Pay ₹ 6,600" the entries "Pay Matrix Level 11, ₹ 67,700 2,08,700" shall be substituted.
 - (ii) In Column No. 10, for the existing entries, the entries "Not Applicable" shall be substituted.
 - (iii) In Column No. 12, for the existing entries, the entries "100% by promotion from the District Statistics Officer/Research Officer of the Department who have completed 5 (five) years of regular service in the grade failing which by deputation/transfer" shall be substituted.
 - (iv) In Column No. 13 the following shall be substituted -"DPC for confirmation of Service"

(i)	Chief Secretary	— Chairmai
(ii)	Commissioner/Secretary of the Department	Member
(iii)	Secretary not connected with the work of the Department	Member
(iv)	One APST Group - 'A' officer not below than the rank of Secretary,	Member
	if none of the above officer belongs to APST.	

Prashant S. Lokhande, IAS
Commissioner to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

SCHEDULE (see Rule 2, 3 and 4)

		(See Rule 2, 3 and 2	*)		
Name of post	No. of posts	No. of posts Classification		e x	Whether selection post or non-selection post.
1	2	3	4		5
Deputy Director 2 (two) of Economics subject and Statistics to variation depending on workload		General Arunachal Service, Group- 'A' (Gazetted) Non-Ministerial	Pay Matrix ₹ 67,700-2		Selection
Age limit for direct recruitment	of ser	ner benefit of added years vice admissible under Rule CCS (Pension) Rule, 1972		Educational and other qualification required for direct recruitment	
6		7		8	
Not Applicable		Not Applicable		Not Appl	icable
Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruitments will apply in the case of promotees		Period of probation, if any.	Method of recruitment whether direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/transfer and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods.		t or by promotion ansfer and vacancies to be
9		10	11		
No		Not Applicable	100	0% by pro	motion
In case of recruitment by promotion, deputation, transfer cadre from which promotion/deputation/ transfer to be made.		If a Departmental Pro Committee exists, wh its composition			s to be consulted
12		13			14
100% by promotion the District Statistic Officer/Research offi of the Department whave completed 5 (fivyears of regular servithe grade failing whi deputation.	cs (i) cer (ii) vho ve) (iii) vice in	DPC composing of:- Chief/Secretary Comissioner/Secretary to the Department Comissioner/Secretary to the Government not related with work of the Department One APST Officer not below the rank of Secretary, if none above members belong to APST category.	ChairmanMemberMemberMember	Commi provisio (Limitat Regula	tation with the ssion as per on APPSC tion of Functions) tion, 1998 as ed from time to

Kamli Thrizu
Under Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Economics and Statistics,
Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 19th February, 2021

No. STAT/ESTT/12/2017.— In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to article 309 of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to further amend the **District Statistics Officer/Research Officer**, General Arunachal Service Group - 'A' (Gazetted) Non-Ministerial Recruitment Rules, 2008 in the Department of Economics and Statistics, under the Government of Arunachal Prasdesh, namely:-

- 1. Short title and commencement: (1) These rules may be called the "District Statistics Officer/ Research Officer Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2019".
 - (2) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Official Gazette.
- 2. Amendment: In the District Statistics Officer/Research Officer Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2008.
 - (i) In Rule 2 and heading of schedule column No. 4, for the existing entries "Scale of Pay/Pay Band and Grade Pay" the entries "Level in the Pay Matrix" shall be substituted.
 - (ii) In the schedule :-
 - (i) In Column No. 4, for the entries "Pay Band ₹ 15,600-39,100 and Grade Pay ₹ 5,400" the entries "Pay Matrix Level 10, ₹ 56,100-1,77,500" shall be substituted.
 - (ii) In Column No. 6, for the existing entries, the entries "Between 21-32 years with 5 (five) years relaxation to candidates belonging to Arunachal Pradesh Scheduled Tribe i.e., upto 37 years" shall be substituted.
 - (iii) In Column No. 12, for the existing entries, "50% by promotin from Inspector of Statistics of the Department who have completed 4 (four) years of regular service in the grade" shall be substituted.
 - (iv) In Column No. 13, the following shall be substituted :-

if none of the above officer belongs to APST.

(i) Chief Secretary — Chairman
 (ii) Commissioner/Secretary of the Department — Member
 (iii) Secretary not connected with the work of the Department — Member
 (iv) One APST Group - 'A' officer not below than the rank of Secretary, — Member

Prashant S. Lokhande, IAS
Commissioner to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

SCHEDULE OF NOTIFICATION

(see Rule 2, 3 and 4)

Name of the post	No. of posts	Classification	Level in the Pay Matrix	Whether selec- tion post or non- selection post.
1	2	3	4	5
District Statistics Officer/ Research Officer	24 (Twenty four) subject to variation depending on workload	General Arunachal Service, Group- 'A' (Gazetted) Non-Ministerial	Pay Matrix Level • ₹ 56,100-1,77,50	
Age limit for direct recruitment	of service a	enefit of added years dmissible under Rule (Pension) Rule, 1972	Educational and or required for direct	other qualification t recruitment
6		7		8
Between 21-32 years with 5 (five) years relaxation to the candidates belonging to Arunachal Prades Scheduled Tribe i upto 37 years.	o sh	pplicable		ee in Economics Mathematics or n a recognised

Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for	Period of probation, if any.		recruitment whether by	
direct recruitments will apply	ii airy.	direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/transfer and		
in the case of promotees			of the vacancies to be rious methods.	
9	10	illed by va	11	
-		(I) ===(I I I		
Not Applicable	2 (two) years		ruitment through an open ation in the following subjects	
		(i) General English	 100 marks 	
		(ii) General Studies	 100 marks 	
		(iii) One optional sub (Economics/Stat Mathematics/Cor	istics/	
		(iv) Viva-voce	 40 marks 	
			Total — 340 marks	
		(ii) 50% by promotion	n	
In case of recruitment by promotion, deputation, transfer cadre from which	If a Departmental Pro Committee exists, w its composition	hat is A	circumstances in which IPPSC is to be consulted O making recruitment	
promotion/deputation/ transfer to be made.				
12	13		14	
50% by promotion from Inspector of Statistics (inspector of Statistics of the Department who have completed 4 (four) years of regular service in the grade.) Comissioner/Secre of the Department	overnment— Member	Consultation with the Commission as per the Provision of APPSC (Limitation of Functions) Regulations, 1988 as amended from time to time.	
(iv	the rank of Secreta none of the above I			

Kamli Thrizu
Under Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Economics and Statistics,
Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 19th February, 2021

No. STAT/ESTT/19/2017.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the provisio to article 309 of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to further amend the **Joint Director of Economics & Statistics**, General Arunachal Service Group - 'A' (Gazetted) Non-Ministerial Recruitment Rules, 1991 in the Department of Economics and Statistics, under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:-

- 1. Short title and commencement : (1) These rules may be called the "Joint Director of Economics & Statistics Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2019".
 - (2) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Official Gazette.
- 2. Amendment: In the Joint Director of Economics & Statistics Recruitment Rules, 1991
 - (1) In Rule 2 and heading of schedule column No. 4, for the entries "Scale of pay/ Pay Band and Grade Pay" the entries "Level in the Pay Matrix" shall be substituted.
 - (2) In the schedule :-
 - (i) In Column No. 4, for the entries, "Pay Band ₹ 15,600 39,100 and Grade Pay ₹ 7,600" the entries "Pay Matrix Level 12, ₹ 78,800 2,09,200" shall be substituted.
 - (ii) In Colum No. 12, for the existing entries, the following shall be substituted :-
 - "Promotion from Deputy Director of Economics and Statistics having 5 (five) years of continuous service in the grade failing which by deputation from the Officers under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh with 5 (five) years of regular service in the grade and possessing educational qualification with Post Graduate in Commerce/Economics/Statistics/Mathematics".

(iii) In Colum No. 13, the following shall be substituted - "DPC for confimation of Service".

(i) Chief Secretary : Chairman
(ii) Commissioner/Secretary of the Department : Member
(iii) Secretary not connected with the work of : Member

(iii) Secretary not connected with the work of the Department:

(iv) One APST Group - 'A' Officer not below than the rank of Secretary, if none of the

above officer belongs to APST

Member

Prashant S. Lokhande, IAS Commissioner to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

SCHEDULE OF NOTIFICATION

(See Rule 2, 3 and 4)

Name of the post	No. of posts	Classification	Level in the Pay Matrix	Whether selection post or non- selection post.
1	2	3	4	5
Joint Director of Economics and Statistics	1 (one) post subject to variation depen- ding on workload	General Arunachal Service, Group - 'A' (Gazetted) Non- Ministerial	Pay Matrix Level - 12 ₹ 78,800-2,09,20	Selection 00
Age limit for direct recruits	Whether benefit years of service under Rule 30 c (Pension) Rule,	admissible of CCS	Educational a required for d	nd other qualification irect recruits
6	7			8
Not applicable	Not applicable	е	Not appl	icable
Whether age and qualifications presidirect recruitments the case of promoters.	cribed for if an s will apply in	iod of probation, ny.	recruitment or by p	ment whether by direct promotion or by deputa- ercentage of vacancies arious methods
9		10	11	
Not applicable	Not	applicable	100% by promotion deputation	failing which by
In case of recruitr promotion/deputa cadre from which deputation/transfe	tion/transfer promotion/	If DPC exists, what	is its composition	Circumstances in which APPSC to be consulted in making recruitment
12		13		14
and Statistics have of continuous ser failing which by determined the Officers unde Arunachal Prades years of regular segrade and posses cational qualifications.	vice in the grade, eputation from r the Government of sh with 5 (five) ervice in the ssing edu- tion of Post	of the Departme	: Chairman Gecretary : Member ont Gecretary : Member with the eartment er not : Member of Government edesh if nbers	Consultation with the Commission as per provision of APPSC (Limitation of Functions) Regulation, 1988 as amended from time to time.

Kamli Thrizu
Under Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Economics and Statistics,
Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 19th February, 2019

No. STAT/ESTT/17/2017.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the provision of article 309 of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to further amend the **Director of Economics and Statistics**, General Arunachal Service, Group - 'A' (Gazetted) Non-Ministerial Recruitment Rules, 1996 in the Department of Economics and Statistics, under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:-

- 1. Short title and commencement: (1) These rules may be called the "Director of Economics and Statistics Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2019".
 - (2) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Official Gazette.
- 2. Amendment: In the Director of Economics & Statistics Recruitment Rules, 1996
 - (1) In Rule 2 and heading of schedule column No. 4, for the existing entries "Scale of pay/ Pay Band and Grade Pay" the entries "Level in the Pay Matrix" shall be substituted.
 - (2) In the schedule :-
 - (i) In Column No. 4, for the entries, "Pay Band ₹ 37,400- 67,000 and Grade Pay ₹ 8,700" the entries "Pay Matrix Level 13, ₹ 1,23,100-2,15,900" shall be substituted.
 - (ii) In Colum No. 12, for the existing entries the following shall be substituted :-
 - (a) From Joint Director of Economics & Statistics with minimum 5 (five) years regular service in the grade.
 - (b) "Deputation: Central Government Officers or Officers holding Grade II or Grade III ISS/IES or equivalent posts with at least 3 (three) years of regular service in the grade and having 15 years of total service in the line in responsible capacities".

Prashant S. Lokhande, IAS
Commissioner to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

SCHEDULE OF NOTIFICATION

(See Rule 2, 3 and 4)

		(See Rule 2, 5 and	7)	
Name of the post	No. of posts	Classification	Level in the Pay Matrix	Whether selection post or non-selection post.
1	2	3	4	5
Director of Economics and Statistics	1 (one)	General Arunachal Service, Group - 'A' (Gazetted) Non- Ministerial	Pay Matrix Level - 13 ₹ 1,23,100 -2,15,900	Selection
Age limit for direct recruits	years of s under Rul	penefit of added ervice admissible e 30 of Central ice (Pension) 72	Educational and other required for direct re	•
6		7	8	
Not applicable		Not applicable	Not applica	able
Whether age and equalification prescriber trecruitments the case of promoters.	ribed for s will apply in	Period of probation, if any.	Method of recruitment we recruitment or by promotion/transfer and percento be filled up by various	tion or by deputa- tage of vacancies
9		10	11	
Not applicable		Not applicable	100% by promotion failing deputation	g which by

d p	n case of recruitment by promotion/ eputation/transfer cadre from which romotion/deputation/transfer to be made	lf	DPC exists, what is its co	mposition	Circumstances in which APPSC to be consulted in making recruitment
	12		13		14
(a)	From Joint Director of Economics and Statistics with minimum 5 (five) years regular service in the grade. Deputation: Central Government officers or Officers holding Grade-II or Grade - III ISS/IES or equivalent posts with at least 3 (three) years regular service in the grade and having 15 years of total service in the line in responsible capacities.	(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)	DPC composing of:- Chief Secretary Commissioner/Secretary of the Department Commissioner/Secretary not connected with the work of the Department One APST officer not below the rank of Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, if none above members belongs to APST.	: Member	Consultation with the Commission as per Provision of APPSC (Limitation of Functions) Regulation, 1988 as amended from time to time.

Kamli Thrizu
Under Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Economics and Statistics,
Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 6, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Wednesday, March 31, 2021 Chaitra 10, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS

PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 45 - 52

PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and 45 - 56 Heads of Departments.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

NOTIFICATION

The 4th November, 2020

No. IPR(Advt)E/Media-286/2019.—The Secretary, Information and Public Relations, Government of Arunachal Pradesh on behalf of Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to approve the following advertisement tariff/rates for electronic Media as recommended by Board of Officers constituted vide Government order No. IPR (advt)-215/2018 dated 21st November, 2018.

SI. No.	Name of channel/page		Ra	ates
1.	Regional Statellite Channels (NE TV/NE Live/ Prag News/DY365/Assam Talk etc).		(i) (ii)	Full screen - ₹ 700.00 per 10 seconds Bottom scroll - ₹ 3500.00 per day
2.	FM Radios (Big FM	/Radio City Itanagar).	₹ 12	20.00 per 10 seconds
3.	Cable TV Network		(i) (ii)	Full screen ₹ 100.00 per 10 seconds Bottom scroll ₹ 1000.00 per day
4.	Web portal/sites		(i) (ii)	Graphic/Video - ₹ 1000.00 per day Bottom scroll ₹ 1000.00 per day
5.	News portal	With at least 50000 subscribers/hits	(i) (ii)	Graphic/Video - ₹ 1000.00 per day Bottom scroll ₹ 1000.00 per day
6.	U-tube		₹20	000.00 per advertisement
7.	7. All India Radio		1	per DAVP Rate or their own proved rates
8.	8. Doordarshan		As per DAVP Rates or their own approved rates	
9.	National Satellite Cl	hannel		te for National channels will be gotiated by DIPR as per requirement.

The advertisement tariff/rate shall be effective from the date of publish of this notification in the Gazette of Arunachal Pradesh.

Nitu Tsering Glow, IRS Secretary, Information & Public Relations, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 20th January, 2021

No. APPC-10/2019. — In exercise of power conferred under Sub-Rule (e) of Rule 2, of Arunachal Pradesh Pharmacy Council Rules, 2013, the Government of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint **Dr. M. Lego, Director of Health Service and Shri Chera Tullo, Drugs Inspector-cum-Nodal Officer Court of Directorate of Health Service as Returning Officer and Assistant Returning Officer respectively to conduct Arunachal Pradesh Pharmacy Council Election, 2021,** to elect 06 (six) members amongst Registered Pharmacist enrolled on the State Register to Constitute 2nd regular Arunachal Pradesh Pharmacy council and 01 (one) member as a Member of Pharmacy Council of India under Section 3 (g) of PharmacyAct, 1948 with effect from 10 February, 2021.

They shall hold the election in accordance with election procedure of the Arunachal Pradesh Pharmacy Council Rules, 2013.

One time fixed honorarium of ₹ 10,000 (Rupees ten thousand) only and ₹ 7000 (Rupees Seven Thousand) only shall be paid to R.O. and A.R.O respectively by Arunachal Pradesh Council on completion of said election process.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary (Health & FW), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 23rd February, 2021

No. SPWD-39/2020. — On the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee dated 7th September, 2020 and in the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order the promotion of the following Assistant Engineer (Civil) to the post of Executive Engineer (Civil) with effect from the date of recommendation of DPC, i.e. 9th September, 2020 under Arunachal Pradesh Public Works Department in the Pay Matrix of ₹ 67,700 p.m. at Level - 11 plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time.

- 1. Shri Nani Chiliang
- 2. Shri Gemi Jilen
- 3. Shri Pulang Ngemu
- 4. Shri Panpong Tangha
- 5. Shri Tare Murtem.

The other terms and conditions which are not mentioned herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and regulations of the Government of Arunachal Pradesh as may be applicable from time to time.

The posting of above officers shall be inimated in due course of time.

Kaling Tayeng, IAS Commissioner (PWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 3rd March, 2021

No. PERS-10/2021. — The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to allow Shri Datum Gadi, APCS (Senior Grade), EAC, Itanagar Capital Region and Under Secretary (Political) to hold the additional charge of Assistant Commissioner, Itanagar Municipal Corporation with immediate effect and until further orders.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 5th March, 2021

No. PER-64/2018(Pt). — In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order posting of Shri Taro Mize, APCS, (AG) as Deputy Commissioner, Khonsa, District Tirap, Arunachal Pradesh with immediate effect and untill further orders.

Consequently, Smti Bhanu Prabha, IAS (AGMU: 16) is directed to report to Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh for further posting on return from leave granted vide Government order No. PERS/AIS-59/2019 dated 8th September, 2020.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

CORRIGENDUM

The 5th March, 2021

No. PERS-AIS-21/2018/255. — The Department alloted in respect of Shri Rajeev Verma, IAS (AGMU; 92) vide Order of even number dated 25th February, 2021 at Column No. 3 & 4 of Sl.No. 1 may be read as Principal Secretary (Coordination) instead of Cooperation.

Mimum Tayeng, IAS Secretary (Personnel), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 5th March, 2021

No. PERS/APCS-38/2011. — In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of Dr. Dana Unna, APCS (Sr. Grade), EAC Koloriang, Kurung Kumey District, to Deputy Commissioner Office, Itanagar Capital Complex, with immediate effect until further orders.

Naresh Kumar, Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 8th March, 2021

No. PERS/36/2014(pt)/477. — **WHEREAS**, Dr. Ngangin Lego (Osik), APCS (Admin. Grade) was convicted by the court of the Hon'ble Special Judge Lakhimpur, North Lakhimpur on 15th June, 2016 U/s 13(2) read with Section 13(I)(e) of the Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988, and accordingly sentenced to undergo imprisonment for a period of 5 (five) years with a direction to pay fine of ₹2,00,00,000 (Rupees two crores) only and in default of payment of fine, to undergo further rigorous imprisonment for a period of 1 (one) year and consequently he was sent to North Lakhimpur Jail, Lakhimpur for imprisonment and was lodged in North Lakhimpur Jail exceeding a period of forty eight hours;

AND WHEREAS, vide Government Order no. PERS-36/2014(Pt)/3636 dated 2nd August, 2016 the said Dr. Ngangin Lego (Osik), APCS (Admn. Grade) who was lodged in North Lakhimpur Jail for a period exceeding forty eight hours was deemed to have been suspended with effect from the date of his detention, i.e. with effect from 15th June, 2016 in terms of Sub-Rule (2) of Rule 10 of the Central Civil Services (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, 1965;

AND WHEREAS, Suspension of Dr. Ngangin Lego (Osik), APCS (Admin. Grade), was last reviewed by the Suspension Review Committee (SRC) on 10th December, 2020 and the suspension of the Officer was recommended and extended for a further period of 90 (ninety) days with effect from 20th December, 2020 to 19th March, 2021;

AND WHEREAS, the Competent Authority has examined the matter in the light of the Hon'ble Supreme Court Order dated 2nd August, 2001 in K.C. Sareen Vrs CBI that QUOTE when a public servant was found guilty of corruption after a judicial adjudicatory process conducted by a court of law, judiciousness demands that he should be treated as corrupt until he is exonerated by a superior court. The mere fact that an appellate or revisional forum has decided to entertain his challenge and to go into the issues and findings made against such public servants once again should not even temporarily absolve him from such findings. If such a public servant becomes entitled to hold public office and to contitue to do official acts until he is judicially absolved from such findings by reason of suspension of the order of conviction it is public interest which suffers and sometimes even irreparably. When a public servant who is convicted of corruption is allowed to continue to hold public office it would impair the morale of the other person manning such office, and consequently that would erode the already shrunk confidence of the people in such public institutions besides demoralizing the other honest public servants who would either be the colleagues or subordinates of the convicted person. If honest public servants are compelled to take orders from proclaimed corrupt officers on account of the suspension of the conviction the fall out would be one of shaking the system itself. UNQUOTE;

AND WHERAS, the matter was discussed and deliberated in the Suspension Review Committee meeting held on 4th March, 2021 and it has been observed that Dr. Ngangin Lego (Osik) has been convicted by the trial Court on very serious charges and therefore, revocation of his suspension will have detrimental and demoralizing effect on all the fellow officers and will set a bad precedence in the functioning of the Government;

AND WHEREAS, in view of the facts and circumstances stated above, the Suspension Review Committee has recommended that the suspension of Dr. Ngangin Lego, APCS (AG) be extended for a further period of 42 (forty two) days with effect from 20th March, 2021 to 30th April, 2021;

AND WHEREAS, the Competent Authority, after due examination of all the facts and circumstances of the case and documents placed on record, has accepted the aforementioned recommendation of the Suspension Review Committee;

NOW THEREFORE, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh, in exercise of power conferred by the Rule 10(6) of the CCS (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, 1965, hereby extends the Suspension of said Dr. Ngangin Lego (Osik), APCS (Admn, Grade), for a further period of 42 (forty two) days with effect from 20th March, 2021 to 30th April, 2021.

(BY ORDER AND IN THE NAME OF THE GOVERNOR OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH)

Naresh Kumar, Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 9th March, 2021

No. AP/SYA-143/2015.— WHEREAS, Shri Gumnya Karbak, Joint Director, Sports and Youth Affairs, Department has filed WP(C) No. 134(AP)/ 2016 challenging the promotion of Shri Ramesh Linggi, Assistant Director, Sports and Youth Affairs, Department to the post of Joint Secretary in APSSC on the ground that, no norms for promotion was adhered to and as such there was no justification for Ramesh Linggi to claim seniority above him.

AND WHEREAS, Shri Ramesh Linggi had also filed WP(C) No. 190 (AP). 2016 stating that he was holding substantive post of Joint Secretary in APSSC and that while holding the post of Assistant Director in DSYA with effect from 21st August, 2003, he continued to hold the post of Joint Secretary in APSSC on lien.

AND WHEREAS, the Hon'ble Gauhati High Court, clubbing the aforesaid two writ petitions, passed a single order dated 18th December, 2019 dismissing the WP(C) No. 134 (AP)/2016 and allowing WP(C) No. 190 (AP)/2016 and held that the petitioner (Ramesh Linggi) was found fit to hold the post of Joint Secretary in APSSC since there was no challenge by the petitioner at the relevant point of time.

NOW THEREFORE, in compliance of the Hon'ble Gauhati High Court order dated 18th December, 2019, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to fix the inter-se-seniority in the grade of Assistant Director in erstwhile Department of Sports and Youth Affairs (DSYA) as follows:-

SI. No.	Name of the Officer (Shri/Smti)	Date of Birth	Seniority Position
1.	Shri D.K. Dinglow	-	Attained superannnuation with effect from 31st January, 2020 from the post of Director (YA).
2.	Shri Ramesh Linggi	27.08.1973	Seniority of Shri Ramesh Linggi is fixed in Assistant Director Grade in erstwhile DSYA with effect from 21.08.2003 on regular basis in the grade.

1	2	3	4
3.	Shri Gumnya Karbak	17.04.1969	Seniority of Shri Gumnya Karbak is fixed in Assistant Director Grade in erstwhile DSYA with effect from 03.09.2003 on regular basis in the grade.
4.	Shri Tadar Appa	01.01.1972	Seniority of Shri Tadar Appa is fixed in Assistant Director Grade in erstwhile DSYA with effect from 03.09.2003 on regular basis in the grade.

Subsequent to further bifurcation of Department of Sports & Youth Affairs (DSYA) into two separate entities, i.e. Directorate of Sports & Youth Affairs a separate notification by respective departments based on seniority shall be issued in this regard.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 9th March, 2021

No. PERS-57/93. — In partial modification of the Transfer/posting order issued vide No. PERS-25/2019(Pt)/1477 dated 7th October, 2020, Government of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order redesignation of Shri Bamin Nime, APCS (AG), as Joint Secretary (Civil Aviation-cum-Protocol), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, with immediate effect until further orders.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 11th March, 2021

No. JUD - 82/86 (Pt - II)/313.—In exercise of the powers conferred under Section 36 (1) of the Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances Act, 1985 (Act No. 61 of 1985) and in partial modification of earlier Government Notification vide Memo No. JUD - 82/86 dated 2nd August, 2012 and 1st June, 2015, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh, in consultation with the Gauhati High Court, is pleased to constitute Special Courts in the state of Arunachal Pradesh at Aalo, Ziro and Khonsa in addition to the existing courts at Yupia, Tezu, Bomdila, Basar and Pasighat with respective jurisdiction over the districts as shown below.

SI. No.	Name of the Special Court	Jurisdiction over Districts
1.	Aalo	(i) West Siang (ii) Shi - Yomi
2.	Ziro	(i) Lower Subansiri (ii) Kra - Daadi (iii) Kurung Kumey (iv) Kamle
3.	Khonsa	(i) Tirap (ii) Changlang (iii) Longding

The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh, in consultation with the Chief Justice of Gauhati High Court and in exercise of powers conferred under sub-section (2) and (3) of Section 36 is further pleased to appoint the Presiding Judges of the District & Sessions Courts at Aalo, Ziro and Khonsa as the as the Special Judges to exercise such powers powers under the said Act within their respective territorial jurisdiction as shown in the table above with immediate effect.

The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is further pleased to order that with the constitution of 3 (three) additional Special Courts, the jurisdiction of the Special Courts under the Narcotic, Drugs and Psychotropic Substances Act, 1985 in the State shall stand as under:

SI. No.	Name of the Court	Territorial Jurisdiction
1	2	3
1.	District and Sessions Court, Yupia	(i) Papum Pare
2.	District and Sessions Court, Tezu	(i) Dibang Valley (ii) Lower Dibang Valley (iii) Lohit (iv) Namsai (v) Anjaw

1	2		3
3.	District and Sessions Court, Pasighat	(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)	East Siang Upper Siang Siang Lower Siang
4.	District and Sessions Court, Bomdila	(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)	East Kameng West Kameng Tawang Pakke Kessang
5.	Additional District and Sessions Court, Basar	(i) (ii)	Upper Subansiri Lepa Rada
6.	District and Sessions Court, Aalo	(i) (ii)	West Siang Shi Yomi
7.	District and Sessions Court, Ziro	(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)	Lower Subansiri Kra Daadi Kurung Kumey Kamle
8.	District and Sessions Court, Khonsa	(i) (ii) (iii)	Tirap Changlang Longding

By order and in the name of the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 12th March, 2021

No. PERS - 2/93 (Vol - II).—Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to release Shri Hengo Basar, APCS (AG), Deputy Commissioner, Kamle District, Arunachal Pradesh from the Government service with effect from 31st March, 2021 (AN) on attaining the age of superannuation in accordance to the FR 56.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 12th March, 2021

No. PERS/AIS-33/2010/293.—The link arrangements in respect of Shri Hargovindar Singh Dhaliwal, IPS, (AGMU:97) Commissioner to Governor, Arunachal Pradesh as indicated below is hereby ordered with immediate effect and until further orders.

SI. No.	Name of the Officer	Posted as	Name of 1st Link Officer	Name of 2nd Link Officer
1.	Shri Hargovindar Singh Dhaliwal, IPS, (AGMU :97)	Commissioner to Governor	Sri Fulzele Piyush Nirakar, IPS (AGMU:2015)	Shri Bosco George, IPS

This issue with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 15th March, 2021

No. PERS/AIS-134/2020/449.—The link arrangements in respect of Shri Anil Kumar Singh, IAS (AGMU:2011) Secretary (Indigenous Affairs) and Chairperson Puroik Welfare Board, Government of Arunachal Pradesh as indicated below is hereby ordered with immediate effect and until further orders.

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun— 191/2021-DoP-250-3-2021.

SI.	Name of the	Posted as	Name of 1st	Name of 2nd	Name of 3rd
. No.	Officer		Link Officer	Link Officer	Link Officer
1.	Shri Anil Kumar Singh, IAS (AGMU : 2011)	 Secretary (Indigenous Affairs), Chairperson Puroik Welfare Board 	Shri A.R. Talwade, IAS (AGMU:09)	Shri Remo Kamki, APCS (Super Time Scale)	Shri Hage Tari, IOFS (91)

This issue with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 15th March, 2021

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016-21/643.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 2305 dated 14th October, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Region, Naharlagun, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Miss Rei Amak, daughter of Shri Rei Tayam a permanent resident of Village - Papu Nallah, PO &P.S.- Naharlagun, District- Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh to change her surname from Miss Keji Amak to Miss Rei Amak.

Henceforth, Miss Keji Amak will be known and distinguished as Miss Rei Amak for all purposes.

Komkar Dulom
Deputy Commissioner,
Itanagar Captial Complex,
Itanagar,
Arunachal Pradesh.

ORDER

The 17th March, 2021

No. PWRS/E-456/1998/Vol-IV.— On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee dated 8th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri T.T Dirkhipa, EE (Elect) to the post of Superintending Engineer (Power) on regular basis against the resultant vacancy occurred on account of promotion of Shri Taso Hinda to CE(P) in the scale of pay PB-4 ₹ 37,400-67,000 + ₹ 8,700 (pre-revised) pm and corresponding Pay matrix Level 13 in 7th CPC plus other allowances from time to time in the interest of public service with immediate effect.

The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the orders, as are in force from time to time.

P.S. Lokhande, IAS Commissioner (Power), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 17th March, 2021

No. PWRS/E-456/1998/Vol-IV.— On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee dated 8th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Dagyom Ango , EE (Elect) to the post of Superintending Engineer (Power) on regular basis against the resultant vacancy occurred on account of promotion of Shri Henkar Rokom Bado to CE(P) in the scale of pay PB-4 $\stackrel{>}{\scriptstyle \sim} 37,400\text{-}67,000 + \stackrel{>}{\scriptstyle \sim} 8,700$ (pre-revised) pm and corresponding Pay matrix Level 13 in 7th CPC plus other allowances from time to time in the interest of public service with immediate effect.

The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the orders, as are in force from time to time.

P.S. Lokhande, IAS Commissioner (Power), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 18th March, 2021

No. DUD/SBM/64/S.S.C/2020-21.-In pursuance of the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs, Government of India for setting up of a Responsible Sanitation Authority (RSA) and an Emergency Sanitation Response Unit (ESRU) for elimination of hazardous manual cleaning of sewers and septic tanks, the Deputy Commissioner, Capital Complex, Itanagar and Deputy Commissioner, Pasighat are hereby appointed as the Responsible Sanitation Authority for the Itanagar Municipal Corporation and Pasighat Municipal Council, respectively. They shall be the over all in-charge of Emergency Sanitation Response Units (ESRU) of these towns.

The main objective of the Emergency Response Sanitation Units, is to provide professional, well trained, motivated and appropriately equipped workforce for the maintenance and management of sewers and septic tanks, thereby eliminating the deaths caused by entry of workers into sewers and septic tanks without proper PPEs & training and non-adherence to security protocols.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Urban Development & Housing,
Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 6 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Wednesday, March 31, 2021, Chaitra 10, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - III

Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc., issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 18th February, 2021

Subject : Adoption of Ex-Servicemen (Re-employment in Civil Services and Posts) Rules, 1979 and subsequent amendment Rules, 2012 and 2020.

No. AR-42/2020/67.—Reservation for Ex-Servicemen is governed by "Ex-servicemen (Re-employment in Civil Services and Posts) rules, 1979" as amended from time to time.

- (2) Competent Authority has approved to adopt the same in supersession of existing instructions in Government of Arunachal Pradesh. The Principal rules as issued on 15th December, 1979 are enclosed alongwith amendments dated 4th October, 2012 and 13th February, 2020.
- (3) Further, the Government of Arunachal Pradesh has also decided to issue instructions for categories other than Central Para Military Forces as under:-

"The vacant reserved posts for Ex-servicemen, if remained unfilled due to non-availability of eligible or qualified candidates shall be carried forward till a total of three attempts have been made as similar provisions also exist for Arunachal Pradesh Scheduled Tribes."

4. Therefore, all the Departments/Autonomous Bodies under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh are directed to strictly follow the guidelines/instructions issued by the Government of India as slightly modified above and rationalize the re-employment of the ex-servicemen in the Government of Arunachal Pradesh.

(By order and in the name of Governor of Arunachal Pradesh)

Mari Angu Deputy Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA/BHARAT SARKAR
MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS/GRIH MANTRALAYA
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL AND ADMINISTRATIVE REFORMS
(KARMIK AUR PRASHASANIK SUDHAR VIBHAG)

NOTIFICATION

The 15th December, 1979

No. 39016/10/79-Estt. (C).—In exercises of the powers conferred by the proviso to article 309 of the Constitution, the President hereby makes the following rules for regulating the recruitment of ex-servicemen in Central Civil Services and Posts, namely:-

- 1. **Short title and commencement :** (1) These rules may be called the Ex-servicemen (Re-employment in Central Civil Services and Posts) Rules, 1979.
 - (2) They shall be deemed to have come into force on the first day of July, 1979.
- 2. **Definitions**: In these rules, unless the context otherwise requires-
 - (a) "Armed Forces of the Union" means the naval, military and air forces of the Union;
 - (b) "disables ex-servicemen" means or ex-servicemen who while serving in the Armed Forces of the Union was disabled in operations against the enemy or in disturbed areas;
 - (c) "ex-servicemen" means a person, who has served in any rank (whether as a combatant or as non-combatant), in the Armed Forces of the Union, including the Armed Forces of the former Indian States, but excluding the Assam Rifles, Defence Security Corps, General Reserve Engineering Force, Lok Sahayak Sena and Territorial Army, for a continuous period of not less than six months after attestation, and
 - (i) has been released, otherwise than at his own request or by way of dismissal or discharge on account of misconduct or inefficiency, or has been transferred to the reserve pending such release, or

- (ii) has to serve for not more than six months for completing the period of service requisite for becoming entitled to be released or transferred to the reserve as aforesaid; or
- (iii) has been released at his own request, after completing five years service in the Armed Forces of the Union;
- (d) "Para-military forces" means the Border Security Force, Central Reserve Police Force, Indo-Tibetan Boarder Police, Central Industrial Security Force, Secretariat Security Force, Assam Rifles, and Railway Protection Force;
- (e) "reserved vacancies" means vacancies reserved under rule 4 for being filled by ex-servicemen.
- Application: These rules shall apply to all the Central Civil Services and Post, Group 'C' and Group 'D' and to the posts of the level of Assistant Commandant in all Para-military forces.
- 4. **Reservation of vacancies**: (1) Ten per cent of the vacancies in the posts of the level of Assistant Commandant in all para-military forces, ten per cent of the vacancies in each of the categories of Group 'C' posts and of such posts in each group 'C' Service; and twenty per cent of the vacancies in each of the categories of Group 'D' posts and of such posts in each Group 'D' service, including permanent vacancies filled initially on a temporary basis and temporary vacancies which are likely to be made permanent or are likely to continue for three months and more, to be filled by direct recruitment in any year shall be reserved for being filled by ex-servicemen:

Provided the percentage of reservation so specified for ex-servicemen in a category of posts shall be increased or decreased in any one recruitment year to the extent to which the total number of vacancies reserved for ex-servicemen, Scheduled Castes and Schedules Tribes (Including the carried forward reservations for Schedules Castes and Schedule Tribes) and for any other categories taken together, falls short or is in excess, as the case may be, of fifty per cent of the vacancies in that category of posts filled in that year:

Provided further that in case of an increase in the reservation for the ex-servicemen under the preceding proviso, the additional vacancies so made available for them shall be utilized first for the appointment of disabled ex-servicemen and if any such vacancies still remain unfilled thereafter the same shall then be made available to other ex-servicemen.

(2) Out of the vacancies reserved for being filled by ex-servicemen, vacancies shall be reserved for candidates belonging to the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes in accordance with such orders as are issued in this behalf by the Central Government from time to time:

Provided that if any ex-servicemen belonging to the Scheduled Caste or Scheduled Tribe is selected, his selection shall be counted against the overall quota of reservations that shall be provided for the Scheduled Castes or Scheduled Tribes in accordance with the orders issued by the Central Government from time to time.

- (3) No vacancy reserved for ex-servicemen in a post to be filled otherwise than on the results of an open competitive examination, shall be filled by the appointing authority by any general candidate, until and unless the said authority, -
 - (i) has obtained a 'Non-availability Certificate' from the employment exchange (where a requisition is placed on an employment exchange);
 - (ii) has verified the non-availability of a suitable candidate by reference to the Director General Resettlement and recorded a certificate to that effect; and
 - (iii) has obtained approval of the Central Government.
- 5. **Special provision regarding age limit**: For appointment to any vacancy in Central Civil Services Group 'C' and Group 'D', whether reserved or not under these rules, every ex-servicemen who has put in not less than six months continuous service in the Armed Forces of the Union shall be allowed to deduct the period of such service from his actual age and if the resultant age does not exceed the maximum age limit prescribed for the post or service for which he seeks appointment by more than three years, be shall be deemed to satisfy the condition regarding age limit.
- 6. **Special provision regarding educational qualifications**: (1) For appointment to any reserved vacancy in Group 'D' posts, every ex-servicemen who has put in not less than three years service in the Armed Forces of the Union shall be exempt from the minimum educational qualification, if any, prescribed in respect of such posts.
 - (2) For appointment to any reserved vacancy in Group 'C' posts, the appointing authority may, at its discretion, relax the minimum educational qualification, where such qualification prescribed is a pass in the Middle School Examination or any lower examination, in favour of ex-servicemen who have put in atleast three years service in the Armed Forces of the union and who are otherwise considered fit and suitable for appointment to such posts, in view of their experience and other qualifications.
 - (3) For appointment to any reserved vacancy in Group 'C' posts, to be filled partly by direct recruitment and partly by promotion or transfer, where the minimum qualification or technical qualification prescribed for appointment by direct recruitment is higher then that prescribed for promotees or transferred an ex-servicemen shall be deemed to satisfy the prescribed educational or technical qualification if he,

- (1) satisfies the educational or technical qualification prescribed for direct recruitment to post from which promotion or transfer to the post in question is allowed, and
- (2) has identical experience of work in a similar discipline and for the same number of years in the Armed Forces of the Union, as prescribed for promotees or transferees.

Explanation: For the purposes of this rule, in computing the period of three years services, there shall be added any period of service which an ex-servicemen has rendered while serving in a corresponding post or posts in a civil department, or a public sector undertaking or an autonomous organization, whether under the Central Government or any States Government, or in a Nationalized Bank to the period of service rendered in the Armed Forces of the Union.

- 7. **Amendment of recruitment rules:** All rules regulating the recruitment of persons to Group 'C' and Group 'D" posts and services under the Central Government shall be subject to the provisions of these rules and shall be constructed accordingly.
- 8. **Interpretation :** If any question arises as to the interpretation of these rules, the question shall be decided by the Central Government.

(R.C. GUPTA)
DEPUTY SECRETARY TO THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA.

Explanatory memorandum to the Ex-Servicemen (Re-employment in Central Civil Services and posts) Rules. 1979.......

Under the Ex-Servicemen (Reservation of Vacancies in the Central Civil Services and posts, Class III and Class IV) Rules,1974,the reservations for ex-servicemen were available in the vacancies filled by direct recruitment in the central Civil Services and posts, Class III and Class IV. These rules ceased to be in force w.e.f. from the 1st july,1979. Since the problem of rehabilitation of ex-servicemen is a continuing feature, it has been decided to make available to the ex-servicemen certain facilities for their rehabilitation in Civil employment on a permanent basis. In formulating the present rules the provisions of the Ex-servicemen (Reservation of Vacancies in the Central Civil Services and posts Class III and Class IV). Rules 1974, and the decisions taken on the recommendations of the working Group of officers on Resettlement of Ex-Servicemen with regard to changes in those rules including change in the nomenclature of the rules have been taken into account. This will not adversely affect the rights of any person.

MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIVANCES AND PENSIONS NOTIFICATION

New Delhi, the 4th October, 2012

No. G.S.R. 757 (E).—In exercise of the powers conferred by the provisio to article 309 of the Constitution, the President hereby makes the following rules further to amend the Ex-servicemen (Re-employment in Central Civil Services and Posts) Rules, 1979, namely:-

- 1. (1) These rules may be called the Ex-servicemen (Re-employment in Central Civil Services and Posts) Amendment Rules, 2012.
 - (2) They shall come into force from the date of their publication in the Official Gazette.
- 2. In the Ex-servicemen (Re-employment in Central Civil Services and Posts) Rules, 1979
 - (I) in rule 2, for clause (c), the following clause shall be substituted, namely :-
 - (c) An 'ex-serviceman' means a person -
 - (i) who has served in any rank whether as a combatant or non-combatant in the Regular Army, Navy and Air Force of the Indian Union, and
 - (a) who either has been retired or relieved or discharged from such service whether at his own request or being relieved by the employer after earning his or her pension; or
 - (b) who has been relieved from such service on medical grounds attributable to military service or circumstances beyond his control and awarded medical or other disability pension; or
 - (c) who has been released from such service as a result of reduction in establishment;

or

(ii) who has been released from such service after completing the specific period of engagement, otherwise than at his own request, or by way of dismissal, or discharge on account of misconduct or inefficiency and has been given a gratuity; and includes personnel of the Territorial Army, namely, pension holders for continuous embodied service or broken spells of qualifying service;

or

(iii) personnel of the Army Postal Service who are part of Regular Army and retired from the Army Postal Service without reversion to their parent service with pension, or are released from the Army Postal service on medical grounds attributable to or aggravated by military service or circumstances beyond their control and awarded medical or other disability pension:

(iv) Personnel, who were on deputation in Army Postal Service for more than six months prior to the 14th April, 1987;

٥r

(v) Gallantry award winners of the Armed Forces including personnel of Territorial Army;

or

- (vi) Ex-recruits boarded out or relieved on medical ground and granted medical disability pension.
- (2) for rule 3, the following rule shall be substituted, namely:-
 - "3. Application: These rules shall apply to all the Central Civil Services and Posts and the posts upto the level of Assistant Commandant in all paramilitary forces."
- (3) in rule 4,-
 - (a) for sub-rule(I), the following sub-rule shall be substituted, namely :-
 - "(i) Reservation of Vacancies: Ten percent of the vacancies in the posts, upto of the level of the Assistant Commandant in all para-military forces, ten per cent of the vacancies in Group 'C' posts; and twenty per cent of the vacancies in Group 'D' posts, including permanent vacancies filled initially on a temporary basis and temporary vacancies which are likely to be made permanent or are likely to continue for three months and more, to be filled by direct recruitment in any year shall be reserved for being filled by ex-servicemen."
 - (b) for sub rule (2), the following sub rule shall be substituted, namely :-
 - "(2) The Scheduled Castes, the Scheduled Tribes and the Other Backward Class candidates selected against the vacancies reserved for ex-servicemen shall be adjusted against vacancies reserved for Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes, respectively:

Provided that if a the Scheduled Caste or the Scheduled Tribe or the Other Backward Class ex-servicemen is selected against the vacancy reserved for ex-servicemen and vacancy reserved for the Scheduled Castes or the Scheduled Tribes or the Other Backward Classes, as the case may be, is not available to adjust such ex-serviceman, he shall be adjusted in future against the next available vacancy reserved for the Scheduled Castes or the Scheduled Tribes or the Other Backward Classes, as the case may be."

(c) after sub-rule (3), the following proviso shall be substituted, namely:

"Provided that in case of recruitment to the vacancy reserved for Ex-servicemen in the Central Para Military Forces, the reserved vacancy remained unfilled due to non-availability of eligible or qualified candidates, the same shall be filled by candidates from non-ex-servicemen category".

- (4) for rule 5, the following rule shall be substituted, namely :-
 - "(5) (a) For appointment to vacancies in Group 'B' (Non-Gazetted), Group 'C' or Group 'D' posts in Central Government, an ex-serviceman shall be allowed to deduct the period of actual military service from his actual age and if the resultant age does not exceed the maximum age limit prescribed for the post for which he is seeking appointment by more than three years, he shall be deemed to satisfy the condition regarding age limit.
 - (b) For appointment to any vacancy in Group 'A' and Group 'B' services or posts filled by direct recruitment otherwise than on the results of an Open All India Competitive Examination, the upper age limit shall be relaxed by the length of military service increased by three years in the case of ex-servicemen and Commissioned Officers of Short Service Commissioned Officers.
 - (c) For appointment to any vacancy in Group 'A' and Group 'B' services of posts filled by direct recruitment on the results of an All India Competitive Examination, the ex-servicemen and Commissioned Officers including Emergency commissioned Officers or Short Service Commissioned Officers who have rendered atleast five years military services and have been released,-
 - on completion of assignment (including those whose assignment is due to be completed within one year) otherwise than by way of dismissal or discharge on account of misconduct or inefficiency; or
 - (ii) on account of physical disability attributable to military service or on invalidment, shall be allowed maximum relaxation of five years in the upper age limit.

[F. No. 36034 /12006-Estt. (Res.)]

MANOJ JOSHI, Jt. Secy.

Note: The Principal rules were published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part II, Section 3, Subsection (i), vide number G.S.R. 1530, dated the 15th December, 1979 and subsequently amended by G.S.R. 973 dated 27th October, 1986, and was last amended by notification No. G.S.R.333 (E), dated 27th March, 1986.

MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIVANCES AND PENSIONS (Department of Personnel and Training)

NOTIFICATION

New Delhi, the 13th February, 2020

No. G.S.R. 116 (E).—In exercise of the powers conferred by the provisio to article 309 of the Constitution, the President hereby makes the following rules further to amend the Ex-servicemen (Re-employment in Central Civil Services and Posts) Rules, 1979, namely:-

- 1. **Short title and commencement**: (1) These rules may be called the Ex-servicemen (Re-employment in Central Civil Services and Posts) Amendment Rule, 2020.
 - (2) They shall come into force on the date of its publication in the Official Gazette.
- 2. In the Ex-servicemen (Re-employment in Central Civil Services and Posts) Rules, 1979, in rule 2, in clause (c) in sub-clause (ii), the following proviso shall be inserted, namely:-

"Provided that Short Service Commissioned Officers released from service after completing initial terms of engagement otherwise than by way of dismissal or discharge on account of misconduct or inefficiency and have been given gratuity shall be eligible to the status of Ex-servicemen;"

[F. No. 36034 /1/2009-Estt. (Res.)] SUJATA CHATURVEDI, Addl. Secy.

Note: The Principal rules were published in the Gazette of India, Part II, Section 3, Sub-section (ii), vide G.S.R. 1530, dated the 15th December, 1979 and subsequently amended as follows:-

- 1. G.S.R. 973, dated 27th October, 1986;
- 2. G.S.R. 333 (E), dated 27th March, 1987; and
- 3. G.S.R. 757(E), dated 4th October, 2012.

NOTIFICATION

The 15th March, 2021

No. SEDN/DIET-228/2016.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to article 309 of the constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to regulate the method of recruitment to the post(s) of the **Director**, State Council of Educational Research & Training (SCERT), **Joint Director** (SCERT), **Deputy Director** (SCERT), **Principal** (DIET/BITE), **Assistant Director** (SCERT), **Senior Lecturer** (DIET/BITE) Group "A" Gazetted, (Non-Ministerial) and **Lecturer** (DIET/BITE), Group 'B' Gazetted (Non-Ministerial) in the Department of Education under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:-

- Short title and commencement: (I) These rules may be called "Director, State Council of Educational Research & Training (SCERT), Joint Director (SCERT), Deputy Director (SCERT), Principal (DIET/ BITE), Assistant Director (SCERT), Senior Lecturer (DIET/BITE) Group "A" Gazetted, (Non-Ministerial) and Lecturer (DIET/BITE), Group 'B' Gazetted (Non-Ministerial) in the Department of Education Recruitment Rules, 2021".
 - (II) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Arunachal Pradesh Gazette.
- 2. These rules shall apply to the posts as specified in column 1 of the Schedule Annexed to these rules.
- 3. **Number of posts, classification and level of pay in the Pay Matrix :** The number of posts, their classifications and the Pay Band and Grade Pay/Pay Scale/Pay Matrix attached thereto shall be as specified in columns 2 to 4 in the Schedule aforesaid.
- 4. **Method of recruitment, age limit and other qualifications:** The method of recruitment to the said post, age limit, qualifications and other matters relating thereto, shall be as specified in columns 5 to 13 of the Schedule aforesaid.
- 5. **Disqualification:** No person:-
 - (a) who has entered into or contracted a marriage with a person having a spouse living, or
 - (b) who having a spouse living, has entered into or contracted a marriage with any person shall be eligible for the appointment to the said post. Provided that the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh may if satisfied that such marriage is permissible under the personal Law applicable to such person and the other party to the marriage and there are other grounds for so doing, exempt any person from the operation of the rule.

- 6. Initial Constitution: The incumbents holding the posts of Director, (SCERT), Joint Director (SCERT), Deputy Director (SCERT), Principal (DIET/BITE), Assistant Director (SCERT), Senior Lecturer (DIET/BITE) Group "A" Gazetted, (Non-Ministerial) and Lecturer (DIET/BITE), Group 'B' Gazetted (Non-Ministerial) on regular basis on the date of the commencement of these rules shall be deemed to have been appointed under these rules to the said post and the services rendered by them in the said post before the commencement of these rules shall be taken into account for deciding their period of probation, seniority and eligibility for promotion to the next higher posts.
- 7. **Power to relax:** Where the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is of opinion that it is necessary or expedient so to do, he may by order for reasons to be recorded in writing and observing the procedures as prescribed under OM No. AR-89/2012 dated 61h March, 2013 and in consultation with the Selection Board relax any of the provisions of these rules with respect to any class or category of persons.
- 8. **Savings**: Nothing in these rules shall affect reservation/relaxation of age limit and other concessions required to provide for Scheduled Tribes and other special categories of persons in accordance with the orders issued by the Government of Arunachal Pradesh from time to time in this regard.

(By order and in the name of Governor of Arunachal Pradesh)

Niharika Rai, IAS Commissioner to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

Column No.	Particulars	Provisions
1.	Name of the post	Director, State Council of Educational Research & Training (SCERT)
2.	No. of Post	01 (one) post* (2021), subject to variation dependent on workload
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "A" Gazetted, Non-Ministerial
4.	Level in the Pay Matrix	Level 13, ₹ 1, 23,100-2,15,900 per month
5.	Whether selection post or non- selection post	Not applicable
6.	Age limit for direct recruits	Not applicable
7.	Educational and other qualification required for direct recruits	Not applicable
8.	Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruits will apply in case of promotees	Not applicable
9.	Period of probation, if any	Not applicable
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/absorption and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	100% from Admin Grade IAS/APCS Officer with no specific requirement of educational qualification/age.
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/deputation/ transfer, grades from which promotion/ deputation/transfer to be made	From Admin Grade IAS/APCS Officer with no specific requirement of educational qualification/age.
12.	If a DPC exists, what is its composition	Not applicable
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment	Not applicable

Column No.	Particulars	Provisions
1.	Name of the post	Joint Director, State Council of Educational Research & Training (SCERT)
2.	No. of Post	01 (one) post* (2021), subject to variation dependent on workload
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "A" Gazetted, Non-Ministerial
4.	Level in the Pay Matrix	Level 12, ₹ 78,8002,09,200 per month
5.	Whether selection post or non- selection post	Selection
6.	Age limit for direct recruits	Not applicable
7.	Educational and other qualification required for direct recruits	Not applicable
8.	Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruits will apply in case of promotees	Age-No Education qualification - Yes. Master Degree with M.Ed from recognized University. Desirable qualification (i) Ph.D (ii) Degree in Educational Administration/ Education Leadership
9.	Period of probation, if any	Not applicable
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/absorption and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	100% by promotion as prescribed at column 11
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/deputation/transfer, grades from which promotion/deputation/transfer to be made	By promotion from amongst the post(s) of Deputy Director (SCERT) / Principal (DIET/BITE) drawing pay in the pay matrix level-12 who have rendered not less than five years regular service in that grade.
12.	If a DPC exists, what is its composition	Group-A DPC for promotion vide Notification No. OM-34/85 dated 17th January, 2001—
		1. Chief Secretary — Chairman
		Commissioner/Secretary connected with the work of the Department — Member
		 Commissioner/Secretary not connected with the work of the Department — Member
		 One Group-A officer not below the rank of Secretary, if none of the above members belongs to APST — Member
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment	Not applicable

Column No.	Particulars	Provisions
1.	Name of the post	Deputy Director, State Council of Educational Research & Training (SCERT)
2.	No. of Post	03 (three) posts* (2021), subject to variation dependent on workload
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "A" Gazetted, Non-Ministerial
4.	Level in the Pay Matrix	Level 12, ₹ 78,800-2,09,200 per month
5.	Whether selection post or non- selection post	Selection
6.	Age limit for direct recruits	Not applicable
7.	Educational and other qualification required for direct recruits	Not applicable
8.	Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruits will apply in case of promotees	Age-No Education qualification - Yes. Master Degree with M.Ed from recognized University. Desirable qualification (i) Ph.D
		(ii) Degree in Educational Administration/ Education Leadership
9.	Period of probation, if any	Not applicable
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/absorption and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	100% by promotion as prescribed at column 11
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/deputation/transfer, grades from which promotion/deputation/transfer to be made	By promotion from amongst the post(s) of Asistant Director (SCERT) / Senior Lecturer (DIET/ BITE) drawing pay in the pay matrix level-10 who have rendered not less than five years regular service in that grade.
12.	If a DPC exists, what is its composition	Group-A DPC for promotion vide Notification No. OM-34/85 dated 17th January, 2001—
		Chief Secretary — Chairman
		Commissioner/Secretary connected with the work of the Department — Member
		Commissioner/Secretary not connected with the work of the Department — Member
		One Group-A officer not below the rank of Secretary, if none of the above members belongs to APST — Member
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment	Not applicable

Column No.	Particulars	Provisions
1.	Name of the post	Principal (DIET/BITE)
2.	No. of Post	14 (fourteen) posts* (2021), subject to variation dependent on workload
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "A" Gazetted, Non-Ministerial
4.	Level in the Pay Matrix	Level 12, ₹ 78,800-2,09,200 per month
5.	Whether selection post or non- selection post	Selection
6.	Age limit for direct recruits	Not applicable
7.	Educational and other qualification required for direct recruits	Not applicable
8.	Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruits will apply in case of promotees	Age-No Education qualification - Yes. Master Degree with M.Ed from recognized University. Desirable qualification (i) Ph.D
		(ii) Degree in Educational Administration/ Education Leadership
9.	Period of probation, if any	Not applicable
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/absorption and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	80% by promotion and 20% by Deputation as prescribed at column 11
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/deputation/transfer, grades from which promotion/deputation/ transfer to be made	 80% of the post to be filled by promotion from amongst the post(s) of Assistant Director (SCERT) / Senior Lecturer (DIET/ BITE) drawing pay in the pay matrix level-10 who have rendered not less than five years regular service in that grade.
		 20% of the posts shall be filled by depution from analogous posts in education departmen i.e. Principals with similar criteria in their analogous post as that needed for promotior to this post.
		Period of deputation shall be for 03 (three) years and non-extendable.
12.	If a DPC exists, what is its composition	Group-A DPC for promotion vide Notification No. OM-34/85 dated 17th January, 2001—
		Chief Secretary — Chairman
		Commissioner/Secretary connected with the work of the Department — Member
		Commissioner/Secretary not connected with the work of the Department — Member
		One Group-A officer not below the rank of Secretary, if none of the above members belongs to APST — Member
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment.	Not applicable

Column No.	Particulars	Provisions
1.	Name of the post	Assistant Director, State Council of Educational Research & Training (SCERT)
2.	No. of Post	12 (twelve) posts* (2021), subject to variation dependent on workload
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "A" Gazetted, Non-Ministerial
4.	Level in the Pay Matrix	Level 10, ₹ 56,100-1,77,500 per month
5.	Whether selection post or non- selection post	Selection
6.	Age limit for direct recruits	Not applicable
7.	Educational and other qualification required for direct recruits	Not applicable
8.	Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruits will apply in case of promotees	Age-No Education qualification - Yes. Master Degree with M.Ed from recognized University. Desirable qualification (i) Ph.D (ii) Degree in Educational Administration/
		Education Leadership
9.	Period of probation, if any	Not applicable
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/absorption and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	100% by promotion as prescribed at column 11
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/deputation/transfer, grades from which promotion/deputation/transfer to be made	 By Promotion from amongst the post(s) of Lecturer (DIET/BITE) drawing pay in the pay matrix level-9 who have rendered not less than five years regular service in that grade. The promotion to subject specific post of Assistant Director shall be from the Lecturer of that subject only.
12.	If a DPC exists, what is its composition	Group-A DPC for promotion vide Notification No. OM-34/85 dated 17th January, 2001—
		1. Chief Secretary — Chairman
		Commissioner/Secretary connected with the work of the Department — Member
		Commissioner/Secretary not connected with the work of the Department — Member
		One Group-A officer not below the rank of Secretary, if none of the above members belongs to APST — Member
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment	Not applicable

Column No.	Particulars	Provisions
1.	Name of the post	Senior Lecturer (DIET/BITE)
2.	No. of Post	16 (sixteen) posts* (2021), subject to variation dependent on workload
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "A" Gazetted, Non-Ministerial
4.	Level in the Pay Matrix	Level 10, ₹ 56,100-1,77,500 per month
5.	Whether selection post or non- selection post	Selection
6.	Age limit for direct recruits	Not applicable
7.	Educational and other qualification required for direct recruits	Not applicable
8.	Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruits will apply in case of promotees	Age-No Education qualification - Yes. As per National Council of Technical Education (NCTE) norms from time to time
9.	Period of probation, if any	Not applicable
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/absorption and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	100% by promotion as prescribed at column 11
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/deputation/transfer, grades from which promotion/deputation/transfer to be made	By Promotion from amongst the post(s) of Lecturer (DIET/BITE) drawing pay in the pay matrix level-9 who have rendered not less than 5 (five) years regular service in that grade.
12.	If a DPC exists, what is its composition	Group-A DPC for promotion vide Notification No. OM-34/85 dated 17th January, 2001—
		Chief Secretary — Chairman
		Commissioner/Secretary connected with the work of the Department — Member
		Commissioner/Secretary not connected with the work of the Department — Member
		One Group-A officer not below the rank of Secretary, if none is the above members belongs to APST — Member
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment.	Not applicable

Column No.	Particulars	Provisions
1.	Name of the post	Lecturer (DIET/BITE)
2.	No. of Post	76 (seventy six) posts* (2021), subject to variation dependent on workload
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "B" Gazetted, Non-Ministerial
4.	Level in the Pay Matrix	Level 9, ₹ 53,100-1,67,800 per month
5.	Whether selection post or non- selection post	Selection
6.	Age limit for direct recruits	 (i) Between 21 years and 32 with 5(five) years relaxation for APST candidates. (ii) Departmental candidates with three years of continuous service shall be given age relaxation of 5(five) years in addition to the normal relaxation of age for appointment to Group A and B posts by direct recruitment which are in the same line or allied cadres. The age relaxation will be admissible where a relationship could be established that service already rendered in a particular post will be useful for the efficient discharge of the duties of the post(s) recruitment to which the same has been advertised
7.	Educational and other qualification required for direct recruits	Education Qualification - As per National Council of Teacher Education (NCTE) norms from time to time
8.	Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruits will apply in case of promotees	Not applicable
9.	Period of probation, if any	2 (two) years
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/absorption and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	75% Direct Recruitment and 25% by deputation as prescribed at column 11
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/deputation/transfer, grades from which promotion/deputation/transfer to be made	25% by deputation from serving regular teachers who satisfy the educational qualifications and other requirements as per norms. The depuation period shall be for 03 (three) years and nonextendable.
12.	If a DPC exists, what is its composition	Not applicable
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment	consultation of Arunachal Pradesh Public Service Commission is required.

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun.- 191/2021-DoP-250-3-2021.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 7, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Tuesday, April 13, 2021 Chaitra 23, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 53 - 62

PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc., issued by the Government 57 - 74 and Heads of Departments.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART-I

Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 16th December, 2020

No. DTP/Estt-01/2019-20/4036-46.—In the interest of the public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order the promotion of **Shri Likha Suraj, Senior Town Planner** to the post of Director of Town Planning and Urban Local Bodies on officiating basis under Department of Town Planning and Urban Local Bodies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh with effect from 1st January, 2021.

The other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and regulations of Government of Arunachal Pradesh orders in force from time to time.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Department of Town Planning and ULBs', Itanagar.

ORDER

The 10th February, 2021

No. PSC-01/90.—On his services having been placed at the disposal of and in exercise of the powers conferred upon by clause 15 of the Arunachal Pradesh Public Service Commission Regulation, 1988 Shri Jayant Kumar Ray, IAS is hereby appointed as the Secretary, Arunachal Pradesh Public Service Commission, Itanagar in his own grade pay of scale plus a special pay of $\stackrel{?}{\sim}$ 800 per month with effect from 4th February, 2021 (FN).

The other terms and condition of services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders as may be in force from time to time.

Nipo Nabam Chairman, Arunachal Pradesh Public Service Commission, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 4th March, 2021

No. SWCD-3/2012(E).—Consequent upon her marriage with Shri Taning Siyum as per customary law and written request made by Smti Tuksap Kotin, UDC for change of her surname, Government approval is hereby accorded for change of her surname from 'Kotin' to 'Siyum' and hereinafter, she will be called, known and distinguished as Smti Tuksap Siyum for all purposes.

Niharika Rai, IAS Commissioner, Women and Child Development Department, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 9th March, 2021

No. PWRS/E-2801/2016.—On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee dated 25th February, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order regularisation of officiating appointment of the following officers as Executive Engineer (Electrical), in pay scale of (PB-3) ₹ 15,600-39,100 + ₹ 6,600 (Pre-revised) p.m. plus other allowances as are admissible from time to time.

SI. No.	Name and Designation	Effective Date of Regularisation
1.	Shri Meyum Karga, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
2.	Shri Hage Gumto, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
3.	Shri Torik Diyum, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
4.	Shri Joram Lali, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
5.	Shri Narang Gambo, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
6.	Shri Napi Modi, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
7.	Shri Ajay Murtem, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
8.	Shri Tarik Mize, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
9.	Shri Ojin Tekseng, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
10.	Shri Ojing Jerang, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
11.	Shri Kirdo Loya, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
12.	Shri Sang Dorjee, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
13.	Shri Tasap Moyong, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
14.	Smti Mogum Jini (Riba), EE (E)	25th February, 2021
15.	Shri Punyo Hinda, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
16.	Shri Lova Gadi, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
17.	Shri Taku Budung, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
18.	Smti Tumken Lollen, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
19.	Shri Sange Phuntso, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
20.	Shri Pura Khonkhu, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
21.	Shri Allen Yirang, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
22.	Shri Bar Tamo, EE (E)	25th February, 2021
23.	Shri Hibu Bama, EE (E)	25th February, 2021

The other terms and condition which are not specified herein shall be governed by the orders, as are in force from time to time.

P.S. Lokhande, IAS Commissioner (Power), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 10th March, 2021

No. PHQ/ADMN/PF-76/EE/08/2754/164.—As per Establishment and Administration Rule Chapter 26-I & II and in pursuance of Executive Magistrate, West Siang Aalo, Arunachal Pradesh vide affidavit SI. No. 416 dated 4th September, 2020, the name of Shri Ige Ete has been changed to **Shri Ege Ette** for all purposes.

Director General of Police, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 11th March, 2021

No. Jud-57/2002 (Vol-III).—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is please to appoint the following Advocates/ Lawyers as panel Advocate with effect from 1st January, 2021 to 31st December, 2021 for conducting cases before the Courts of the Judicial Magistrate First Class, Chief Judicial Magistrate, Additional District and Session Judge, District and Session Judge in the State of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Office of the Deputy Commissioners and all the Government Establishment may engage the Lawyers from the respective District-wise Panel.

Commissioner (Law), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

Part - I]	The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette	e, April 13, 2021	55
SI. No.	Name of Advocate	Name of District	
1	2	3	
1.	Shri Chow Pingya Singpho	CHANGLANG	
2.	Shri Gogendra Bikomiya Deori		
3.	Shri Somnath Sharma		
4.	Shri Ganesh Debnath		
5.	Shri Mainul Hussain		
6.	Shri Tapan Kamar Das		
(II)		UPPER SUBANSIRI	
1.	Shri Lukmar Digbak		
2.	Shri Reri Tatin Sogum		
3.	Shri Booker Mara		
4.	Shri Tapi Maling		
5.	Shri Koyar Tamuk		
6.	Shri Talek Nima		
(III)		EAST KAMENG	
1.	Shri Sunil Tara		
(IV)		EAST SIANG	
1.	Shri Iftekhar Ahmed		
2.	Smti Jennifer Zaman		
3.	Shri Sanjoy Taye		
4.	Smti Margaret Mazumder		
5.	Shri Kadum Taloh		
6.	Shri Minli Riram		
7.	Shri Pai Kakki		
8.	Shri Christoper Perme		
9.	Shri Kamin Lego		
10.	Shri Molom Lego		
11.	Shri Orem Gao		
12.	Shri John Tamuk		
13.	Shri Denzing Sonuwal		
(V)		KRA DAADI	
1.	Shri Nabam Tania		
(VI)		TIRAP	
1.	Shri Abdul Sajeed		
(VII)		LOWER SUBANSIRI	
1.	Shri Buru Taming		
2.	Shri Kago Tagyang		
3.	Shri Nani Talley		
4.	Shri Toko Tako		
5.	Shri Richo Buda		
6.	Shri Duyu Chada		
7.	Shri Bamin Apa		
8.	Shri Mihin Laling		
9.	Shri Tania Linia		
10.	Shri Tanyang Tado		
11.	Shri Pura Dollo		
(VIII)		 LEPARADA	
(* 1111 /		LLI AIVADA	

Shri Ito Riram

	The Alumachan Fradesh Gazette,	7,011 10, 2021	[Fait-i
1	2	3	
(IX)		LOHIT	
1.	Shri Sanjib Baruah		
2.	Shri Biju Biswas		
3.	Shri T.K Das		
4.	Shri Punda Padung		
5.	Chow Ongkham Manlong		
6.	Shri Taimso Boo		
7.	Shri Shatrughna Singh		
8.	Shri Kumar Dorjee		
9.	Ms. Jinnifer Zaman		
(X)		LONGDING	
	Costi Anita I Manana	LONGDING	
1.	Smti Anita L. Wangpa		
(XI)		NAMSAI	
1.	Shri Tapan Kumar Das		
2.	Shri Mukesh Senabaya Deori		
3.	Shri Oni Deori		
4.	Shri Mungkoi Thu Singpho		
5.	Shri Mudang Tamar		
(XII)		PAPUM PARE	
1.	Shri Habung Obin		
2.	Smti Labi Lombi		
3.	Shri Nending Kago		
4.	Shri Gyati Tadi		
5.	Shri Duyu Apo		
6.	Shri Ratan Vijay		
7.	Shri Jumi Lomi		
8.	Shri Marpe Ninu		
9.	Mr. Gegum Lollen		
10.	Mr. Monoj Saikia		
11.	Shri Amit Saring		
12.	Shri Nabam Tania		
13.	Mr. Byabang Ganga		
14.	Miss Sum Valentine Darang		
15.	Shri Liagi Tangu		
16.	Ms Deepa Yoka		
17.	Ms. Oyam Binggep		
18.	Ms. Jaya Doji		
19.	Ms. Nani Modi		
20.	Ms. Bullo Yari		
21.	Ms. Techi Natu		
22.	Shri Gojum Riba		
23.	Shri Tabing Lamgu		
(XIII)		TAWANG	
1.	Ms. Lhamo Yangzom		
2.	Shri Lawang Nornbu		
(XIV)		WEST KAMENG	
1.	Shri Kamala Dewan		
2.	Shri Gombu Tsering Gonpapa		
3.	Shri Atum Lamnio		
4.	Shri Dorjee Tsering Sermupa		
5.	Smti Lobsang Droima Merakpa		
6. 7	Shri Kejang Gelsen Shongla		
7.	Shri Manashian Day Masidu		
8.	Shri Wangching Deru Mosidu		
9.	Shri Lawang Norbu		
D 1 11 1	and printed by Directorate of Drinting Nah	orlogue 221/2021 DoD 250 4 2021	

1	2	3
(XV)		WEST SIANG
1.	Mr. Lukri Josham	
2.	Mr. Rikge Romin	
3.	Mr. Pakter Sora	
4.	Mr. Todak Ado	
5.	Mr. Reyi Boje	
6.	Mr. Jumkar Niri	
7.	Mr. Limin Karcho	
8.	Mr. Kenbom Bagra	
9.	Mrs. Karken Angu	
10.	Mr. Geki Ete	
11.	Mr. Jumge Lollen	
12.	Mr. Mortuza Ansari	
13.	Mr. Iben Bagra	
14.	Mr. Dambom Bagra	
15.	Mr. Marli Bagra	
16.	Mr. Mini Bagra	
17.	Mr. Pagmin Karga	
18.	Mr. Jummin Lollen	
19.	Mr. Dagyom Diyum	
20.	Mr. Tashi Pujen	
21.	Mr. Binge Nomuk	
22.	Mr. Mirik Nochi	
23.	Keni Loyi	
24.	Mr. Gei Noshi	
25.	Miss Meena Riba	
26.	Miss Karpi Ado	
27.	Ms. Marphy Ete	
28.	Mr. Kento Loyi	
29.	Mr. Gorik Kamduk	
30.	Mr. Jumka Kamduk	
31.	Mr. Taji Tajom	
32.	Mr. Kebom Taso	
33.	Geli Ete	
(XVI)		LOWER DIBANG VALLEY
1.	Shri Kange Tayeng	
2.	Shri Atet Pertin	

The 16th March, 2021

No. AP/SEC-182/2007/3612-19.—On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Commitee constituted vide Order No. AP/SEC-182/2007 dated, 16th March, 2021 Smti Goi Bagra is hereby promoted and appointed to the post of Assistant (Group 'B') in the Pay Matrix Level-6 against the existing vacancy with effect from 17th March, 2021 i.e from the date of DPC meeting.

The other terms and conditions of the appointment will be governed by the rules and orders of the Government in force from time to time.

Nyali Ete Secretary, State Election Commission, Arunachal Pradesh, <u>It</u>anagar.

The 16th March, 2021

No. PERS/AIS-58/2018/498.— In pursuance of Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, New Delhi, Order No. 14020/01/2020. UTS-I dated 1st March, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to relieve Dr. Ashish Chandra Verma, IAS (AGMU: 1994), Principal Secretary (Finance), from the strength of the Government of Arunachal Pradesh w.e.f. **23rd March, 2021(AN),** to enable him to joint Government of NCT of Delhi on transfer.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 18th March, 2021

No. AR-5/2017.— The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby pleased to revise the House Rent Allowances (HRA) in respect of Dr. Joram Begi, State Chief Information Commissioner (SCIC). Arunachal Pradesh Information Commission in the line of Judges of the Supreme Court of India vide No. L-11017/1/2016/Jus-1 dated 30th January, 2018 which shall be effective from 1st July, 2017 as below:-

Where a judge does not avail himself of the use of an official residence, he may be paid every month an allowances equivalent to an amount of twenty-four per centum of the salary which shall be increased at the rate of-

- (a) Twenty-seven per centum, when Dearness Allowance crosses twenty five per centum; and
- (b) Thirty per centum, when Dearness Allowance crosses fifty per centum.

The claims of House Rent Allowance shall be subject to production of non-use of an official residence certificate with proper money receipts.

The House Rent Allowance of the State Chief Information Commissioner appointed after amendment of the Right to Information Commission Rules, 2019 notified vide No. G.S.R.810(E) dated 24th October, 2019 shall be governed by the said Rules.

(By order and in the name of the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh)

Chief Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 24th March, 2021

No. SUD/Estt-401/2020.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to upgrade the post of Deputy Director (Arch.) to Joint Director (Design and Housing) in the scale of pay in the Pay Matrix Level-13, Sl. No.1 of ₹ 1,23,100 to ₹ 2,15,900 per month in the Department of Urban Development and Housing with effect from 1st April, 2021.

With this, the lower post stands abolished from the date of effect of this order and the Officer holding the post is placed to upgraded post automatically in terms of FR-23. The pay of the Officer shall be fixed accordingly in compliance of this order. The expenditure shall be debitable under the same Head of Account 2217-UD (Non-Plan-01) 80-001-01-00-01 Salaries, Demand No. 57.

This issues with the clearance of O & M Department vide U.O. No. 24 dated 29th March, 2017 and Finance Department's concurrence vide U.O. No. 109 dated 22nd March, 2021.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS Secretary (UD & Housing), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 24th March, 2021

No. SUD/Estt-401/2020.—In compliance of the **Government Order No. SUD/Estt-401/2020, dated 24th March, 2021** and in terms of FR-23, Mr. Jumgam Basar, Deputy Director (Arch.) is hereby placed in the upgraded post of Joint Director (Design and Housing) in the scale of pay in the Pay Matrix Level-13 SI. No. 1 of ₹ 1,23,100 to ₹ 2,15,900 per month in the Department of Urban Development and Housing with effect from 1st April, 2021.

Further, he is hereby attached to Housing Branch to assist the Director (Housing) to strengthen the housing activities in addition to his present charges with the issue of this order.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS Secretary (UD & Housing), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 24th March, 2021

No. PERS-59/2011.—On the basis of the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 4th March, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Smti Alokananda Biswas, Senior Research Assistant (Law) to the post of Research Officer (Law, Justice & Legislative) in Level-10 of Pay Matrix (₹ 56,100-1,77,500) plus other allowances as admissible under rules with effect from 5th March, 2021.

Exercise of option for fixation of pay under FR-22(1)(a)(1) will be entertained within one month from the date of issue of this order.

Other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and orders of the State Government as applicable from time to time.

This is issued with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Mimum Tayeng, IAS Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 24th March, 2021

No. PERS-59/2011.—On the basis of the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 4th March, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Manje Tangjang, Research Officer (Law) to the post of Under Secretary (Law, Justice & Legislative) in Level-11 of Pay Matrix (₹ 67,700-2,08,700) plus other allowances as admissible under rules with effect from 5th March, 2021.

Exercise of option for fixation of pay under FR-22(1)(a)(1) will be entertained within one month from the date of issue of this order.

Other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and orders of the State Government as applicable from time to time.

This is issued with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Mimum Tayeng, IAS Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 24th March, 2021

No. PERS-59/2011.—On the basis of the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 4th March, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Hajuli Pulu, Under Secretary (Law & Judicial) to the post of Deputy Secretary (Law, Justice & Legislative) in Level-12 of Pay Matrix (₹ 78,800-2,09,200) plus other allowances as admissible under rules with effect from the date of acquiring qualifying length of service i.e. 5th March, 2021.

Exercise of option for fixation of pay under FR-22(1)(a)(1) will be entertained within one month from the date of issue of this order.

Other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and orders of the State Government as applicable from time to time.

This is issued with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Mimum Tayeng, IAS Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 25th March, 2021

No. PWRS/E-2801/2016 (Pt).—On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee dated 25th February, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Assistant Engineers (Electrical) to the post Executive Engineer (Electrical) on regular basis in the pay scale of (PB-3) ₹ 15,600-39,100 +₹ 6,600 (Pre-revised) p.m. and corresponding Pay Matrix Level-11 in 7th CPC plus other allowances as are admissible from time to time with immediate effect.

- 1. Shri Obang Yirang
- 2. Shri Kirpak Dini
- 3. Shri Rajesh Dawe
- 4. Shri Midding Pertin
- 5. Shri Bafrenso Pul
- 6. Shri Janu Taying

The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the orders, as are in force from time to time.

P.S. Lokhande, IAS Commissioner (Power), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 27th March, 2021

No. DTP/Estt-01/2019-20.—In the interest of the public service and in continuation of Government order No. DTP/Estt-01/2019-20/4036-46 of dated 16th December, 2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order the promotion of **Shri Likha Suraj, Senior Town Planner** to the post of Director of Town Planning and Urban Local Bodies on Officiating basis under Department of Town Planning and Urban Local Bodies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the scale of pay Matrix, Level-13 ₹ 1,23,100 - 2,15,900 per month plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from 1st January, 2021.

The other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and regulations of Government of Arunachal Pradesh orders in force from time to time.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Town Planning and ULBs',
Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 30th March, 2021

No. DTP/MP-08/2010-11 (P-II).—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to notify the following places of Arunachal Pradesh as "**Urban Area**" with immediate effect :-

- Rupa ADC Headquarters under West Kameng District including settlements/colonies/sectors/ landmarks/cluster/sectors of Rupa Headquarters, Helipad, Jidingkho River, Football Ground, Army Cantonment Area, Inspection Bugalow-PWD and Dinik kho River measuring total area of 2.95 Sq. Km (Approx).
- Kalatang ADC Headquarters under West Kameng District including settlements/colonies/sectors/ landmarks/cluster/sectors of Domkhorong River, Nargum River, Inspection Bungalow/Circuit House, ADC office, ADC Residence, Helipad, Old Football Ground, Government Higher Secondary School, New Football Ground, Hydropower Office, PWD Office, Primary Health Centre, Craft and Industry Centre and Police Station measuring total area of 1.12 Sq. Km. (Approx).
- 3. **Ruksin** ADC Headquarters under East Siang District including settlements/colonies/sectors/landmarks/cluster/sectors of Office Complex, Police Colony, Forest Colony, Main Market Area, Divjoni Nursing Colony, Veterinary Complex, Tuesday Market Complex, Johny Basti Colony, FRU Colony, Electrical Colony, PWD Colony, Education Colony, Petrol Pump Colony, NPS Colony and Lumne Colony measuring total area of 6.14 Sq. Km (Approx).
- 4. **Mechuka** ADC Headquarters under Shi-Yomi District including Tamdeling Colony, Upper Colony, ITBP Complex, School Complex, Medical Complex, electrical Complex, Police Colony, ALC Line, PHED Colony, PWD Colony, Gandhi Market, SIB Complex, Super Market Line, Officer Colony, Super Colony, New Market Line, Old Market Line, measuring total areas of 5.00 Sq. Km

Applicability of Notification:

The notification and demarcation of "Urban Areas" shall be applicable to :-

- (a) Implementation of various Urban Development and Town Planning policies and programmes of the Government of India and Government of Arunachal Pradesh.
- (b) Extension and enforcement of Arunachal Pradesh Urban & Country planning Act 2007 (Act No. 3 of 2008) thereby regulating the growth and development of the town by having a approved master plan indicating the various landuse, services and infrastructure development plan.

- (c) Extension and enforcement of Arunachal Pradesh Municipal Act, 2007 (Act No. 4 of 2008) thereby constituting the Urban Local Bodies, Defining jurisdiction of Urban Local Bodies of municipalities and municipal corporations and Panchayati Raj Institutions.
- (d) Extension and Enforcement of Arunachal Pradesh, Building Bye-Laws 2010.
- (e) Restricting scope of various Development Programmes of Rural Development Department, like JAY, JGSY, SGSY, etc.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Town Planning and ULBs',
Itanagar.

ADDENDUM

The 30th March, 2021

No. DTP/MP-08/2010-11 (P-II).—In Partial Modification of the Government notification issued vide No. DTP/MP-08/2010-11 (P-II)/4152-66 of dated 12th October, 2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following modifications (exclusions and inclusions) in the notified urban areas of Arunachal Pradesh with immediate effect:-

- 1. **Yachuli** ADC Headquarters under Lower Subansiri District: The Tamar Taja Village shall be excluded from the notified Urban area.
- 2. **Sangram** ADC Headquarters under Kurung Kumey District is corrected as Sangram SDO Headquarters.
- 3. **Bordumsa** ADC Headquarters under Changlang District: The Bordumsa Village B-1.I & II shall be excluded from the notified Urban area.
- 4. **Hayuliang** ADC Headquarters under Anjaw District :- The settlements of Chameliang and Chigri shall be excluded from the notified Urban area.
- 5. **Kharsang** SDO Headquarters under Changlang District: The Kharsang Headquarters-II shall be excluded from the notified Urban area.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Town Planning and ULBs',
Itanagar.

ADDENDUM

The 30th March, 2021

No. DTP/MP-08/2010-11 (P-II).—In Partial Modification of the Government notification issued vide No. DTP/MP-08/2010-11 (P-II)/4152-66 of dated 12th October, 2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to de-notify the ADC Headquarter of Geku under Siang District and Likabali Administrative Headquarters under Lower Siang District from the notified Urban area of the state with immediate effect.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Town Planning and ULBs',
Itanagar.

ORDER

The 30th March, 2021

No. PERS/AIS-25/2012 (Pt.).—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting/re-allocation of charges of the following IAS officers with immediate effect and until further orders.

SI.No	. Name of officer	Present Posting	New posting as	Remaks
1	2	3	4	5
1.	Shri Rajeev Verma, IAS (AGMUT-1992)	 Principal Secretary (Coordination) Agricultural Production Commissioner Chairman (APSSB) 	 Principal Secretary Coordination Home Border Affairs Agricultural Production Commissioner Chairman (APSSB) 	

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun—221/2021-DoP-250-4-2021.

The Arunachal	Pradesh	Gazette	Anril	13	2021
	i iaucsii	Oazelle,		10,	2021

1	2	3		4	5
2.	Dr. Sharat Chauhan, IAS (AGMUT-1994)	Awaiting posting	1. 2.	Principal Secretary Finance Health & Family Welfare	
3.	Shri Kaling Tayeng, IAS (AGMUT-1998)	Commissioner 1. Home 2. Political 3. Border Affairs 4. PWD 5. Vigilance 6. Divisional Commissioner (West)	1. 2. 3. 4.	Commissioner Political PWD Vigilance Power (excluding Hydro-Power) Divisional Commissioner (West)	He is relieved from the charges of Home and Border Affairs Department
4.	Shri Prashant S. Lokhande, IAS (AGMUT-2001)	Commissioner 1. Planning & Investment 2. Power/Hydro Power 3. Economics & Statistics 4. Land Management 5. Divisional Commissioner (East)	1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	Commissioner Planning & Investment Hydro Power Economics & Statistics Land Management Divisional Commissioner (East)	He is relived from the charges of Power Department
5.	Mrs.Bhanu Prabha, IAS (AGMUT-2015)	Awaiting posting	1. 2.	Special Secretary WCD SJETA	

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 8, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday, April 30, 2021 Vaisakha 10, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS

PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 63 - 70

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART-I

Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 10th August, 2018

No.HFW-06/2018.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby pleased to accord sanction to the creation of the following temporary Group "A", "B" and "C" posts for 7 Nursing Schools under Health & Family Welfare Department, Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the pay scale/pay matrix plus other allowances admissible from time to time for a period up to 28th February, 2019 from the date of issue order.

Terms and Conditions:

- 1. The recruitment of staff against created posts shall be subject to availability of fund and strictly as per Recruitment rules.
- 2. The status of posts and pay scale shall be as approved by AR Department.
- 3. The appointment of Computer Operator shall be appointed as contractual basis as per guidelines.
- 4. Cooks shall be appointed as contingency as per guidelines.
- 5. Time to time post continuation shall be obtained.
- 6. Appointment will be through APPSC/SSB as the case may be.

SI. No.	Name & Classification of post	No. of post	Pay Matrix
1.	Principal, Group 'A' (Gazetted)	7	Level 12, ₹78,800
2.	Tutor, Group 'A' (Gazetted)	22	Level 10, ₹56,100
3.	Clinical Instructor, Group 'B' (Non-Gazetted)	24	Level 8, ₹47,600
4.	Warden, Group 'B' (Non-Gazetted)	7	Level 6, ₹ 35,400
5.	Librarian, Group 'B' (Non-Gazetted)	7	Level 5, ₹29,200
6.	Computer Operator, Group 'B' (Non-Gazetted)	7	Level 4, ₹ 25,500
7.	Cook, Group 'C' (Non-Gazetted)	7	Level 2, ₹ 19,900
	Total Number of posts	= 81	

The expenditure is debitable under Head of Account Major Head - 2210 Medical and Public Health, Sub - Major Head - 05 Medical Education, Training & Research, Minor Head - 105 Allopathy, Sub - Head - 03 Establishment expenses, Detailed Head - 00, Object Head - 01 Salary, Demand No. 80, Code 01 (Non-plan).

This issues with the concurrence of the Finance Department vide their U.O. No. Fin (E - 1) 174 dated 9th October, 2018.

Satya Gopal, IAS Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 25th March, 2021

No. PERS - 14/1/2018.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of Shri Sivam Venu, Private Secretary, Arunachal Pradesh Stenographer service (General Cadre), Itanagar as Private Secretary to Principal Secretary, Finance, Health & Family Welfare, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar with immediate effect until further orders.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 31st March, 2021

No. PERS/AIS - 21/2021/569.—Consequent upon his Induction/appointment to the Joint AGMUT Cadre of Indian Administrative Service vide Government of India, Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions, Department of Personnel & Training, New Delhi Notification No. 14015/02/2020 - AIS(I) - B dated 18th March, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order posting of Shri Talo Potom, IAS as Special Secretary (Land Management) with following additional charges with immediate effect and until further order.

- (i) Chief Estate Officer, Capital Complex.
- (ii) Nodal Officer for all administrative purposes for Package 'B' & 'C' Naharlagun Banderdewa Highway (NH 415).

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 6th April, 2021

Subject : Official engagement with Members of Parliament and Legislative Assembly - Observance of proper procedure.

- Ref. 1. DoPT OM F. No. 11013/4/2018 Estt. A- III dated 15.03.2021.
 - 2. No. LA/COM/PRIV-9/20 dated 21.09.2020.
 - 3. No. AR 134/2018 dated 3.12.2018
 - 4. No. AR.- 19/2012/1 dated 24.12.2012
 - 5. No. OM 48/2007 dated 13.12.2007

No. AR/99/2020 SECT - 1/AR.—Instructions have been issued from time to time regarding official engagement with Members of Parliament and Legislative Assembly. The provisions of Arunachal Pradesh Secretariat Manual of Office Procedure regarding prompt disposal of communication from MPs/MLAs have also been reiterated from time to time.

The Arunachal Pradesh Legislative Assembly Secretariat had earlier pointed out that complaints had been received from Hon'ble MLAs regarding alleged violation of instructions and that such complaints were being referred to the Privileges Committee by the Hon'ble Speaker.

Department of Personnel & Training, Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions as vide O.M. dated 15.02.2021 reiterated the instructions issued earlier on 1.12.2011, 9.10.2012, 19.11.2014, 7.02.2018, 11.10.2018 and 10.02.2020. Copies of the O.Ms are enclosed.

All concerned are once again directed to scrupulously follow the instructions (including setting up of a mechanism to periodically monitor progress in disposal of references received from MPs/MLAs). Any violation will render the concerned Government servant liable for appropriate action.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS (DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL AND TRAINING)

North Block, New Delhi.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 1st December, 2011

Subject : Official dealings between the Administration and Members of Parliament and State Legislatures - Observance of proper procedure.

No. 11013/4/2011-Estt.(A).—The Members of Paliament and State Legislatures as the accredited representatives of the people occupy a very important place in our democratic set-up. In connection with their duties, they often find it necessary to seek information from the Ministries/Departments of the Government of India or the State Governments, or make suggestions for their consideration or ask for interviews with the officers. Certain well - recognized principles and conventions to govern the relations between the Members of Parliament/State Legislatures and Government servants have already been established.

- 2. Reference is invited to the guidelines concerning the official dealings between Administration and Members of Parliament and State Legislatures which were issued by the Cabinet Secretariat (Department of Personnel and Administrative Reforms, in the O.M. No. 25/19/64-Estt. (A) dated 08.11.1974). The importance of adherence to these guidelines was reiterated in the Department of Personnel and Training's O.M. No. 11013/6/2005-Estt. (A) dated 17th August, 2007. The provisions of the Central Secretariat Manual of Office Procedure regarding prompt disposal of communications from MPs have also been reiterated by the Department of Administrative Reforms and Public Grievances. The Minister of State for Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions has also written to all Ministers in this regard vide D.O. letter dated 5th May, 2011, requesting that a mechanism may be set up to periodically monitor progress in disposal of references received from Members of Parliament
- 3. Some instances of non-adherence to the existing guidelines have been brought to Government's attention by Members of Parliament and a need has been felt for again sensitizing all administrative authorities concerned.
- 4. The Central Secretariat Manual of Office Procedure provides following instructions for prompt disposal of letters from Members of Parliament:-

Correspondence with Members of Parliament—

- (1) Communications received from a Member of Parliament should be attended to promptly.
- (2) Where a Communication is addressed to a Minister or a Secretary to the Government, it should, as far as practicable, be replied to by the Minister or the Secretary himself as the case may be. Where it is not practicable for the Minister to reply, a reply should nornally be issued under the signature of an officer of the rank of Secretary to the Government.
- (3) Where a Communication is addressed to the head of an attached or subordinate office, Public Sector Undertakings, Financial Institutions (Including nationalized Banks) Division/Branch in charge in a Ministry/Department/Organization, it should be replied to by the addressee himself. In such cases, care may be taken to ensure that wherever policy issues are involved, approval of the competent authority is obtained before a reply is sent. It should, however, be ensured that the minimum level at which such replies are sent to Member of Parliament is that of Under Secretary and that also in a polite letter form only.
- (4) Information sought by a Member of Parliament should be supplied unless it is of such a nature that it would have been denied to him, if similar information had been sought in Parliament.
- (5) While corresponding with Members of Parliament, it should be ensured that the letter is legible, Pre-printed or cyclostyled replies should be scrupulously avoided.
- (6) In case a reference from an ex-member of Parliament is addressed to a Minister or Secretary, reply to such reference may be sent by the concerned Divisional Head after obtaining approval of the Secretary of Ministry/Department.

In case the reference is addressed to a lower level Officer, reply to such reference could be sent by the officer on his own in non-policy cases and after obtaining approval of the higher authorities in policy cases. Here also, it may be ensured that the minimum level at which a reply is sent is that of an Under Secretary and that too in a polite letter form only.

Prompt response to letters received -

- (1) Each Communication received from the Member of Parliament, a Member of the Public, a recognized association or a public body will be acknowledged within 15 days, followed by a reply within the next 15th days of acknowledgement sent.
- (2) Where a delay is anticipated in sending a final reply or where the information has to be obtained from another Ministry or another office, an interim reply may be sent within a month (from the date of receipt of the communication) indicating the possible date by which a final reply can be given.

- (3) If any such communication is wrongly addressed to a department, it should be transferred promptly (within a week) to the appropriate department under intimation to the party concerned.
- 5. The aforesaid guidlines also cover Official dealings between Administration and Members of Parliament/ State Legislatures. In this context, attention is also invited to Rule 3(2A) of All India Service (Conduct) Rule, 1968 and Rule 3-A of Central Civil Service (Conduct) Rules, 1964 which provide as follows:-

Every member of the service shall in the discharge of his duties act in a courteous manner and shall not adopt ditatory tactics in his dealings with the public or otherwise.

The existing instructions are hereby appropriately strengthened to emphasize the basic principles to be borne in mind by the Government servants while interacting with the Members of Parliament and State Legislatures. These are as follows:-

- (i) Government servants should show courtesy and consideration to Members of Parliament and State Legislatures;
- (ii) While the Government servants should consider carefully or listen patiently to what the Members of Parliament and of the State Legislatures may have to say, the Government servant should always act according to his own best judgement and as per the rules:
- (iii) Any deviation from an appointment made with a Member of Parliament/State Legislature must be promptly explained to him to avoid any possible inconvenience. Fresh appointment should be fixed in consultation with him;
- (iv) An officer should be meticulously correct and courteous and rise to receive and see off a Member of Parliament/State Legislature visiting him. Arrangements may be made to receive the Members of Parliament when, after taking prior appointment, they visit the officer of the Government of India, State Government or local Government. Arrangements may also be made to permit entry of vehicles of the Members to these Offices subject to security requirements/restrictions;
- (v) Members of Parliament of the area should invariably be invited to public functions organized by a Government office. Proper and comfortable seating arrangements at public functions and proper order of seating on the dais should be made for Members keeping in view the fact that they appear above officers of the rank of Secretaries to Government of India in the Warrant of Precedence; The invitation cards and media events, if, organized for the function held in the constituency, may include the names of the Members of that constituency who have confirmed partcipation in these functions.
 - It is clarified that if a constituency of any Member of Parliament is spread over more than one District, the M.P. should invariably be invited to all the functions held in any of the Districts which are part of his/her constituency;
- (vi) Where any meeting convened by the Government is to be attended by Members of Parliament, special care should be taken to see that notice is given to them in good time regarding the date, time, venue etc., of the meeting. It should also be ensured that there is no slip in any matter of detail, however minor it may be. It should especially be ensured that:-
 - (a) Intimations regarding public meetings/functions are sent through speedier communication devices to the M. Ps, so that they reach them well in time, and
 - (b) that receipt of intimation by the M.P. is confirmed by the officer/official concerned.
- (vii) Letters from Members of Parliament and Members of State Legislatures must be promptly acknowledged, and a reply sent at an appropriate level expeditiously as per the relevant provisions of the Central Secretariat Manual of Office Procedure;
- (viii) Information or statistics relating to matters of local importance must be furnished to the MPs and MLAs when asked for. The information so supplied should be specific and answer the points raised. A soft copy of the information should also be sent to the Member via e-mail;
- (ix) If the information sought by a Member of Parliament cannot be given and is to be refused, instructions from a higher authority should be taken and the reasons for not furnishing the information should be given in the reply;
- (x) Wherever any letter from a Member of Parliament is in English and the reply is required to be given in Hindi in terms of the official Languages Act, 1963 and the rules framed thereunder, an English translation should also be sent along with reply for the convenience of such Members of Parliament from non-Hindi speaking areas;
- (xi) References from the Committees of Parliament must be attended to promptly;
- (xii) The officers should not ignore telephonic messages left for them by th Members of Parliament/State Legislatures in their absence and should try to contact at the earliest the Member of Parliament/ State Legislature concerned. These instructions also include SMS and e-mails received on official mobile telephones which also should be replied to promptly and on priority;

- (xiii) All Ministries/Departments may ensure that the powers of Members of Parliament/State Legislatures as Chairpersons/Members of committees under various Centrally Sponsored/Central Sector Government schemes are clearly and adequately defined; and
- (xiv) A Government servant should not approach MPs/MLAs for sponsoring his individual case as bringing or attempting to bring political or non-official or other outside influence is prohibited under the conduct Rules e.g. Rule 18 of the All India Service (Conduct) Rules, 1968 and Rule 20 of the Central Civil Services (Conduct) Rules.
- 6. All Ministries/Departments are requested to ensure that the above basic principles and instructions are followed by all officials concerned, both in letter and spirit. Violation of the guidelines laid down on this subject will be viewed seriously.
- 7. Any violation of relevant conduct Rules in this regard, which violation is established after due enquiry will render the Government servant concerned liable for appropriate punishment as per rule.

C.A. Subramanian

Joint Secretary to the Government of India.

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & TRAINING
MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS
NORTH BLOCK, NEW DELHI-110001
Website: http://persmin.gov.in

The 9th October, 2012

Dear Chief Secretary,

No. D.O. No. 11013/4/2011-Estt-A.—You would be aware that guidelines concerning official dealings between Administration and Members of Parliament and State Legislatures have been issued by the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions. However, keeping in view certain instances of occasional non-observance of the above guidelines, the Committee of Privileges of the Lok Sabha recommended consolidation and reiteration of the existing instructions so that all concerned are aware of the same. Accordingly, revised comprehensive guidelines have been issued by this Department vide Office Memorandum No. 11013/4/2011-Estt. A dated 1st December, 2011. Copy of this O.M. was also forwarded to the Chief Secretaries of all the States/UTs vide D.O. letter dated 8th December, 2011 from my predecessor with the request that these instructions may be circulated to all officials of the State Government for compliance.

- 2. A copy of the above instructions dated 1st December, 2011 is again enclosed. It is once again requested that these instructions may be circulated to all officials of the State Government for compliance.
- 3. Some Members of Parliament have brought to the notice of this Department directly or through Lok Sabha/Rajya Sabha Secretariat that District level officials have not been showing them due regard and courtesy. This has also been raised in the recent meeting of the Committee on violation of Protocol Norms and Contemptuous Behaviour of Government Officers with Members of Lok Sabha constituted by the Hon'ble Speaker. It is, therefore, advised that implementation of the above mentioned instructions are to be periodically reiterated and reviewed in the Conference of District Magistrates/Collectors and Superintendent of Police of your State/UTs.
- 4. You may please issue necessary directions to the district level officers and send a copy to this Department for its onward transmission to the Lok Sabha Secretariat, as desired by them.

With regards,

Your sincerely,

(P.K. Misra)

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & TRAINING
ESTABLISHMENT DIVISION
NORTH BLOCK, NEW DELHI

The 19th November, 2014

Subject: Official dealings between the Administration and Members of Parliament and State legislatures-Observance of proper procedure.

No.11013/2/2012-Estt.A.—The Members of Parliament and State Legislatures as the accredited representative of the people occupy a very important place in our democratic set-up. In connection with their duties, they often find it necessary to seek information from the Ministries/Departments of the Government of India or the state Governments, or make suggestions for their consideration or ask for interviews with the officers.

- 2. The guidelines concerning official dealings between Administration and Members of Parliament and State Legislatures have been issued by the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions and reiterated from time to time. The provisions of the Central Secretariat Manual of Office Procedure regarding prompt disposal of Communications from MPs have also been reiterated from time to time. However, keeping in view the instances of occasional non-observance of the above guidelines, a need was felt by the Committee of Privileges of the Lok Sabha for consolidating and reiterating the existing instructions. Accordingly, revised comprehensive guidelines were issued by this Department vide Office Memorandum No. 11013/4/2011-Estt. (A) dated 1st December, 2011 (copy enclosed). A copy of former Secretary (P)'s D.O. No. 11013/4/2011-Estt. (A) dated 9th October, 2012 reiterating the said instructions is also enclosed for ready reference.
- 3. The Committee on Violation of Protocol Norms and Contemptuous Behaviour of Government Officers with Members of Lok Sabha in Paragraph 63 of its First Report tabled in the Lok Sabha on 6th February, 2014 has recommended that this Department may sensitise all civil servants and officials in various Ministries and Departments particularly under them for strict compliance of the instructions relating to official dealings issued in this regard between the Administration and the Members of Parliament.
- 4. The Committee on Violation of Protocol Norms and Contemptuous Behaviour of Government Officers with Members of Lok Sabha at its first sitting held on 28th October, 2014, also felt that the consolidated instructions/guidelines issued by the Department of Personnel & Training (DoPT) on 1st December, 2011 on Official Dealing between Administration and Members of Parliament need to be again circulated to all concerned Executive Functionaries.
- 5. All Ministries/Departments are requested to ensure that the above basic principles and instructions are followed by all officials concerned, both in letter in spirit. Violation of the guidelines laid down on this subject will be viewed seriously.
- 6. Chief Secretaries of all States/UTs are requested to circulate these instructions to all State Government officials at the State/Division and District levels and to periodically review implementation.

J.A. Vaidyanathan Director (Establishment)

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & TRAINING
ESTABLISHMENT DIVISION
NORTH BLOCK, NEW DELHI

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 7th February, 2018

Subject : Official dealing between the Administration and Members of Parliament and State Legislatures - Observance of Proper Procedure.

No.11013/4/2018-Estt. A-III.—The Members of Parliament and State Legislatures, as the accredited representatives of the people, occupy a very important place in our democratic set-up. In connection with their duties, they often find it necessary to seek information from the Ministries/ Departments of the Government of India or the State Governments, or make suggestions for their consideration or ask for interviews with the officers.

- 2. The guidelines concerning official dealings between Administration and Members of Parliament and State Legislatures have been issued by the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions and reiterated from time to time. The provisions of the Central Secretariat Manual of Office Procedure regarding prompt disposal of communications from MPs have also been reiterated from time to time. However, keeping in view the instances of occasional non-observance of the above guidelines, a need was felt by the Committee of Privileges of the Lok Sabha for consolidating and reiterating the existing instructions. Accordingly, revised comprehensive guidelines were issued by this Department vide Office Memorandum No. 11013/4/2011- Estt.(A) dated 1st December, 2011 (copy enclosed). A copy of former Secretary (P)'s D.O. No. 11013/4/2011- Estt.(A) dated 9th October, 2012 and O.M. No. 11013/2/2012-Estt.Adated 19th November, 2014 reiterating the said instructions are also enclosed for ready reference.
- 3. The Committee on Violation of Protocol Norms and Contemptuous Behaviour of Government Officers with Members or Lok Sabha in its Second Report tabled in the Lok Sabha on 4th January, 2018 has recommended that the consolidated instructions/ guidelines on Official dealing between the Administration and Member of Parliament and State Legislature should strictly be complied by all the Government servants, both in letter and spirit.
- 4. The Committee on Violation of Protocol Norms and Contemptuous Behaviour of Government Officers with Members of Lok Sabha in Paragraph 43 of its Third Report tabled in the Lok Sabha on 4th January, 2018 as recommended discouraging and desisting the State Governments to involve Private companies/ agencies

in organizing/ sponsoring functions which essentially fall under the domain of State Governments.

- 5. All Ministries/ Departments are requested to ensure that the above basic principles and instructions are followed by all officials concerned, both in letter and spirit. Violation of the guidelines laid down on this subject will be viewed seriously.
- 6. Chief Secretaries of all States/ UTs are requested to circulate these instructions to all State Government officials at the State / Division and District levels and to periodically review implementation.

Nitin Gupta Under Secretary to the Government of India Tel: 011-23040264

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & TRAINING
ESTABLISHMENT DIVISION
NORTH BLOCK, NEW DELHI

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 11th October, 2018

Subject: Official dealings between the Administration and Members of Parliament and State legislatures - Observance of proper procedure.

No. 11013/4/2018-Estt.A-III.—The undersigned is directed to refer to this Department's Office Memorandum No. 11013/4/2011-Estt.(A) dated 1st December, 2011 subsequently reiterated vide D.O. letter dated the October 9, 2012 from Secretary (Personnel), O.M. No. 11013/2/2012-Estt.A dated 19th November, 2014 and O.M. of even No. dated 7th February, 2018 (copies enclosed) on the subject mentioned above and to reiterate these instructions for strict compliance on the recommendations of the Committee of Privileges, Lok Sabha in its Sixth Report tabled in the Lok Sabha on 20th December, 2017 and Committee on Violation of Protocol Norms and Contemptuous Behaviour of Government Officers with Members of Lok Sabha in its Fourth and Fifth Report tabled in the Lok Sabha on 1st August, 2018.

- 2. All Ministries/ Departments are requested to ensure that instructions issued through aforementioned communications are followed by all officials concerned, both in letter and spirit. Violation of these guidelines will be viewed seriously.
- 3. Chief Secretaries of all States/ UTs are requested circulate these instructions to all State Government officials at the State/Division and District levels and sensitize them with regard to their duties and obligations in so far as the movement of Members of Parliament in general and more particularly during Parliament sessions. It is also requested to periodically review implementation of these instructions.
- 4. Hindi version will follow.

Nitin Gupta Under Secretary to the Government of India Tel: 011-23040264

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS
DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & TRAINING
ESTABLISHMENT DIVISION
NORTH BLOCK, NEW DELHI

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 10th February, 2020

Subject: Official dealings between the Administration and Members of Parliament and State Legislatures - Observance of proper procedure.

No. 11013/4/2018-Estt.A-III.—The Members of Parliament and State Legislatures, as the accredited representatives of the people, occupy a very important place in our democratic set-up. In connection with their duties, they often find it necessary to seek information from the Ministries/ Departments of the Government of India or the State Governments, or make suggestions for their consideration or ask for interviews with the officers

2. The guidelines concerning official dealings between Administration and Members of Parliament and

State Legislatures have been issued by the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions and being reiterated from time to time. The provisions of the Central Secretariat Manual of Office Procedure regarding prompt disposal of communications from MPs have also been reiterated from time to time. However, keeping in view the instances of occasional non-observance of the above guidelines, a need was also felt by the Committee of Privileges of the Lok Sabha for consolidating and reiterating the existing instructions. Accordingly, revised comprehensive guidelines were issued by this Department vide Office Memorandum No. 11013/4/2011- Estt. (A) dated 1st December 2011 (copy enclosed). A copy of former Secretary (P)'s D.O. No. 11013/4/2011- Estt. (A) dated 9th October, 2012, O.M. No. 11013/2/2012- Estt. A dated 19th November, 2014, O.M. of even No. dated 7th February, 2018 and 11th October, 2018 reiterating the said instructions are also enclosed for ready reference.

- 3. Instances have come to the notice of this Department on violation of Protocol Norms laid in the guidelines. Therefore, all the Ministries/ Departments are once again requested to ensure that instructions issued through aforementioned communications are followed by all officials concerned, both in letter and spirit. Violation of these guidelines will be viewed seriously.
- 3. Chief Secretaries of all States/ UTs are also requested to circulate these instructions to all State Government officials at the State/Division and District levels and sensitize them with regard to their duties and obligations in so far as the movement of Members of Parliament in general and more particularly during Parliament sessions. It is also requested to periodically review implementation of these instructions.
- 4. Hindi version will follow

Umesh Kumar Bhatia Deputy Secretary to the Government of India Tel: 011-23094471

ORDER

The 9th April, 2021

No. DC/ICR/JUD-29/2019-20.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 1889 dated 20th January, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate 1st Class, Itanagar Capital Complex, Naharlagun, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Smti Mala Sono Yangfo wife of Shri Honipa Sono Yangfo a permanent resident of Village Sangrungwa, PO/P.S. Chayangtajo, District East Kameng, Arunachal Pradesh to change her surname from Smti Mala Sono Yangfo to Smti Mala Bagang Yangfo.

Henceforth, **Smti Mala Sono Yangfo** will be known and distinguished as **Smti Mala Bagang Yangfo** for all purposes.

Komkar Dulom, IAS Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Compex, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 9th April, 2021

No. DC/ICR/JUD-29/2019-20.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 3413 dated 25th February, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate 1st Class, Itanagar Capital Complex, Naharlagun, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh per written request made by Smti Hage Buni wife of Shri Hage Tayo, a permanent resident of 'C' Sector, Naharlagun, P.O./.P.S. Naharlagun, District Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh to change her name from Smti Hage Buni to Smti Hage Dibi.

Henceforth, Smti Hage Buni will be known and distinguished as Smti Hage Dibi for all purposes.

Komkar Dulom, IAS Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Compex, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 9, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Thursday, May 13, 2021 Vaisakha 23, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS

PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

71 - 76

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 6th April, 2021

No. SRWD-205/2018/VOL-I. — WHEREAS, **Miss Yanang Goyam** is presently serving as WC (R) Mazdoor Under RWSD, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh.

WHEREAS, Miss Yanang Goyam, WC, (R) Mazdoor under Rural Works Department has executed an affidavit on 22/02/2021 in the Court of Executive Magistrate, Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh to change her surname from **Miss Yanang Goyam** to **Smti Yanang Yangfo**.

WHEREAS, Miss Yanang Goyam, has followed and fulfilled all the procedures prescribed for change of name and surname by a Government employee as laid down in O.M. 19016/1/87-Estt. (A) dated 12/03/1987 of department of Personal and Training and the Ministry of Home Affairs O.M. No. 62/274-48 Estts., dated 03/11/1948 as amended vide O.M. No. 87/52 Estts dated 24/03/1952.

AND, now, therefore, Miss Yanang Goyam (former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce. relinquish and abandon on the use of her former name of Yanang Goyam and in place thereof do assume form the date thereof the name Smti Yanang Yangfo, so that she may hereafter be called known and distingush not by former name of **Yanang Goyam** but by her assumed name of **Smti Yanang Yangfo** for all official Purpose.

N.T. Glow Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 22nd April, 2021

No. LA/Estt-5/2017. — **Shri C.M. Mansai, Assistant** is hereby promoted to the post of **Section Officer** Group - 'B' (Gazetted) on officiating basis in Legislative Assembly Secretariat, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar in the pay matrix level- $8 \stackrel{?}{<} 47,600$ - 1,51,100 pm plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from **date of joining.** The officiating appointment shall be subject to regularization by the DPC on clear vacancy of the post.

The other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and order in force from time to time.

By order of Hon'ble Speaker.

K. Habung, Secretary, Legislative Assembly Secretariat Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 23rd April, 2021

No. PERS-4/2018. — In the interest of Public Service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of the following APCS Officers as mentioned below with immediate effect and until further order.

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Present Posting	Posted as
1.	Shri Adong Pertin, APCS (Admin, Grade)	ADC Boleng	Deputy Commissioner, Kamle District
2.	Shri Bekir Nyorak, APCS (SI. Grade)	Deputy Secretary (Personnel)	Addl. Deputy Commissioner, Kimin, Papum Pare District.

Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 23rd April, 2021

No. PERS-36/2014(Pt).—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to release Dr. Ngangin Lego (Osik)), APCS (AG), (Under Suspension), from the Government service with effect from 30th April, 2021 (AN) on attaining the age of superannuation in accordance to the FR-56.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 27th April, 2021

No. PERS-27/2018/652.—In the interest of Public Service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order Shri Talo Potom, IAS, Special Secretary LM and Nodal Officer of Package B&C NH - 415 to look after the charges of Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar, temporarily till resumption of duty by Shri Komkar Dulom, APCS (AG), with immediate effect until further orders.

Chief Secretyary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 27th April, 2021

No. DA/II/8/86/Vol-II.—On attaining the superannuation age of 60 years with reference to his date of birth being 26 April, 1961, Shri Tedi Techi, Director of Accounts and Treasuries, Itanagar, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, stands relieved from Government service on 30th April 2021 (afternoon) in term of FR 56.

He will hand over the current charges of Director of Accounts and Treasuries, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar to Shri Sukhamay Bhowmik, Joint Director of Accounts and Treasuries.

Rajeev Verma, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

APPOINTMENT ORDER

The 7th May, 2021

No. AP/HFW-23/2020/866.— In Pursuance of APHS Rules 2000 Schedule-III of Section -II(E) (3), read with APPSC Vide Letter No. PSC-R (A)/II/2017 dated 11/12/2020 and department letter No. HFW-01/2014 (Vol-I) dated 17/06/2020 and dated 18/08/2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint the following to the post of Medical Officer (Allopathy) Temporarily in level - 10 ($\stackrel{<}{\sim}$ 56,100-1,77,500) of the pay Matrix plus NPA and other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from date of their joining at their respective place(s) of posting as shown below:-

The Expenditure is debitable under the Head of Account Major Head-2210-M&PH, 03-RHS-(Allo) 110-Hos. Dispensery. 01 Est. Expense 00-01 salary, Code 01 (non-plan) Demand No. 15.

SI. No.	Name of Candidate	Discipline	Place of Posting	District
1	2	3	4	5
1.	Dr. Nani Aku	GDMO (Allopathy)	Health Centre, PTC Banderdewa	Papum Pare
2.	Dr. Nangku Borang	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Pessing	Siang
3.	Dr. Michi Monya	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Parsi-Parlo	Kurung Kumey
4.	Dr. Nang Prema Namchoom	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Loilang	Lohit
5.	Dr. Papung Kino	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Yangte	Kra Daadi
6.	Dr. Karbom Nima	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Mechuka	Shi Yomi
7.	Dr. Gollo Nuku	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Bana	East Kameng
8.	Dr. Lukka Jilen	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Liromoba	West Siang
9.	Dr. Kago Kanya	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Changlagam	Anjaw
10.	Dr. Pooja Lego	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Boleng	Siang
11.	Dr. Romik Sorum	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Muri Mugli	Kamle
12.	Dr. Subu Mamung	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Talo	Lower Subansiri
13.	Dr. Oyin Tasing	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH Yingkiong	Upper Siang
14.	Dr. Sorang Tashok	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Sarli	Kurung Kumey
15.	Dr. Tacha Rebi	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Chayangtajo	East Kameng
16.	Dr. Hempi Jini	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Suple	Siang
17.	Dr. Sam Gamlin	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Tawang	Tawang
18.	Dr. Vijay Maying	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Khenewa	East Kameng
19.	Dr. James Saroh	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Singa	Upper Siang
20.	Dr. Freeda Tamut	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Dite Dime	Siang

2021

1	2	3	4	5
21.	Dr. Hage Nampi	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Bhalukpong	West Kaming
22.	Dr. Tailyang Mopi	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Pakke Kesang	Pakke Kesang
23.	Dr. Taba Annu	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Yazali	Lower Subansiri
24.	Dr. Tashi Sangmo	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Tato	Shi Yomi
25.	Dr. Ambo Jopir	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Yingkiong	Upper Siang
26.	Dr. Rimcha Lowang	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Deomali	Tirap
27.	Dr. Nyaba Jini	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Kangku	Lower Siang
28.	Dr. Chashin Riamuk Roomching	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Taksing	Upper Subansiri
29.	Dr. Kago Laji	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Boasimla	Kamle
30.	Dr. Ashane Linggi	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Anini	Dibang Valley
31.	Dr. Bishnu Rebi	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Seijosa	Pakke Kesang
32.	Dr. Kabit Darang	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Katan	Upper Siang
33.	Dr. Ambing Bharat Kago	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Jia	Lower Dibang Valley
34.	Dr. Padi Nado	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Etalin	Dibang Valley
35.	Dr. Shukar Bui	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Bui	Upper Subansiri
36.	Dr. Biri Hali	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Damin	Kurung Kumey
37.	Dr. Likha Nemko	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Talo	Lower Subansiri
38.	Dr. Hage Gama	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Lemmi	Pakke Kesang
39.	Dr. Gom Rinchin	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Jang	Tawang
40.	Dr. Natasha Binny	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Piyong	Namsai
41.	Dr. Nikita Binny	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Emphum	Namsai
42.	Dr. Deepika Uli	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Kerang	Anjaw
43.	Dr. Hage Asha	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Changlang	Changlang
44.	Dr. Pai Hibu	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Chambang	Kra Daadi
45.	Dr. Tarak Chachu	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Parang	Papum Pare
46.	Dr. Detu Gadi	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Seppa	East Kameng

1	2	3	4	5
47.	Dr. Tad Marina	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Richukrong	East Kameng
48.	Dr. Minam Takoh	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Rumgong	Siang
49.	Dr. Jaliam Lowang Medam	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Dadam	Tirap
50.	Dr. Mingkeng Bomnam Gao	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Lathao	Namsai
51.	Dr. Hina Kapa	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Pongchau	Longding
52.	Dr. Ajing Yanggi	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Paniduria	Tirap
53.	Dr. Mamum Megu	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Jeying	Upper Siang
54.	Dr. Taba Nyer	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Poru	Lower Subansiri
55.	Dr. Jumika Rekhung	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Kharsang	Changlang
56.	Dr. Tage Onya	GDMO Allopathy	DH, Bomdila	West Kameng
57.	Dr. Chaniam Panka	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Kapu	Tirap
58.	Dr. Nabam Saha	GDMO Allopathy	DH, Longding	Longding
59.	Dr. Nagyang Dani	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Poma	Papum Pare
60.	Dr. Leesum Tasar	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Chimpu	Papum Pare
61.	Dr. Daniel Ratan	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Telam	Lower Siang
62.	Dr. Ome Perme	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Namtok	Changlang
63.	Dr. Hage Ashung	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Hollongi	Papum Pare
64.	Dr. Kezang Dekey Kharma	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Thambang	West Kameng
65.	Dr. Alex Tayo	GDMO Allopathy	DH, Raga	Kamle

The following doctors will be attached to DCH Chimpu, under TRIHMS till 30th November, 2021. They will join at their respective places of posting before reporting to TRIHMS. They will draw their pay and allowances from their respective DDOs.

- 1. Dr. Taba Annu
- 2. Dr. Rimcha Lowang
- 3. Dr. Sam Gamlin
- 4. Dr. Hempi Jini
- 5. Dr. Shukar Bui
- 6. Dr. Kabit Darang
- 7. Dr. Padi Nado
- 8. Dr. Jaliam Lowang Medam
- 9. Dr. Daniel Ratan
- 10. Dr. Taba Nyer
- 11. Dr. Detu Gadi
- 12. Dr. James Saroh

TERMS & CONDITIONS:

- 1. The appointee will be on "probation" for a period of 3 (three) years from the date of joining in service. Appointment will be confirmed only after satisfactory completion of the probation period.
- 2. The appointee should report for duty at his/her respective place of posting within one month from the date of issue of this order, failing which it will be presumed that he/she is not willing to join the post and accordingly the appointment will stand cancelled.
- 3. The appointee shall serve in rural areas compulsorily for a minimum period of 5 (five) years in any part of Arunachal Pradesh, during the initial part of their service as per Government order.
- 4. If any declaration given on information furnished by the candidate is found to be false or if the candidate is found to have wilfully suppressed any material fact/information, he/she will be liable to be removed/ discharged from services in addition to such other action as Government, may deem fit.
- 5. The appointee may be terminated at any time be one month notice given by either side viz. the appointee or the appointment authority, without assigning any reason. The appointing authority shall however reserves the right to terminate the service of the appointee forthwith or before the notice by making payment to him/her of a sum equivalent to the pay and allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired portion thereof.
- 6. Appointment is subject to production of certificate of fitness from the Medical Board appointed/authorized by the Government of Arunachal Pradesh.
- 7. No request for change of place of posting will be entertained,
- 8. Private practices of any kind whatsoever including laboratory and consultant Practice are prohibited as per the Sections 13, of the APHSR-2001. No TA/DA will be allowed while joining on 1st appointment.
- 9. Seniority will be based on the merit list published by Arunachal Pradesh Service Commission.
- 10. The character certificates shall be submitted to this office during the time of joining in service issued by the gazetted officer not below the rank of C. O.

Dr. Sharat Chauhan, IAS Principal Secretary (Health & FW), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 9, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Thursday, May 13, 2021 Vaisakha 23, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS

PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

71 - 76

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART-I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 22nd April, 2021

No. LA/Estt-5/2017. — **Shri C.M. Mansai, Assistant** is hereby promoted to the post of **Section Officer** Group - 'B' (Gazetted) on officiating basis in Legislative Assembly Secretariat, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar in the pay matrix level- $8 \\mathbb{7} 47,600 - 1,51,100$ pm plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from **date of joining.** The officiating appointment shall be subject to regularization by the DPC on clear vacancy of the post.

The other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and order in force from time to time.

By order of Hon'ble Speaker.

K. Habung, Secretary, Legislative Assembly Secretariat Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 23rd April, 2021

No. PERS-4/2018. — In the interest of Public Service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of the following APCS Officers as mentioned below with immediate effect and until further order.

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Present Posting	Posted as
1.	Shri Adong Pertin, APCS (Admin, Grade)	ADC Boleng	Deputy Commissioner, Kamle District
2.	Shri Bekir Nyorak, APCS (SI. Grade)	Deputy Secretary (Personnel)	Addl. Deputy Commissioner, Kimin, Papum Pare District.

Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 23rd April, 2021

No. PERS-36/2014(Pt).—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to release Dr. Ngangin Lego (Osik)), APCS (AG), (Under Suspension), from the Government service with effect from 30th April, 2021 (AN) on attaining the age of superannuation in accordance to the FR-56.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 27th April, 2021

No. PERS-27/2018/652.—In the interest of Public Service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order Shri Talo Potom, IAS, Special Secretary LM and Nodal Officer of Package B&C NH - 415 to look after the charges of Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar, temporarily till resumption of duty by Shri Komkar Dulom, APCS (AG), with immediate effect until further orders.

Chief Secretyary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 27th April, 2021

No. DA/II/8/86/Vol-II.—On attaining the superannuation age of 60 years with reference to his date of birth being 26 April, 1961, Shri Tedi Techi, Director of Accounts and Treasuries, Itanagar, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, stands relieved from Government service on 30th April 2021 (afternoon) in term of FR 56.

He will hand over the current charges of Director of Accounts and Treasuries, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar to Shri Sukhamay Bhowmik, Joint Director of Accounts and Treasuries.

Rajeev Verma, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

APPOINTMENT ORDER

The 7th May, 2021

No. AP/HFW-23/2020/866.— In Pursuance of APHS Rules 2000 Schedule-III of Section -II(E) (3), read with APPSC Vide Letter No. PSC-R (A)/II/2017 dated 11/12/2020 and department letter No. HFW-01/2014 (Vol-I) dated 17/06/2020 and dated 18/08/2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint the following to the post of Medical Officer (Allopathy) Temporarily in level - 10 ($\stackrel{<}{\sim}$ 56,100-1,77,500) of the pay Matrix plus NPA and other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from date of their joining at their respective place(s) of posting as shown below:-

The Expenditure is debitable under the Head of Account Major Head-2210-M&PH, 03-RHS-(Allo) 110-Hos. Dispensery. 01 Est. Expense 00-01 salary, Code 01 (non-plan) Demand No. 15.

SI. No.	Name of Candidate	Discipline	Place of Posting	District
1	2	3	4	5
1.	Dr. Nani Aku	GDMO (Allopathy)	Health Centre, PTC Banderdewa	Papum Pare
2.	Dr. Nangku Borang	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Pessing	Siang
3.	Dr. Michi Monya	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Parsi-Parlo	Kurung Kumey
4.	Dr. Nang Prema Namchoom	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Loilang	Lohit
5.	Dr. Papung Kino	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Yangte	Kra Daadi
6.	Dr. Karbom Nima	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Mechuka	Shi Yomi
7.	Dr. Gollo Nuku	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Bana	East Kameng
8.	Dr. Lukka Jilen	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Liromoba	West Siang
9.	Dr. Kago Kanya	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Changlagam	Anjaw
10.	Dr. Pooja Lego	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Boleng	Siang
11.	Dr. Romik Sorum	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Muri Mugli	Kamle
12.	Dr. Subu Mamung	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Talo	Lower Subansiri
13.	Dr. Oyin Tasing	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH Yingkiong	Upper Siang
14.	Dr. Sorang Tashok	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Sarli	Kurung Kumey
15.	Dr. Tacha Rebi	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Chayangtajo	East Kameng
16.	Dr. Hempi Jini	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Suple	Siang
17.	Dr. Sam Gamlin	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Tawang	Tawang
18.	Dr. Vijay Maying	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Khenewa	East Kameng
19.	Dr. James Saroh	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Singa	Upper Siang
20.	Dr. Freeda Tamut	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Dite Dime	Siang

2021

1	2	3	4	5
21.	Dr. Hage Nampi	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Bhalukpong	West Kaming
22.	Dr. Tailyang Mopi	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Pakke Kesang	Pakke Kesang
23.	Dr. Taba Annu	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Yazali	Lower Subansiri
24.	Dr. Tashi Sangmo	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Tato	Shi Yomi
25.	Dr. Ambo Jopir	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Yingkiong	Upper Siang
26.	Dr. Rimcha Lowang	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Deomali	Tirap
27.	Dr. Nyaba Jini	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Kangku	Lower Siang
28.	Dr. Chashin Riamuk Roomching	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Taksing	Upper Subansiri
29.	Dr. Kago Laji	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Boasimla	Kamle
30.	Dr. Ashane Linggi	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Anini	Dibang Valley
31.	Dr. Bishnu Rebi	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Seijosa	Pakke Kesang
32.	Dr. Kabit Darang	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Katan	Upper Siang
33.	Dr. Ambing Bharat Kago	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Jia	Lower Dibang Valley
34.	Dr. Padi Nado	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Etalin	Dibang Valley
35.	Dr. Shukar Bui	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Bui	Upper Subansiri
36.	Dr. Biri Hali	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Damin	Kurung Kumey
37.	Dr. Likha Nemko	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Talo	Lower Subansiri
38.	Dr. Hage Gama	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Lemmi	Pakke Kesang
39.	Dr. Gom Rinchin	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Jang	Tawang
40.	Dr. Natasha Binny	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Piyong	Namsai
41.	Dr. Nikita Binny	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Emphum	Namsai
42.	Dr. Deepika Uli	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Kerang	Anjaw
43.	Dr. Hage Asha	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Changlang	Changlang
44.	Dr. Pai Hibu	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Chambang	Kra Daadi
45.	Dr. Tarak Chachu	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Parang	Papum Pare
46.	Dr. Detu Gadi	GDMO (Allopathy)	DH, Seppa	East Kameng

1	2	3	4	5
47.	Dr. Tad Marina	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Richukrong	East Kameng
48.	Dr. Minam Takoh	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Rumgong	Siang
49.	Dr. Jaliam Lowang Medam	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Dadam	Tirap
50.	Dr. Mingkeng Bomnam Gao	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Lathao	Namsai
51.	Dr. Hina Kapa	GDMO (Allopathy)	CHC, Pongchau	Longding
52.	Dr. Ajing Yanggi	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Paniduria	Tirap
53.	Dr. Mamum Megu	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Jeying	Upper Siang
54.	Dr. Taba Nyer	GDMO (Allopathy)	PHC, Poru	Lower Subansiri
55.	Dr. Jumika Rekhung	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Kharsang	Changlang
56.	Dr. Tage Onya	GDMO Allopathy	DH, Bomdila	West Kameng
57.	Dr. Chaniam Panka	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Kapu	Tirap
58.	Dr. Nabam Saha	GDMO Allopathy	DH, Longding	Longding
59.	Dr. Nagyang Dani	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Poma	Papum Pare
60.	Dr. Leesum Tasar	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Chimpu	Papum Pare
61.	Dr. Daniel Ratan	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Telam	Lower Siang
62.	Dr. Ome Perme	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Namtok	Changlang
63.	Dr. Hage Ashung	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Hollongi	Papum Pare
64.	Dr. Kezang Dekey Kharma	GDMO Allopathy	PHC, Thambang	West Kameng
65.	Dr. Alex Tayo	GDMO Allopathy	DH, Raga	Kamle

The following doctors will be attached to DCH Chimpu, under TRIHMS till 30th November, 2021. They will join at their respective places of posting before reporting to TRIHMS. They will draw their pay and allowances from their respective DDOs.

- 1. Dr. Taba Annu
- 2. Dr. Rimcha Lowang
- 3. Dr. Sam Gamlin
- 4. Dr. Hempi Jini
- 5. Dr. Shukar Bui
- 6. Dr. Kabit Darang
- 7. Dr. Padi Nado
- 8. Dr. Jaliam Lowang Medam
- 9. Dr. Daniel Ratan
- 10. Dr. Taba Nyer
- 11. Dr. Detu Gadi
- 12. Dr. James Saroh

TERMS & CONDITIONS:

- 1. The appointee will be on "probation" for a period of 3 (three) years from the date of joining in service. Appointment will be confirmed only after satisfactory completion of the probation period.
- 2. The appointee should report for duty at his/her respective place of posting within one month from the date of issue of this order, failing which it will be presumed that he/she is not willing to join the post and accordingly the appointment will stand cancelled.
- 3. The appointee shall serve in rural areas compulsorily for a minimum period of 5 (five) years in any part of Arunachal Pradesh, during the initial part of their service as per Government order.
- 4. If any declaration given on information furnished by the candidate is found to be false or if the candidate is found to have wilfully suppressed any material fact/information, he/she will be liable to be removed/ discharged from services in addition to such other action as Government, may deem fit.
- 5. The appointee may be terminated at any time be one month notice given by either side viz. the appointee or the appointment authority, without assigning any reason. The appointing authority shall however reserves the right to terminate the service of the appointee forthwith or before the notice by making payment to him/her of a sum equivalent to the pay and allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired portion thereof.
- 6. Appointment is subject to production of certificate of fitness from the Medical Board appointed/authorized by the Government of Arunachal Pradesh.
- 7. No request for change of place of posting will be entertained,
- 8. Private practices of any kind whatsoever including laboratory and consultant Practice are prohibited as per the Sections 13, of the APHSR-2001. No TA/DA will be allowed while joining on 1st appointment.
- 9. Seniority will be based on the merit list published by Arunachal Pradesh Service Commission.
- 10. The character certificates shall be submitted to this office during the time of joining in service issued by the gazetted officer not below the rank of C. O.

Dr. Sharat Chauhan, IAS Principal Secretary (Health & FW), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 10, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Monday, May 31, 2021 Jyaistha 10, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 77

PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and 75 - 76 Heads of Departments.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

NOTIFICATION

The 24th May, 2021

No. HMB (B)-122/80 Vol-V.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 3 of the National Security Act, 1980 (Act No. 65 of 1980), the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to extend the period of 3 (three) months i.e. 1st March, 2021 to 31st May, 2021 notified vide order dated 2nd March, 2021 for a further period of 3 (three) months with effect from 1st June, 2021 to 31st August, 2021 for exercise of powers by the District Magistrates/Deputy Commissioners under the provisions of subsection (2) of Section 3 of the National Secruity Act, 1980 (Act No. 65 of 1980).

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 31st May, 2021

No. PERS 2012/1/2021. — In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of the following APCS/IAS officers with immediate effect and until further orders.

SI. No.	Name of officer	Present Posting as	Posted as	Remarks
1.	Shri Komkar Dulom, APCS (AG)	DC, ICR	Director (Disaster Management	
2.	Shri Atul Tayeng, APCS (AG)	Director (Disaster Management	r DC, Siang	
3.	Shri Rajeev Takuk, APCS (AG)	DC, Siang	Joint Secretary (Political)	
4.	Shri Tamune Miso, APCS (AG)	Joint Secretary (Home)	Director (PR)	
5.	Shri Jalash Pertin, APCS (AG)	Director (PR)	Joint Secretary (Home)	
6.	Shri Nighee Bengia, APCS (AG)	ADC, Patuk	DC, Kurung Kumey	On retirement of Shri Kento Riba, APCS (AG)
7.	Shri Talo Potom, IAS	Chief Estate Officer/SS (LM), etc	DC, ICR c.	

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun—236/2021-DoP-250-6-2021.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 11, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Tuesday, June 15, 2021 Jyaistha 25, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS

PAGE

PART - I — Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 78 - 83

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 16th April, 2021

No. SIPR-02/2016.—On the recommendation of DPC meeting held on 23rd March, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Dasher Teshi, Deputy Director (IPR) to the post of Director (IPR) Group - A (Gazetted) Naharlagun, Arunachal Pradesh in the pay matrix level - 13 ₹ 1,23,100-2,15,900 per month plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time in Arunachal Pradesh with effect from the date of holding DPC i.e. 23rd March, 2021.

Other terms and conditions of Service which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time in Arunachal Pradesh.

On being promoted to the post of Director (IPR) Group 'A' (Gazetted) and in the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is further pleased to order posting of Shri Dasher Teshi, Director (IPR), in the office of Director (IPR), Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun until further orders.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (IPR), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

MEMORANDUM

The 26th April, 2021

No. HFW-01/2014 (Vol - I) Pt/.—On the recommendation of the APPSC vide No. PSC - R (A)/19/2020 dated 30th March, 2021 and Department letter No. HFW - 01/2014 (Vol - I) dated 17th June, 2020 for appointment to the post of Junior Specialist Doctors, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to offer temporary appointment to the said post on the following terms and conditions under the Department of (Health & FW), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, in the (Sixth CPC) PB - ₹ 15,600 - 39,100 GP - ₹ 6,600 and ₹ 67,700 to ₹ 2,08,700 in the Pay Matrix level -11 (7th CPC) plus NPA and other allowances as admissible under its relevant Rules from time to time.

SI. No.	Roll No.	Name of Candidate	Discipline	Present Address
1	2	3	4	5
1.	100083	Tage Tamo	Conservative Dentistry & Endodontist	C/o Lendi Chatung House No. 00212 Ward No. 28 Near 1st Iron Bridge Damsite, PS/PO: Naharlagun, Dist: Papum Pare, Pin - 791110, (A.P.)
2.	100074	Taw Dipu	Opthalmology	C/o Naveen Kumar, House No.L - 62, Flat No. 3, Humayunpur, Safdurjung, PS/PO: Humayunpur, Dist: South West Delhi, Pin - 110029, (Delhi)

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun—239/2021-DoP-250-6-2021.

1	2	3	4	5
3.	100092	Haj Sai	Orthodontist	Forest Colony, PS/PO:Aalo, Dist:West Siang, Pin - 791001, (A.P.)
4.	100063	Lham Dorjee	ENT	D Sector, Near Hotel Court Street, PO/PS: Naharlagun, Dist: Papum Pare, Pin: 791110, (A.P.)
5.	100057	Tatton perme	Pathology	House No. 145, SS Mission Road, Jarkong, PO/PS: Pasighat, Dist: East Siang, Pin: 791102, (A.P.)
6.	100051	Yasap Tana	Pathology	Near Veterinary Hospital, Prem Nagar, B-Sector PO/PS: Naharlagun, Dist: Papum Pare, Pin: 791110, (A.P.)
7.	100085	Kabi Mara	Oral Maxillofacial Surgery	Bakin Pertin General Hospital, PO/PS: Pasighat, Dist: East Siang Pin: 791102, (A.P)
8.	100076	Litter Nguri	Radio Diagnosis	Type - II, Qtr. No. 39, G - Sector, Opposite RK Mission Hospital, PO: Rama Krishna Mission, PS: Itanagar, Dist: Papum Pare, Pin: 791113, (A.P.)
9.	100052	Rijjum Taso Karbak	Pathology	Karbak Niwas Gumin Nagar, PO/PS: Aalo, Dist: West Siang, Pin : 791001, (A.P.)
10.	100070	Koj Yasa	TB & Respiratory Disease	C/o Shri Koj Tupe, Supdt, RWD Western Zone, PO/PS: Itanagar, Dist: Papum Pare Pin: 791111, (A.P.)
11.	100069	Appi Nalo	Forensic Medicine & Toxixology	Tapang Gyama Colony, PO/PS : Daporijo, Dist : Upper Subansiri, Pin : 791122 (A.P.)
12.	100055	Kago Aring	Pathology	Kime Pakka Colony Near Kingcup Public School, VIP Road, PO/PS - Itanagar, Dist: Papum Pare, Pin: 791111 (A.P.)
13.	100061	Phari Dajangju	Biochemistry	Khellong Colony, PO/PS: Nafra, Dist: West Kameng, Pin : 790001, (A.P.)
14.	100065	Nitin Taba	ENT	House No. E - 47, Near Rono Ground, Vill - Rono Doimukh, PO/PS : Doimukh Dist : Papum Pare, Pin : 791112, (A.P.)
15.	100087	Luksi Memmi	Oral Maxillofacial` Surgery	Polo Colony Transport Colony, PO/PS: Naharlagun, Dist: Papum Pare, Pin: 791110, (A.P)
16.	100072	Ponung Perme	Opthalmology	Department of Opthalmology, TRIHMS, PO/PS: Naharlagun, Dist: Papum Pare, Pin: 791110, (A.P)
17.	100082	Aseng Tangu	Conservative Dentistry & Endodontist	E - 112, Mirsam Village, PO/PS : Pasighat, Dist : East Siang, Pin : 791102, (A.P.)
18.	100066	Opung Talom	ENT	ESS Sector, PO/PS: Itanagar, Dist: Papum Pare, Pin : 791111, (A.P.)
19.	100064	Neemu Hage	ENT	House No. 183, 1st Floor, Lane - 4, Sector 16-A, PO/PS: Sector 16, Dist: Chandigarh, Pin: 160015 (Chandigarh)
20.	100068	Tony Borang	ENT	District Hospital Roing, PO/PS:Roing, Dist:Lower Dibang Valley, Pin: 792110, (A.P.)
21.	100058	Dilip Soring	Orthopedics	Vivekananda Bhawan Ramakrishna Mission Hospital, PO/PS: Itanagar, Dist: Papum Pare, Pin : 791111, (A.P.)

1	2	3	4	5
22.	100088	Sangey Chotten Megeji	Prosthodontist	Rupa, PO/PS ; Rupa, Distt : West Kameng,Pin : 790003, (AP)
23.	100059	Khoda Tada	Orthopedics	O/o District Medical Officer, Seppa, PO/PS : Seppa, District : East Kameng, Pin : 790102, (AP)
24.	100077	Dolo Nani	Radio Diagnosis	Naharlagun, Barapani, Yomrak Apartment, Ward No. 21, Pachin Road, PO/PS : Naharlagun, Distt. : Papum Pare, Pin : 791110, (AP)
25.	100067	Aban Lego	ENT	Dambuk CHC, PO/PS : Dambuk, Distt. : Lower Dibang Valley, Pin : 792110, (AP)

- 2. The terms of offer of appointment are as follows:
 - (a) The appointee will be on "probation" for a period of 03 (three) years as per APHS Rules-2000 amended vide Govt. Notification No. HFW-40/2012 Pt-II dated 06th April, 2013.
 - (b) During the probation the appointment may be terminated at any time by one months's notice given by either side i.e. by the Appointee or the Appointing Authority, without assigning any reason. The Appointing Authority, however, reserves the right to terminate the service of the appointee forthwith or before the notice by making payment to her, a sum equivalent to the pay and allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired portion thereof.
 - (c) The appointee shall serve in hard and remote areas compulsorily for a minimum period of 5 (five) years in any part of Arunachal Pradesh in the beginning of his/her career including 3 (three) years of probation period.
 - (d) Other conditions of service will be governed by the relevant Rules and Orders in force from time to time.
 - (e) No TA/DA will be allowed for joining to the place of posting.
 - (f) Submission of declaration in the form (Annexure-I) enclosed, in the event of the candidates having more than one wife or being married to a person having more than one wife living and the appointment will be subject to her being exempted in this regard from the relevant Rule of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964.
 - (g) Taking an Oath of allegiance & faith to the constitution of India (or making of a solemn affirmation to that effect) in prescribed from on joining.
 - (h) Production of the release Order/NOC from the previous employer (applicable in case of persons who are already in Govt. Services).
 - (i) Production of documents/certificate as proof of his/her age and educational qualifications.
 - (j) Directly or indirectly campaingning of political leaders etc. for choice of posting place will invite disciplinary proceeding under Rule 20 of CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964.
 - (k) The appointee in this behalf would not apply directly through someone else for change of his/her posting placed from hard & remote area within the prescribed period of 05 (five) years. If he/she does so his/her services shall stand terminated immediately.
- 3. If any declaration given or information furnished by the candidate is found to be false or if the candidate is found to have willfully supressed any material fact/information, he/she will be liable to be removed/discharged from services in addition to such other action as Govt. may deem fit.
- 4. This offer of appointment is further subject to your producing a medical certificate of fitness from the Medical Board appointed/authorised by the Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh.
- 5. If accepted the offer of appointment on the above terms and conditions, he/she should communicate his/her acceptance to the undersigned within 30 days from the issue of this letter/memorandum. If no reply is received on or before the prescribed date, the offer of appointment will be treated as cancelled/ withdrawn.
- 6. The following documents may be submitted to undersigned for verifications:-
 - (i) Original Certificate of Educational Qualifications alongwith a set of attested copies.
 - (ii) Certificate of Age (Matriculation).
 - (iii) Declaration of Marital Status in the form enclosed.
 - (iv) A medical certificate of fitness in the prescribed form including form for candidate's declaration.
 - (v) Relieving order from the present employer, if any.
 - (vi) Caste Certificate in the case of SC/ST/OBC candidate.
 - (vii) Acceptance letter in a separate envelope.
 - (viii) Two copies of recent passport size photograph.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary (Health & Family Welfare), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 29th April, 2021.

No. SRWD-205/2018/Vol - I.— WHEREAS, Shri Likha Tabla is presently serving as WC(R) Mate Under RWD, Ziro, Arunachal Pradesh.

WHEREAS, Shri Likha Tabla, WC (R) Mate under Rural Works Department has executed an affidavit on 31/08/2020 in the Court of Executive Magistrate, Itanagar, Capital Region, Arunachal Pradesh to change his surname from **Shri Likha Tabla to Shri Likha Tabia**.

WHEREAS, Shri Likha Tabla has followed and fulfilled all the procedures prescribed for change of name and surname by a Government employee as laid down in O.M.19016/1/87-Estt.(A) dated 12/03/1987 of department of Personal and Training and the Ministry of Home Affairs O.M. No. 62/274-48 Estts., dated 03/11/1948 as amended vide O.M. No. 87/52 Estts dated 24/03/1952.

AND, now, therefore, Shri Likha Tabla (former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinguish and abandon on the use of his former name of Likha Tabla and in place thereof do assume from the date thereof the name likha Tabia so that he may hereafter be called known and distinguish not by former name of **Likha Tabla** but by his assumed name of **Shri Likha Tabia** for all official purpose.

Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 29th April, 2021

No. SRWD-205/2018/Vol-I.—WHEREAS, Shri Jairam Konwar is presently serving as WC(R) Tractor Handyman Under RWD, Khonsa, Arunachal Pradesh.

WHEARES, Shri Jairam Konwar, WC (R) Tractor Handyman under Rural Works Department has executed an affidavit on 12th March, 2020 in the court of Excutive Magistrate, Khonsa, Tirap District Arunachal Pradesh to change his surname from *Shri Jairam Konwar to Shri Joyram Konwar*.

WHEREAS, Shri Jairam Konwar has followed and fulfilled all the procedures prescribed for change of name and surname by a Government employee as laid down in O.M. 19016/1/87-Estt.(A) dated 12th March, 1987 of department of Personal and Training and the Ministry of Home Affairs O.M.No. 62/274-48 Estts., dated 3rd November, 1948 as amended vide O.M. No. 87/52 Estts dated 24th March, 1952.

AND, now, therefore, Shri Jairam Konwar (former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinguish and abandon on the use of his former name of jairam Konwar and in place thereof do asssume from the date thereof the name Joyram Konwar so that he may hereafter be called known and distinguish not by former name of Jairam Konwar but by his assume name of **Shri Joyram Konwar** for all official purpose.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 10th May, 2021

No. PERS-25/2019(pt).—In partial modification of order of even number dated 11th November 2020 & 21st December 2020 and in the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order retention /transfer & posting of the following APCS Officer as mentioned below with immediate effect and until further order.

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Present posting	Posted as
1.	Smti Janes Mary Tayeng, APCS (Sr. Grade)	EAC, Mebo under order of transfer/ posting as EAC, Yingkiong	Retained as EAC, Mebo.
2.	Sri Pandov Perme, EAC (Sr. Grade)	EAC, Yingkiong under order of transfer/posting as EAC, Mebo.	Retained as EAC, Yiongkiong.
3.	Smti Sania K. Mize, APCS(EG)	Assistant Director (Geo & Mining)	CO, DC Office, ICR, Itanagar

Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 11th May, 2021

No. PERS-193/16.— WHEREAS, vide Government Order No. PERS-44/03/69 dated 3rd September, 2018 Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) while posted as EAC in DC's Office, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar and holding the additional charge of Chief Municipal Executive Officer of Itanagar Municipal Council was placed under suspension on the basis of a report received from the Superintendent of Police, Special Investigation Cell (Vigilance) Itanagar that Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) was arrested on 23rd August, 2018 at Dehradun by an Officer of SIC (Vigilance) Police Station, Itanagar and was under police custody exceeding the period of forty eight hours in a case vide FIR No. 15/2008 U/s 409/420/201/506/120(B) IPC read with 13(1) (c) (d) and 13 (2) of PC Act, 1988;

AND WHEREAS, the Competent Authority in exercise of powers conferred under the Sub-Rule (2) of Rule 10 of the Central Civil Service (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, 1965 placed the said Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) under "deemed" suspension with effect from 23rd August, 2018 till further order vide Government Order as referred vide Para 1 above;

AND WHEREAS, Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) was arrested and investigation is under process for his involvement in illegal appointments of large numbers of Junior Engineers, Lower Division Clerks, Upper Division Clerks, Sanitary Assistants and Contingency staff in Itanagar Municipal Council. It was noticed that Dr. Olik Taring has indulged in gross misconduct and has acted in a manner which is totally unbecoming of a Government servant. It was also noted that he was involved in criminal conspiracy and issued appointment orders to large number of candidates at various levels, absolutely in an illegal manner, violating and flouting Rules and guidelines prescribed in this regard and also without obtaining any approval for creation of posts from the Government:

AND WHEREAS, a Prosecution Sanction against the officer has also been issued vide Order No. PERS-56/93/1035 dated 29th June, 2020 due to his involvement in another Vigilance case bearing No. SIC(VIG)PS C/No. 11/2018 U/s 120 (B)/409/420/468/471 IPC R/W Sec. 13 (2) of PC Act, 1988;

AND WHEREAS, the suspension of Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) was last reviewed by the Suspension Review Committee on 9th November, 2020 and the suspension of the Officer was recommended to be extended for a further period of 180 days upto 12th May, 2021;

AND WHEREAS, the matter was discussed and deliberated in the Suspension Review Committee (SRC) headed by the Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh held on 10th May, 2021;

AND WHEREAS, after detailed deliberations and taking into consideration the serious charges of the gross irregularity, illegality and grave misconduct by the officer, and in view of the fact that Criminal proceedings have been initiated against him, the Suspension Review Committee recommends that the suspension of Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade), EAC, shall be extended for a further period of 6 (six) months with effect from 13th May, 2021;

AND WHEREAS, the Competent Authority after due examination of all the facts and circumstances of the cases and documents placed on record has accepted the aforesaid recommendation of the Suspension Review Committee :

NOW THEREFORE, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh, in exercise of powers conferred by the Rule 10(6) of the CCS (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, 1965, hereby extends the Suspension of said Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) for a further period of 180 days with effect from 13th May, 2021 to 7th November, 2021.

(By Order and in the name of the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh).

Rajeev Verma Chief Secretary , Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 1st June, 2021

No. CS/Tax & Ex/01/2021/879.—WHEREAS, it has been reported that some of State Government Employees are involved in the consumption of banned contraband drug substances,

AND WHEREAS, as per Section 27 of the Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances Act, 1985, whosever, consumes any narcotic drug or psychotropic substance shall be publishable with rigorous imprisonment for a term which may extend to one year, or with fine which may extend to twenty thousand rupees or with both,

AND WHEREAS, Rule 22 of CCS (Conduct) Rules 1964 contains provision, that any Government employee, who consumes any narcotic drug or psychotropic substance, the Disciplinary Authorities should take very serious view and initiate disciplinary proceedings for such violations. Severest penalties shall be imposed on such Government servants.

NOW, THEREFORE, taking serious cognizance of the above alleged addiction among some of Government employees, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to provide one time opportunity upto **31st July, 2021** to the employees (who are involved in the consumption of banned narcotic drug or psychotropic substance) to report in writing to their respective Controlling Officers, about their such addiction, to enable them to take remedial measures/ treatment of such addiction at their own cost immediately. The Government will provide such employees one time immunity form prosecution/disciplinary proceedings.

On the expiry of the timeline i.e. 31st July, 2021, if any such violation is detected, it shall make the errant employees (regular/contractual/contingent) liable for stringent action, including termination from Government service.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 1st June, 2021

No.PERS-16/1/2021.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to accord approval for appointment of Major General S.C. Mohanty, (Rtd.) as Advisor to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the Police Department for raising, training and deployment of Special Task Force to counter insurgency in the State of Arunachal Pradesh on contractual basis on terms and conditions as per extant Guidelines issued in this regard by the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, for a period of 2 (two) years from the date of issue of this order.

Other terms and conditions not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules.

This order is in supersession of earlier order No. PERS-17/2020/1728 dated 29th June, 2020.

This issues with FD concurrence vide Note #8 of e-file No. PERS-16/1/2021 dated 29th May, 2021.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 1st June, 2021

No. PERS-16/1/2021.—On attaining the age of superannuation Major General S.C.Mohanty, on deputation as Advisor to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the Police Department, has retired from Army service on 30th April, 2021. Accordingly the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to release Major General S.C. Mohanty, from deputation service with effect from 30th April, 2021.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 12, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Wednesday, June 30, 2021 Asadha 9, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS

PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 8

84 - 94

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 19th April, 2021

No. AGRI/MKT-205/2020-21/261.— In pursuance of letter No. R-11016/23/2020-I&P, dated 13th January, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to Nominate Shri Bidol Tayeng, IAS, Secretary (Agri.), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar as State Nodal Officer for implementation of scheme "Financing Facility under Agriculture Infrastructure Fund" in Arunachal Pradesh as per guideline. The contact No. and email id of the State Nodal Officer is given below for official correspondences.

- 1. Mobile No. 9436042922
- 2. Email id-bidoltayeng250@gmail.com

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 6th May, 2021

No. FIN/B/20/82(Pt)/116-138. — 1. On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC) held on 29th April, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Karluk Ronya, Jt. DAP to the post of the Director of Audit and Pension and Shri Sukhamay Bhowmik, Jt. DAT to the post of the Director of Accounts and Treasuries (Admn. Grade) Group -'A'-Gazetted) in the Pay Matrix Level - 13, ₹ 1,23,100 - ₹ 2,15,900, per month plus other allowances as admissible under Rules from time to time with effect from 1st May, 2021.

- 2. The officers who are drawing Pay Matrix Level 13 in the Time Bound Pay as per Government Notification No. DA/FAS/E-13/98/Part-II, dated 28th August, 2014 shall continue to draw their pay in the respective Pay Matrix subject to condition under FR 22(I)(a) (1).
- 3. The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders issued by the Government from time to time.

Rajeev Verma, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 6th May, 2021

No. FIN/B/20/82(Pt)/91-115. — 1. On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC) held on 29th April, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Tage Talin, Sr. FAO to the post of the Joint Director of Audit and Pension and Shri Tarh Tabin, Sr. FAO to the post of the Joint Director of Accounts and Treasuries (Senior Grade - I) Group -'A' -Gazetted) in the Pay Matrix Level - 12, ₹ 78,800 - 2,09,200, per month plus other allowances as admissible under Rules from time to time with effect from 1st May, 2021.

SI. No.	Name of the Officer	Place of	posting	Remarks
	and designation	From	То	
1.	Shri Tage Talin, Senior FAO.	(i) O/o the C.E. E/Z, Power, Itanagar	O/o the Director of Audit & Pension, Naharlagun.	(i) To continue additional charges of Sr. FAO, O/o the C.E. E/Z, Power, Itanagar, till further order.
2.	Shri Tarh Tabin, Senior FAO.	(i) O/o the C.E. W/Z, PWD Itanagar.	O/o the Director of Accounts & Treasuries, Itanagar.	(i) To continue additional charges of Sr. FAO, O/o the C.E. W/Z, PWD, Itanagar, till further order.
				(ii)To continue additional charges of FAO, O/o the C.E. W/Z, D&P and Sanitation, PHE & WSD, Itanagar, till further order order.
				(iii) To continue additional charges of FAO, O/o the Director Town Planning & ULB, till further order.

- 2. The officers who are drawing Pay Matrix Level 13 in the Time Bound Pay as per Government Notification No. DA/FAS/E-13/98/Part-II, dated 28th August, 2014 shall continue to draw their pay in the respective Pay Matrix subject to condition under FR22 (I)(a)(1).
- 3. The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders issued by the Government from time to time.

Rajeev Verma, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION The 24th May, 2021

No. AP/HFW-26/2020. — In pursuance of Rule - 7 (Schedule-III) of Arunachal Pradesh Health Service Rules, 2000 and on recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee dated 5th May, 2021 the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to allow First and second Time Bound Promotion to the following Medical Officers from GDMOs to SMOs to SMO (Selection Grade) Allopathy, Homeopathy & ISM), Senior Dental Surgeon to Senior Dental Surgeon (SG) and Senior Specialist to Senior Specialist (Selection Grade) (Allopathy) in the scale of pay indicated below against each group without linkage to vacancies on seniority-cum-fitness basis from the date of effect shown against each:—

1. 1st Time Bound Promotion of the following Medical Officer (Allopathy) to Senior Medical Officer (Allopathy) from Pay Matrix of Level -10 ₹ 56,100 - ₹ 1,77,500 to Pay Matrix of Level - 11 ₹ 67,700 - ₹ 2,08,700 p.p.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of Post	Whether 1st or 2nd TBP	Date of entry in service	Date of 1st TBP
1.	Dr. Chau Anand Namchoom, MO (Allo)	SMO(Allo)	1st TBP	28/08/2009	29/08/2017

^{2. 1}st Time Bound Promotion of the following Medical Officer (Homeo) to Senior Medical Officer (Homeo) from Pay Matrix of Level - 10 ₹ 56,100 - ₹ 1,77,500 to Pay Matrix of Level - 11 ₹ 67,700 - ₹ 2,08,700 p.m.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of Post	Whether 1st or 2nd TBP	Date of entry in service	Date of 1st TBP
1.	Dr. Bomjar Bam, MO(H)	SMO(Homeo)	1st TBP	20/07/2011	21/07/2019
2.	Dr. Lopa Gadi, MO(H)	SMO (Homeo)	1st TBP	15/07/2011	16/07/2019

3. 1st Time Bound Promotion of the following Junior Specialist to Senior Specialist from Pay Matrix of Level - 11 ₹ 67,700 - ₹ 2,08,700 to Pay Matrix of Level - 12 ₹ 78,800 - ₹ 2,09,200 p.pm.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of Post	Whether 1st or 2nd TBP	Date of entry in service	Date of 1st TBP
1.	Dr. Tabe Murtem, Jr. Specialist	Senior Specialist	1st TBP	07/09/2011	08/09/2019

4. 2nd Time Bound Promotion of the following Senior Medical Officer to Senior Medical Officer (SG) (Allopathy) from Pay Matrix of Level-11 ₹ 67,700-208,700 to Pay Matrix of Level-12 ₹ 78,800-2,09,200 p.m.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of post	Whether 1st or 2nd TBP	Date of entry in service	Date of effective of 1st TBP	Date of effective of 2nd TBP
1.	Dr. Hatobin Mal, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	24/02/2005	25/02/2013	26/02/2018
2.	Dr. (Mrs.) Tana Aruna, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	24/02/2005	25/02/2013	26/02/2018
3.	Dr. Bijoy Jongkey, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	24/02/2005	25/02/2013	26/02/2018
4.	Dr. Tayeng Dupak, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	24/02/2005	25/02/2013	26/02/2018
5.	Dr. Aza Miyu, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	24/02/2005	25/02/2013	26/02/2018
6.	Dr. Dukam Taipodia, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	24/02/2005	25/02/2013	26/02/2018
7.	Dr. Libe Nyorak, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	17/01/2006	17/01/2014	18/01/2019
8.	Dr. Yompe Kamki, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	19/01/2006	20/01/2014	21/01/2019
9.	Dr. Thuten Tsering, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	10/01/2006	11/01/2014	12/01/2019
10.	Dr. Tomar Nyodu, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	08/05/2006	09/05/2014	10/05/2019
11.	Dr. Kajing Borang, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	06/01/2006	07/01/2014	08/01/2019
12.	Dr. Iba Ado, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	09/01/2006	10/01/2014	11/01/2019
13.	Dr. Lod Khoda, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	06/01/2006	07/01/2014	08/01/2019
14.	Dr. Taba Nima, SMO	SMO(SG)	2nd TBP	26/06/2006	27/06/2014	28/06/2019

5. 2nd Time Bound Promotion of the following senior Medical Officer (Homeo) to Senior Medical Officer (SG) (Homeo) from Pay Matrix of Level - 11 ₹ 67,700-2,08,700 to Pay Matrix of Level - 12 ₹ 78,800 - 2,09, 200 p.m.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of post	Whether 1st or 2nd TBP	Date of entry in service	Date of effective of 1st TBP	Date of effective of 2nd TBP
1.	Dr. James Koni Tayeng, SMO(H)	SMO (SG) (Homeo)	2nd TBP	24/02/2005	25/02/2013	26/02/2018
2.	Dr. Teli Hotu Comdir, SMO(H)	SMO (SG) (Homeo)	2nd TBP	24/02/2005	25/02/2013	26/02/2018
3.	Dr. Nung Ratan, SMO(H)	SMO (SG) (Homeo)	2nd TBP	24/02/2005	25/02/2013	26/02/2018

6. 2nd Time Bound Promotion of the following senior Dental Surgeon to Senior Dental Surgeon (SG) from Pay Matrix of Level - 11 ₹ 67,700-2,08,700 to Pay Matrix of Level - 12 ₹ 78,800 - 2,09, 200 p.m.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of post	Whether 1st or 2nd TBP	Date of entry in service	Date of effective of 1st TBP	Date of effective of 2nd TBP
1.	Dr. Mity Jopir, SDS	SDS(SG) (Dental)	2nd TBP	16/10/2003	17/10/2011	18/10/2016

7. 2nd Time Bound Promotion of the following Senior Specialist to Senior Senior Specialist (SG) from Pay Matrix of Level - 12 ₹78,800-2,09,200 p.m. to Pay Matrix of Level - 13 ₹1,23,100 - 2,13, 900 p.m.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of post	Whether 1st or 2nd TBP	Date of entry in service	Date of effective of 1st TBP	Date of effective of 2nd TBP
1.	Dr. Tara Nayum, Sr. Specialist	Senior Splt. (SG)	2nd TBP	27/11/2006	28/11/2014	29/11/2019
2.	Dr. Jei Mara, Sr. Specialist	Senior Splt. (SG)	2nd TBP	03/11/2006	04/11/2014	05/11/2019
3.	Dr. (Mrs.) Gamba Padu, Sr. Specialist	Senior Splt. (SG)	2nd TBP	27/11/2006	28/11/2014	29/11/2019

- A. The Arrears accued shall be paid on account of this promotion from the date of their eligibility and their pay shall be fixed under the provision of FR. 22 (I) (a) (1).
- B. The Seniority of the doctors in the promotion grade shall be regulated on the basis of their inter-seseniority in their respective grades as may be determined by the Government from time to time in accordance with relevant Rules of Arunachal Pradesh Health Services Rule, 2000.
- C. This issues with the Approval of the Government vide U.O.No. 1126 dated 24th May, 2021.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 24th May, 2021

No. AP/HFW-01/2021.—In pursuance of Rule-7 (Schedule-III) of Arunachal Pradesh Health Service Rules, 2000 and read with The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette Notification No. HFW-32/2018 dated 3rd October, 2018, on recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee Dated 5th May, 2021 the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to allow 3rd Financial Up-Gradation under (DACPs) to the following Medical Officers from SMO (Selection Grade) Allopathy and Homeopathy) Senior Dental Surgeon (SG) and Senior Specialist (Selection Grade) (Allopathy) in the scale of Pay indicated below against each group without linkage to vacancies on seniority cum fitness basis from the date of effect shown against each:

1. 3rd Financial up-gradation under (DACPS) of the following Senior Medical Oficer (SG) from Pay Matrix of Level-12 (₹ 78,800-209,200) to Pay Matrix of Level-13 (₹ 1,23,100-2,15,900) p.m.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of post	Date of entry in service	Date of 1st TBP	Date of 2nd TBP	3rd DACPS
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
1.	Dr. Tojum Lollen	SMO(SG)	29/08/1986	30/08/1994	31/08/1999	03/10/2018
2.	Dr. D.Wange	SMO(SG)	04/11/1986	05/11/1994	06/11/1999	03/10/2018
3.	Dr. Kaling Dai	SMO(SG)	17/11/1986	18/11/1994	19/11/1999	03/10/2018
4.	Dr. (Mrs.) D.K. Thapa	SMO(SG)	23/01/1987	24/01/1995	25/01/2000	03/10/2018
5.	Dr. T.C. Khrime	SMO(SG)	30/01/1987	31/01/1995	01/02/2000	03/10/2018
6.	Dr. Wangdi Lama	SMO(SG)	15/10/1987	16/10/1995	17/10/2000	03/10/2018
7.	Dr. Riken Rina	SMO(SG)	30/10/1987	31/10/1995	01/11/2000	03/10/2018

8.	Dr. (Mrs.) Amping Perme Ete	SMO(SG)	10/06/1988	11/06/1996	12/06/2001	03/10/2018
9.	Dr. (Mrs.) R. Tasung	SMO(SG)	23/03/1989	24/03/1997	25/03/2002	03/10/2018
10.	Dr. Marbom Basar	SMO(SG)	23/03/1989	11/03/1997	12/03/2002	03/10/2018
11.	Dr. Dubom Bagra	SMO(SG)	29/03/1989	30/03/1997	31/03/2002	03/10/2018
12.	Dr. Radesh Tatan	SMO(SG)	17/04/1989	21/04/1997	22/04/2002	03/10/2018
13.	Dr. Moi Nyori	SMO(SG)	21/04/1989	24/04/1997	25/04/2002	03/10/2018
14.	Dr. (Mrs.) K. Mossang	SMO(SG)	27/04/1989	28/04/1997	29/04/2002	03/10/2018
15.	Dr. (Mrs.) Subu Tasso Kampu	SMO(SG)	08/09/1989	09/09/1997	10/09/2002	03/10/2018
16.	Dr. Mandip Perme	SMO(SG)	05/10/1989	06/10/1997	07/10/2002	03/10/2018
17.	Dr. Nani Rika	SMO(SG)	02/11/1989	03/11/1997	04/11/2002	03/10/2018
18.	Dr. Senlar Ronya	SMO(SG)	02/11/1989	03/11/1997	04/11/2002	03/10/2018
19.	Dr. (Mrs.) Tumbom Ete (Riba)	SMO(SG)	05/12/1989	06/12/1997	07/12/2002	03/10/2018
20.	Dr. (Mrs.) Nang Suriya Namchoom	SMO(SG)	08/02/1990	09/02/1998	10/02/2003	03/10/2018
21.	Dr. (Mrs.) Towro Tangjang	SMO(SG)	30/03/1990	31/03/1998	01/04/2003	03/10/2018
22.	Dr. Koming Perme	SMO(SG)	02/04/1990	03/04/1998	04/04/2003	03/10/2018
23.	Dr. Chaulat Manchey	SMO(SG)	10/05/1990	11/05/1998	12/05/2003	03/10/2018
24.	Dr. (Mrs.) Nang Sulanti Namchoom	SMO(SG)	27/06/1990	28/06/1998	29/06/2003	03/10/2018
25.	Dr. Tage Kanno	SMO(SG)	12/07/1990	13/07/1998	14/07/2003	03/10/2018
26.	Dr. Tajin Taki	SMO(SG)	01/08/1990	02/08/1998	03/08/2003	03/10/2018
27.	Dr. Yagling Perme	SMO(SG)	04/09/1990	05/09/1998	06/09/2003	03/10/2018
28.	Dr. (Mrs.) Millo Kunya	SMO(SG)	24/12/1990	25/12/1998	26/12/2003	03/10/2018
29.	Dr. Emo Basar	SMO(SG)	18/01/1991	19/01/1999	20/01/2004	03/10/2018
30.	Dr. Kaya Lapung	SMO(SG)	18/01/1991	19/01/1999	20/01/2004	03/10/2018
31.	Dr. M. Purkayastha	SMO(SG)	14/02/1991	15/02/1999	16/02/2004	03/10/2018
32.	Dr. Bimal Ratan	SMO(SG)	23/02/1991	24/02/1999	25/02/2004	03/10/2018
33.	Dr. Nyage Geiyi (Karabak)	SMO(SG)	01/03/1991	02/03/1999	03/03/2004	03/10/2018
34.	Dr. (Mrs.) Neeba Lowang	SMO(SG)	27/07/1991	28/07/1999	29/07/2004	03/10/2018
35.	Dr. (Mrs.) Chasen Lowang	SMO(SG)	18/12/1991	19/12/1999	20/12/2004	03/10/2018
36.	Dr. Hangkham Tangjang	SMO(SG)	23/01/1992	24/01/2000	25/01/2005	03/10/2018
37.	Dr. (Mrs.) Plaza Nabam	SMO(SG)	06/04/1992	07/04/2000	08/04/2005	03/10/2018
38.	Dr. (Mrs.) Mekcha Kenglang (Khimhun)	SMO(SG)	29/06/1992	30/06/2000	01/07/2005	03/10/2018
39.	Dr. (Mrs.) Gepeng Litin	SMO(SG)	14/09/1992	15/09/2000	16/09/2005	03/10/2018
40.	Dr. Joseph Tekseng	SMO(SG)	26/06/1992	27/09/2000	28/09/2005	03/10/2018
41.	Dr. Kipa Tuglik	SMO(SG)	16/10/1992	17/10/2000	18/10/2005	03/10/2018
42.	Dr. (Mrs.) R.R. Ronya	SMO(SG)	30/12/1992	31/12/2000	01/01/2005	03/10/2018
43.	Dr. Senbom Tatu	SMO(SG)	09/01/1993	10/01/2000	11/01/2006	03/10/2018

44.	Dr. (Mrs.) Wichu Shin (Padung)	SMO(SG)	25/02/1993	26/02/2001	27/01/2006	03/10/2018
45.	Dr. (Mrs.) Gumyir Lollen	SMO(SG)	02/04/1993	03/04/2001	04/04/2006	03/10/2018
46.	Dr. S.Jikho Mitapo	SMO(SG)	05/04/1993	06/04/2001	07/04/2006	03/10/2018
47.	Dr. Dilip Dutta	SMO(SG)	14/04/1993	15/04/2001	16/04/2006	03/10/2018
48.	Dr. Nong Borang	SMO(SG)	07/05/1993	08/05/2001	09/05/2006	03/10/2018
49.	Dr. (Mrs.) Oran Moyong Tali	SMO(SG)	15/06/1993	16/06/2001	17/06/2006	03/10/2018
50.	Dr. P.D. Thongchi	SMO(SG)	28/06/1993	29/06/2001	30/06/2006	03/10/2018
51.	Dr. Karmar Dirchi	SMO(SG)	30/08/1993	31/08/2001	01/09/2006	03/10/2018
52.	Dr. Kengo Eshi Ori	SMO(SG)	06/09/1993	07/09/2001	08/09/2006	03/10/2018
53.	Dr. Kangkeng Jopir	SMO(SG)	27/09/1993	28/09/2001	29/09/2006	03/10/2018
54.	Dr. Lohit Ch. Deori	SMO(SG)	07/10/1993	08/10/2001	09/10/2006	03/10/2018
55.	Dr. Jagadish Mishra	SMO(SG)	21/10/1993	22/10/2001	23/10/2006	03/10/2018
56.	Dr. (Mrs.) H.M. Devi	SMO(SG)	26/11/1993	27/11/2001	28/11/2006	03/10/2018
57.	Dr. (Mrs.) M. Taggu Khrimey	SMO(SG)	15/02/1994	16/02/2002	17/02/2007	03/10/2018
58.	Dr. Derin Likar	SMO(SG)	16/02/1994	17/02/2002	18/02/2007	03/10/2018
59.	Dr. (Mrs.) Tashi Pemo	SMO(SG)	08/04/1994	09/04/2002	10/04/2007	03/10/2018
60.	Dr. India Modi	SMO(SG)	10/05/1994	11/05/2002	12/05/2007	03/10/2018
61.	Dr. Giri Tali	SMO(SG)	20/05/1994	21/05/2002	22/05/2007	03/10/2018
62.	Dr. Nidak Angu	SMO(SG)	30/06/1994	01/07/2002	02/07/2007	03/10/2018
63.	Dr. Jomnya Ado	SMO(SG)	14/07/1994	15/07/2002	16/07/2007	03/10/2018
64.	Dr. (Mrs.) Y.E. Ghyee	SMO(SG)	20/04/1994	21/04/2002	22/04/2007	03/10/2018
65.	Dr. (Mrs.) Urgen Lhamu	SMO(SG)	15/09/1994	16/09/2002	17/09/2007	03/10/2018
66.	Dr. (Mrs.) Adisi Kri	SMO(SG)	29/10/1994	30/10/2002	31/10/2007	03/10/2018
67.	Dr. Hage Nibo	SMO(SG)	15/04/1995	16/04/2003	17/04/2008	03/10/2018
68.	Dr. Tai Riso	SMO(SG)	17/04/1995	18/04/2003	19/04/2008	03/10/2018
69.	Dr. Tara Taku	SMO(SG)	01/06//1995	02/06/2003	30/06/2008	03/10/2018
70.	Dr. (Mrs.) Yanga Tasar	SMO(SG)	20/07/1995	21/07/2003	22/07/2008	03/10/2018
71.	Dr. Karo Teng	SMO(SG)	21/07/1995	22/07/2003	23/07/2008	03/10/2018
72.	Dr. Tahan Mize	SMO(SG)	27/09/1995	28/09/2003	29/09/2008	03/10/2018
73.	Dr. Annong Borang	SMO(SG)	31/10/995	01/04/2003	02/04/2008	03/10/2018
74.	Dr. (Mrs.) Thuten Droma	SMO(SG)	08/11/1995	09/11/2003	10/11/2008	03/10/2018
75.	Dr. Ahik Miyu	SMO(SG)	04/01/1995	05/01/2004	06/01/2009	03/10/2018
76.	Dr. Nangkong Yirang	SMO(SG)	22/07/1996	23/07/2004	24/07/2009	03/10/2018
77.	Dr. (Mrs.) Marbi Riba Ete	SMO(SG)	21/08/1996	22/08/2004	23/08/2009	03/10/2018
78.	Dr. (Mrs.) Mary Ering	SMO(SG)	02/12/1996	03/12/2004	04/12/2009	03/10/2018
79.	Dr. Chow Nakasing Mantaw	SMO(SG)	24/01/1997	25/01/2005	26/01/2010	03/10/2018
80.	Dr. Tope Yomcha	SMO(SG)	29/01/1997	30/01/2005	31/01/2010	03/10/2018
81.	Dr. S.K. Thungon	SMO(SG)	16/06/1997	17/06/2005	18/06/2010	03/10/2018
82.	Dr. (Mrs.) Taw Mala	SMO(SG)	11/07/1997	12/07/2005	13/07/2010	03/10/2018

83.	Dr. K.T. Mulung	SMO(SG)	17/11/1997	18/11/2005	19/11/2010	03/10/2018
84.	Dr. Apir Apang	SMO(SG)	19/11/1997	20/11/2005	21/11/2010	03/10/2018
85.	Dr. Keni Lego	SMO(SG)	19/11/1997	20/11/2005	21/11/2010	03/10/2018
86.	Dr. Botum Bayor	SMO(SG)	20/11/1997	21/11/2005	22/11/2010	03/10/2018
87.	Dr. Sopitot Towang	SMO(SG)	21/11/1997	22/11/2005	23/11/2010	03/10/2018
88.	Dr. (Mrs.) Yaniya Hangkar	SMO(SG)	24/11/1997	25/11/2005	26/11/2010	03/10/2018
89.	Dr. Amin Tayeng	SMO (SG)	25.11.1997	26.11.2005	27.11.2010	03.10.2018
90.	Dr. Lobsang Tempa	SMO (SG)	25.11.1997	26.11.2005	27.11.2010	03.10.2018
91.	Dr. (Mrs.) Ngawang Drema	SMO (SG)	26.11.1997	27.11.2005	28.11.2010	03.10.2018
92.	Dr. Mika Umpo	SMO (SG)	24.04.1998	25.04.2006	26.04.2011	03.10.2018
93.	Dr. Nani Tanyo	SMO (SG)	22.04.1998	23.04.2006	24.04.2011	03.10.2018
94.	Dr. Taying Kumar	SMO (SG)	27.04.1998	28.04.2006	29.04.2011	03.10.2018
95.	Dr. (Mrs.) Sophia Shullai	SMO (SG)	29.04.1998	30.04.2006	01.05.2011	03.10.2018
96.	Dr. Hage Takar	SMO (SG)	22.02.2000	23.02.2008	24.02.2013	25.02.2020
97.	Dr. Gamik Hangkar	SMO (SG)	29.02.2000	01.03.2008	02.03.2013	03.03.2020
98.	Dr. Jenifer Tayeng	SMO (SG)	15.09.1999	16.09.2007	17.09.2012	18.09.2019
99.	Dr. (Mrs.) Amita Tapir	SMO (SG)	15.02.2000	16.02.2008	17.02.2013	17.02.2020
100.	Dr. Magong Pangkam	SMO (SG)	23.02.2000	24.02.2008	24.02.2013	25.02.2020
101.	Dr. Sogi Muri	SMO (SG)	16.02.2000	17.02.2008	18.02.2013	19.02.2020
102.	Dr. Karpe Meena Lombi	SMO (SG)	17.02.2000	18.02.2008	19.02.2013	20.02.2020
103.	Dr. Rinya Tasso	SMO (SG)	15.02.2000	16.02.2008	17.02.2013	18.02.2020
104.	Dr. Naban budh	SMO (SG)	15.02.2000	16.02.2008	17.02.2013	18.02.2020
105.	Dr. Taw Kaku	SMO (SG)	24.02.2000	25.02.2008	26.02.2013	27.02.2020
106.	Dr. Sototlum Nayel	SMO (SG)	31.08.1999	01.092007	02.09.2012	03.09.2019
107.	Dr. Komlo Tayeng	SMO (SG)	09.09.2000	10.09.2008	11.09.2013	12.09.2020

2. 3rd financial up-gradation under (DACPS) of the following Senior Specialist (SG) from Pay Matrix of Level - 13 (₹. 1.23,100 - 2,15,900) to Pay Matrix of Level - 13 (A) (₹ 1,31,100 - 2,16,600) p.m.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of Post	Date of entry in Service	Date of 1st TBP	Date of 2nd TBP	3rd DACPS
1.	Dr. Reto Doye	Sr. Specialist (SG)	11.03.1991	12.03.1999	13.03.2004	03.10.2018
2.	Dr. Hage Ambing	Sr. Specialist (SG)	01.07.1992	02.07.2000	03.07.2005	03.10.2018
3.	Dr. Bommi Riba	Sr. Specialist (SG)	21.07.1993	22.07.2001	23.07.2006	03.10.2018
4.	Dr.Dukhum Raina	Sr. Specialist (SG)	04.01.1994	05.01.2002	06.01.2007	03.10.2018
5.	Dr. Sopai Tawsik	Sr. Specialist (SG)	11.08.1994	12.08.2002	13.08.2007	03.10.2018
6.	Dr. Karken Rina	Sr. Specialist (SG)	03.10.1996	04.10.2004	05.10.2009	03.10.2018
7.	Dr. Tao Kaki	Sr. Specialist (SG)	09.10.1996	10.10.2004	11.10.2009	03.10.2018
8.	Dr. Hibu Tagyung	Sr. Specialist (SG)	27.11.1996	28.11.2004	29.11.2009	03.10.2018
9.	Dr. N. Namchoom	Sr. Specialist (SG)	01.09.1997	02.09.2005	03.09.2010	03.10.2018
10.	Dr. (Mrs.) Bengia Mala	Sr. Specialist (SG)	09.01.1998	10.01.2006	11.01.2011	03.10.2018
11.	Dr. (Mrs.) Y. Ringu Darang	Sr. Specialist (SG)	12.01.1998	13.01.2006	14.01.2011	03.10.2018
12.	Dr. (Mrs.) N.A. Namchoom	Sr. Specialist (SG)	23.04.1998	24.04.2006	25.04.2011	03.10.2018
13.	Dr. Tater Kena	Sr. Specialist (SG)	21.06.2000	22.06.2008	23.06.2013	24.06.2020

3. 3rd financial up-gradation under (DACPS) of the following Senior Dental Surgeon (SG) from Pay Matrix of Level - 12 (₹ 78,800- 2,09, 200) to Pay Matrix of Level - 13 (₹ 1,23,100 - 2,15,900) p.m.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of Post	Date of entry in Service	Date of 1st TBP	Date of 2nd TBP	3rd DACPS
1.	Dr. Rajshree Sumnyan	SDS (SG)	31.05.1988	01.06.1996	02.06.2001	03.10.2018
2.	Dr. Chipe DIrchi	SDS (SG)	28.06.1988	29.06.1996	30.06.2001	03.10.2018
3.	Dr. Tayu Nani	SDS (SG)	26.04.1990	27.04.1998	28.04.2003	03.10.2018
4.	Dr. Onima Lollen	SDS (SG)	14.06.1990	15.06.1998	16.05.2003	03.10.2018
5.	Dr. Tumbi Lollen	SDS (SG)	22.10.1991	23.10.1999	24.10.2004	03.10.2018
6.	Dr. Nyakde Rigia	SDS (SG)	26.11.1991	27.11.1999	28.11.2004	03.10.2018
7.	Dr. Sangey Norbu	SDS (SG)	08.01.1994	09.01.2002	10.01.2007	03.10.2018
8.	Dr. Tasso Tagia	SDS (SG)	28.11.1994	29.11.2002	30.11.2007	03.10.2018
9.	Dr. Tano Panyang	SDS (SG)	16.05.1995	17.05.2003	18.05.2008	03.10.2018
10.	Dr. Opok Pertin	SDS (SG)	22.11.1996	23.11.2004	24.11.2009	03.10.2018
11.	Dr. Tamit Tamut	SDS (SG)	27.06.1997	28.06.2005	29.06.2010	03.10.2018
12.	Dr. Nabam Takang	SDS (SG)	27.04.1998	28.04.2006	29.04.2011	03.10.2018

4. 3rd financial up-gradation under (DACPS) of the following Senior Medical Officer (SG) Homeopathy from Pay Matrix of Level - 12 (₹ 78,800- 2,09, 200) to Pay Matrix of Level - 13 (₹ 1,23,100 - 2,15,900) p.m.

SI. No.	Name of Doctors	Name of Post	Date of entry in Service	Date of 1st TBP	Date of 2nd TBP	3rd DACPS
1.	Dr. F.Rahman	SMO (SG)(H)	11.08.1987	12.08.1995	13.08.2000	03.10.2018
2.	Dr. D.K. Sharma	SMO (SG)(H)	10.09.1987	11.09.1995	12.09.2000	03.10.2018
3.	Dr. P.K. Bhattacharjee	SMO (SG)(H)	20.04.1988	21.04.1996	22.04.2001	03.10.2018
4.	Dr. Dusu Laji	SMO (SG)(H)	12.11.1996	13.11.2004	14.11.2009	03.10.2018
5.	Dr. Nyami Nyodu	SMO (SG)(H)	30.12.1996	31.12.2004	01.01.2010	03.10.2018

- A. No arrears and allowances shall be paid on account of the 3rd Financial Up-gradation under DACPs. Their pay scale be fixed under the provision of FR 22(I) (a) (1). The benefit of higher pay will be drawn from the date of issue of the Gazette Notification No. HFW-32/2018 dated 3rd October, 2018.
- B. The Seniority of the doctors in the promition grade shall be regulated on the basis of their inter-seseniority in their respective grades as may be determined by the Government from time to time in accordance with relevant Rules of Arunachal Pradesh Health Services Rule, 2000.
- C. This issues with the approval of the Government vide U.O. No. 1127 dated 24-05-2021.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 10th June, 2021

No. PERS-20017/1/2021/744.—In the interest of Public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order that Smti Maman Padung, APCS, Deputy Registrar, APIC, shall look after the charges of Member Secretary, Arunachal Pradesh State Commission for Women, Itanagar, during the leave period of Smti M. Taipodia Jini, Deputy Secretary, Art & Culture-cum-Member Secretary, APSCW in addition to her normal duty with immediate effect and until further orders.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 11th June, 2021

No. HMB(A)-42/2018(Pt)/558-10.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to accord sanction to the creation of following temporary posts for establishment of the Rajya Sainik Board, Arunachal Pradesh under Non - Plan for the period up to 28th February, 2022 with effect from the date of issue of this order subject to the actual availability of fund under the relevant Head of Account in the Department's budget during the Current Financial Year.

SI. No.	Name of Post	Pay Matrix	Category	No. of Posts	
1.	Director	Level - 13	Group - A	01 (one)	
2.	Assistant Director	Level - 10	Group - A	01 (one)	
3.	Assistant	Level - 06	Group - B	01 (one)	
4.	UDC	Level - 05	Group - C	02 (two)	
5.	LDC	Level - 04	Group - C	02 (two)	
6.	MTS	Level - 01	Group - C	04 (four)	
7.	Driver	Level - 04	Group - C	01 (one)	
			Total	12 (twelve)	

The expenditure is debitable to the Head of Account 2235-60-200-06-00-31-Grants-in-Aid under Demand No. 25.

This issues with the concurrence of Finance Department (Finance E - I Branch) vide their U.O. No. 270 dated 16th March, 2021.

Rajeev Verma, IAS Principal Secretary (Home), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 14th June, 2021

No. KK/DC/KLG/55/2012.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. NYB/DUD-06/2017-18/02 dated 25th January, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Nyobia, Kurung Kumey District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by (1) Shri Logya Chapo, (2) Shri Logyo Tagik, being the President and Secretary respectively of Logyo/Logio Welfare Society (L W S) to change the surname from Logyo/Logio to Bamang.

Henceforth, surname Logyo/Logio will be Known and distinguished as Bamang for all purpose.

Nighee Bengia, APCS Deputy Commissioner, Kurung Kumey District, Koloriang (A.P.).

ORDER

The 15th June, 2021

No. SRWD. 343/2020.— In pursuant to the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 4th June 2021, The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote Following Senior Soil Conservation Assistant to the post of Assistant Soil Conservation Officer with effect from date of DPC in the PB: 3 ₹ 15,600-39,100+5,400 (GP) per month (Pre-revised scale) plus other allowances as admissible under rule from time to time in Arunachal Pradesh under Director Soil and Water Conservation RWD.

- 1. Shri Joram Obi, ASCO
- 2. Shri Talo Ekke, ASCO
- 3. Shri Bater Dabi, ASCO

Other terms and conditions of service which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time in Arunachal Pradesh.

N. T. Glow, IRS Secretary, RWD Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 15th June, 2021

No. SRWD. 343/2020.— In pursuant to the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 4th June 2021, The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote Shri Joram Puppa, Officiating Director Soil and Water Conservation on regular basis with effect from date of DPC under RWD in the grade pay scale of ₹8,700 (Prerevised) of level 13 pay matrix ₹ 1,23,100-2,15,900 per month plus other allowances as admissible under rule from time to time in Arunachal Pradesh.

Other terms and conditions of service which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time in Arunachal Pradesh.

N. T. Glow, IRS Secretary, RWD Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 15th June, 2021

No. SRWD. 343/2020.— In pursuant to the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 4th June 2021, The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote Following Officiating Soil Conservation Officers on regular basis with effect from date of DPC under RWD in the PB: 3 ₹ 15,600-39,100+6,600 (GP) per month (Pre-revised scale) plus other allowances as admissible under rule from time to time in Arunachal Pradesh.

- Shri R. N Singh, SCO
- 2. Shri Mihin Chada, SCO
- 3. Shri R. K. Tiwari, SCO

Other terms and conditions of service which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time in Arunachal Pradesh.

N. T. Glow, IRS Secretary, RWD Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 15th June, 2021

No. SRWD. 343/2020.— In pursuant to the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 4th June 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote Shri Bui Kiran, Officiating Assistant Soil Water Conservation on regular basis with effect from date of DPC under RWD in the PB: 3 ₹ 15,600-39,100+5,400 (GP) per month (Pre-revised scale) plus other allowances as admissible under rule from time to time in Arunachal Pradesh.

Other terms and conditions of service which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time in Arunachal Pradesh.

N. T. Glow, IRS Secretary, RWD Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 16th June, 2021

No. HMB (A)-42/2018 (Pt.)/560-13.— On the recommendations of Selection Board, the Hon'ble Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint Air Cmde Rinchin Dorjee Musabi (Retd.) to the post of Director, Sainik Welfare-cum-Secretary Rajya Sainik Board, Arunachal Pradesh (Group-"A" gazette, Non-Ministerial) in the Pay Matrix Level − 13 of ₹ 1,23,100-2,15,900 as per 7th CPC for a period of five (5) years in terms of the Guidelines dated 26th December, 2013 issued by the Department of Ex-servicemen Welfare, Ministry of Defence, Government of India.

2. The appointment shall be subject to the following terms and conditions:

- (i) The tenure of Director, Sainik Welfare-cum-Secretary, RSB will be for a period of five (5) years.
- (ii) The appointment is subject to verification of character and antecedents.

- (iii) The pay scale of the post is covered under Level 13 ₹ 1,23,100-2,15,900 as per Pay Matrix of 7th CPC.
- (iv) The appointment can be terminated by the State Government by giving one month's notice or giving one month salary, without assigning any reason.
- (v) In case appointee wishes to leave the assignment, he will have to give one month notice or deposit one month pay.
- (vi) The appointee shall take full responsibility of the office of Rajya Sainik Board, Arunachal Pradesh and its functioning.
- (vii) The appointee shall be on full time employment of the office of Rajya Sainik Board, Arunachal Pradesh and shall not accept any other appointment, paid or otherwise during his tenure.
- (viii) Fixation of pay in respect of persons re-employed in Government Service after retirement will be regulated as per the existing rules and instructions in this respect.
- (ix) Other conditions of service will be governed by the relevant rules and other orders in force from time to time

Rajeev Verma, IAS Principal Secretary (Home), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 16th June, 2021

No. PWRS/E-31/94-95/Vol.III.— Consequent upon the shifting of one post of Executive Engineer (Planning) Unit/Post from the Chief Engineer (Power) Eastern Electrical Zone to Yazali and convert into field unit/post as Yazali Electrical Division on temporary basis vide Government order No. PWRS/E-31/94-95/Vol. III/4734-45 dated 12th October, 2020 and in exercise of the Powers conferred under Rules 14 of the Delegation of Financial Power Rules, 1978, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to declare **Yazali Electrical Division**, department of Power as Head of office (HoO) in the interest of Public service with immediate effect.

Further, the Executive Engineer (Electrical), **Yazali Electrical Division** shall function as Drawing and Disbursing Officer (DDO) and exercise the financial Power under category 'B' of Appendix –II to the Government order No. FIN/B/88/81/3 dated 15th March, 82 in respect of the said Division with effect from the date of accord of Cheque drawl authority.

Kaling Tayeng, IAS Commissioner (Power), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 23rd June, 2021

No. SEDN-22011(11)/1/2021-EDN-SECTION-ED.—On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 11th June 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Gyamar Karo, Assistant Engineer to the post of Executive Engineer Group-A (Gazetted) under Engineering Wing of Department of Education in the Pay Matrix of Level -11 ₹ 67,700-1,55,300 as per 7th CPC (Pre revised Pay Band of ₹ 15,600-39,100+G.P. ₹ 6,600) per month plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from date of holding DPC meeting i.e **11th June 2021**.

Other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules enforced from time to time.

Niharika Rai, IAS Commissioner (Education), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 13, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Thursday, July 15, 2021 Asadha 24, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 95 - 101

PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

NOTIFICATION

The 30th March, 2021

No. PD/Invest-22/2021/218.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order constitution of a committee for identification of unused assets under the State and local Self Government in the State. The concerned Departments and Government machineries should ensure that these assets are revived and re-used.

The committee will be comprised of following members:

Shri Tsering Gyurme Chairman 2. Secretary (Planning and Investment) Member 3. Secretary (PWD) Member 4. Secretary (Finance) Member 5. Secretary (Tourism) Member Special Secretary (Education) Member 6. Joint Director (P&I) 7. Member Secretary

> Prashant S. Lokhande, IAS Commissioner (Planning & Investment), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 28th April, 2021

No. DDM/DMF-78/2019-20. — In exercise of powers conferred by clause (c) of Sub-Section (1) of Section 48 of the Disaster management Act, 2005 (DM Act No. 53 of 2005), the Government of Arunachal Pradesh hereby constitutes the State Disaster Mitigation Fund (SDMF) for projects exclusively to be used for local level and community-based interventions to reduce risk and promote environment friendly settlements and livelihood.

Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

2021

NOTIFICATION

The 4th May, 2021

No. WCD-92/2020-21(CPS). —In terms of Section 54(1) of Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015 and Sub-Rule (1), (2) and (8) of Rule (41) of the Arunachal Pradesh Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Rules, 2020, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to re-constitute State Level Inspection Committee and District Level Inspection Committee to carry out inspections of Child Care Institutions as defined under Section 2 (21) of the Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015 housing children in the State.

The function of the State Inspection Committee and District Inspection Committee shall be governed by the provision of the Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015 and Arunachal Pradesh Juvenile Justice (care and protection) Rules 2020. The Department of Women and Child Development shall function as the nodal department to convene meeting of the State Inspection Committee and when required from time to time.

The tenure of the State level Inspection Committee and District level Inspection Committee shall be for a period of 3 years and consist of the following members:-

A. State Level Inspection Committee :

1.	Director, Women and Child Development-cum-Member Secretary, State Child Protection Society		Chairperson
2.	Chairperson, Child Welfare Committee, Itanagar Capital Complex	_	Member
3.	Member Secretary, Arunachal Pradesh State Commission for Protection of Child Rights	_	Member
4.	Member Secretary, State Human Rights Commission	_	Member
5.	Director, Health Services	_	Member
6.	Programme Manager, State Adoption Resource Agency	_	Member
7.	President, Arunachal Pradesh Women Welfare Society	_	Member

Terms of Reference:

- The State Inspection Committee shall carry out random inspections of the institutions housing children to determine whether such institution is housing children in need of care and protection.
- The Committee shall submit report to the Secretary of the Department implementing the Act.
- The Committee shall make recommendations for improvement of development of the institutions in accordance with the provision of the Act and the rules made there under and shall forward the same to the State Child Protection Society or the District Child Protection Unit for appropriate action.
- The Committee shall interact with the children during visits to the institutions to determine their wellbeing and get their feedback.

B. District Level Inspection Committee:

1.	Deputy Commissioner-cum-Chairperson, District Child Protection Unit.		Chairperson
2.	Chairperson, Child Welfare Committee	_	Member
3.	District Medical Officer		Member
4.	One Member of the Civil Society working in the area of child rights, Care, Protection and welfare (to be nominated by Deputy Commissioner)	_	Member
5.	One mental health expert who has experience of working with children (to be nominated by Deputy Commissioner/District Medical Officer)	_	Member

Terms of Reference :

- The Inspection of the facilities housing children in the district shall be carried out at least once every three months.
- The District Inspection Committee shall submit the report of the findings to the District Child protection
 Unit or the State Government and shall also make suggestions for improvement and development of
 the Child Care Institutions in accordance with the provision of the Act, and the rules made there
 under.
- The Committee shall interact with the Children during the visits to the Institution to determine their well being and to elicit their feedback.
- The District Child Protection Unit shall take necessary follow up action on the report of the District Inspection Committee.

Niharika Rai, IAS Commissioner Women and Child Development, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 7th May, 2021

No. AGRI/APMC-16/2004-2005 (VOL-I).— In exercise of the power conferred under sub-section (1) of section 10 read with section 13 of the Arunachal Pradesh Agriculture Produce Marketing (Regulation) Act 1989 (Act No. 6 of 1990), the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to to re-constitute the Agricultural Produce Marketing Committee, Papum Pare District, Yupia with the following members for a period of 3 (three) years from the date publication of the notiification.

1. Deputy Commissioner, Yupia Chairman 2. District Agriculture Officer, Yupia Member Secretary 3. ARCS, Yupia Member 4. District Horticulture Officer, Yupia Member 5. Shri Tana Tada, Progressive Farmer Member 6. Shri Dukhum Kuli, Progressive Farmer Member 7. Shri Gallo Kanu, Trader Member 8. Shri Nabam Aju, Trader Member 9. Shri Tana Alagi Dobum, GPC, Doimukh Member

This supersedes previous Notification No. APMC-16/2004-2005 (Vol-I), dated 04/11/2015.

Bidol Tayeng, IAS Secretary (Agriculture) Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 22nd June, 2021

No. LA/Estt/RTI-13/2018(Pt).—In exercise of the powers conferred by Sub-section (1) and (2) of section 5 of the Right to Information Act, 2005, the following Officer is hereby designed as Public Information Officer (PIO) and Assistant Public Information Officer (APIO) in the office of the Arunachal Pradesh Legislative Assembly Secretariat, Itanagar with immediate effect and untill further orders for the purpose of providing information to the public, wherever asked for, as permissible under the Act in addition to their normal official duties.

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Designation	Telephone No./Fax No.
1.	Shri A. Mossang, Joint Secretary	Public Information Officer (PIO)	0360-2214221 Fax No. 0360-2214221 Mobile No. 9436059193
2.	Shri T. Pertin, Deputy Secretary	Assistant Public Information (APIO)	0360-2214221 Fax No. 0360-2214221 Mobile No. 9436041062

K. Habung Secretary, Legislative Assembly, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 24th June, 2021

No. HMB(A)-50/2021.— The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to declare the Superintendent of Police (Crime) and Superintendent of Police (Special Branch), Arunachal Pradesh Police, Itanagar Heads of Offices under Rule 14 of Delegation of Financial Power Rules, 1978 with immediate effect.

This is issued with the concurrence of Finance Department vide Note 21 dated 10/06/2021.

Rajeev Verma, IAS Principal Secretary (Home), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 1st July, 2021

No. RWD-11013/2/2021.— In consequence upon superannuation retirement of Shri Taken Welly, Chief Engineer W/Z RWD on 30/06/2021 Shri T.K. Tagin, has been appointed as Chief Engineer, W/Z, RWD on Officiating basis till regular DPC is conducted with additional charge of P&D -cum-Co-ordination with immediate effect.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

2021

NOTIFICATION

The 1st July, 2021

No. WCD-92/2020-21(CPS)pt.—On accepting the recommendation of the State Level Selection Committee (SLSC) constituted for the purpose of Selection of members for Juvenile Justice Boards (JJBs) and Child Welfare Committees(CWCs) under Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to constitute and re-constitute Juvenile Justice Boards (JJBs) & Child Welfare Committees (CWCs) for the purpose of exercising the powers and to discharge duties in relation to Children in Conflict with law and Children in Need of Care and Protection under Section 4(1) and Section 27(1) of the Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act,2015 read with Rule 3 and Rule 15 of the Arunachal Pradesh Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Rules,2020,respectively in the following districts with immediate effect for a period of 3 (three) years.

A. Juvenile Justice Boards(JJBs)

SI. No.	District	Name	Designation	Remarks
1.	Lower Subansiri	Chief Judicial Magistrate, Ziro	Principal Magistrate	Re-Constitution
		Shri Nani Talley	Member	
		Ms Gyati Onya	Member	
2.	Shi Yomi	Chief Judicial Magistrate, Aalo	Principal Magistrate	New Constitution
		Shri Tachi Pujen	Member	
		Miss Amu Diru	Member	
3.	Pakke Kesang	Shri Pranjal Borah, EAC	Princlpal Magistrate	New Constitution
		Adv. Bodha Nabam	Member	
		Smti Yakar Nabam	Member	
4.	Lepa Rada	Chief Judicial Magistrate, Aalo	Principal Magistrate	New Constitution
		Adv. Mina Riba	Member	
		Shri Kenmar Basar	Member	
5.	Tirap	Judicial Magistrate, First Class, Tirap District	Principal Magistrate	Re-Constitution
		Adv. Senya Lowang	Member	
		Shri Hangliam Sumnyan	Member	
6.	Longding	Smti EPI Kadu, JMFC-cum Civil Judge,Longding Smti Yabom Lukam Shri Manhang Loham	Principal Magistrate Member Mamber	The tenure of the JJB Longding is regularised ex-post facto with effect from 30/07/2019 as per DC Longding's order No. LDG/JUD/JJ/CWC/DAB/2019 dated 30/07/2019.
7.	East Siang	JMFC, Siang District	Principal Magistrate	The tenure of the other JJB members will be as per earlier notification No.WCD-09/2012-13/Vol-I dated 27/08/2019.

SI. No.	District	Name	Designation	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5
1.	Lower Subansiri	Shri Racho Buda	Chairperson	Re-Constitution
		Shri Kago Samb	Member	
		Shri Dani Tailyang	Member	
		Shri Buru Taming	Member	
		Ms Tilling Yam	Member	
2.	Tirap	Adv. Gulley Sumnyan Smti Suniti Aboh	Chairperson Member	Re-Constitution
		Shri Khiapgi Agi	Member	
		Smti Chanon Mongchan		
		Shri Loblin Lowang	Member	The tenure of Shri Loblin Lowang shall be as per previous notification No. WCD-9/2012-13/Vol-1 dated 11/01/2019
3.	Longding	Shri Sompha Wangpan Shri Taillai Taham Smti Pinki Wangpan Smti Nempa Wangsu Smti Dajem Wangpan	Chairperson Member Member Member Member	The tenure of CWC Members, Longding, viz., 1. Shri Sompha Wangpan, 2. Shri Taillai Taham, 3. Smti Pinki Wangpan and 4. Smti Nempa Wangsu is regularised ex-post facto with effect from 20/11/2019 as per DC, Longding order No. Ldg/JJ/CWC/DAB/2016-17, dated 20/11/2019
4.	Pakke Kesang	Adv. Dongli Gollo	Chairperson	New Constitution
		Adv. Petrus Nabam	Member	
		Shri Gingma Tok	Member	
		Smti Yadi Techi	Member	
		Smti Marchi Techi	Member	
5.	Shi Yomi	Shri Tachuk Rinya Shri Bote Yuto Shri Penden Philley Smti Bane Taring Pigyor	Chairperson Member Member Member	New Constitution
		Miss Yaken Pujen	Member	
6.	Lepa Rada	Shri Marik Basar	Chairperson	New Constitution
		Smti Chokbi Nyodu Riba	Member	
		Adv Binjir Bul	Member	
		Smti Bingam Doke Basar	Member	
		Shri Ibe Basar	Member	
7.	Upper Siang	Dr. Ojing Tayeng	Member	In place of Ahik Mihu. The tenure of the rest of the members shall be as per earlier notification No. WCD-09/2012-13, VOL - I, dated 27/08/2019

1	2	3	4	5
8.	Lower Dibang Valley	Shri Alen Pertin Shri Bahe Mikrow Shri Laya Mena Shri Tokbom Borang Smti Neharika Sahgel Umbrey	Chairperson Member Member Member Member	Re Constitution The tenure of the CWC, Roing is regularised ex-post facto with effect from 03/06/2021 as per DC, Roing Order No. LDV/DD (ICDS)/JJB-CWC/ 2018-19 dated 3rd June, 2021
9.	Kamle	Shri Tayo Tacho	Member	In place of Smti. Thutan Lhamu. The tenure of rest of the members shall be as per earlier notification no. WCD-09/2012-13/Vol - 1 dated 06/01/2020.
10.	East Siang	Smti Promila Megu	Member	In place of Shri Karunath Pazing. The tenure of rest of the members shall be as per earlier notification No. WCD- 09/2012-13/Vol - 1 dated 27/08/2019

The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette, July 15,

Niharika Rai, IAS Commissioner, Women and Child Development, Governmen of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 6th July, 2021

No.HMB (A)-146/2020 (PT).—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 9 (1) and 9 (2) of the Manoeuvers, Field Firing And Artillery Practice Act, 1938 (Act 5 of 1938) and in relaxation of Section 9 (3) of the said Act, the Hon'ble Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to notify the area specified in the Schedule to this Notification located in Shi Yomi District, Arunachal Pradesh as **Bepo Nyarung High Altitude Firing Range** for another period of 9 (nine) months from 17th August, 2021 to 15th May, 2022 and to authorize the carrying out of periodical air to ground live firing practice by Indian Air Force in the said firing range for the afore said period in continuation to earlier notification of even number dated 11th November, 2020.

THE SCHEDULE

BEPO NYARUNG HIGH ALTITUDE FIRING RANGE

28°27.716′N 94°16.665′E, 28°27.880′N 94°17.917′E, 28°26.548′N 94°15.808′E, 28°27.292′N 94°18.156′E, 28°25.835′N 94°16.082′E, 28°26.108′N 94°17.285′E, 28°26.5145′N 94°18.470′E, 28°27.322′N 94°15.513′E

Rajeev Verma, IAS Principal Secretary (Home), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 6th July, 2021

No. PD (NLP-SLEC) 01/2021/328.—In partial modification of this office Notification No. PD(NESIDS)04/2018/3058 dated 21st November, 2018 the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order re-constitution of a Technical Board consisting of following officers-

1.	Dr. Atop Lego, CE, PWD (SID&P)	_	Chairman
2.	Shri Jummar Kamdak, CE, Hydro Power	_	Member
3.	Shri Likar Angu, CE (WRD) D&P	_	Member
4.	Shri H.R. Bado, CE, Power (TMZ)	_	Member
5.	Shri Tumken Ete, AE, O/o CE (SID&P), PWD	_	Member

The terms and references of the Technical Board :-

- 1. To vet the Detailed Project Reports (DPRs) for projects approved by Inter Ministerial Committee (IMC) under North East Special Infrastructure Development Scheme (NESIDS).
- 2. To vet the Detailed Project Reports (DPRs), clarification/justification submitted by the Implementing Agencies (IAs) and referred by the SLEC from time to time in respect of old NLCPR ongoing projects.
- 3. To vet the Detailed Project Reports (DPRs) of old NLCPR projects/NESIDS projects where cost has been escalated due to various extraneous factors.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 13 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Thursday July 15, 2021, Asadha 24, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - III

Appointments, Promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor

NOTIFICATION

The 2nd July, 2021

SHPD/E-74/2019/601-08.—In exercise of the Power conferred by clause 9.14 of the Hydro Power Policy, 2008, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order creation of Local Area Development Fund (LADF) from 1% share out of its share of 12 % free power being allotted to the State Government from Ranganadi HEP (405 MW).

The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh, in exercise of the powers conferred by Article 162 of the Constitution of India, is further pleased to frame the following guidelines for operation/implementation of Local Area Development Fund (LADF) from the contribution of 1% share as follows,-

1. SHORT TITLE AND COMMENCEMENT-

- (i) These guidelines may be called the "Ranganadi HEP (405 MW) Local Area Development Fund Guidelines, 2021".
- (ii) It shall be deemed to have come into force with effect from 1st April, 2020.

2. **DEFINITION**:

Definitions for important terms used in Management & Utilization of Ranganadi LADF shall be as follows unless the context otherwise requires:

- (i) **PROJECT AFFECTED FAMILY (PAF)**: Project Affected Family (PAF) means a family whose land or house or other property or source of livelihood has been partially or fully acquired for the, development of project and has been so identified by the project authorities.
- (ii) **PROJECT AFFECTED AREA (PAA)**: Project Affected Area (PAA) means the area where actual project components including submergence area, muck dumping area, mine/quarry area, infrastructure including roads, project dedicated township, offices, construction facilities, welfare facilities and any other facilities directly related to project implementation are located. Townships and offices such as design office or head office not directly connected with the particular project Site are excluded. Unit for declaring PAA would ordinarily be the Gram Panchayat. Entire block or all such Panchayats adjoining to PAA are considered to be impacted by the Ranganadi project in the same or adjoining District/s.
- (iii) **PROJECT AFFECTED ZONE (PAZ)**: Project Affected Zone (PAZ) means the area Surrounding such project affected area where impact of the project on the lives of people is considerable even if no direct project activity is taking place there. The Entire Block or all such Panchayats adjoining to PAA as are considered to be impacted by the project in the same or adjoining District/s.
- (iv) LADF (LOCAL AREA DEVELOPMENT FUND): Local Area Development (LADF) means revenue generated from the sale of 1% free power from the 12 % share of free power of State from Ranganadi HEP (405 MW) in the State.
- (v) **LADC (Local area development committee)**: Committee shall be formed as per Clause 4(2) of this scheme.
- (vi) Project Affected Families including partially or fully affected families in all cases shall be declared by the concerned District magistrate (DM/ Deputy Commissioners)
- (vii) Project affected area and Project Affected Zone will be declared by the concerned State Government on the recommendation of concerned DM / DC. As the project is falling under two district i.e. Lower Subansiri & Papumpare District, the PAA & PAZ will be declared by the State Government. No Expenditure will be incurred till the PAA and PAZ are notified.
- (viii) The Declaration of PAA and PAZ is to be completed concurrently with the approval of Resettlement and Rehabilitation Plan.

(ix) In case of scattered and isolated PAA e.g. mining and dumping areas etc. the PAZ will be only such Panchayats adjoining to PAA as are considered to be impacted by the project.

3 COMPOSITION OF LADE

- (1) The LADF for Ranganadi project would be created from the revenue earned from the sale of 1% free power out of the 12% state share so collected which shall be deposited to LADF under the LADCs by state Government on recommendation of State Level Monitoring Committee headed by Commissioner/Secretary (Hydro Power).
- (2) The revenue to be deposited in the LADF for a project for a particular year will be based upon the tariff fixed by CERC for that particular period. The contribution into LADF would be made annually by the State Government.
- (3) This fund would be available in the form of an annuity over the entire life of the project.

4. INSTITUTIONAL ARRANGEMENT FOR ADMINISTRATION OF LADF:

- (1) There shall be a State Level Monitoring Committee headed by Commissioner/Secretary (Hydro Power) to monitor the operation of the LADF arrangements, adherence to guidelines and time lines at various stages. The State Level Committee is empowered to clarify any un-addressed issues and remove any difficulties to facilitate smooth functioning in implementation of these guidelines.
- (2) The LADF will be administered by a committee called the Local Area Development Committee (LADC) constituted for the Ranganadi Project. All the LADCs constituted within the district shall function under the overall superintendence and control of the DM/Deputy Commissioner. The composition of LADCs shall be as under:
- (3) LADC Members for Project affected Area

(3) LADC	interribers for Project affected Area	
Chairman:	Concerned District Magistrate/Deputy Commissioner	1
Members:	 District Level officers of PWD, DHPD, Forest, Rural Development, Health, Agriculture and Horticulture departments of Concern Area 	1 Each
	2. Gram chairperson of all affected Gram Panchayat(s) in PAA	1 Each
	3. Female Representative from Project affected Family of concern Area	1
	4. Male Representative from Project Affected Family of concern Area	1
Member Secretary	5. Representative of NEEPCO of (Ranganadi Project)	1
(4) LADC	member for Project Affected Panchayat/s	
Chairman:	Concerned District Magistrate/Deputy Commissioner	1
Members:	District Level officers of PWD, DHPD, Forest, Rural Development, Health, Agriculture and Horticulture departments of Concern Area	1 Each
	2. Gram Chairperson of concerned area/s	1 Each
	3. Female Representative from Project affected Family of concern Area	1
	4. Male Representative from Project Affected Family of concern Area	1
Member Secretary	5. Representative of NEEPCO of (Ranganadi Project)	1
(5) LADC	member for Project affected Block/s	
Chairman:	Concerned District Magistrate / Deputy Commissioner	1
Members:	District Level officers of PWD, DHPD, Forest, Rural Development, Health, Agriculture and Horticulture departments of Concern Area	1 Each
	2. ZPM/s of concerned area	1 Each
	3. Female Representative from Project affected Family of concern Area	1
N.4 1	4. Male Representative from Project Affected Family of concern Area	1
Member Secretary	5. Representative of NEEPCO of (Ranganadi Project)	1
(6) LADC	members for Project affected Districts/s	
Chairman:	Concerned District Magistrate / Deputy Commissioner	1
Members:	District Level officers of PWD, DHPD, Forest, Rural Development, Health, Agriculture and Horticulture departments of Concern Area	1 Each
	2. ZPM/s of concerned area	1 Each
	3. Female Representative from Project affected Family of concern Area	1
	4. Male Representative from Project Affected Family of concern Area	1

- (7) As Ranganadi project lies in more than one District, there shall be a separate LADC for Lower Subansiri & Papum Pare district enabling better targeting and execution of schemes.
- (8) The local MP/s and MLA/s shall be an invitee to every meeting of all the above committees.
- (9) Functions and responsibilities of the LADC-

Each LADC shall be responsible for:

- (i) Timely realization of contributions to LADF from the State Government/project developer including old dues, if any.
- (ii) Overall management, control and administration of LADF including documentation and maintenance of accounts.
- (iii) Scrutiny of the proposed schemes to ensure adherence to these guidelines.
- (iv) Approval of schemes, finalization of Annual Action Plan (AAP) and allotment of funds to executing agencies. Each scheme to be included in the projects or AAP shall be only on the basis of recommendation of Gram Panchayat/Zila Parishad concerned. The committee will ensure that no in-eligible scheme is sanctioned by it.
- (v) Monitoring and supervision of implementation of schemes approved under LADF.

5. PARAMETERS FOR ALLOCATION OF FUNDS:

(i) The amount received from sale proceeds of 1 % power from 12% share of State Government of Ranganadi HEP (405 MW) shall be solely utilized for local area development works. The funds would be allocated strictly in accordance with the following norms:

SI. No.	Name of HEPs	Norms for allocation of LAD Funds					
		Project Affected Area (PAA)					
		Project Affected Zone(PAZ)	Project Affected Panchayat/s	Project Affected Block/s	Project Affected District/s		
1.	Ranganadi 405 MW	50%	20%	15%	15%		

- (ii) Further allocation of funds amongst the Gram Panchayats in PAAs, as per Clause 5(i) above, shall be determined on the basis of ratio of population of concerned Gram Panchayats (GP) to the total population of the entire area in PAA as on 1st January of the year of allotment of the project.
- (iii) Funds amongst Gram Panchayats (GP) in the PAZ shall be allocated as per ratio of population of each Gram Panchayat to the population of all GPs in the PAZ.
- (iv) Allocation of funds for schemes out of the amount kept for Block or District level shall not be made for Panchayat Level Schemes. In other words, schemes out of these funds must result in benefits to the Block or District as the case may be. Thus, funds may be allocated to a road, water supply, education or health institution serving more than one GP or block or entire district and not to a scheme restricted to a GP area. Statutory Auditing of the accounts of DLC shall be annually and compulsorily done by external auditors appointed by Finance department of the state. No funds under LADF shall be released to DLC without such annual audit of preceding year. The expenditure on such audit shall be deducted from the annual release to DLC.
- (v) The works to be taken up in the PAA and PAZ shall be only on the basis of the recommendations of the concerned Gram Panchayat, Block and District level local bodies, as the case may be. There shall be no duplicity of schemes under these guidelines.

6. PREPARATION OF SHELF OF SCHEMES FOR LOCAL AREA DEVELOPMET WORKS.

- (i) The Member Secretary, LADC after approval by the Chairman, will inform the concerned Panchayat/s, Block and District about the tentative amount that will be available for each project affected Panchayat/s, Block and District in accordance will provisions in Clause 5(i).
- (ii) A comprehensive shelf of projects for one and a half times the amount shall then be prepared by the concerned Panchayat/Block/District and approved by the Gram Sabha/LADC as the case may be, along with a yearly plan. The annual plan may be discussed again in the Gram Sabha/LADC every year and may alter if required. The shelf so approved would then be sent to the Member Secretary of concerned LADC.
- (iii) Eligibility of schemes for preparation of shelf of schemes shall be based on the following parameters;
 - (a) Facilities meant for a Panchayat only will be considered as Panchayat level scheme. Such as cement concrete internal paths, street lights, sanitation, rain water harvesting, community buildings etc.
 - (b) Facilities serving more than one Panchayat will be considered as Block Level schemes e.g. school, cement concrete link road, primary health centre etc.
 - (c) Facilities for district level infrastructure like Bus Stand, Hospital, College, Training Institutes, fire tenders, ambulances, etc. or any other district level needs, will be considered as District Level Schemes.

- (iv) The following schemes/activities will not be covered out of LADF allocation:
 - (a) Kachha Paths/Roads.
 - (b) Purchase of Light Vehicles associated with monitoring of the LADF activities.
 - (c) Renovation/Repairs/Maintenance of individual houses
 - (d) Schemes of recurring expenditure or allowance or grant to any individual/organization.
- (v) DLC shall be obliged for convergence of schemes with existing/on-going State & Central Sector Schemes.

7. IMPLEMENTING AGENCY

The implementing agency for sanctioned schemes shall be selected by the DLC based on the nature of the scheme to be implemented under LADF.

8. EXECUTION AND MONITORING

- (i) The fund for sanctioned schemes would be released by the LADC to the implementing agency in installments based on the progress of schemes/actual utilization.
- (ii) The implementing Agency shall furnish accounts along with Utilization Certificate and Completion Certificate to the LADC.
- (iii) The progress of financial allocation and implementation of schemes shall be monitored regularly by LADC.
- (iv) While a Government agency executing the scheme would have their own mechanism for mandatory inspections for assessment of works, the LADC may also use Engineering staff of any Government department for this purpose. The project Developer in consultation with LADC will also be at liberty to check the quality and quantity of various works and suggest improvement required, if any.

9. MANAGEMENT OF FUND AND UTILIZATION OF INTEREST AMOUNT

- (i) The funds of LADF would be kept in a joint account in any scheduled bank. The deposits will be managed efficiently to secure best interest income. The amount of LADC shall be operated jointly by the Chairman and Member Secretary of the concerned LADC. The LADF would be subject to Yearly Audit and instructions of State Government as issued from time to time.
- (ii) Member Secretary shall be responsible for the maintenance of LADF accounts and preparation of resolutions and minutes of the LADC meetings.
- (iii) LADC shall meet at least once in a quarter at such time and venue as decided by the Chairman.
- (iv) The assets created under LADF shall belong to the institutions for which they are constructed or to local body as the case may be, which will be responsible for all operation and maintenance of such assets.
- (v) The interest earned on the funds deposited in LADF will become part of LADF. The interest earned may be used by LADC to cover cost of organizing LADC meetings, monitoring, offices expenses, audit or to hire services of experts for quality assurance, dispute resolution, etc. without imposing any obligation on the State Government or the project developer.
- 10. Amount equivalent to revenue from sale of 1% free power shall be allotted to LADCs on recommendation of State Level Monitoring Committee headed by Secretary/Commissioner (Hydro Power).
- 11. The State Government shall have the power to amend these guidelines from time to time as may be deemed expedient.

Commissioner (Hydro Power), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 14, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday, July 30, 2021 Sravana 8, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 102 - 107

PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART-I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

NOTIFICATION

The 20th November, 2019

No. SEDN-87/2014.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to accord approval for ex-post facto implementation of GPF-cum-pension Gratuity (Pension) Scheme, 1972 for the employees of Rajiv Gandhi University (The then Arunachal University), Arunachal Pradesh from 23-02-1984 to 08-04-2007 subject to the following conditions:

- 1. The Government of Arunachal Pradesh will bear the financial burden of the net liability of ₹ 8.84 crore over a period of 2 (two) years under intimation and for further necessary action of MHRD for reimbursement of the said amount of ₹ 8.84 crore to State Government in due course of time as Rajiv Gandhi University is now a Central University and as per RGU Act 2006, all rights and liabilities of RGU has been transferred to RGU on and from the date of commencement of RGU Act 2006.
- 2. The actual release of funds by finance department will be as per the assessment of net liability stated by the department of education after getting their individual details against each incumbent and on vetting of the same by Directorate of Audit and Pension.

This issue with approval of State Cabinet in the meeting held on 13th February 2019.

Niharika Rai, IAS Secretary (Education), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 20th April, 2021

No. AP/HFW-71/2021. — **Whereas,** a notification from Government of India has been brought out in the matter of Reciprocal Registration of Nursing License in exercises of power conferred under Sec. 15 A, Sub-Sec. 16 of INC Act, 1947 vide SI.No. 3,4,& 6 (i) (ii) F. No. 22-10/NUID /2014-INC dated 7th May, 2019, wherein the transfer of nurses from one State to another is made mandatory through Nurse Registration Tracking System (NRTS).

Whereas, there exists candidate (s) passed out from various recognized Nursing Institutes from Karnataka who have applies for Reciprocal Registration under Arunachal Pradesh Nursing Council (APNC) without NRTS, in contravention to GOI Notification No. 22-10/NUID/2014-INC dated 7th May, 2019.

Now, therefore, considering the case on humanitarian basis and relaxing the INC norms, candidate (s) passed out from Karnataka shall be considered for Reciprocal Registration manually/online under APNC upto 31st March, 2022 subject to the following conditions:-

- 1. Institute is recognized by the Indian Nursing Council (INC).
- 2. Clearance of Licentiate Examination under APNC.

3. Issuance of No Objection Certificate from Parent Nursing Council and verification of credentials.

This is issued with the approval of the Competent Authority.

P. Prathiban, IAS Secretary (Health & FW), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 29th June, 2021

No. RWD-11035/2/2021/73.— WHEREAS, Shri Taluk Jeram is presently Serving as Executive Engineer, RWD, Arunachal Pradesh.

WHEREAS, Shri Taluk Jeram, Executive Engineer, RWD, Arunachal Pradesh has executed and affidavit on 9th March, 2021 in the court of Executive Magistrate, Daporijo, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh to add his name and sur-name from Taluk jeram.

WHEREAS, Shri Taluk Jeram has followed and fullfilled all the procedure prescribed for change of name and surname by a Government employee as laid down in O.M.190016/16/187-Estt, dated 12/3/1987 of department of Personnel and Training and the Ministry of Home Affairs O.M. No. 62/274/48 Estt, dated 03/11/1948 as amended vide O.M.No. 87/52 Estt. dated 14/03/1952.

AND, now, therefore, Shri Taluk Jeram (Former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinquish, addition and abandon on the use of his former name of Shri Taluk Jeram and in place thereof do assume from the date thereof the name Shri Leyu Taluk Jeram Dubi, so that he may hereafter be called known and distinguish not by former name of **Shri Taluk Jeram** but by his assumed name of **Shri Leyu Taluk Jeram Dubi** for all official purposes.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 29th June, 2021

No. HMB(A)-94/2013. — The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to quash the Government Notification of even No. dated 12th may, 2015 regarding grant of relaxation in the educational qualification as one time exception with respect to Group 'D' posts and now Group 'C' posts in the Arunachal Pradesh Police.

This will come into force with effect from the date of issue of this Notification.

This has the approval of Hon'ble Home Minister vide Note #20 dated 29.06.2021.

Rajeev Verma, IAS Principal Secretary (Home), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 30th June, 2021

No. LM-138/2010. — The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to direct Shri Relish Jini, Jt. Director (LM) to lookafter the current duties of the post of Director of Land Management Government of Arunachal Pradesh with immediate effect till further order.

Pankaj Kumar Jha, IAS Secretary (Land Management), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 2nd July, 2021

No. PD (ES)-18/2002.— On recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC) meeting held on 2nd July, 2021 the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order **promotion of the following 11 (eleven)** Sub-Divisional Horticulture Officer/Entomologist/Spices Development Officer/Horticulture Development Officer to the post of APHS Grade - I in the scale of pay of ₹ 67,700 - 2,08,700 pm in the pay matrix level - 11 plus other allowances as admissible as per rules, from time to time with effect from the date of DPC.

- 1. Shri Kirmar Lona
- 2. Ms. Yomme Jini

- 3. Shri Phupyong Singpho
- 4. Shri Tabom Bam
- 5. Shri Ganga Prasad Dubey
- 6. Dr. Kirto Loyi
- 7. Ms. Charo Lowang
- 8. Shri Komri Murtem
- 9. Shri Kuru Ama
- 10. Shri Romru Sorum
- 11. Shri Narendra Kumar Singh

Other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the existing relevant rules and orders issued from time to time.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar

2021

ORDER

The 5th July, 2021

No. LMCA (Estt)-19/96.—on the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC), Smti Yajum Garam, Superintendent (SC) is hereby promoted to the post of Administrative Officer, Group - B (Gazetted), in Pay Matrix ₹ 44,900 - 1,42,400 in Level - 7 plus other allowances as admissible under Rules and Orders issued by the Government from time to time with effect from 30th June, 2021 i.e. from the date of DPC, against the vacancy caused vacant due to retirement of Shri Hage Takka, ex-Administrative Officer on attaining the age of superannuation on 31st May, 2020 (AN).

She will be on probation for a period of 2 (two) years as per provision of Recruitment Rules.

The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant Rules and orders in force from time to time.

The expenditure is debitable to the Major Head of Account-3475-Other General Economic Services Submajor head-00-Minor Head-106-Regulation of Weights and Measures - Sub-head-01-Detailed head-00-Object head-01-Salaries under Demand No. 37.

Joke Angu, IAS Secretary (LM & CA), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar

ORDER

The 5th July, 2021

No. LMCA (Estt)-19/96.—On the recommendation of Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC), Smti Hage Kaku, Assistant is hereby promoted to the post of Superintendent (State Commission) Group - B, Non - Gazetted (Ministerial) in the Department of Legal Metrology and Consumer Affairs, HQ Establishment , Naharlagun in the Pay Matrix ₹ 44,900 - 1,42,400 in Level - 7 plus other allowances as admissible under Rules and Orders issued by the Government from time to time with effect from 30th June, 2021 i.e. from the date of DPC, against the vacancy caused vacant due to promotion of Smti Yajum Garam, Superintendent (SC) to the post of Administrative Officer, Group - B (Gazetted).

She will be on probation for a period of 2 (two) years as per provision of Recruitment Rules.

The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant Rules and orders in force from time to time.

The expenditure is debitable to the Head of Account-3475-Other General Economic Services-Sub-800-Other Expenditure 01 State Commission and District Forum-00-01 Salaries (Non-Plan) under Demand No. 37.

Joke Angu, IAS Secretary (LM & CA), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 5th July, 2021

No. SRWD-79/2016-17.—In the interest of administrative convenience, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to place Wakro Rural Works Sub-Division under Namsai Rural Works Division from Tezu Rural Division.

Upon placing of Wakro Rural Sub-Division under administrative control of Namsai Rural Division, the Namsai Rural Division shall henceforth act as controlling authority of Wakro Rural Sub-Division from the date of issuance of notification in the official Gazette.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 7th July, 2021

No. SECY/T&H/AP/08/2020/84.—For development of Apiculture Sector in the State, the Department of Sericulture is designated as a Nodal Department to promote Apiculture in the State and to coordinate with other executing agencies for Honey Mission in the State. Secretary Sericulture is designated as the Nodal Officer in this regard.

This is issued with the approval of the Government.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 12th July, 2021

No. PHE/Sectt-45/97 Pt-III.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order for establishment/ relocation of the following functional/regular PHE & WS Sub-Divisions for proper & speedy planning/ implementation/monitoring/ operation & maintenance etc. of water supply schemes under various Government of India and State Government programme in the jurisdiction of respective PHE & WS Divisions. All the proposals of on going projects/ Schemes/ works and all related office records, correspondences, file etc. alongwith all assets like buildings, office equipments and materials etc. shall be relocated from the existing man power.

I. PHE & WS Sub-Dvision at Borduria-Bogapani under Tirap District, Arunachal Pradesh

The functional PHE & WS Sub-Division Borduria-Bogapani is established by bifurcating from Khonsa PHE & WS Sub-Division with the following administrative circle Jurisdictions under Khonsa Division:

- 1. Borduria Circle
- 2. Longo Circle

II. PHE & WS Sub-Division at Khimyang under Changlang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The functional PHE & WS Sub-Division at Khimyang is established by bifurcating from Changlang PHE & WS Sub-Division with the following administrative Circle/Village Jurisdictions under Changlang Division:

1. Khimiyang Circle, 2. Kantang Circle, 3. Lyngok-Longtoi Circle and 4. 4 (four) Village's jurisdictions of Manmao Administrative Cirlce i.e. Ranghil, Lyngok, Phinbiro-I and Phinbiro-II.

III. Relocation of Nampong Sub-Division from Changlang Division to Bordumsa Division.

The Nampong sub-Division is relocated from Changlang Division to Bordumsa Division for the administrative convenience and hence, Bordumsa Division will now comprise of 3(three) Sub-Divisions namely:

1. Bordumsa Sub-Division, 2. Miao Sub-Division and 3. Nampong Sub-Division.

(By order and in the name of Governor of Arunachal Pradesh)

Rinchin Tashi, IAS Secretary (PHE & WSD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 13th July, 2021

No. PERS-11011/18/2021/47.—In pursuance of Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, New Delhi Order No. 14016/10/2021. UTS-1 dated 30th June, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order posting of Shri Arjun Mohan, IAS (Probationer) of 2019 Batch as ADC (Changlang) with immediate effect and until further orders.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar

2021

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 15th July, 2021

No. DTP/Estt-56/2020-21.—In pursuance to the office memorandum No. DTP/Estt-56/2020-2021/5349-52 dated Itanagar, the 20th April, 2021, final inter-seniority list for the post of Senior Town Planner under the Department of Town Planning & Urban Local Bodies (ULBs') is hereby notified as under:-

SL. No.	Name	Date of Appointment as ATP	Date of joining as Town Planner	Date of Joining as Senior Town Planner
1	2	3	4	5
1.	Shri Likha Suraj, Director	04.10.2005 (Vide Orde No. SUD/E-119/2002-0 316 dated 4th October 2005.	03/ No. DTP/PF-03/2005-06/	04.09.2020 Vide Order No. DTP/PF-03/2005- 06/1204-15 dated 14th October, 2020.
Р	resent Post	Duration	Qualifying service as R/R	Date of Superannuation
	6	7	8	9
V E: 5	(Officiating) Director 16 (sixteen) Vide Order No. DTP/ Years and 6 Estt-01/2019-202/ (six) Months 5179-89 dated 31st March, 2021.		8 Years of regular service in the grade of Town Planner	31.12.2032.

No representation will be entertained in this regard hereinafter.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Town Planning & ULBs'
Itanagar.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 15th July, 2021.

No. DTP/Estt-56/2020-2021/7867-71.—In pursuance to the office memorandum No. DTP/Estt-56/2020-2021/5349-52 dated Itanagar, the 20th April, 2021, final inter-seniority list for the post of Assistant Town Planner under the Department of Town Planning & Urban Local Bodies (ULB's) is hereby notified as under:-

SI. No.	Name	Date of Appointment as ATP	Date of Joining as Asst. Town Planner	Duration
1	2	3	4	5
1.	Shri Dacha Bagang	12/07/2011 (Vide Order No. DTP/Sett-03/2005-06 dated 12th July, 2011.	20/07/2011	9 (nine) Years 8 (eight) Months
2.	Shri Tani Taloh	12/07/2011 (Vide Order No. DTP/Sett-03/2005-06 dated 12th July, 2011.	20/07/2011	9 (nine) Years 8 (eight) Months
3.	Shri Tabom Tamut	12/07/2011 (Vide Order No. DTP/Sett-03/2005-06 dated 12th July, 2011.	20/07/2011	9 (nine) Years 8 (eight) Months
4.	Shri Terge Sora	12/07/2011 (Vide Order No. DTP/Sett-03/2005-06 dated 12th July, 2011.	20/07/2011	9 (nine) Years 8 (eight) Months
5.	Shri Siyang Rebe	12/07/2011 (Vide Order No. DTP/Sett-03/2005-06 dated 12th July, 2011.	20/07/2011	9 (nine) Years 8 (eight) Months

Qualifying service as per R/R	Officiating promotion as Town planner	Present Post	Date of Superannuation
6	7	8	9
5 years	21/07/2017 (Vide Order No. SUD/Estt-336/2016/ 349 dated, 21/07/2017.	(Officating) Town Planner	31.07.2038
5 years		Asstt. Town Planner	30.11.2037
5 years		Asstt. Town Planner	31.07.2042
5 years		Asstt. Town Planner	31.07.2039
5 years		Asstt. Town Planner	31.12.2040

No representation will be entertained in this regard hereinafter.

Mithali Namchoom, IAS
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Department of Town Planning & ULBs'
Itanagar.

ORDER

The 28th July, 2021

No.DC/ICC/Jud-29/2016-21.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 9074 dated 29th October, 2014 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Complex, Naharlagun, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Kanya Doke, son of Shri Marka Doke a permanent resident of Village-Moba Doke, P.O.- Tirbin, P.S.- Tirbin, District-West Siang, Arunachal Pradesh to change his name/surname from Shri Kanya Doke to Shri M.Kanya Lendo.

Henceforth, Shri Kanya Doke will be known and distinguished as Shri M.Kanya Lendo for all purposes.

ADC
For Deputy Commissioner
Itanagar Capital Complex,
Itanagar,
Arunachal Pradesh.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 14 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday, July 30, 2021, Sravana 8, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - III

Appointments, Promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor

NOTIFICATION

The 13th July, 2021

No. AHV/E-210/84.— In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to Article 309 of the constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby pleased to make the following rules to regulate the method of recuritment to the post of Dairy Development Officer, Group-B post of Animal Husbandry and Veterinary in the department under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:-

- 1. Short title and commencement: 1. These rules may be called the "Dairy Development Officer (Group 'B' post) Recruitment Rules, 2021.
 - 2. They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Official Gazette.
 - 3. They shall apply to the posts as specified in column 1 of the schedule annexed to this Rule.
- 2. **Number of posts, classification and scale of pay:** The number of posts, their classifications and the scale of pay attached thereto shall be as specified in columns 2 to 4 in the schedule aforesaid.
- 3. **Method of recruitment, age limit and other qualification :** The method of recruitment to the said posts, age limit, qualifications and other matters relating thereto shall be as specified in column 5 to 13 of the schedule aforesaid.
- 4. **Disqualification**: No person,
 - (a) who has entered into or contracted a marriage with a person having a spouse living; or
 - (b) who having a spouse living has entered into or contracted marriage with any person, shall be eligible for the appointment to the said posts:

Provided that the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh may, if satisfied that such marriage is permissible and under the personal law applicable to such person and the other party to the marriage and that there are grounds for doing, exempt any person from the operation of these rules

- 5. **Power to relax:** Where the Government of Arunachal Pradesh is of opinion that it is necessary or expedient so to do, he may, by order for reasons to be recorded in writing and in consultation with the Arunachal Pradesh Selection Board/Public Services Commission, relax any of the provisions of these rules with respect to any class or category of person.
- 6. **Repeal and saving:** All rules and procedures corresponding to these rules and procedures in force immediately before the commencement of these rules are hereby repealed, provided that order made or action taken under the rules so repealed shall be deemed to have been validly made or taken under the corresponding provisions of these rules.

Nothing in these rules shall affect reservation/relaxation of age limit and other concessions required to be provided for the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes and other special categories of persons in accordance with the Order issued by the State/Central Government from time to time in this regard.

Bidol Tayeng, IAS Secretary, (AHV&DD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

SCHEDULE

(See rule 1,2,3, & 4)

Name of post	No. of post	Classification	Scale of Pay/ Pay matrix	Whether selection post or non-selection post
1	2	3	4	5
Dairy Development Officer	1 (one) post subject to variation dependent on workload	General Arunachal Service Group 'B' Gazetted (Non- ministerial)	₹ 35,400- ₹ 1,12,400- (level 6 of 7th CPC)	Selection
Age for direct recruitment	qua	cational and other lifications required direct recruitment	Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruitment will apply in case of promotees.	Period of probation n if any
6		7	8	9
Between 21-32 y relaxable for SC, other special cat as per order issu the Government time to time	/ST & OR Eq egories ued by	n (Dairy Technology) uivalent	Not applicable	2 (two) years
direct recruitr	ecruitment wheth nent or by deputat ge of vacancies fill	ion/transfer	In case of recruitm deputation/transfe which promotion/d to be made	
10			11	
100% by dire	ect recruitment g subjects :		Not Applicate	
 General Eng 	lish & Essay	100		
2. General Know	wledge	— 100		
3. Dairy Techno	logy paper-l	— 200		
4. Dairy Techno	logy paper-II	— 200		
5. Viva-Voce Total Marks		— 75	_	
If a Departme	ental Confirmation what is its compo		Circumstances in w be consulted in maki	
	12		13	
Department	er/Secretary of the		as per provision of API	PSC (Limitation of
Commissioned Department r work of the Department	not concerned with	— Member i the	functions) regulation, 1	∀ ŏŏ.
	e froup 'A' Officer (if er belongs to APS			

Bidol Tayeng, IAS Secretary, (AHV&DD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ANNEXURE - IV

Form to be filled by the Ministry/Department while forwarding proposals to the Department of Administrative Reforms and the Arunachal Pradesh Public Service Commission for amendment of approved recruitment/ Service Rules.

1. (a) Name of the post **Dairy Development Officer**

Name of the Department Animal Husbandry, Veterinary & Dairy

Development

Notification No. AHV/E-210/84 2. Reference No. in which Commission's dated 30th July, 1990 Advice on Recruitment Rule was conveyed

3. Date of Notification of original Rule and subsequent amendment (copy of the original rules and subsequent amendment)

should be enclosed with the proposal duly flagged

Notification No. AHV/E-210/84 dated 30th July, 1990 (Annexure - A)

Column No. of the schedule	Provision in the approved/Existing Rules	Revised provision proposed	Reason for the revision proposed
4.	₹ 2,000-60-2,300-EB-75- 3,200-100-3,500 pm.	Level 6 in the pay matrix of ₹ 35,400-1,12,400	As per 7th CPC recommended pay scale
5.	Between 21-30 years of age. Relaxable for SC/ST or other special categories as per order issued by the government from time to time	Between 21-32 years of age. Relaxable for SC/ST or other special categories as notified by the State Government from time to time	In consonance with ARD OM No. AR-20/2018 dated 25th May, 2018
6.	B.Sc (Dairy Technology) and desirable to know local customs of Arunachal Pradesh	B.Tech (Dairy Technology) OR Equivalent	In view of the National Dairy Research Institute (NDRI), Karnal offering B. Tech in Dairy technology now, the educational qualification required for Dairy Development Officer is to be expanded to include B. Tech (DT) degree being offered in University.
12. 1.	Chairman or a — Chairman member of the commission	Commissioner/ — Chairman Secretary of the Department	In consonance with OM No. 34/85 dated 17th January, 2001
2.	Secretary of a — Member department	2. Commissioner/ — Member Secretary of a department not concerned with the work of the department	
3.	,	 Head of office — Member One Group AAPST— Membe Officer (if none of the members belong to APST) 	r
4.	One officer belonging to — Member ST not below the rank of Secretary to the Government	er	
4.	Name, address and telephone nun Department's representatives with Proposals may be discussed, if ne Clarification/early decision.	whom this	Bidol Tayeng, IAS Secretary, (AHVⅅ), Phone No. 9436040035
	Place : Itanagar Date : 13/07/21	Gc	Bidol Tayeng, IAS Secretary, (AHVⅅ), vernment of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 13th July, 2021

No. AR-11011/9/2021-SECT-3-AR.— In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to Article 309 of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules further to amend "The General Arunachal Service, Multi Tasking Staff (Duftry/Peon/Chowkidar/Mali/Dak Runner/Sweeper/Kennel man/Water Carrier/Cook/Washer man/Cobbler and equivalent posts), Non-Gazetted, Group -'C' (Non-Ministerial) Common Recruitment Rules, 2019 in various Departments under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:-

- Short title and commencement: (i) These rules may be called "The General Arunachal Service, Multi Tasking Staff (Duftry/Peon/Chowkidar/Mali/Dak Runner/Sweeper/Kennel man/Water Carrier/ Cook/Washer man/Cobbler and equivalent posts), Non-Gazetted, Group -'C' (Non-Ministerial) Common Recruitment (1st Amendment) Rules, 2021."
 - (ii) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Arunachal Pradesh Gazette.
- 2. **Amendment to the Schedule of the Principal Rules :**In the schedule of column 10 of para (B), for the existing paras, the following shall be substituted :-

50% of the vacancies shall be filled up from amongst the serving un-skilled Contingency Staff/Auxiliary Labour Corps (ALC)/Casual Labour with minimum 15 years of continuous service in their respective offices/Departments and possessing educational qualification of Class-X/ITI or equivalent pass certificate from a recognized Board or Institution. The selection shall be made on the recommendation of the Departmental Selection Committee on the basis of the seniority, performance, punctuality and integrity Certificate. The candidate who do not possess aforesaid requisite qualification and appointed prior to 1st June, 2010 shall also be considered for appointment to the post along with other candidate(s) subject to fulfilling of requisite requirements like seniority, performance, punctuality and integrity certificate by the aforesaid Selection Committee.

In case sufficient number of un-skilled Contingency Staff/Auxiliary Labour Corps (ALC)/Casual Labour are not available with 15 (fifteen) years of continuous service, the Selection Committee may consider Contingency Staff/Auxiliary Labour Corps (ALC)/Casual Labour with upto 12 (twelve) years of continuous service.

- NB: (i) The candidate who do not possess requisite educational qualification of Matriculation/ITI or equivalent shall be retrained in terms of OM No. AR-145/2009/56 dated 24th May, 2010.
 - (ii) Seniority for regular appointment to the post of Multi Tasking Staff (MTS) shall be considered from the common seniority of all aforesaid categories maintained by the Appointing Authority in terms of OM No. AR-152/2011 dated 9th January, 2012.

File No. AR-11011/9/2021-SECT-3-AR

(By order and in the name of the Hon'ble Governor of Arunachal Pradesh)

Mari Angu Deputy Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

Note :	The Principal rules vide Government Notification No. 74/2018/4 dated 19th September, 2019 were published.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 15, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday, August 13, 2021, Sravana 22, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

	CONTENTS	PA	.GE
PART-I —	Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.	108	- 114
PART-III —	Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.	85	- 90
PART - IV —	Orders, Notifications and Rules of the High Court.		- 1

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 2nd July, 2021

No. PERS-11/1/2021.— The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint Dr. Harikrishna Paliwal, IAS (Retd), Ex-Chief Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, as Advisor to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the rank of Cabinet Minister to be stationed at New Delhi, for a period of two years with effect from 25th June 2021.

He shall advise the State Government on various major socio-economic and infrastructure development issues. He shall also review and follow up progress of these projects and shall be an interface between the Central and the State Government.

He pay and allowances and other terms and conditions not specified herein shall be governed in accordance with Rules/Guidelines prescribed in this regard.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 5th July, 2021

No. DFCS/VLG/SLMVC/2017.— Under the provisions of section 29 (1) of National Food Security Act, 2013, the Government of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint Shri Sang Dorjee Sidisow of Thrizino, West Kameng District as one of the Members of State Level Vigilance Committee, as per the revised Model Citizen's Charter for TPDS issued by Government of India, under Food and Civil Supplies Department for addressing public grievances of beneficiaries under National Food Security Act, 2013.

Further, the Government of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to delegate the following powers and functions to the State Level Vigilance Committee which are as under:

- 1. Visit various Fair Price Shops in the State.
- 2. Interact with the beneficiaries under PDS/NFSA Act, 2013.
- 3. Regularly supervise the implementation of all Schemes under NFSA, 2013.
- 4. Inform the concerned Dist. Grievances Redressal Officer (DGRO) in writing of any violation of the provisions of NFSA, 2013.
- Inform the concerned DGRO in writing of any malpractice of funds found by it .
 This issues with the approval of Government Vide U.O. No. 1251 dated 05/07/2021.

Jokey Angu, IAS Secretary (Food & Civil Supplies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 7th July, 2021

No. DA-43/1/2021-DA-Br.-DA. — The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to rename the following Government Institutions as under :-

SI No.	Existing name of Govt. institutes	Renamed as
1.	District Hospital, Raga	Nido Techi Hospital, Raga
2.	Community Health Centre, Bhalukpong	Sinam Dususow Community Health Centre. Bhalukpong
3.	Govt. Middle School, Ompuli	Nabam Takey Residential School, Ompuli

This issue with the approval of State Cabinet U.O. No. CAB/M-04/06/2021/146 dated 2nd July, 2021.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 20th July, 2021

No.PERS-25/2019 (Pt)/56. — In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order re-allocation of charges in respect of following APCS officer with immediate effect and until further order.

SI. No.	Name of Officer		Present posting		Re-allocated as	Remarks
1.	Shri Habung Lampung, APCS (SG)	1. 2. 3. 4.	Administrator (Apex Bank) Director (SIRD) Deputy Secretary (Home) Deputy Secretary (Vig)	1. 2. 4.	Administrator (Apex Bank) Director (SIRD) Deputy Secretary (Vig)	Consequently he is relieved from the charge of Deputy Secretary (Home)

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

APPOINTMENT ORDER

The 21st July, 2021

No. HFW-01/2014(VOL-I).— In pursuance of APHS Rules, 2000 Schedule-III of Section -II (E) (3), read with APPSC vide Letter No. PSC-R (A)/19/2020 dated 30/03/2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint the following candidates to the post of Junior Specialist Temporarily in level-11 of the Pay Matrix (₹ 67,700 - 2,08,700) plus NPA & other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from date of their joining at their respective place(s) of posting as shown below:-

The Expenditure is debitable to under the Head of Account Major Head-2210-M&PH, 03-RHS-(Allo) 110-Hos. Dispensary. 01 Est. Expenses 00-01- Salary, Code 01 (Non-Plan) Demand No. 15.

SI. No.	Name of Candidate	Discipline	Place of Posting
1	2	3	4
1.	Dr. Tage Tamo	Conservative Dentistry & Endodontist	GTGH Ziro
2.	Dr. Taw Dipu	Opthalmology	DH Seppa
3.	Dr. Haj Sai	Orthodontist	DH Namsai
4.	Dr. Lham Dorjee	ENT	DH Tawang
5.	Dr. Tatton Perme	Pathology	DH Yingkiong
6.	Dr. Yasap Tana	Pathology	GH Tezu
7.	Dr. Kabi Mara	Oral Maxillofacial Surgery	BPGH Pasighat

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun—300/2021-DoP-250-8-2021...

1	2	3	4
8.	Dr. Liter Nguri	Radio Diagnosis	GH Aalo
9.	Dr. Rijjum Taso Karbak	Pathology	GH Aalo
10.	Dr. Koj Yasa	TB & Respiratory Disease	GTGH Ziro
11.	Dr. Appi Nalo	Forensic Medicine & Toxixology	DH Daporijo
12.	Dr. Kago Aring	Pathology	GTGH Ziro
13.	Dr. Phari Dajangju	Biochemistry	GH Bomdila
14.	Dr. Nitin Taba	ENT	DH Seppa
15.	Dr. Luksi Jilen	Oral Maxillofacial Surgery	BPGH Pasighat
16.	Dr. Ponung Perme	Opthalmology	BPGH Pasighat
17.	Dr. Aseng Tangu	Conservative Dentistry & Endodontist	BPGH Pasighat
18.	Dr. Opung Talom	ENT	DH Upper Siang
19.	Dr. Sangey Chotten Megeji	Prosthodontist	DH Seppa
20.	Dr. Khoda Tada	Orthopedics	DH Seppa
21.	Dr. Aban Lego	ENT	GH Tezu
22.	Dr. Dolo Nani	Radio Diagnosis	GTGH Ziro.

Terms & Conditions :-

- 1. The appointee shall be on probation "for a period of 03 (three) years from the date of publication of final merit list by the APPSC. Appointment will be confirmed only after satisfactory completion of the probation period.
- 2. The appointee should report his/her duties at his/her respective place of posting within one month from the date of issue of this order failing which it will be presumed that he/she is not willing to join the post and accordingly the appointment will stand cancelled.
- 3. The appointee shall serve in rural areas compulsorily for a minimum period of 05 (five) years in any part of Arunachal Pradesh, during the initial part of their service as per Government order.
- 4. If any declaration given on information furnished by the candidate is found to be false or if the candidate is found to have willfully suppressed any material fact information, he/she will be liable to be removed/ discharged from services and such other action as Government may deem fits & proper.
- 5. The appointee may be terminated at any time by one month notice given by either side viz. the appointing or the appointment authority, without assigning any reason. The appointing authority shall however reserves right to terminate the service of the appointee forthwith or before the notice by making payment to him/her of a sum equivalent to the pay and other allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired portion thereof.
- 6. Appointment is subject to production of certificate of fitness from the Medical Board appointed/authorized by the Government of Arunachal Pradesh.
- 7. No request for change of place of posting will be entertained.
- 8. Private practices of any kind whatsoever including laboratory and consultant pratice are prohibited as per section 10 of sub-section 13 of the APHSR- 2001.
- 9. No TA/DA will be allowed while joining on 1st appointment.
- 10. The character and Antecedent Certificate shall be submitted to this office within 06 (six) months from the date of issue of this order through the DMO concerned.
- 11. Condition mentioned in the offer of appointment shall also apply.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary (Health & FW), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 23rd July, 2021

No. DA/II/E-41/04/Vol-II.— On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC) held on 6th July, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promtion of the following Finance & Account Officer(s) to the cadre post of Senior Finance & Accounts Officer/Deputy Director (Audit) (Senior Grade-II), Group 'A' - Gazetted in the Pay Matrix Level- 11, ₹ 67,700 - 2,08,700 p.m. plus other allowances and concession as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from 6th July, 2021. i.e. date of DPC.

SI. No.	Name with designation	Posting p	olace	Remarks
		From	То	
1	2	3	4	5
1.	Shri Suresh Kr. T. FAO	O/o the Deputy Commissioner, Yupia.	O/o the Director of Audit & Pension, Naharlagun, as Deputy Director (Audit).	Promoted and posted as Deputy Director, O/o the Director of Audit & Pension, Naharlagun against vacant post with additional charge of Senior FAO, O/o the C.E., Power, Itanagar.
				He shall take over the charge of Sr. FAO, O/o the CE, Power, Itanagar, from Shri T. Talin, holding additional charges of Sr. FAO (now Jt. DAP).
2.	Shri Tagong Talom, FAO	O/o the Director of Horticulture, Itanagar.	O/o the C.E.(E/Z, W/Z, P&D) RWD, Itanagar, as Sr. FAO.	Promoted and posted as Sr. FAO, O/o the CE, RWD, (E/Z,W/Z, P&D) Itanagar, with additional charge of FAO, O/o the Director of Horticulture, Itanagar.
				He shall take over charge of Sr. FAO, O/o the C.E, RWD, (E/Z, W/Z, P&D), Itanagar, from Shri S. Bhowmik, Sr. FAO (now DAT).
3.	Shri Ashok Kumar Saha, FAO	O/o the Director of Higher & Technical Education, Itanagar.	O/o the C.E. Hydro Power, Itanagar.	Promted and posted as Sr. FAO, O/o the CE, Hydro Power, Itanagar, with additional charge of FAO, O/o the Director of Higher & Technical Education, Itanagar.
				He shall take over the charge of Sr. FAO, O/o the CE, Hydro Power, Itanagar from Shri T.G. Khrime, Sr. FAO.
4.	Shri Tage Talin, Jt. DAP, O/o the Director of Audit & Pension, Naharlagun.			He shall hold the additional charge of FAO, O/o the C.E-cum-Director of Urban Development & Housing, Itanagar.

- 2. The officers who are drawing Pay Matrix Level 13 in the Time Bound Pay as per Government Notification No. DA/FAS/E-13/98/Part-II, dated 28th August, 2014 shall continue to draw their pay in the respective Pay Matrix subject to condition under FR 22(I)(a) (1).
- 3. No representation of any kind for change of posting shall be entertained.
- 4. The concerned controlling officer(s) shall intimate the date of release/joining of the aforesaid officer(s) to the Director of Accounts & Treasuries, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.
- 5. No extra remuneration shall be entitled for holding additional charges.
- 6. Handing and taking over of the charges shall have to be completed within a week from the date of issue of this order.

7. The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders issued by the Government from time to time.

Dr. Sharat Chauhan, IAS Principal Secretary (Finance), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 23rd July, 2021

No. DA/II/E-60/09/Vol.II.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of the following Finance & Accounts Officers in the interest of the public service as shown in the table below with immediate effect.

SI. No.	Name with designation	Transfer		Remarks
		From	То	
1	2	3	4	5
1.	Shri C.W. Lohan, FAO	O/o the Registrar Co-operative Societies, Naharlagun	Treasury Office Ziro as Treasury Officer	Against vacant post
2.	Smti Mary Nyodu Doye, FAO	O/o the Director of Planning, Itanagar	O/o the Registrar Co-operative Societies, Naharlagun	Vice Shri C.W. Lohan, FAO on transfer. She shall hold the additional charge of FAO, O/o the Director of Printing, Naharlagun, and take over the additional charges of FAO, from Shri Tojo Kadu, FAO.
3.	Shri Pura Baku, FAO	O/o the Secretary (Lotteries), Itanagar	O/o the Director of Planning, Itanagar.	Vice Smti Mary Nyodu Doye, FAO transferred. He will hold the additional charge of FAO, O/o the Secretary (Lotteries), Itanagar.
4.	Smti Jenny Tayang, STO	Treasury Office, Anini	Treasury Office Hawai, as incharge Treasury Officer	Against vacant post
5.	Shri S.B. Kumar, FAO	O/o the Deputy Commissioner, Anini	Treasury Office Anini as Treasury Officer	Vice Smti Jenny Tayang, STO, i/c TO transferred
6.	Smti Niya Mili, FAO	O/o the Deputy Commissioner, Anjaw	O/o the Deputy Commissioner, Tezu as FAO	Against vacant post

This issues with the approval of Competent Authority.

- 2. No representation of any kind for change of posting place shall be entertained.
- 3. The concerned Controlling Officer(s) shall intimate the date of release/joining of the aforesaid officer(s) to the Director of Accounts & Treasuries, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.
- 4. No extra remuneration shall be entitled for holding additional charges.
- 5. Handing and taking over of the charges shall have to be completed within a week from the date of issue of this order.
- 6. The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders issued by the Government from time to time.

Dr. Sharat Chauhan, IAS Principal Secretary (Finance), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar

The 27th July, 2021

No. PERS-35/2021/146.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of the following APCS Officers as mentioned below with immediate effect and until further order.

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Present Posting	Posted as	Remarks
1.	Shri A.K. Singh, APCS (AG)	Awaiting posting	Director (Land Management)	He shall draw his salary against Director (Admn. Fin and Policy) from the Secretariat Estt.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 29th July, 2021

No. JUD-110/2020.—In pursuance of the provisions of Section 21 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (2 of 1974), the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby pleased to appoint the Officers/Officials as mentioned below as Special Executive Magistrates to perform magisterial duty at various exam centres during the Combined Graduate Level Exam by APPSSB on 1st August, 2021 at Itanagar.

SI. No.	Name and Designation	
1.	Shri Techi Jobe, EE, RWD, Itanagar Division.	
2.	Shri Neelam Serra, e-goverance Officer.	
3.	Er. Tana Nikam Tara, EE, PWD Division, Naharlagun.	
4.	Er. Tarh Gumgap, EE, PWD CD-A, Itanagar.	
5.	Er. Techi Nabo, EE, PWD CD-B, Itanagar.	
6.	Er. Hibu Bana, EE, (E), Transmission Division-II, Itanagar.	
7.	Shri Somluk Wangpan, Superintendent, Tax & Excise, Banderdewa.	
8.	Shri Nani Sha, DFO (Silviculture), Chuimpu.	
9.	Smti Ponung Moyong, CDPO, Naharlagun.	
10.	Shri Terge Sora, ATP, Itanagar.	
11.	Shri Siyang Rebe ATP, Itanagar	
12.	Shri Oshon Borang, DACO, Naharlagun.	
13.	Shri Khoda Hinda, Dy. Labour Commissioner, Itanagar.	
14.	Shri Gyamar Tajik, Labour Officer, Itanagar.	

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 30th July, 2021

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016-21/290.— In pursuance of Affidavit No. 1818 dated 15th September, 2011 sworn in before Judical Magistrate 1st Class, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Senjum Yinyo, son of Shri Morsen Yinyo, a permanent resident of Village-Belo, P.O. & P.S.-Yomcha, District-West Siang, Arunachal Pradesh to change his surname from Shri Senjum Yomcha to Shri Senjum Yinyo.

Henceforth, **Shri Senjum Yomcha** will be known and distinguished as **Shri Senjum Yinyo** for all purposes.

Talo Potom,
Deputy Commissioner,
Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar,
Arunachal Pradesh.

The 5th August, 2021

No. DA-180-12/8/2021-DA-Br. DA.— In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to up-grade EAC HQ Wakro to ADC (Independent) HQ under Lohit District with immediate effect for administrative convenience.

The administrative jurisdiction of ADC Headquarter shall be existing area of Wakro Administrative Circle. This issued with the approval of the Cabinet vide No. CAB/M04/06/2021/169 dated 2nd July, 2021.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 5th August, 2021

No. DA-180-12/7/2021-DA-Br. DA.— In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to up-grade EAC HQ Chowkham to ADC (Independent) HQ under Namsai District with immediate effect for administrative convenience.

The administrative jurisdiction of ADC Headquarter shall be existing area of Chowkham Administrative Circle.

This issued with the approval of the Cabinet vide No. CAB/M04/06/2021/169 dated 2nd July, 2021.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 15 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday, August 13, 2021, Sravana 22, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - III

Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

NOTIFICATION

The 15th July, 2021

No. SPWD-66/2010/658-65.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to article 309 of the Constitution of India and in supersession of all Recruitment Rules of all posts under **Architecture Cadre**, except as respect things done or omitted to be done before such supersession, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby pleased to make the following rules to regulate the method of recruitment to the posts of Senior Architect, Architect, Assistant Architect and Architectural Assistant in Public Works Department, under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:

- 1. Short title and commencement: (i) These rules may be called "Architectural Cadre Group "A" (Gazetted) & Group "B" (Non-Gazetted), (Non-Ministerial) Recruitment Rules, 2021."
 - (ii) They shall come into force on the date of publication in the Arunachal Pradesh Gazette.
- 2. These rules shall apply to the posts as specified in column-I of the schedules –I, II, III and IV attached to these Rules.
- 3. **Number of posts, classification and the Level in the Pay Matrix**: The number of posts, their classification and the Level in the Pay Matrix attached thereto shall be specified in column 2 to 4 of the Schedules I, II, III and IV attached to this Rule.
- 4. **Method of recruitment, age limit and other qualification :** The method of recruitment to said post age limit, qualification and other matters relating thereto shall be as specified in column-5 to 13 of the Schedules I, II, III and IV attached to this Rule.
- 5. Disqualification: No person:-
 - (a) who has entered into or contracted a marriage with a person having a spouse living; or
 - (b) who having a spouse living has entered into or contracted a marriage with any person, shall be eligible for appointment in the said post.

Provided that the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh, may if satisfied that such marriage is permissible under personal law applicable to such person and the other party to the marriage and there are grounds for so doing exempt any person from operation of these rules.

- 6. **Power to relax:** where the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is of the opinion that if it is necessary or expedient so to do, it may, by order, for reasons to be recorded in writing, and in consultation with the Commission, relax any of the provisions of these rules with respect to any class or category of persons or posts and after following the Procedures as laid down in Government OM. NO. AR-89/2012/599 dated 6th March 2013.
- 7. **Saving:** Nothing in these rules shall affect reservation, relaxation of age limit and other concession required to be provided for Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribes and other special categories of persons in accordance with the order issued by the Central government from time to time in this regard.
- 8. **Repeal:** All rules and procedures corresponding to those rules and procedures in force immediately before the commencement of these rules are hereby repealed, provided that any order made or action taken under the rules repealed shall be deemed to have been valid made or taken under the corresponding provisions of these rules.

Kaling Tayeng, IAS Commissioner, (PWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

SCHEDULE-I

(See rule 2, 3, & 4)

(Recruitment Rule to the post of SENIOR ARCHITECT)

Column Number	Title of column	Provisions	
1.	Name of post	Senior Architect	
2.	Number of post	1 (one) *2020 subject to variation dependent on workload.	
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "A" Gazetted, (Non-Ministerial)	
4.	Level in Pay Matrix	Pay Matrix – Level – 13 ₹ 1,23,100 – 2,15,900 PM.	
5.	Whether Selection or Non-Selection post	Selection	
6.	Age limit for direct recruitment.	Not applicable	
7.	Educational and other qualifications required for direct recruits	Not applicable	
8.	Whether age and Educational Qualifications prescribed for direct recruit will apply in the case of promotes	Age- Not applicable Educational Qualification: Yes (1) Degree in Architecture from a recognized University. (2) Registration Certificate from the Indian Council of Architecture.	
9.	Period of Probation if any	Not applicable	
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by deputation/transfer and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	100% by Promotion	
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/ deputation/transfer, grades from which promotion/deputation/transfer to be made	By promotion from Architect who have rendered 10(ten) years of continuous service in the grade.	
12.	If a Departmental Promotion Committee exist what is its composition	Group 'A' Departmental Promotion Committee consisting of	
		1. Chief Secretary – Chairman	
		 Commissioner/Secretary – Member (PWD) 	
		Commissioner/Secretary not — Member connected to the works of the Department	
		4. one APST officer not below — Member the rank of Secretary to the Government, if none of the above members belong to APST	
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment	Not applicable.	

Commissioner (PWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

SCHEDULE - II

(See rule 2, 3, & 4)

(Recruitment Rule to the post of ARCHITECT)

Column Number	Title of column	Provisions	
1.	Name of post	Architect	
2.	Number of post	3 (three) *2020 subject to variation dependent on workload.	
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "A" Gazetted, (Non-Ministerial)	
4.	Level in Pay Matrix	Pay Matrix –Level – 11 ₹ 67,700 – 2,08,700 PM.	
5.	Whether Selection or Non-Selection post	Non-Selection	
6.	Age limit for direct recruitment.	Not applicable	
7.	Educational and other qualifications required for direct recruits	Not applicable	
8.	Whether age and Educational Qualifications prescribed for direct recruit will apply in the case of promotes	Not applicable	
9.	Period of Probation if any	Not applicable	
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by deputation/transfer and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	100% by Promotion	
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/ deputation/transfer, grades from which promotion/deputation/transfer to be made	By promotion from Assistant Architect who have rendered 5 (five) years of continuous service in the grade.	
12.	If a Departmental Promotion Committee exist what is its composition	Group 'A' Departmental Promotion Committee consisting of 1. Chief Secretary — Chairman 2. Commissioner/Secretary — Member (PWD) 3. Commissioner/Secretary not — Member connected to the works of the Department 4. One APST officer not below — Member the rank of Secretary to the Government, if none of the above members belong to APST	
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment	Not applicable.	

Commissioner (PWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

SCHEDULE - III

(See rule 2, 3, & 4)

(Recruitment Rule to the post of ASSISTANT ARCHITECT)

Column Number	Title of column	Provisions	
1	2	3	
1.	Name of post	Assistant Architect	
2.	Number of post	9 (nine) *2020 subject to variation dependent on workload.	
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "A" Gazetted, (Non-Ministerial)	
4.	Level in Pay Matrix	Pay Matrix –Level – 10 ₹ 56,100 – 1,77,500 PM.	
5.	Whether Selection or Non-Selection post	Not applicable	
6.	Age limit for direct recruitment.	Between 21 to 32 years	
7.	Educational and other qualifications required for direct recruits	(1) Degree in architecture from a recognized University.(2) Registration Certificate from the Indian	
		Council of Architecture.	
8.	Whether age and Educational Qualifications prescribed for direct recruit will apply in the case of promotes	Not applicable	
9.	Period of Probation if any	2 (two) years	
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by deputation/transfer and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	 50% by Promotion 50% by direct recruitment General English : 100 marks General Studies : 100 marks Architectural subject : 200 marks Viva-Voce : 40 marks 	
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/ deputation/transfer, grades from which promotion/deputation/transfer to be made	 50% by promotion from Architectural Assistant who have rendered 8(eight) years of regular service in the grades with minimum qualification of 3(three) years of Deploma in Architecture. Failing which transfer on deputation from the officers serving under Central /State Govt./ Autonomous Bodies: Holding analogous post on regular basis; or with 8(eight) years of regular service in the grade of Architectural Assistant in the Level in the Pay Matrix Level - 6 - ₹ 35,400 - 1,12,400 and possessing required qualifications and experience. NB: 1. The Maximum age limit for appointment by transfer on deputation shall not exceed 56 years as on the closing date of Receipt of the application. Period of deputation shall ordinarily not exceed 3 (three) years. The deputation shall be made in terms of Government OM. NO. AR -127/2015 dated 1st September 2015 	

1	2	3
12.	If a Departmental Promotion Committee exist what is its composition	Departmental Promotion Committee for promotion/Confirmation 1. Chief Secretary – Chairman 2. Commissioner/Secretary – Member (PWD)
		Commissioner/Secretary not — Member connected to the works of the Department
		4. One APST officer not below — Member the rank of Secretary to the Government, if none of the above members belong to APST
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment	Applicable for direct recruitment

Commissioner (PWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

SCHEDULE-IV

(See rule 2, 3, & 4)

(Recruitment Rule to the post of ARCHITECTURAL ASSISTANT)

Column Number	Title of column	Provisions	
1	2	3	
1.	Name of post	Architectural Assistant	
2.	Number of post	16 (sixteen) *2020 subject to variation dependent on workload.	
3.	Classification	General Arunachal Service, Group "B" (Non-Gazetted, (Non-Ministerial)	
4.	Level in Pay Matrix	Pay Matrix –Level – 6 ₹ 35,400 – 1,12,400 PM.	
5.	Whether Selection or Non-Selection post	Not applicable	
6.	Age limit for direct recruitment.	Between 18 to 32 years	
7.	Educational and other qualifications required for direct recruits	1. 3 (three) years Diploma in Architecture/ Assistantship from a recognized Institution/Board	
8.	Whether age and Educational Qualifications prescribed for direct recruit will apply in the case of promotes	Not applicable	
9.	Period of Probation if any	2 (two) years	
10.	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by deputation/transfer and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	100% by direct recruitment. The Syllabus and mark distribution for recruitment of Architectural Assistant post is: 1. General English : 100 marks 2. General Studies : 100 marks 3. Architectural subject : 200 marks 4. Viva-Voce : 40 marks	

1	2	3
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion/ deputation/transfer, grades from which promotion/deputation/transfer to be made	Not applicable
12.	If a Departmental Promotion Committee exist what is its composition	Departmental Promotion Committee for conformation 1. Commissioner/ Secretary — Chairman (PWD) 2. Commissioner/Secretary not — Member connected to the works of the Department 3. Head of Office — Member 4. One APST officer not below — Member the rank of Secretary to the Government, if none of the above members belong to APST
13.	Circumstances in which the APPSC is to be consulted in making recruitment	Applicable for direct recruitment.

Commissioner (PWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 16, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Tuesday, August 31, 2021, Bhadra 9, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS	PAGE
PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governo	or. 115 - 120
PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.	91 - 109

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 25th June, 2021

No. AGRI/E-3/2004 (Part-II)/364— On the recommendation of the DPC held on 31st May, 2021 under the Chairmanship of Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, ex-post facto approval is accorded for Service Confirmation of following Agriculture Development Officers (ADOs) after satisfactory completion of probation period of 2 (two) years with effect from their date of joining in service.

The said 32 (thirty two) officers were appointed vide order No. PD (ES)-01/2002 dated 29th July 2004 and No. PD (ES)-01/2002 dated 17th August, 2004.

Other terms and condition will be governed by existing Rules and Regulations and amendments from time to time.

SI. No.	Name of Officers	Date of Joining	Remarks
1	2	3	4
1.	Smti Kenpi Lollen	09-08-2004	
2.	Shri Murter Kakki	10-08-2004	
3.	Shri Tatak Makcha	09-08-2004	
4.	Shri Yomli Likar	09-08-2004	
5.	Shri Moji Kamduk	09-08-2004	
6.	Shri Sipai Bayang	31-08-2004	
7.	Shri Koj Horming	09-08-2004	
8.	Smti Promila Megu	09-08-2004	
9.	Shri Norbu Tsering Naksang	09-08-2004	
10.	Smti Oni Panyang	27-08-2004	
11.	Shri Tadar kachi	18-08-2004	
12.	Shri Tojo Bam	09-08-2004	
13.	Shri Kenyom Niri	09-08-2004	
14.	Shri Limi Ado	09-08-2004	
15.	Shri Boum Padung	13-08-2004	
16.	Shri Idar Nyori	09-08-2004	
17.	Shri Tago Rillo	16-08-2004	
18.	Shri Takak Hali	13-08-2004	
19.	Shri Kekjar Ronya	09-08-2004	
20.	Shri Domo Ete	09-08-2004	
21.	Shri Diwan Gamlin	11-08-2004	

1	2	3	4
22.	Shri Taboh Darang	09-08-2004	
23.	Shri Soronso Chaitom	09-08-2004	
24.	Ms. Michi Mamumg Basar	20-08-2004	
25.	Shri Bengia Soping	09-08-2004	
26.	Shri Karmin Kamki	12-08-2004	
27.	Shri Nyabom Bam	12-08-2004	
28.	Shri Naiphu Wangsu	09-08-2004	
29.	Shri Dolang Akom	09-08-2004	
30.	Smti Omik Siram	12-08-2004	
31.	Smti Aido Moyong	23-08-2004	
32.	Shri Moken Basar	01-08-2004	

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 25th June, 2021

No. AGRI/E-3/2004 (Part-II)/370— On the recommendation of the DPC held on 31st May, 2021 under the Chairmanship of Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, ex-post facto approval is accorded for Service Confirmation of following Agriculture Development Officers (ADOs) after satisfactory completion of probation period of 2 (two) years with effect from their date of joining in service.

The said 20 (twenty) officers were appointed vide order No. AGRI/E-95/2012- 13, dated 5th March, 2018. Other terms and condition will be governed by existing Rules and Regulations and amendments from time to time.

SI. No.	Name of Officers	Date of Joining	Remarks
1.	Miss Lopi Rebi Kojum	19-03-2018	
2.	Miss Barbie Taggu	19-03-2018	
3.	Miss Subi Taba	19-03-2018	
4.	Miss Minpi Rallen	20-03-2018	
5.	Miss Tumpy Lollen	19-03-2018	
6.	Mr. Joni Yoka	19-03-2018	
7.	Miss Anni Lego	19-03-2018	
8.	Miss Bomgam Karlo	19-03-2018	
9.	Shri Gemin Tayeng	19-03-2018	
10.	Shri Tajum Uli	19-03-2018	
11.	Shri Ngilyang Tado	19-03-2018	
12.	Miss Yami Bei	22-03-2018	
13.	Miss Bippi Karbak	19-03-2018	
14.	Miss Lukngam Yomgam	19-03-2018	
15.	Miss Limmi Pertin	19-03-2018	
16.	Miss Bengia Mekap	19-03-2018	
17.	Miss Gemem Nacho	19-03-2018	
18.	Miss Hage Pubyang	19-03-2018	
19.	Shri Kato Tayeng	21-03-2018	
20.	Miss Joymoni Beyong (PWD)	21-03-2018	

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 25th June, 2021

No. AGRI/E-3/2004 (Part-II)/371— On the recommendation of the DPC held on 31st May, 2021 under the Chairmanship of Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, ex-post facto approval is accorded for Service Confirmation of following Agriculture Development Officers (ADOs) after satisfactory completion of probation period of 2 (two) years with effect from their date of joining in service.

The said 31 officers were appointed vide order No. AGRI/E-95/2012-13 dated 11th November, 2012.

Other terms and condition will be governed by existing Rules and Regulations and amendments from time to time.

SI. No.	Name of Officers	Date of Joining	Remarks
1.	Shri Hage Chobin	16-11-2012	
2.	Shri Tojo Basar	16-11-2012	
3.	Shri Duyu Tado	16-11-2012	
4.	Smti Jenny Moyong	19-11-2012	
5.	Shri Tage Obing	16-11-2012	
6.	Shri Luk Ezing	21-11-2012	
7.	Shri Yomjar Kamdak	19-11-2012	
8.	Smti Nanung Sitang	20-11-2012	
9.	Shri Tarian Nabam Katung	16-11-2012	
10.	Smti Mudo Rinyo	19-11-2012	
11.	Shri Ngayi Tato	19-11-2012	
12.	Shri Kento Siram	16-11-2012	
13.	Shri Tadi Dodum	19-11-2012	
14.	Shri Yumdam Yomgam	20-11-2012	
15.	Shri Monkam Kenglang	19-11-2012	
16.	Smti Titel Borang	27-11-2012	
17.	Shri Punyo Uya	30-11-2012	
18.	Shri Tanga Makcha	16-11-2012	
19.	Shri Pakgam Karlo	21-11-2012	
20.	Shri Ameng Nagkar	03-12-2012	
21.	Shri Joram Robi	13-11-2012	
22.	Smti Morseng Modi	07-12-2012	
23.	Shri Tashi Lungthan	19-11-2012	
24.	Shri Okit Palling	16-11-2012	
25.	Smti Nyaken Padu	19-11-2012	
26.	Shri Lenjing Dai (PWD)	21-11-2012	
27.	Miss Tsedar Wangmu	16-11-2012	
28.	Smti Hage Amphi	19-11-2012	
29.	Smti Habung Yabyang	19-11-2012	
30.	Smti Nemjong Ronrang	29-11-2012	
31.	Shri Tapi Taming	19-11-2012	

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 30th July, 2021

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016-21/290.— In pursuance of Affidavit No. 385 dated 8th August, 2018 sworn in before Executive/Judicial Magistrate 1st Class, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Smti Alina Yinyo, wife of Shri Senjum Yinyo, a permanent resident of village-Belo, PO/PS - Yomcha, District- West Siang, Arunachal Pradesh to change her name from Smti Alina Borang to Smti Alina Yinyo.

Henceforth, Smti Alina Borang will be known and distinguished as Smti Alina Yinyo for all purposes.

Talo Potom, IAS Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Complex, Arunachal Pradesh.

The 30th July, 2021

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016-21/290.— In pursuance of Affidavit No. 1885 dated 24th March, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Smti Soni Tayum Apang, wife of Shri Obang Apang, a permanent resident of Oyan Camp, PO/PS- Sille, East Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh to change her name from Smti Soni Tayum to Smti Soni Tayum Apang.

Henceforth, **Smti Soni Tayum** will be known and distinguished as **Smti Soni Tayum Apang** for all purposes.

Talo Potom, IAS Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Complex, Arunachal Pradesh.

ORDER

The 30th July, 2021

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016-21.— In pursuance of Affidavit No. 3810 dated 16th March, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Region, Naharlagun, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Nabam Tai Hina, son of Shri Nabam Takam, a permanent resident of Village Ambam, PO/PS - Yazali, District - Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh to change his name from Shri Nabam Amatai to Shri Nabam Tai Hina

Henceforth, **Shri Nabam Amatai** will be known and distinguished as **Shri Nabam Tai Hina** for all purposes.

Talo Potom, IAS Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Complex, Arunachal Pradesh.

OFFICE ORDER

The 6th August, 2021

No. AR-30/2/2021-SECT-2-AR/14.— In the interest of public service, Shri Mari Angu, Deputy Secretary-cum-Chief Analyst- I, will lookafter the charge of the Joint Secretary in the Department of Administrative Reforms as an interim arrangement in his own pay in addition to the post of Chief Analyst-cum-Deputy Secretary- I till further orders, for smooth functioning of the Department.

This issues with the approval of Competent Authority.

Ajay Chagti
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

ORDER

The 6th August, 2021

No. PWD-11/11/2021-Estt-PWD.— The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to accord sanction to the creation of PWD Sub-Division at Deed under Yazali PWD Division by shifting the post of Assistant Engineer (Plg - II) from Yachuli Circle with man and materials without any financial implication with immediate effect.

Consequent upon the creation of Deed PWD Sub-Division, the following PWD Sections of Yachuli PWD Division are placed under PWD Sub-Division Deed with man and materials with immediate effect.

- 1. Deed PWD Section
- 2. Pistana PWD Section
- 3. Belo-Sito PWD Section

This issues with the concurrence of Finance department Vide their E-No. 13162 dated 28th July, 2021.

Kaling Tayeng Commissioner PWD, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 9th August, 2021

No. PERS-12012/11/2021.— The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order release of following APCS (AG) officers of Government of Arunachal Pradesh from Government service with effect from 31st August, 2021 (AN) on attaining the age of superannuation in accordance to the FR-56.

SI. No.	Name and Designation
1.	Shri Moki Loyi, APCS (AG), Deputy Commissioner, Aalo
2.	Shri Tapik Pertin, APCS (AG), Addl. DC., Roing

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

CORRIGENDUM

The 12th August, 2021

No. IPR (E)57/2020.— In the appointment order of Shri Hage Ering, as Video Cameraman vide No. IPR(E) 64/91(Pt.), dated 24th November, 1997, for the word "Video Cameraman" shall be read as "Video Cameraman (Jr.)".

This issues with the prior approval of competent authority.

N. T. Glow, IRS Secretary, IPR, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 12th August, 2021

No. PD (EM)-53/92-Vol. IV/452.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of following Officers of Planning and Investment Department, Government of Arunachal Pradesh as indicated below with immediate effect until further order:

SI. No.	Name	Transferred From	Posted to
1.	Shri Telum Perme (DPO)	DPU, Seppa, East Kameng District	DPU, Lemmi, Pakke Kessang District
2.	Shri Kamku Jomoh (Research Officer)	DPU, Lemmi, Pakke Kessang District	DPU, Seppa, East Kameng District

- 2. Further, Shri Kamku Jomoh, Research Officer is posted as i/c DPO, Seppa, East Kameng District in order to ensure smooth functioning of the District Planning Unit at his own scale of Pay without any additional financial benefit. Any kind of representation for alternation of place of posting will not be entertained.
- 3. Shri Kamku Jomoh, Research Officer will relieve Shri Telum Perme, District Planning Officer, Seppa, East kameng District.
- 4. This is issued with the approval of Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister.

P.S. Lokhande, IAS Commissioner (Planning & Investment), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 15th August, 2021

No. HMB (B)-122/80 Vol-V/433.— In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 3 of the National Security Act, 1980 (Act No. 65 of 1980), the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to extend the period of 3 (three) months i.e. 1st June, 2021 to 31st August, 2021 notified vide order dated 24th May, 2021 for exercise of powers by the District Magistrates/Deputy Commissioners under the provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 3 of the National Security Act, 1980 (Act No. 65 of 1980) for further period of 3 (three) months with effect from 1st September, 2021 to 30th November, 2021.

Rajeev Verma, IAS Principal Secretary (Home), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 18th August, 2021

No. PWRS/E-1591/2008.—Whereas, Shri Kajen Lusi Debom, Assistant Engineer (Elect) vide affidavit sworn before Judicial Magistrate, First Class, Daporijo Arunachal Pradesh on 9th February, 2021 declared the change in his name from Shri Kajen Lusi Debom to Shri Kajen Tamin.

Whereas, Shri Kajen Lusi Debom has followed and fulfilled all the procedures prescribed for change of the name and surname by a Government of India employee as laid down in O.M. No. 190016/16/187-Estt dated 12th March, 1987 of Department of Personnel and Training and Ministry of Home Affairs.

AND, now therefore, Shri Kajen Lusi Debom, (former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinquish, and abandon use of his former name Shri Kajen Lusi Debom, and in place thereof to assume the name, Shri Kajen Tamin from the date of signing of above mentioned affidavit so that he may be known and identified not by his former name but by his assumed name, **Shri Kajen Tamin** for all official purposes.

Kaling Tayeng, IAS Commissioner (Power), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 16, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Tuesday, August 31, 2021 Bhadra 9, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - III

Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

NOTIFICATION

The 1st September, 2019

No.COOP(ORG)968/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "UTE PORO MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Sigar Village, P.O./P.S. - Mebo, East Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)968/2020 on the 1st day of September of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 31/08/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire East Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 2nd March, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)946/2019.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978(Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "PAPU PASSA AGRI & HORTI MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Nere Village, P.O./P.S. - Seppa, East Kameng District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)946/2019 on the 2nd day of March of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 01/03/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire East Kameng District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Praddesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 3rd March, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)965/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "PEMAMANI LARGE SIZED MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." (LAMPS)" Tuting Nyigma Monastery, P.O./P.S. - Tuting, Upper Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)965/2020 on the 8th day of January of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 02/03/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire Upper Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh. Covering the Gram Panchayats of Tuting Sub-division as recorded in the Bye-laws Clause — I.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 8th June, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)976/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "DOLLUM MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village Rigyu, Dollungmukh, P.O. - Kolaptukar, P/S - Raga, Kamle District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)976/2020 on the 8th day of June of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 07/06/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire Kamle District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 25th June, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)966/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "MIAO MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Lower Miao North, P.O. - Miao, District Changlang, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)966/2020 on the 25th day of June of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 24/06/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire Changlang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 6th July, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)972/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "PAPU VALLEY FARMER PRODUCER COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Pakro Village, P.O. - Veo, Pakke Kessang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)972/2020 on the 6th day of July of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 05/07/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire Pakke Kessang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 21st August, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)964/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "HELPING CARE MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Emchi Village, Doimukh, P.O./P.S. - Doimukh, Papam Pare, District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)964/2020 on the 21st day of August of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 20/08/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papam Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 31st August, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)988/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "**TAKUNGPU MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd.**" Piiyo(Biirii) Area at Mudang Tage Village, Ziro, P.O./P.S. - Ziro, Lower Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)988/2020 on the 31st day of August of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 30/08/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire Lower Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 1st September, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)939/2019.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "ANNE MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Mirbuk Village, P.O./P.S. - Pasighat, East Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)939/2019 on the 1st day of September of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 31/08/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire East Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 11th September, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)982/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "BUCHI BUTHII MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Hally Putu at Siro Village, Ziro, P.O/P.S - Lower Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)982/2020 on the 11th day of September of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 10/09/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire Lower Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 15th September, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)364/2019.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "BOLYA MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Lower Bhalukpong, P.O - Bhalukpong, West Kameng District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)364/2020 on this 15th day of September of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 14/09/2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire West Kameng District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 15th September, 2020

No.COOP(ORG)958/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "PHANGTIP MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Phangtip Village, Yatdam Circle, P.O./P.S. - Changlang, District Changlang, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)958/2020 on the 15th day of September of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 14/09/2023. The area of operation will be confined to Yatdam, Changlang, Kantang, Namtok and Khimiyang Circle of Changlang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 30th September, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 902/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "YEMBUNG MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village Yemsing, P.O. - Kebang, P.S. - Pangin, Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 902/2020 on this 30th day of September of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 29th September, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 5th October, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 984/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "TAMIA MORING MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Kodak, P.O./P.S. - Taliha, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 984/2020 on this 5th day of October of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 4th October, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 14th October, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 906/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "KAGAR THRIFT & CREDIT COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Polo Colony, Part - II, P.O./P.S. - Daporijo, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as COOP (ORG) 906/2020 on this 14th day of October of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 13th October, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 20th October, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 1000/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "GREEN ARUNACHAL MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Juliang Village, opposite District Jail, P.O.- R.K. Mission, P.S. - Itanagar, Papumpare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as COOP (ORG) 1000/2020 on this 20th day of October of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 19th October, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papumpare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 21st October, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 907/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "PAKLOLIN MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Dumporijo, P.O/P.S.- Dumporijo, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as COOP (ORG) 907/2020 on this 21st day of October of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 20th October, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 4th November, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 985/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "BOKAM VALLEY MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village - Bokam, Pania Circle, P.O. - Palin, Kra Daadi District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as COOP (ORG) 985/2020 on this 3rd day of November of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 3rd November 2023. The area of operation will be confined to whole of Kra Daadi District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 4th November, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 1004/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "JATEY MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Nyapin, P.O - Nyapin, Kurung Kumey District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as COOP (ORG) 1004/2020 on this 4th day of November of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 3rd November, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to Nypin Administrative Circle, Kurung Kumey District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 6th November, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 1001/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "MODEL THRIFT & CREDIT COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Model Village, Naharlagun, P.O./P.S. - Naharlagun, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as COOP (ORG) 1001/2020 on this 6th day of November of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 5th November, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 20th November, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 315/2018.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "ABROKA MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Singa, P.O/P.S. - Tuting, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as COOP (ORG) 315/2018 on this 20th day of November of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 19th November, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 20th November, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 1007/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "REYMI-REYTE MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village - Tungmar, P.O/P.S. - Tali, Kra Daadi District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as COOP (ORG) 1007/2020 on this 20th day of November of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 19th November, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to whole of Kra Daadi District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 20th November, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 1008/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "NYODO MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village - Nyodo, P.O/P.S. - Tali, Kra Daadi District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as COOP (ORG) 1008/2020 on this 20th day of November of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 19th November, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to whole of Kra Daadi District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 20th November, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 1011/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "MATE PAKE MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Nacho, P.O/P.S. - Nacho, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as COOP (ORG) 1011/2020 on this 20th day of November of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 19th November, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 20th November, 2020

No. COOP (ORG)1013/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style " **KUBU BANGU MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd.**" Nacho, P.O./P.S.- Nacho, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1013/2020 on the 20th day of November of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 19th November, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 24th November, 2020

No. COOP (ORG)908/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "RINGPUNGKU THRIFT & CREDIT COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Ganga, P.O./P.S. - Itanagar, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 908/2020 on the 24th day of November of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 23rd November, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 24th November, 2020

No. COOP (ORG)989/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "YOBII YORE MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village Hill Top, P.O. - Ziro, Lower Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 989/2020 on the 24th day of November of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 24th November, 2023. The area of operation shall be confined to Lower Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 11th December, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 1012/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "PEKAMRING MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Nacho, P.O./P.S. - Nacho, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG)1012/2020 on the 11th day of December of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 10th December, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 16th December, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 1017/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "PANYAR MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Yazali, P.O. - Yazali, Lower Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1017/2020 on the 16th day of December of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 15th December, 2023. The area of operation shall be confined to Lower Subansiri District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 24th December, 2020

No. COOP (ORG) 904/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "GIDDIN MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village - Germe, P.O./P.S. - Likabali, Lower Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 904/2020 on this 24th day of December of the year two thousand Twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 23rd December, 2023. The area of operation will be confined to Loiwer Siang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 7th January, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 438/2015.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "KENO MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village - Geku Peram, P.O./PS - Geku, Upper Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 438/2015 on this 7th day of January of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 8th January, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 3rd February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1009/2021.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "PANIAR MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Sakiang, Mengio, P.O./P.S. - Mengio, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1009/2021 on the 3rd day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 2nd February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 8th February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1024/2021.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "JAAM PANI FARMER'S PRODUCER COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Oyan Village, P.O. - Sille Oyan, P.S. - Ruksin, East Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1024/2021 on the 8th day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 7th February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire East Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 10th February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1005/2020.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "HILEY FIALEY MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Phassang, P.O. - Nyapin, Kurung Kumey District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1005/2020 on the 10th day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 9th February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Kurung Kumey District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 10th February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1025/2021.— Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "KOLMA MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Doimukh, P.O. - Doimukh, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1025/2021 on the 10th day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 9th February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 11th February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 983/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act,1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "NUNGYING MORING MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Siyum, , P.O./P.S. - Siyum, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 983/2020 on the 11th day of February of the year two thousand twenry one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 10th February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar (Cooperative Societies), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 11th February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1018/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "BASSARNALLO FARMER PRODUCER COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Rupung Village, PO/PS Balijan, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1018/2021 on the 11th day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 10th February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 11th February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1019/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "PALAP THRIFT AND CREDIT COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village-Tapiaso, Sangdupota, PO/PS-Balijan, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1019/2021 on the 11th day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 10th February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 17th February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1010/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "RIKUM MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Jollang (Daath) Village, Itanagar, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1010/2021 on the 17th day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 16th February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 18th February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1021/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "HOLLONGI VALLEY MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Dokum Colony, Hollongi, Near Govt. Middle School, Hollongi, PO/PS Balijan, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and number as Coop (ORG) 1021/2021 on the 18th day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 17th February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 18th February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1030/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "AALO MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Hiker Gumin, Aalo, P.O./P.S - Aalo, West Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1030/2021 on the 18th day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 17th February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire West Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 22nd February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1022/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "RIMA FARMERS MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Miao, PO/PS - Changlang, District Changlang, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1022/2021 on the 22nd day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 21st February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire 50th Assembly Constituency of Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 22nd February, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1032/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "DILLO MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village-Siro, PO.- Ziro, Lower Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and number as Coop (ORG) 1032/2021 on the 22nd day of February of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 21st February, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Lower Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 2nd March, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1029/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "ARO JAKSHUM MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village - Namchik Havi, P.O. - Namchik, P. S. - Kharsang, District - Changlang, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1029/2021 on the 2nd day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 1st March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 5th March, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1031/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "MUNGWA FARMERS COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Jairampur P.O./P.S.- Jairampur, District - Changlang, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1031/2021 on the 5th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 4th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Jairampur-Nampong-Rima Putak of Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 5th March, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1033/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "CAPITAL COMPLEX WOMEN MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." 'P' - Sector, Itanagar, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1033/2021 on the 5th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 4th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Pupum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 5th March, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1035/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "TERMODI FARMERS PRODUCERS COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." 'Village - Meche Marde, PO./PS.- Dumporijo, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1035/2021 on the 5th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 4th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 8th March, 2021

No. COOP (ORG) 1028/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "BINGMA SILEY MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." 'Genchi Colony Daporijo, PO./PS.-Daporijo, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop (ORG) 1028/2021 on the 8th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 7th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 9th March, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)940/2019.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "NORBU MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd" Village - Gelling, PO/PS - Tuting, Upper Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)940/2019 on this 9th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 8th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Siang District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 9th March, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1027/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style **"SAWANG FARMERS COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd"** Samkhidong Village, P.O/PS - Kharsang, Changlang District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No.Coop(ORG)1027/2021 on this 9th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 8th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Kharsang circle under Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 15th March, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)903/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "LONGSOM HILLS FARMERS COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village - Longsam, Circle Chubam, P.O/P.S - Longding, Longding District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No.Coop(ORG) 903/2020 on the 15th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 14th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Londging District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 17th March, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1036/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style **"KHARSANG MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd"** Kharsang, P. O./P.S. - Kharsang, District Changlang, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No. Coop(ORG) 1036/2021 on the 17th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 16th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 17th March, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1040/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style **"TISSUE MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd"** Jungsam Village, P.O./P.S. - Changlang, District Changlang, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No. Coop(ORG) 1040/2021 on the 17th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 16th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 24th March, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1043/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "NELI - NENGO MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." D - Sector, P.O./P.S. - Naharlagun, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No. Coop(ORG) 1043/2021 on the 24th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 23th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 30th March, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1049/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style **"MEGANG MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd."** Yupia, Near Tri-Junction Point of DC Office, P.O./P.S. - Doimukh, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No..Coop(ORG) 1049/2021 on the 30th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 29th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 30th March, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1052/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "PAKI PANYOR MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd" Village - Yupia, P.O/P.S - Doimukh, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No. Coop(ORG) 1052/2021 on the 30th day of March of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 29th March, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire Papum Pare District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 6th April, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1051/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "DUKOM NAMCHING MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." P.O./PS - Taliha, Upper Subansiri District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No. Coop(ORG) 1051/2021 on the 6th day of April of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 5th April, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Upper Subansiri District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 8th April, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1047/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style **"KAMRUNG MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd."** Village - Yupia, P.O./P.S. - Doimukh, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No. Coop(ORG) 1047/2021 on the 8th day of April of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 7th April, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Papum Pare District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 16th April, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1002/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "SUSTAINABLE RURAL DEVELOPMENT MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." GN Building, Dirang, Near Electric Complex, P.O. - Dirang, West Kameng District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No.Coop(ORG) 1002/2020 on the 16th day of April of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 15th April, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to West Kameng District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 16th April, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1014/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "NAMSAI AGRO SPICES PRODUCER COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Village - Lathao, P.O./P.S. - Namsai, Circle Lathao, Namsai District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No. Coop(ORG) 1014/2020 on the 16th day of April of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 15th April, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Namsai District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 16th April, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1020/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "ALL EAST KAMENG WEAVERS & ARTISANS COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Type - II Colony, P.O./P.S. - Seppa, East Kameng District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No. Coop(ORG) 1020/2021 on the 16th day of April of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 15th April, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to entire East Kameng District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 16th April, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1046/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style **"SWRSOMOLO MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd."** Village - Tashi, P.O./P.S. - Sagalee, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No. Coop(ORG) 1046/2021 on the 16th day of April of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 15th April, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Papum Pare District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 20th April, 2021

No.COOP(ORG)1054/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "DOKUM HAPA MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Down Polo Colony, P.O/PS - Naharlagun, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No.Coop(ORG) 1054/2021 on the 20th day of April of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 19th April, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Papum Pare District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

The 20th April, 2021

No. COOP(ORG)1055/2021.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style **"YUBO MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd."** Village - Lekhi, P.O/PS - Naharlagun, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as No.Coop(ORG) 1055/2021 on the 20th day of April of the year two thousand twenty one Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 19th April, 2024. The area of operation will be confined to Papum Pare District of Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar Cooperative Societies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.

NOTIFICATION

The 18th August, 2021

No.TAX(E)-83/2018.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to article 309 of the Constitution of india, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to regulate the method of recruitment to the post(s) of Head Constable (Group - C)Non-Ministerial in the Department of Tax, Excise and Narcotics under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:-

- 1. Short title and commencement : (i) These rules may be called "the Head Constable Recruitment Rule, 2021."
 - (ii) They shall come into force on the date of their publication in the Arunachal Pradesh Gazette.
- 2. These rules shall apply to the posts as specified in column 1 of the Schedule Annexed to the rules.
- 3. **Number of post, classification, Level of pay in the Pay Matrix**: The number of said post, its classification, Level of Pay in the Pay Matrix attached thereto, shall be as specified in column (2) to (4) of the Schedule annexed to these rules.
- 4. **Method of recruitment, age limit, other qualification etc.**: The method of recruitment, age limit, qualification and other matters relating to the said post shall be specified in Columns 5 to 13 of the said Schedule.
- 5. Disqualification: No Person,-
 - (a) who has entered into or contracted a marriage with a person having a spouse living, or
 - (b) who having a spouse living, has entered into or contracted a marriage with any person, shall be eligible for appointment to the said post.

Provided that the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh may, if satisfied that such marriage is permissible under the personal law applicable to such person and the other party to the marriage and that there are other grounds for so doing, exempt any person from the operation of this rule.

- 6. **Power to relax**: Where the Governor is of the opinion that it is necessary or expedient so to do, it may, by order and for reasons to be recorded in writing, relax any of the provisions of these rules with respect to any class or category of persons.
- 7. Repeal and Saving: All rules and procedures corresponding to these rules and procedures in force immediately before the commencement of these rules are hereby repealed, provided that any order made or action taken under the rules so repealed shall be deemed to have been validly made or taken under the corresponding provisions of these rules.

Nothing in these rules shall affect reservation, relaxation of age limit and other concessions required to be provided for the Scheduled Tribes and other special categories of persons of Arunachal Pradesh in accordance with the orders issued by the State Government of Arunachal Pradesh from time to time in this regard.

Y.W. Ringu Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

108	The Arunachal Pradesh G	Sazette, August 3	1, 2021	[Part - III	
	So	CHEDULE			
Name of Post	Number of post Classification		n	Level in the Pay Matrix	
1	2 3			4	
Head Constable	6 (six)* 2021 Posts. Subject to variation dependent on work- load	General Arur Service, Gro (Non-Ministe	oup - 'C'	Level - 4 in Pay Matrix ₹ 25,500-81,110	
Whether Selection post or non-selection post	Age limit for direct recruits	Educational qualification(for direct rec	(s) required	Whether age and educational qualifications prescribed for direct recruits will apply in the case of promotees	
5	6	7		8	
Non - selection	Not applicable	Class XII Pa from a recog University/ B	nized	Not applicable	
Period of probation, if any	Method of recruitment whether by direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/ absorption and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods		promo absor promo	In case of recruitment by promotion/deputation/ absorption grades from which promotion/deputation/ absorption to be made	
9	10			11	
2 (two) years	100% by promotion		servir depar 08 (ei	omotion form amongst the ag Constables of the tment who have rendered ght) years of regular be in the grade.	
If a Departmental Proexists, what is its co			Public Ser	nces in which State vice Commission to be n making recruitment	
12				13	
Commissioner Narcotics	of Tax, Excise and —	Chairman.	Not applic	able	
Deputy Secretar of (Tax & Excise	ry/Under Secretary — e)	Member			
3. One Group - A co	officer not connected — epartment.	Member			
4. One Group - A APST Officer if none —		Member			

Y.W. Ringu, IAS Secretary to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar

of he above members belong to

APST

The 20th August, 2021

No. STAT(VS)98/2017.—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 30 of the Registration of Births and Deaths (RBD) Act, 1969 (18 of 1969), the Government of Arunachal Pradesh with the approval of the Central Government hereby makes the following rules to amend the Arunachal Pradesh Registration of Births & Deaths Rules, 2001 namely:-

Short title and commencement:

- 1. (i) These rules may be called the Arunachal Pradesh Registration of Births and Deaths (Amendment) Rules, 2021.
 - (ii) These rules shall come into force in the State of Arunachal Pradesh with effect from the date of publication in the Official Gazette.
- 2. In the Arunachal Pradesh Registration of Births and Deaths Rules, 2001, in Sub-rule (1) of Rule 11, for the existing entries, the following shall be substituted:-

"Period for the purpose of Section 14 - (1) Where the birth of any child had been registered without a name, the parent or guardian of such child shall, within 12 months from the date of registration of the birth of child, give information regarding the name of the child to the Registrar either orally or in writing.

Provided that if the information is given after the aforesaid period of 12 months, which shall be reckoned as under:-

- (i) (a) In case where the registration had been made prior to the date of Commencement of the Principal rule, further 5 years period from the date of commencement of this rule (i.e. Registration of Births and Deaths (Amendment) Rules, 2021) shall be given. Or
 - (b) In case where the registration had been made after the date of commencement of the principal rule and 15 years period from date of registration has already been lapsed, they shall also be given 5 years period from the date of commencement of this rule (i.e. Registration of Births and Deaths (Amendment) Rules, 2021). In respect of those cases, where 15 years period from the date of registration has not yet been lapsed, they shall be allowed to avail the 15 years period. Or
- (ii) In case where the registration is made after the date of commencement of the Registration of Births and Deaths (Amendment) Rules, 2021, the period of 15 years from the date of such registration, subject to the provisions of sub-section (4) of section 23,

the Registrar shall -

- (a) If the register in his possession forthwith enter the name in the relevant column of the concerned form in the birth register on payment of a late fee of rupees five.
- (b) If the register is not in his possession and if the information is given orally, make a report giving necessary particulars, and if the information is given in writing, forward the same to the officer specified by the State Government in this behalf for making the necessary entry on payment of a late fee of rupees five."

P.S. Lokhande, IAS Commissioner (Economics & Statistics), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



The Arunachal Pradesh Gazette

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 17, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Wednesday, September 15, 2021, Bhadra 24, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 121 - 128

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART-I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

NOTIFICATION

The 3rd March, 2021

No. DC/LRD/DGM-02/2019-20/699.—In pursuance of power conferred under Section 15 of Mines and Minerals (Regulation and Development) Act 1957, earlier a preliminary notification of the quarries had been issued vide No. DC/LRD/DGM-02/2019-20/313-21 dated Basar, the 15th January, 2021, inviting claims and objection within 30 days of issue of preliminary notification.

Whereas, this office has not received any claims and objection from any person/parties or individual within the stipulated time frame for the proposed quarries as specified below,

SI. No.	Name and style of the Quarry with location	Area	Boundary Descriptions	GPS Coordination
1.	Kada Rijo River Quarry (Sie river) Kada Rijo, Tirbin	5954.377Sqm/ 0.595 Hctrs	North: Land of Mr. Mirom Gamlin South: Land of Mr. Kejum Jilen East: Land of Mr. Tajir Taba West: Land of Mr. Tumpok Doyom	28°0′58.71″N/ 94°32′24.69″E 28°0′58.95″N/ 94°32′23.78″E 28°0′52.03″N/ 94°32′20.60″E 28°0′51.79″N/ 94°32′21.52″E
2.	Sebbak River Quarry (Sie river) Sebbak, Tirbin	4547.500Sqm/ 0.455 Hctrs	North: Sei river South: Sei river East: Land of Mr. Kejum Jilen West: Land of Mr. Kedam Jilen	28°1′26.50″N/ 94°32′52.18″E 28°1′26.62″N/ 94°32′53.10″E 28°1′32.27″N/ 94°32′50.98″E 28°1′32.18″N/ 94°32′50.07″E

Therefore, the above mentioned quarries are hereby notified as quarry sites for collection of minor minerals like boulder, aggregate, shingle, sand and gravels etc. in the interest of royalty/revenue earning purpose for the government.

Duly Kamduk
Deputy Commissioner,
Leparada District,
Basar.

NOTIFICATION

The 5th March, 2021

No. LR-53/84(Vol-III).—In pursuance of the Cabinet Decision taken in its meeting held on 24th December, 2019 in the Cabinet Room, Block No. 2, Arunachal Pradesh Civil Secretariat, Itanagar, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to Notification the Zonal Rate as recommended by the Cabinet in its meeting on

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun—361/2021-DoP-250-9-2021.

30th January, 2018 may continue. And it was also decided that the revision of land rate shall not be applicable for transfer of land either by way of sale, gift, transfer by succession etc. for renewal of lease after the expiry of lease period the revised Zonal Rates as applicable for the respective area shall be levied.

S.K. Jain, IAS Secretary (Land Management), Government of Arunachal Pradesh Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 22nd April, 2021

No. LKB/G&M-3/QRY/15/880-930.—In pursuance of power conferred under section (15) of Mines and Mineral (Regulation and Development) Act, 1957, earlier a preliminary notification of the quarry had been issued vide No. LKB/G&M-3/QRY/15/781-830 dated 16th March, 2021 inviting claims and objections within 30 days of issue of preliminary notification.

Whereas this office has not received any claims and objection from any person/parties or individual within the stipulated time frame for the proposed quarry as specific below.

SI. No.	Name and style of the Quarry	Area	Boundary descriptions	GPS Coordination
1.	Karbom Quarry	1.00 Hect	North: Land of Shri Karbom Tao South: Land of Shri Gokar Tao East: Land of Shri Kirmar Taipodia and Sengo Taipodia West: Land of Shri Doyum Taipodia and Smti Tumken Riba	N 27°43′52″ E94°42′43″

Therefore, the above mentioned quarry is hereby, notified as quarry site for collection of minor minerals like boulder, aggregate, shingle and gravels etc. in the interest of royalty/revenue earning purpose for the government.

A.K. Singh
Deputy Commissioner,
Lower Siang District,
Likabali.

NOTIFICATION

The 30 April, 2021

No. NMS/G&M/QUARRY/2015-16.—In pursuance of power conferred under Section 15 of Mines and Minerals (Regulation and Development) Act 1957, earlier a Preliminary notification of quarries had been issued vide No. NMS/G&M/QUARRY/2015-16/06-15, dated Namsai, the 7th April, 2021 inviting claims and objection within 15 days of issue of preliminary notification.

Whereas, this office has not received any claims and objection from any person/parties or individual within the stipulated time frame for the proposed qurry as specific below.

SI. No.	Name and location of quarry	Status of land	Minor Minerals	Seasonal or Perennial	Expected operational period	Expected quantity in Cu.m		Area	
	quarry			i cicilla	ponod	Boulder	Sand	Shingle	
1.	Alubari-II	USF	Boulder, Sand and Shingles.	Seasonal	6 (six) month	20,000	10,000	30,000	2 (two) Hact.
2.	Alubari-III	USF	Boulder, Sand and Shingles.	Seasonal	6 (six) month	35,000	10,000	15,000	2 (two) Hact.

Therefore, the above mentioned quarries is hereby notified as quarry site for collection of minor minerals like boulder, sand and shingle etc. in the interest of royalty/revenue earning purpose for the government.

R. K. Sharma Deputy Commisioner, Namsai District, Namsai.

The 10th May, 2021

No. PHQ/ADMN/08/PEB/2016/4128/284.—As per recommendation of the Police Establishment Board held on 10th May, 2021 the following transfer and posting order is made with immediate effect.

SI. No.	Name	From	То
1.	Shri Rike Kamsai, Dy. SP, APPS	SDPO, Naharlagun, Papum Pare, Capital	SDPO Balijan, Papum Pare Rural
2.	Shri Dekio Gumja, Dy. SP, APPS	SDPO, Balijan, Papum Pare, Rural	SDPO Naharlagun, Papum Pare, Capital

Director General of Police Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 21st June, 2021

No. PHQ/ADMN/08/PEB/2016/5024.—As per recommendation of the Police Establishment Board held on 21st June, 2021 the following transfer and posting order is made with immediate effect.

SI. No.	Name	From	То
1.	Shri Mudang Thakung, Dy. SP,	Asstt. Comdt. 4th IRBN, Jully	Dy. SP (HQ) in Security Unit PHQ, Itanagar.

Director General of Police Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 29th June, 2021

No. LKB/G&M-3/QRY/15/1145-75.—In pursuance of power conferred under section (15) of Mines and Mineral (Regulation and Development) Act 1957, earlier a preliminary notification of the quarry had been issued vide No. LKB/G&M-3/QRY/15/1002-30 dated 10th May, 2021 inviting claims and objections within 30 days of preliminary notification.

Whereas this office has not received any claims and objection from any person/parties or individual within the stipulated time frame for the proposed quarry as specific below.

SI. No.	Name and Style of the Quarry	Area	Boundary descriptions	GPS Coordination
1.	M/s. Marnya Riba &	0.3630	North: Land of Smti Tumken Riba	N 27° 48′ 16″
	Sons Quarry (Owner	Hect.	South: Land of Smti Tumken Riba	E 94° 42′ 9″
	Shri Nyage Riba)		East : Land of Smti Tumken Riba	
			West: Land of Smti Tumken Riba	

Therefore, the above mentioned quarry is hereby notified as quarry site for collection of minor minerals like boulder, aggregate, shingle and gravels etc in the interest of royalty/revenue earning purpose for the government.

A. K. Singh
Deputy Commissioner,
Lower Siang District, Likabali.

ORDER

The 17th August, 2021

No. JUD-57/2002(Vol-IV).—In continuation of Government order of even number dated 11th March, 2021 the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is please to appoint the following Advocates/Lawyers as Panel Advocates

with effect from 1st January, 2021 to 31st December, 2021 for conducting cases before the respective Courts of the Judicial Magistrate First Class, Chief Judicial Magistrate, Additional District and Sessions Judge, District and Sessions Judge in the State of Arunachal Pradesh. The List of the Empanelled Government Advocate is as follows:

SI. No.	Name of Advocate	Name of District
(1)		Lapa Rada
1.	Mr. Goli Basar	
2.	Mr. Murtuza Ansari	
3.	Mrs. Karken Angu	
4.	Mr. Togo Basar	
(II)		Papum Pare
1.	Gedo Hai	
2.	Shri Tabo Gyadi	
(III)		West Kameng
1.	Mr. Khamu Desisow	
2.	Mr. Anil Rebe	
(IV)		Tawang
1.	Mr. Lobsang Tsering	
2.	Shri Tashi Tsering	
(V)		Kurung Kumey
1.	Shri Yumlam Kaku	
2.	Shri Paniya Bate	
(VI)		Dibang Valley
1.	Shri Taimso Boo	
2.	IftekherAhmed	
(VII)		East Kameng
1.	Shri Tabo Gyadi	

The Office of the Deputy Commissioners and all the Government Establishments may engage the Lawyers from the respective District-wise Panel List.

Commissioner (Law)
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

CORRIGENDUM

The 18th August, 2021

No. PERS-26/2020/784.— In partial modification to the Government Order issued vide No. PERS-26/2020/1279 dated 20th August, 2020, regarding appointment of APCS (Entry Grade) officers; the name mentioned at serial 53 may be read as Iken Lendo in lieu of Iken Rumdo.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

CIRCULAR

The 18th August, 2021

No. PERS-40/13/2021.—In inviting a reference to the Government Order No. APTT-19/90 dated 2nd June, 1998 and amended order thereof vide PERS-126/2004/1516 dated 19th December, 2008 regarding policy guidelines on transfer and posting of all categories of officers and staff under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, it has been observed that departments are not following the guidelines scrupulously, hence the aforesaid transfer posting policy guidelines are reiterated for strict compliance of all departments.

Further, it is hereby clarified that in terms of the Guidelines under reference, the normal tenure of posting for all categories of officers and staff is 2 (two) years.

Naresh Kumar, IAS
Chief Secretary,
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
______ Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 18th August, 2021

No. SWRD-17/2011.—In partial of modification of earlier Government Notification of even No. dated 26th July, 2011, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to re-constitute the SCREENING COMMITTEE for grant of financial up-gradation under the MACP Scheme in respect of regularly appointed Group 'A' and 'B' employees of Water Resources Department consisting of the following officers as members:

Secretary, WRD — Chairman
 Chief Engineer, WRD (WZ) — Member
 Chief Engineer, WRD (EZ) — Member
 Superintending Engineer (Coordn), WRD — Member

Geyum Padu Secretary, WRD, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 18th August, 2021

No. SWRD-141/2019.—In partial of modification of earlier order of even No. dated 30th August, 2019, A, SCREENING COMMITTEE constitute meeting for holding consideration of the candidates for appointment in Gr. 'C' & 'D' post on compassionate ground under Water Resources Department consisting of following officers as per Scheme for compassionate appointment under State Government. The members of the Screening Committee as constituted are as follows:

Secretary, WRD — Chairman
 Chief Engineer, WRD (WZ) — Member
 Superintending Engineer (Coordn), WRD — Member
 Deputy Secretary WRD — Member
 Welfare Officer, WRD — Member

Geyum Padu Secretary, WRD, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 19th August, 2021

No. SWRD/E-28/2012.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint the following senior-most officiating Assistant Engineers (Civil) to the post of Executive Engineer on functional basis in their own Pay Matrix level of Assistant Engineer under the Department of Water Resources with effect from the date of joining to the post/place of posting.

- 1. Shri Tabir Tasing
- 2. Shri Dagbom Don
- 3. Shri Bomyem Tayeng

The functional appointment is purely on temporary arrangement in exigency of works and in the interest of public services subject to the following terms and condition:

- 1. That the functional appointment shall not confer the officers right to claim for regular promotion or seniority etc., in the post.
- 2. That they shall be liable to revert to their original post of Assistant Engineer by the appointing authority without assigning any reason and notice.
- 3. That they shall furnish ACRs, VCR and Property Returns to this office within 3 (three) months from the date of issue of this appointment order.
- 4. The transfer and posting of appointed Executive Engineers will be processed separately. Till then they are directed to report for duties in their respective office of the SE, WRD Circle.

This issues with the approval of competent authority.

Geyum Padu Secretary, WRD, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 23rd August, 2021

No. PHE/Sectt-45/97-Pt.III.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order for establishment/ relocation of the following functional/regular PHE & WS Sub-Divisions for proper and speedy planning/implementation/monitoring/operation and maintenance etc. of water supply schemes under various GOI and State Government programme in the jurisdiction of respective PHE & WS Divisions. All the proposals of on going projects/schemes/works and all related office records, correspondence, files etc. alongwith all assets like building, office equipments and materials etc. including man-power shall be relocated from the existing strength of the respective Circle.

- PHE & WS Sub-Division at Sunpura under Lohit District, Arunachal Pradesh: The functional PHE & WS Sub-Division Sunpura is established by bifurcating from Tezu PHE & WS Sub-Division with the Sunpura administrative circle jurisdiction.
- II. Relocation of Wakro Sub-Division from Tezu Division to Namsai Division: The Wakro Sub-Division is relocated from Tezu Division to Namsai Division for the administrative convenience and hence, Namsai Division will snow comprise of 3 (three) Sub-Divisions namely:
 - 1. Namsai Sub-Division 2. Mahadevpur Sub-Division 3. Wakro Sub-Division.

However, EE Namsai and AE Wakro Sub-Division shall report to the District Water and Sanitation Mission (DWSM) Tezu, Lohit District for all purposes of Jal Jeevan Mission Programme including IMIS reporting as Wakro PHE Sub-Division being comprised within the administrative jurisdiction of Wakro admisistrative circle which falls under the District jurisdiction of Lohit.

(By order and in the name of Governor of Arunachal Pradesh)

Rinchin Tashi, IAS Secretary PHE & WS, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 23rd August, 2021

No. PP/JUD-0878/2015.— In pursuance of Affidavit No. BDWA/Exe-133/2021 dated 12th July, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate Banderdewa, District - Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Kipa Levi, Son of Shri Arun Kipa Loram, a permanent resident of Village-Karsingsa, P.O/P.S - Banderdewa, District Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh to change his name from Shri Raja Kipa to Shri Kipa Levi.

Henceforth, Shri Raja Kipa will be known and distinguished as Shri Kipa Levi for all purposes.

Deputy Commissioner, Yupia, District Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh.

ORDER

The 24th August, 2021

No. RWD-11/1/2020 RWD.— In superseding earlier order No. RWD-11/1/2020 dated 09/02/2021 and subsequent order No. RWD/11013/2/2021 dated 01/07/2021, Shri T.K. Tagin, CE(W/Z) and P&D-cum-Coordination is allowed to officiate purely on temporary basis as Chief Enigineer, RWD under the government of Arunachal Pradesh in the scale of Pay Matrix Level-14 ₹ 1,44,200-2,18,200) per month plus other allowances as admissible under Rules from time to time with effect from the date he join in place of posting until further orders against the existing vacancy or date of issue of this order which ever is latter.

The above temporary officiating appointment shall not count for the purpose of seniority in the grade of CE, RWD and he will not eligible to claim regular promotion in the grade of CE RWD or in the next higher grade. But Shri T.K. Tagin, service in the grade of Chief Engineer RWD post is subject to regularization by the Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC) in future.

The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders as may be in fore from time to time.

This issues with the approval of competent authority.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 25th August, 2021

No.DA-28/2/2021-DA-Br-DA (Computer No. 9021)/252.— In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to accord approval for the upgradation of Grade Pay of Political Assistant (PA) and Political Interpreters (PLs) Grade-I, II and III at par with analogous posts of State Government employees under the 7th CPC with effect from **1st June, 2021.**

SI. No.	Designation	Existing Grade Pay	Upgrade Grade Pay in the Pay Matrix (Level)
1.	Political Assistant (PA)	4,200	4,600 (L-7)
2.	Political Interpreter (PI-I)	2,400	4,200 (L-6)
3.	Political Interpreter (PI-II)	2,000	2,800 (L-5)
4.	Political Interpreter (PI-III)	1,900	2,400 (L-4)

This issues with the approval of State Cabinet vide their UO No. CAB/M-2/5/2021/72, dated 24/05/2021 and the concurrence of Finance Department vide their UO No. Estt-II-11057/1/2021-Estt-II-FPID, dated 24/08/2021.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 31st August, 2021

No.PERS-12012/18/2021/300.— In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer and posting of the following IAS/APCS Officers as mentioned below with immediate effect and until further orders.

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Present Posting as	Posted as	Remarks
1.	Shri Penga Tato, APCS (AG)	ADC, Deomali	DC, West Siang District, Aalo	Vice Shri Moki Loyi, retiring on 31-8-2021
2.	Shri Pagli Sora, APCS (AG)	Joint Secretary (APPSC)	DC, Dibang Valley District, Anini	Vice Shri Minga Sherpa, IAS Transferred
3.	Shri Talo Jerang, APCS (AG)	ADC Bordumsa	DC, Anjaw	Vice Ms. Ayushi Sudan, IAS Transferred
4.	Shri Likha Tejji, APCS (Sel. G)	i/c ADC, Seppa	Municipal Commissioner, IMC	Vice Shri C. Chukhu Transferred

Further, the following officers are directed to report to Chief Secretary for further posting/assignment: (1) Shri Minga Sherpa, IAS, (2) Ms. Ayushi Sudan, IAS & (3) Shri Cheechung Chukhu, APCS (SG).

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 3rd September, 2021

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016-21.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 5756 dated 18th August, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate Itanagar Capital Region, Naharlagun, Papam Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Smti Yallar Murtem, wife of Late Tamak Murtem, a permanent resident of Boasimla, PO/PS - Raga, District Kamle, Arunachal Pradesh to change her name from Smti Yallar Murtem to Smti Murtem Yallar.

Henceforth, **Smti Yallar Murtem** will be known and distinguished as **Smti Murtem Yallar** for all purposes.

Talo Potom, IAS Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar,

The 3rd September, 2021

No. GS/Estt-14/2012/Pt.— The Government of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to accord sanction for creation of 1 (one) post of Protocol Assistant (Group-B, Non-Gazetted) in Pay Matrix Level- 6 (₹ 35,400-1,12,400 per month) in Governor's Camp Office, Arunachal Pradesh, New Delhi, the selection for which will be done by the Governor's Secretariat, by keeping in abeyance one existing post in Governor's Secretariat, Arunachal Pradesh.

The expenditure is debitable to the Head of Account - 2012-03-090-01-00-01 (Salaries)-Non-Plan; Demand No. 2.

This issues with the approval of the Cabinet, Arunachal Pradesh, vide No. CAB/M-8/8/2021/328-333 dated 31st August, 2021.

H.G.S Dhaliwal, IPS Commissioner to Governor, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 3rd September, 2021

No. GS/Estt-64/2000(Pt).—The Government of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to approve up-gradation of the post of the present incumbent Principal Private Secretary (PPS) to Governor to the Officer on Special Duty (OSD) to Governor in Pay Matrix Level -12 (₹ 78,800 - 2,09,200 per month) in the Governor's Secretariat, Arunachal Pradesh, Raj Bhavan, Itanagar.

On the retirement/vacation of the post, whichever is earlier, the newly upgraded post of OSD to Governor will stand terminated and will be re-designated again as PPS to Governor in Pay Matrix Level - 11 (₹ 67,700 - 2,08,700 per month).

The expenditure is debitable to the Head of Account - 2012-03--090-01-00-01 (Salaries)-Non-Plan; Demand No. 2.

This issues with the approval of the Cabinet, Arunachal Pradesh, vide No. CAB/M-8/8/2021/328- 333 dated 31st August, 2021.

H.G.S Dhaliwal, IPS Commissioner to Governor, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 6th September, 2021

No. GS/Estt-03/2012.— Consequent to the approval of the Cabinet, Arunachal Pradesh, communicated vide No. CAB/M-8/8/2021/328/333 dated 31st August, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order appointment of Shri Shyam Bahadur Rana, Principal Private Secretary (PPS) to Governor to the newly upgraded post of Officer on Special Duty (OSD) to Governor in the interest of public sevice, in Pay Matrix Level-12 (₹78,800 - 2,09,200 per month) in the Governor's Secretariat, Arunachal Pradesh, Raj Bhavan, Itanagar, with immediate effect.

The expenditure is debitable to the Head of Account - 2012-03-090-01-00-01 (Salaries) Non-Plan; Demand No. 2.

H.G.S Dhaliwal, IPS Commissioner to Governor Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 7th September, 2021

No. KD/PA/DEV-02/2015/122.— In pursuance of Affidavit No IN-DL16282956857241T dated 28th August, 2021 sworn in before Devender Sejwal, Advocate, Notary, Govt. of NCT Delhi as per written request made by Miss Pisa Yama, daughter of Shri Pisa Tarak, a permanent resident of Village - Choba, PO/PS-Palin, District - Kra Daadi, Arunachal Pradesh to change her surname from Miss Pisa Yama to Miss Rido Yama.

Henceforth, Miss Pisa Yama will be known and distinguished as Miss Rido Yama for all purposes.

Deputy Commisioner, Palin, District - Kra Daadi, Arunachal Pradesh.



PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 18, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Thursday, September 30, 2021, Asvina 8, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 129 - 132

PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc., issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART-I

Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

NOTIFICATION

The 8th March, 2021

No. APPC/01/2021.—In exercise of the powers conferred under Section 26A of Pharmacy Act, 1948, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint all the Drugs Inspectors of Arunachal Pradesh appointed under Section 21 of Drugs & Cosmetics Act, 1940 as Pharmacy Inspectors, to carry out the duties prescribed under Section 26A of Pharmacy Act, 1948. They shall function as Pharmacy Inspector for the respective area (s) under which they are appointed as Drugs Inspector.

Dr. Sharath Chauhan, IAS Principal Secretary (Health & F.W.), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 25th August, 2021

No. LMCA (Enf) - 03/2017.—In continuation of the earlier Notification issued vide No. LM (Enf) - 1/96 dated 16th September, 2002, the working jurisdiction of following Enforcement Officer is hereby modified in view of reorganization of Districts in the State of Arunachal Pradesh.

SI.	Name of the Inspectorate	Enforcement & Working	Administrative &	Remarks
No.		jurisdiction	Supervisory Authority	
1.	The Inspector of Legal Metrology CA, West Siang District, Aalo	West Siang District including Liromoba Circle, Shi-Yomi District and Kaying and Rumgong Circle of Siang District	The Assistant Controller, (LM&CA), West Siang District, Aalo	

This notification shall come into force with immediate effect and shall remain in force until further order.

Jokey Angu, IAS Secretary (LM&CA), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 25th August, 2021

No. SPWD - 96/2010.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to accept the Notice of Voluntary Retirement of Dr. Atop Lego, Chief Engineer (SID&P), Public Works Department, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar and allow him to proceed on Voluntary Retirement with effect from 31st October, 2021(A/N) as per Rule 48 - A of Central Civil Services (Pension) Rules, 1972.

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun—379/2021-DoP-250-9-2021.

Further, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order that in case of any realization of Government dues fixed upon Dr. Atop Lego, Chief Engineer (SID&P), Public Works Department, Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar, the same shall be realized from his gratuity and other benefits applicable as per CCS (Pension) Rules, 1972.

Kaling Tayeng, IAS Commissioner (PWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 31st August, 2021

No.BT-120/2018/1204.—Government approval is hereby conveyed for drawal of arrear pay against the 11% Dearness Allowance released by the State Government vide Office Memorandum No. FIN/E-II/07/97(Pt)/264 & 265 dated 27th August, 2021 for regular Government Employees and Dearness Relief for Pensioners for the month of July and August, 2021.

This is issued with approval of the Competent Authority.

Dr. Sharat Chauhan, IAS Principal Secretary (Finance), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 4th September, 2021

No.PERS-40/60/2021/336.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint Shri Likha Sampu, APCS (Sr. Garde), Under Secretary (Home)/Jt. Director (PR) as Liaison officer for 3 Corps Liaison Cell as additional charge.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 6th September, 2021

No.PERS-12012/22/2021/338.—Consequent upon transfer and posting of Shri Pagli Sora, APCS (Admin. Grade), Joint Secretary, APPSC as Deputy Commissioner, Dibang Valley District, Anini Vide order No. PERS-12012/18/2021/300 dated 31st August, 2021, the officer stands released from this establishment with effect from 8th September, 2021 (AN) to enable him to join his new posting place.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 6th September, 2021

No. PERS-42/2007-Vol-II(Pt)/357.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order posting of Shri Momon Singh, Private Secretary, Arunachal Pradesh Stenographer Service (General Cadre) as Private Secretary to Shri Gumjum Haider, Information Commissioner, Arunachal Pradesh Information Commission with immediate effect until further order.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 6th September, 2021

No. CS/AP(OM)/2021/893.— The country is commemorating 75 years of independence (Azadi ka Amrut Mohatsav). The Government of Arunachal Pradesh has been taking various steps to celebrate the same in a befitting manner. On this occasion, it has been inter-alia decided to celebrate the Golden Jubilee (50 Years) of Arunachal Pradesh from 20th January, 2022 to 20th February, 2022.

- 2. In pursuance of the above, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to constitute, in consultation with Hon'ble Speaker, a Celebration Committee comprising of the following:-
 - (i) Shri Pasang D. Sona, Hon'ble Speaker, Chairman
 - (ii) Shri Taba Tedir, Hon'ble Minister, Cultural Affairs
 - (iii) Shri Nyamar Karbak, Hon'ble Advisor to Home Minister
 - (iv) Shri C.Z. Namchoom, Hon'ble MLA
 - (v) Dr. Tangor Tapak, Adviser to Hon'ble Chief Minister
 - (vi) State Protocol Officer (Member Secretary)
- 3. The terms of reference of the Committee will be as follows:-
 - (i) To recommend programs and events and also pilot and organize the month long event from 20th January, 2022 to 20th February, 2022 that align with the naming of the State;
 - (ii) To recommend scheme of awards for activities which bring glory to the State;
 - (iii) To conduct research on the naming of the State (including The North-Eastern Areas (Reorganisation) Act, 1971;
 - (iv) To seek comments of eminent personalities and other people in this regard and
 - (v) To recommend steps as deemed fit to utilise the human resources for bringing name and fame to the State
- 4. The Committee may associate any officer/eminent personality or constitute a sub-committee for celebration of the monthlong Golden Jubilee Celebration in a befitting manner.

Protocol Department will provide all secretarial assistance to the committee.

Neresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 10th September, 2021

No. SWRD-17/2011.—On recommendation of the Screening Committee which met on 6th September, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to grant financial up gradation under the MACP Scheme in respect of the following officers of Water Resources Department with effect from the date as indicated against each:

1.	Shri Dibo Osik, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 30.08.2009 in the Pay Level-11 and 3rd upgradation w.e.f. 30.08.2019 in the Pay level-12
2.	Shri Tadam Kamcham, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 20.08.2009 in the Pay Level-11 and 3rd upgradation w.e.f. 20.08.2019 in the Pay level-12
3.	Shri Tanu Tasing, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
4.	Shri Ayung Nabam, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
5.	Shri Sanjit Phukan, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 10.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
6.	Shri Debaang Tayeng, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
7.	Shri C.J. Mannou, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
8.	Shri Tamo Jamoh, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
9.	Shri A.K. Yadav, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 01.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
10.	Shri Kago Robu, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
11.	Shri Dimak Gamno, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
12.	Shri Michi Bida, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
13.	Shri S.K. Srivastava, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 01.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
14.	Shri Tamchi Taba, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12

15.	Shri Doilyang Bida, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
16.	Shri P.S. Tabin EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
17.	Shri Techi Topu Tara, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
18.	Shri Bengia Pada, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
19.	Shri Tajo Rumi, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 28.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
20.	Shri Onit Panyang, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 10.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
21.	Shri Tamo Pertin, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
22.	Shri Pai Dawe, EE	2nd upgradation w.e.f. 06.04.2020 in the Pay Level-12
23.	Shri A.S. Wangpan, EE	3rd upgradation w.e.f. 25.06.2020 in the Pay Level-12

The benefit of pay fixation shall be allowed as per MACP Scheme recommended by Sixth/Seventh Central Pay Commission and accepted by the Government of Arunachal Pradesh vide memorandum No. AR-56/2009, dated 31st July 2009 and No. AR-09/2019/292, dated 3rd August, 2019.

Geyum Padu Secretary (WRD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 21st September, 2021

No. GS/Estt-64/2000(Pt).—The Government of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to approve inter-transferability of office staff and officers at the level of LDC/UDC/Stenographer/Assistant/Accountant/ Section Officer/Under Secretary/Deputy Secretary in the Governor's Secretariat for posting in any other Department (s) as a separate pool without merging/absorbing in the common cadre and without adversely affecting their promotional avenues, including allotment of proper Government accommodation, on top priority.

This issues with the approval of the Cabinet, Arunachal Pradesh, vide No. CAB/M-8/8/2021/328-333 dated 31st August, 2021.

H.G.S. Dhaliwal, IPS Commissioner to Governor, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 21st September, 2021

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016-21.— In pursuance of Affidavit No. 30 dated 18th March, 2019 sworn in before Executive/ Judicial Magistrate 1st Class, Kimin, District-Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Nguri Okup son of Shri Ngurang Totu, a permanent resident of village Durpa - I, P.O./P.S. Kimin, District - Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh to change his surname from Shri Nguri Okup to Shri Ngurang Okup.

Henceforth, Shri Nguri Okup will be known and distinguished as Shri Ngurang Okup for all purposes.

Talo Potom, IAS Deputy Commissioner, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh.



PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 18 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Thursday, September 30, 2021, Asvina 8, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - III

Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc, issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

NOTIFICATION

The 2nd March, 2020

No. COOP(ORG)957/2020.—Under Section 9 of the Arunachal Pradesh Cooperative Societies Act, 1978 (Act 3 of 1979), a Cooperative Society under the name and style "RIGYU MULTIPURPOSE COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Ltd." Rigyu Village, Dollungmukh CD Block, P.O/P.S. Dollungmukh, Kamle District, Arunachal Pradesh has been registered in this office and numbered as Coop(ORG)957/2020 on the 2nd day of March of the year two thousand twenty Anno Domini. The validity of the Registration is upto 1st March, 2023. The area of operation shall be confined to Kamle District, Arunachal Pradesh.

The Bye-laws adopted by the society have been registered.

Tai Kaye Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Arunachal Pradesh, Naharlagun.



PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 19, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Wednesday, October 13, 2021, Asvina 21, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS

PAGE

PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor. 133 - 136

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART-I

Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 30th June, 2021

No. DTH/ESTT/77/98/1414-18.—Final combine seniority list of Deputy Director (Textile & Handicrafts) and Deputy Director Sericulture under the Department of Textile & Handicrafts, Government of Arunachal Pradesh as on 30th June, 2021.

SI. No.	Name of Officers	Designati	on Date of Appoint- ment in the post	Date of Birth	Present place of posting	Promotee/ Direct	Remarks
1.	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1.	Shri Dorjee Phuntso	DDTH	22-07-2015	6-6-1966	Bomdila	Promotee	_
2.	Shri T.C. Kapa	DDS	17-08-2017	11-6-1967	Yupia	Promotee	
3.	Shri Aprang Pertin	DDTH	04-04-2020	28-8-1966	Roing	Promotee	

NOTE:

 The final seniority list of the Officer has been determined as per the merit assigned to them by the Departmental Promotion Committee. The seniority of the Officers has been decided accordingly and the final seniority list of Deputy Director, Textile & Handicrafts, vide Govt. order No. DTH/ESTT/ 77/98/898-21 dated 27th July, 2016.

> Swapnil M. Naik, IAS Secretary of Textile & Handicrafts, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 22nd July, 2021

No.HC(IB)10/2021/Admn.—The Gauhati High Court has been pleased to confirm the service of Smti Christina Mum Norbu with effect from 10th May, 2021 in the post Judicial Officer Grade-III of Arunachal Pradesh Judicial Service, on satisfactory completion of her probation period.

Ito Basar Registrar, Gauhati High Court, Itanagar Permanent Bench, Naharlagun.

The 6th September, 2021

No. PERS-11011/47/2021/405.—With reference to the Government Notification No. PERS - 94/2017// 1878 dated 9th June, 2017, it is hereby ordered that the Administrative power, as delegated to Divisional Commissioner (East) and Divisional Commissioner (West), Arunachal Pradesh vide Para - (b) (xii) of the Notification, for grant of leave of Deputy Commissioners shall continue to be in force in supersession of all earlier orders issued in this regard.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 16th September, 2021

No. SIND-220/2019-20.—In exercise of the powers conferred under Clause (3) of the Article 246 entry 24 in seventh Schedule List -II, State List of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to notify that "State Government shall provide 99% Value Added Tax (VAT) exemption to eligible industrial units on sale of finished goods in the State for a period of 7 years from the date of commercial production under State Industrial & Investment Policy-2020". This is an additional incentives scheme in addition to the other incentives available under Chapter-4 (INCENTIVES) of the Arunachal Pradesh State Industrial and Investment Policy, 2020.

Hage Tari Secretary (Industry), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 21st September, 2021

No. AE/PFC-101/2021-22/4018-20.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 276 dated 16th August, 2016 Sworn in before Judicial Magistrate 2nd Class, Hayuliang, Anjaw District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Sonumlum Tindya, Son of Late Damla Tindya, a permanent resident of Vill - Tabratiang, P.O. - Hayuliang, PS - Khupa, Distt. - Anjaw, Arunachal Pradesh to change his name from Shri Sonumlum Tindya to Shri Najhai Tindya.

Henceforth, **Shri Sonumlum Tindya** will be known and distinguished as **Shri Najhai Tindya** for all purposes.

Deputy Commissioner, Anjaw District, Hawai, Arunachal Pradesh.

ORDER

The 22nd September, 2021

No. PHQ/ADMN/221/2014/7617/288.—As per recommendation of Police Establishment Board held on 22nd September, 2021, the following transfer and posting of APPS officers are hereby made with immediate effect.

SI.No.	Rank & Name	From	То
1.	Shri Torum Makcha, APPS	Dy SP (HQ) Kra-Daadi	Dy SP (SIT) PHQ
2.	Shri Pai Taga, APPS	Newly Promoted Dy SP	DySP (HQ) Kra-Daadi

Director General of Police, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 29th September, 2021

No. RWD-11035/3/2021.—Whereas, Shri Raju Taku is presently serving as Junior Engineer in Rural Work Circle, Rupa, Arunachal Pradesh.

Whereas, Shri Raju Taku, Junior Engineer has executed an affidavit on 10th May, 2010 in the Court of Executive Magistrate, East Kameng District, Seppa, Arunachal Pradesh to add/Change his name/Surname to Shri Raju Tok.

Whereas, Shri Raju Taku has followed and full-filled all the procedure prescribed for change of name and surname by a Government employee as laid down in O.M. 190016/16/187-Estt, dated 12th March, 1987 of department of Personnel and Training and the Ministry of Home Affairs O.M No. 62/274/48 Estt, dated 3rd November, 1948 as amended vide O.M. No. 87/52 Estt. dated 24th March, 1952.

And now, therefore, Shri Raju Taku (Former name) is hereby allowed to wholly renounce, relinquish, addition and abandon on the use of his former name of Shri Raju Taku and in place thereof do assume from the date thereof the name **Shri Raju Tok**, so that he may hereafter be called known and distinguish not by former name of **Shri Raju Taku** but by his assumed name of **ShRI RAJU TOK** for all official purpose.

N.T.Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 30th September, 2021

No. JUD-110/2020/844.—In pursuance of the provisions of Section 21 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (2 of 1974), the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby pleased to appoint Officers/Officials as mentioned below as Special Executive Magistrates to perform magisterial duty during Combined Higher Secondary Level Examination by APPSSB on 3rd October, 2021 at 49 exam centres within the Itanagar Capital Complex.

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Designation
1.	Shri Likha Teji	Commissioner, IMC
2.	Er. Joram Lali	EE, CED, Itanagar
3.	Smti Marina Siram	Under Secretary
4.	Shri Nangram Pingkap	Dy. SPD
5.	Shri Neelam Tan	Dy. SPD
6.	Shri Tom Ratan	Dy. Director (Civil Aviation)
7.	Smti Miranda Pertin	Astt. Director (Civil Aviation)
8.	Er. Techi Jobe	EE, RWD, Naharlagun
9.	Shri Tana Nikam Tara	EE, PWD, Naharlagun Divn.
10.	Shri Tarh Gongkap	EE, CD-A, PWD, Itanagar
11.	Shri Gyamar Tajik	Labour Officer
12.	Er. Techi Nabo	EE, PWD, CD-B, Itanagar
13.	Smti Ponung Moyong	CDPO, Naharlagun
14.	Shri Somluk Wangpan	Supdt. of Tax & Excise, Banderdewa
15.	Shri Bom Tamut	ATP, Itanagar
16.	Shri Terge Sora	ATP, Itanagar
17.	Shri Odhon Borang	DACO, Naharlagun
18.	Shri Siyang Rebe	ATP, Itanagar
19.	Shri Nani Sha	DFO (Silviculture), Chimpu
20.	Shri Hibu Bamang	EE(E), Transmission Division, Itanagar
21.	Shri Khoda Hinda	Dy. Labour Commissioner, Itanagar
22.	Shri Neelam Serra	e-Governance Officer.

Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 30th September, 2021

Sub: Indian Nursing Council (Guidelines/Norms for upgradation of the General Nursing and Midwifery (GNM) course to B.Sc. (Nursing) course on Voluntary basis} Regulations, 2020.

No. MED/APNC/18/2012-Pt-II.—In compliance to the 7th Sub-Committee Meeting of APNC dated 11th February, 2021, adopted vide resolution No. 5, consequent upon Indian Nursing Council (INC) Notification vide **F. No. 1-5/SEL/2019-INC dated 10th December, 2010**, regarding guidelines to adopt for upgradation of the General Nursing and Midwifery (GNM) course to B. Sc. (Nursing) course on Voluntary Basis) Regulations, 2020.

The Guidelines for upgradation of the General Nursing and Midwifery (GNM) cours to B.Sc. (Nursing) course on Voluntary basis as notified in the official Gazette of India is enclosed for ready reference and compliance.

This issue with the approval of Competent Authority Vide U.O. No. 926 dated 30th September, 2021.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary, (Health & Family Welfare), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 30th September, 2021

Sub: The need for strict adherence to the Scheme of Examination for B.Sc. (N) course laid down by INC.

No. MED/APNC/18/2012-Pt-II.—In compliance to the 7th Sub-Committee Meeting of APNC dated 11th February, 2021, adopted vide resolution No. 6, consequent upon Indian Nursing Council (INC) directives vide F. No. 22-10/Univ-2019-INC dated 18th April, 2019, regarding guidelines to adopt scheme of examination for B.Sc. (N) course.

The Examination Guidelines and Academic Eligibility Criteria for the B.Sc. (N) Course as issued by the INC is attached for ready reference and compliance.

This letter issues with the approval of Competent Authority Vide U.O. No. 926 dated 30th September, 2021.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary, (Health & Family Welfare), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 4th October, 2021

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 867 dated 29th May, 2018 sworn in before Executive Magistrate 1st Class, Itanagar, Papum Pare District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Jumgo Taye, son of Shri Atul Chand Taye, a permanent resident of Village - Lower Silatoo P.O./P.S. - Mahadevpur, District - Namsai, Arunachal Pradesh to change his name from Shri Tranjit Taye to Shri Jumgo Taye.

Henceforth, Shri Tranjit Taye will be known and distinguished as Shri Jumgo Taye for all purposes.

SDO
For Deputy Commissioner,
Itanagar Capital Complex,
Itanagar,
Arunachal Pradesh.



PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 20, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday, October 29, 2021 Kartika 7, 1943	(Saka)			
Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilati				
CONTENTS				
PART - I — Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.				
PART - IV — Orders, Notifications and Rules of the High Court.				
GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH				

PART-I

Appointments, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 14th September, 2021

No. AGRI/E-102/2021-22.—In partial modification of previous order No. AGRI/E-102/2021-22, dated 18th August, 2021, in the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order retention of the following transferred officers in their respective place till 31st March, 2022 as under:-

SI. No.	Name of Officer & Designation	Present place of posting	Remarks
1.	Shri Ledo Thungon, DAO	Bomdila	Retained at Bomdila till 31-03-2022
2.	Shri Param Khoisia, DAO	Khonsa	Retained at Khonsa till 31-03-2022

This issues with approval of competent authority vide Note #8 dated 14th September, 2021.

Bidol Tayeng, IAS Secretary (Agriculture), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 4th October, 2021

No. PERS-12012/24/2021.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order release of Shri Tage Tado, APCS (Admin Grade), Director (Transport) from the Government Service with effect from 31st October, 2021 (AN) on attaining the age of superannuation in accordance to the FR-56.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 6th October, 2021

No. HOME-12032(11)/3/2021.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to constitute a Screening Committee consisting of following members for screening/shortlisting the names of candidates to be appointed as Members of Arunachal Pradesh State Human Rights Commission :

Chairperson, Arunachal Pradesh State Human Rights Commission — Chairman
 Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh — Member

3. Registrar, Rajiv Gandhi University — Member

This issues with the concurrence of Department of Administrative Reforms, Government of Arunachal Pradesh vide File No. AR-36/1/2021-SECTT-1-AR dated 2nd September, 2021.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 6th October, 2021

No..SRWD--03/2003 (Pt).—In exigencies of work the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to allow the following Executive Engineers of RWD to hold the post of Superintending Engineer (C) on Officiating basis in the pay matrix of Level 13 SI. No. 1 plus other allowances as admissible under Rules from time to time with effect from the date of joining in the post.

- 1. Shri Renia Tamin, SE (Functional)
- 2. Shri Nyadar Nyodu, SE (Functional)

The above Officiating appointment is subject to the following terms and conditions:-

- The Officiating appointment is made purely on temporary basis due to exigencies of work in the department.
- 2. The Officiating appointment shall not confer on them any right to claim continuation and seniority in the post unless their service regularized.
- 3. The Officiating promotion shall be terminated at any time without any reasons and notice.

Other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and regulation of the Government in force from time to time.

On appointment to the post of Superintending Engineers on Officiating basis, the above officer shall join at CE RWD Office (W/Z) Itanagar till further posting. They should join within 15 (fifteen) days from date of issue of this order failing which it will be presumed that the officer is not interested for promotion and post shall be given to the next senior Officer.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 6th October, 2021

No. SC (Earth Science)/1012/2021-22.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order the creation of "Centre for Earth Sciences and Himalayan Studies", as an autonomous organization under the Department of Science and Technology, Government of Arunachal Pradesh with immediate effect.

Further, Shri Tana Tage, Joint Director, State Remote Sensing Application Centre (SRSAC) is hereby transferred and posted with immediate effect in the "Centre for Earth Sciences and Himalayan Studies" on diverted capacity to lookafter the charge of Director (in his own pay scale and without any financial benefits) till the post of Director is created and filled on regular basis.

Till the finalization of its own MoA and Bye-laws, the Centre for Earth Sciences and Himalayan Studies shall be governed by the existing MoA and Bye-laws of Arunachal Pradesh State Council for Science and Technology.

This issues with the approval of the competent authority vide Fin U.O. No. Estt-I-11011(17)/1/2021-ESTT-FPID, E-18487, dated 24th September, 2021.

Ajay Chagti, IAS Secretary, Department of Science and Technology, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 7th October, 2021

No. PERS-11/1/2020.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order posting of the following IAS officers as indicated below with immediate effect and until further orders,

SI. No.	Name of the Officer	Present Status	Posted as
1.	Smti Ayushi Sudan, IAS (AGMU - 2017)	Awaiting posting	Special Secretary (Planning)
2.	Shri Minga Sherpa, IAS (AGMUT : 2017)	Awaiting posting	Mission Director (MD), Aatma Nirbhar Bagwani Yojana and Aatma Nirbhar Krishi Yojana

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 8th October, 2021

No. SWRD/E-10/2013.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order immediate functioning of Bari-Basip WRD Sub-Division bifurcating existing Khonsa WRD Sub-Division as a Stop gap arrangement till creation of regular Water Resources Sub-Division with posts for Bari-Basip.

Further, the approval is hereby accorded for placing of 1 (one) existing sanctioned post of Assistant (P&D) from office of the Chief Engineer (EZ), Water Resources Department Miao/Itanagar to office of the Executive Engineer, Deomali Water Resources Division for drawing pay and allowances, etc., of Assistant Engineer, Bari-Basip Functional Water Resources Sub-Division as a temporary arrangement.

The jurisdiction of administratively created Bari-Basip Functional Sub-Division and existing Khonsa Sub-Division under WRD shall be as indicated against each below:-

SI. No.	Jurisdiction of newly created WRD Sub-Division	Jurisdiction of existing WRD Sub-Division
1.	Bari-Basip WRD Sub-Division with jurisdiction of covering Administrative Circles as below:-	Khonsa WRD Sub-Division retaining jurisdiction of covering Administrative Circle as below:-
	(i) Bari-Basip	(i) Khonsa
	(ii) Laju	(ii) Dadam
		(iii) Borduria
		(iv) Kapu

This issues with the approval of competent authority.

Geyum Padu Secretary (WRD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 11th October, 2021

No. SWRD-33/2006.—In superseding earlier order even No. dated 31st January, 2019 the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to allow the following functional Executive Engineers (C) of RWD to hold the post of Executive Engineer (C) on Officiating basis in the pay scale of PB-3, ₹ 15,600-39,000 + ₹. 6,600 (Grade Pay) (Pre-Revised) Plus other allowances as admissible under Rules from time to time with effect from the date of joining in the post.

- 1. Er. Minmar Ronya, EE (Functional)
- 2. Er. Punyp Tangu, EE (Functional)

The above Officiating appointment is subject to the following terms and condition:-

- The Officiating appointment is made purely on temporary basis due to exigencies of work in the department
- 2. The Officiating appointment shall not confer on them any right to claim continuation and seniority in the post unless their service regularized.
- 3. The Officiating promotion shall be terminated at any time without any reasons and notice.

Other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and regulation of the Government in force from time to time.

On appointment to the post of Executive Engineers on Officiating basis, the above officers shall continue to their respective posting place. They should join within 15 (fifteen) days from date of issue of this order failling which it will be presumed that the officer is not interested for promotion and post shall be given to the next senior Officer

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun.—406/2021-DoP-250-10-2021.



PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 20, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Friday, October 29, 2021, Kartika, 7, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH PART - IV Orders, Notifications and Rules of the High Court.

ORDER

The 22nd July, 2021

No. HC(IB)10/2021/Admn.—The Gauhati High Court has been pleased to confirm the service of Smti. Christina Mum Norbu with effect from **10.05.2021** in the post of Judicial Officer Grade -III of Arunachal Pradesh Judicial Service, on satisfactory completion of her probation period.

Ito Basar Registrar, Gauhati High Court, Itanagar Permanent Bench, Naharlagun, Arunachal Pradesh.



PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 21 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Monday, November 15, 2021 Kartika 24,	, 1943 (Saka)
Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate of	compilation.
CONTENTS	PAGE
PART - I — Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.	140 - 146
PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc., issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.	111 - 113

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 24th August, 2021

No.PD(ES)-94/2021.—On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC) meeting held on **31st May**, **2021** under the Chairmanship of Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order regularization of **Shri Anong Lego**, Deputy Director to the Post of Joint Director, (Agriculture) with effect from the date of convening the DPC i.e. **31st May**, **2021**.

Other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant Rules and orders in force from times to time.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 24th August, 2021

No.PD(ES)-94/2021.—On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC) meeting held on **31st May, 2021** under the Chairmanship of Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order regularization of **Shri Tadu Game**, District Agriculture Officer (D.A.O) to the Post of Agronomist (Deputy Director) with effect from the date of convening the DPC i.e. **31st May, 2021.**

Other terms and conditions of the services which are not specified herein shall be governed by the relevant Rules and orders in force from times to time.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 11th October, 2021

No. PERS-13027/2/2021—On the recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee meeting held on 13th August, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order promotion of Shri Promod Gupta, Assistant Section Officer to the Post of Junior Analyst (AR), Group "A" Gazetted in Level-10 of the Pay Matrix ₹ 56,100-1,77,500 plus other allowances as admissible as per rules from time to time with effect from the date of DPC i.e. 13th August, 2021 subject to the final outcome of the Supreme Court Case in SLP (Civil) No. 15677/2012.

The other terms and conditions of the service which have not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and orders of the State Government applicable from time to time.

Mimum Tayeng, IAS
Secretary to the
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

ORDER

The 13th October, 2021

No.RWD-11013/2/2021.—With the approval of competent authority and in exigencies of work the Governor of Arunachal Prasdesh is pleased to allow Shri Nyai Rigia, SE RWC Itanagar to hold the post of Chief Engineer (Coordination) on functional basis in his own scale pay with effect from the date of joining in the post and until further order.

The functional appointment is subject to the following terms and conditions:-

- 1. The Functional appointment is made purely on temporary basis due to exigencies of work in the department.
- 2. The Functional appointment shall not confer on them any right to claim continuation and seniority in the post unless their service regularized.
- 3. The Functional promotion shall be terminated at any time without any reasons and notice.

Other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and regulation of the Government in force from time to time.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary RWD Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

22nd October, 2021

No.PERS-11/1/2020(Pt-I).—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order transfer & posting of the following IPS Officers with immediate effect and untill further orders.

SI. No	.Name of Officer	Present Posting	New Posting as	Reamrks
1.	Shri H.S. Dhaliwal, IPS (AGMUT : 97)	Commissioner to Governor	-	To report to DGP
2.	Shri Bosco George, IPS	SP, Security	Secretary to Governor	Relieving Shri H.S. Dhaliwal, IPS

This issues with approval of Competent Authority.

Chief Secretary
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 26th October, 2021

No.GA-10/2015.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to declare that the holidays as specified in the Annexure-I will be observed in all the offices and Institutions under Government of Arunachal Pradesh during the year, 2022.

- 2. The Deputy Commissioner in respect of their respective district except Deputy Commissioner, Capital Complex, Itanagar are authorized to declare 2 (two) days as Local holidays out of the festivals enlisted in Annexure-III. As regards Capital Complex, Local holiday will be observed on 26/02/2022 on account of Nyokum festival.
- 3. The Local administrative Officers, in charge of the offices of Government of Arunachal Pradesh located in New Delhi, Assam, Meghalaya, Maharashtra and West Bengal may declare 2 (two) holidays observed from their respective state during the year 2022.
- 4. Further, Government of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to allow the employees of the State Government to avail any 2 (two) holidays as restricted holiday out of the list of restricted holiday, 2022 as enlisted in Annexure-II.
- 5. The above mentioned holidays are not applicable to Banks and other financial institutions located in Arunachal Pradesh. A separate notification for declaration of holidays in respect of Banks and other financial institutions located in Arunachal Pradesh during the year 2022 will be issued separately as per instructions of the Government of India.

Sadhana Deori Secretary (GA), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ANNEXURE-I

LIST OF GAZETTED HOLIDAYS FOR THE YEAR, 2022

SL. NO.	DATE & MONTH	DAY	GAZETTED HOLIDAY
1	2	3	4
1.	1st January	Saturday	New Year's Day
2.	14th January	Friday	Makar Sankranti
3.	26th January	Wedneshday	Republic Day
4.	20th February	Sunday	Statehood Day
5.	18th March	Friday	Holi
6.	15th April	Friday	Good Friday
7.	15th April	Friday	Bohag Bihu
8.	3rd May	Tuesday	ld-ul-Fitr
9.	16th May	Monday	Buddha Purnima
10.	15th August	Monday	Independence Day
11.	2nd October	Sunday	Mahatma Gandhi's Birthday
12.	4th October	Tuesday	Dussehra (Mahanavmi)
13.	5th October	Wednesday	Dussehra
14.	24th October	Monday	Diwali (Deepavali)
15.	8th November	Tuesday	Guru Nanak's Birthday
16.	1st December	Thursday	Indigenous Faith Day
17.	25th December	Sunday	Christmas Day

Okang Perme Under Secretary (GA) Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ANNEXURE-II

LIST OF RESTRICTED HOLIDAYS FOR THE YEAR, 2022

SL. NO.	DATE & MONTH	DAY	RESTRICTED HOLIDAY
1	2	3	4
1.	14th January	Friday	Pongal
2.	2nd February	Wednesday	Ali-aye-ligang
3.	5th February	Saturday	Basant Panchami/Sri Panchami
4.	15th February	Tuesday	Hazarat Ali's Birthday
5.	16th February	Wednesday	Guru Ravidas's Birthday
6.	19th February	Saturday	Shivaji Jayanti
7.	26th February	Saturday	Swami Dayananda Saraswati Jayanti
8.	1st March	Tuesday	Maha Shivarati
9.	17th March	Thursday	Holika Dahan
10.	18th March	Friday	Dolyatra
11.	2nd April	Saturday	Chaitra Sukladi/Gudi Padava/Ugadi/Cheti Chand/Vaisakhi/Vishu.
12.	10th April	Sunday	Ram Navami
13.	14th April	Thursday	Mesadi Tamil New Year's Day/Vaisakhi/Vishu.
14.	14th April	Thursday	Mahavir Jayanti
15.	15th April	Friday	Vaisakhadi (Bengal)
16.	17th April	Sunday	Easter Sunday
17.	29th April	Friday	Jamat-Ul-Vida
18.	9th May	Monday	Guru Rabindranath's Birthday
19.	1st July	Friday	Rath Yatra
20.	10th July	Sunday	Id-ul-Zuha (Bakrid)
21.	9th August	Tuesday	Muharram
22.	11th August	Thursday	Raksha Bandhan
23.	16th August	Tuesday	Parsi New Year's day/Nauraj
24.	18th August	Thursday	Janmashtami (Smarta)
25.	31st August	Wednesday	Vinayaka Chaturthi/Ganesh Chaturthi
26.	8th September	Thursday	Onam or Thiru Onam Day
27.	9th October	Sunday	Milad-un-Nabi or Id-e-Milad (Birthday of Prophet Mohammad)
28.	9th October	Sunday	Maharishi Valmiki's Birthday
29.	13th October	Thursday	Karaka Chaturthi (Karva Chouth)
30.	24th October	Monday	Naraka Chaturdasi
31.	25th October	Tuesday	Govardhan Puja
32.	26th October	Wednesday	Bhai Duj
33.	30th October	Sunday	Pratihar Sashthi or Surya Sashthi (Chhat Puja)
34.	24th November	Thursday	Guru Teg Bahadur's Martyrdom Day
35.	24th December	Saturday	Christmas Eve

Okang Perme Under Secretary (GA) Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ANNEXURE-III

LIST OF LOCAL HOLIDAYS, 2022

SL. NO.	DATE & MONTH	DAY	NAME OF FESTIVAL	NAME OF TRIBE
1	2	3	4	5
1.	6th January	Thursday	Si-Donyi	Tagin
2.	11th January	Tuesday	Sarok	Aka
3.	1st February	Tuesday	Reh	Idu-Mishmi
4.	2nd February	Wednesday	Donggin	Adi
5.	6th February	Sunday	Boori-Boot Yullo	Nyishi
6.	14th February	Monday	Shapwang Yaung Manawpoi	Singpho
7.	15th February	Tuesday	Tam Ladu	Digaru/Tarun-Mishmi
8.	16th February	Wednesday	Oriah	Wancho
9.	26th February	Saturday	Nyokum	Nyishi
10.	7th March	Monday	Unying-Aran	Adi
11.	5th April	Tuesday	Mopin	Galo
12.	11th April	Monday	Pongtu	Tutsa
13.	14th April	Thursday	Sangken	Khamti/Singpho
14.	15th April	Friday	Longte	Nyishi
15.	25th April	Monday	Moh-Mol	Tangsa
16.	25th April	Monday	Gumkum-Gumpa	Puroik
17.	5th July	Tuesday	Dree	Apatani
18.	1st September	Thursday	Solung	Adi
19.	10th September	Saturday	Pham-Kho-Sowai	Khowa (Bugun)
20.	24th September	Saturday	Ke-Meh-Ha	Idu Mishmi
21.	15th October	Saturday	Chingdang	Miji
22.	15th November	Tuesday	Nyethrii-Dow	Aka (Hrusso)
23.	25th November	Friday	Chalo-Loku	Nocte
24.	5th December	Monday	Podi-Barbi	Adi
25.	Date to be fixed by	-	Khikshaba	Sherdukpen
26.	concerned D.C	-	Lha-Chut	Meyor
27.		-	Losar	Monpa
28.		-	Poi-Pee Mau	Tai Khamti

Okang Perme Under Secretary (GA), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 27th October, 2021

No. PERS-14011/6/2021.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order relieving of Shri Amitabha Bhattacharjee, Private Secretary [Arunachal pradesh Stenographer Service (General Cadre)] from the Government service with effect from 31st December, 2021 (Afternoon) on attaining the age of superannuation in accordance to the FR 56.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 27th October, 2021

No. PERS-11011/63/2021.—The link arrangement in respect of Shri Santosh Kumar Rai, IAS, Secretary (APSSB), Government of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby ordered with immediate effect for smooth functioning of the Arunachal Pradesh Staff Selection Board.

SI. No.	Name of the Officer	Department	Name of Link officer
1.	Shri Santosh Kumar Rai,	Secretary (APSSB)	Smti Soumya Sourabh, IAS
	IAS (AGMUT : 2014)		(AGMUT : 2014)

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 3rd November, 2021

No. PERS-12014/27/2021/644— **WHEREAS**, vide Government Order No. PERS-44/03/69 dated 3rd September, 2018 Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) while posted as EAC in DC's Office, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar and holding the additional charge of Chief Municipal Executive Officer of Itanagar Municipal Council was placed under suspension on the basis of a report recieved from the Superintendent of Police, Special Investigation Cell (Vigilance) Itanagar that Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) was arrested on 23/08/2018 at Dehradun by an Officer of SIC (Vigilance) Police Station, Itanagar and was under police custody exceeding the period of forty eight hours in a case vide FIR No. 15/2008 U/s 409/420/201/506/120(B) IPC read with 13(1) (c) (d) & 13 (2) of PC Act, 1988;

AND WHEREAS, the Competent Authority in exercise of powers conferred under the Sub-Rule (2) of Rule 10 of the Central Civil Service (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, 1965 placed the said Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) under "deemed" suspension with effect from 23/08/2018 till further order vide Government Order as reffered vide para 1 above;

AND WHEREAS, Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) was arrested and investigation is under process for his involvement in illegal appointment of large numbers of Junior Engineers, Lower Division Clerks, Upper Division Clerks, Sanitary Assistants and Contingency staff in Itanagar Municipal Council. It was noticed that Dr. Olik Taring has indulged in gross misconduct and has acted in a manner which is totally unbecoming of a Government servant. It was also noted that he was involved in criminal conspiracy and issued appointment orders to large number of candidates at various levels, absolutely in an illegal manner, violating and flouting Rules and guidelines prescribed in this regard and also without obtaining any approval for creation of posts from the Government.

AND WHEREAS, the suspension of Dr Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) was last reviewed by the suspension Review Committee on 10/05/2021 and the suspension of the Officer was recommended to be extended for a further period of 180 days upto 7th November, 2021;

AND WHEREAS, the matter was discussed and deliberated in the Suspension Review Committee (SRC) headed by the Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh held on 1st November, 2021;

AND WHEREAS, after detailed deliberations and taking into consderation the serious charges of the gross irregularity, illegality and grave misconduct by the officer, and in view of the fact that Criminal proceedings have been initiated against him, the Suspension Review Committee recommends that the suspension of Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade), EAC, shall be extended for a further period of 6 (six) months with effect from 8th November, 2021;

AND WHEREAS, the Competent Authority after due examination of all the facts and circumtances of the cases and documents placed on record has accepted the aforesaid recommendation of the Suspension Review Commitee;

NOW THEREFORE, the Governor of Arunachal pradesh, in exercise of powers conferred by the Rule 10(6) of the CCS (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, 1965, hereby extends the Suspension of said Dr. Olik Taring, APCS (Senior Grade) for a further period of 180 dasys w.e.f. 8th November, 2021 to 5th May, 2022.

(BY ORDER AND IN THE NAME OF THE GOVERNOR OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH)

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh Itanagar

The 3rd November, 2021

No. PD(ES)102/2021.— Whereas, the post of Director Horticulture, Government of Arunachal Pradesh has fallen vacant due to sudden death of Lt. Jhummar Rime, former Director Horticulture on 29th October, 2021 after a brief illness.

Therefore, in view of the urgent and time bound nature of works under the Department of Horticulture, Shri Tage Tatung, Jt. Director (Horticulture) is hereby ordered to take over the charges of Director (Horticulture) in his own grade pay with immediate effect during the intervening period till a regular arrangement is made.

He shall function in the capacity of Director Horticulture in all official matters till further order.

This has the approval of the competent authority.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 5th November, 2021

No. DC/ICC/TILP-29/2016-21.— In pursuance of Affidavit No. 10721 dated 5th November, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Complex, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Duyu Tadu, son of Shri Duyu Tago, a permanent resident of Village-Jullang (Daath) P.O - R.K. Mission, PS-Itanagar, District- Papum Pare, Arunchal Pradesh to change his name from Shri Duyu Tadui to Shri Duyu Tadu.

Henceforth, Shri Duyu Taduii will be known and distinguished as Shri Duyu Tadu for all purposes.

Talo Potom, IAS
Deputy Commissioner,
Itanagar Capital Complex,
Itanagar
Arunachal Pradesh.

ORDER

The 6th November, 2021

No. PERS-11/1/2020 (Pt-2).— In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunchal Pradesh is pleased to order posting of Shri Opak Gao, IAS (AGMUT: 09), as Secretary (Food & Civil Supply and LM & CA) in addition to his existing charge as Secretary Lokayukta with immediate effect and until further orders.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 8th November, 2021

No. DC/ICC/TILP-29/2016-21.— In pursuance of Affidavit No. 166 dated 3rd November, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Region, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Miss Pooja Teli, daughter of Late. T.C. Teli, a permanent resident of ESS Sector, Itanagr, P.O & PS-Itangar, District- Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh to change her name from Miss Pooja Teli to Miss Kumy Teli.

Henceforth, Miss Pooja Teli will be known and distinguished as Miss Kumy Teli for all purposes.

Talo Potom, IAS
Deputy Commissioner,
Itanagar Capital Complex,
Itanagar
Arunachal Pradesh.

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun. - 440/2021-DoP-250-11-2021.



PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 21, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Monday, November 15, 2021 Kartika 24, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - III

Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc., issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

NOTIFICATION

The 18th October, 2021

No. HFW-60/2019/948.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the proviso to Article 309 of the Constitution of India, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to make the following rules to amend the Clinical Instructor, Group - B, Non-Gazetted (Non - Ministerial) Recruitment Rules, 2008 in the Department of Health and Family Welfare under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh, namely:—

1. Short tittle and commencement:

- (i) This rules may be called "the Clinical Instructor, Group 'B' Non-Gazetted, Non-Ministerial, Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2021."
- (ii) They shall come into force on the date of their publiccation in the Arunachal Pradesh Gazette.

2. Amendment of title Rules :-

The titles of the Rules shall be substituted by "the Arunachal Pradesh Nursing Service (Clinical Instructor) Group - B, Non-Gazetted, Non-Ministerial Recruitment Rules, 2008".

3. Amendment to the Rules:

In the Principal Rules for the words "Scale of Pay" wherever appear, the words, "Level in Pay Matrix" shall be substituted.

4. Amendment of Schedules in the Schedule of Principal Rules :-

- (i) In Column 2, for the existing entries "09 (nine) post subject to variation dependent on workload" the entries "33 (thirty three)* 2020 posts, subject to variation dependent on workload" shall be substituted.
- (ii) In Column 3, for the existing entries "General Arunachal Pradesh Service, Group 'B' Non Gazetted, (Non Ministerial)" the entries "Arunachal Pradesh Nursing Services, Group 'B', Non Gazetted, (Non Ministerial)" shall be substituted.
- (iii) In Column 4, for the existing entries, the entries, "PB 2, ₹ 9300-34800, Gr. Pay ₹ 4200" the entries "Level 8 ₹ 47600 151100 pm" shall be substituted.
- (iv) In Column 6, for the existing entries, "18 to 28 Years" the entries "18 to 32 years relaxable by 5 (five) years for APST" shall be substituted.
- (v) The Column7 of the Schedule shall be omitted.
 - (vi) The Column 8 shall be renumbered as column 7 and the entries therein shall be substituted by :-
 - (i) Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) in Nursing/Post Basic Bachelor of Science in Nursing (PBB.Sc.) from a recognized University under Indian Nursing Council.
 - (ii) Registered under Arunachal Pradesh Nursing Council as Registered Midwife".
- (vii) The Column 11 shall be renumbered as Column 10 and the entries therein shall be substituted by following entries:—

- (1) 50% by Direct Recruitment on the basis of merit adjudged through written competitive examination on the following subject :—
 - General English 50 Marks (ii) General Knowledge 50 Marks (iii) Subject in Nursing 200 Marks **Competency Test** 100 Marks (iv) 50 Marks Viva - Voce (v) **Total** 450 **Marks**
- (2) 50% by promotion as prescribed in Column 11.
 - (viii) The Column 12 shall be renumbered as column 11 and the entries shall be substituted by:- "50% by promotion from amongst the serving Nursing Officer(s) who have rendered 2 (two) years of regular services in the grade and possessing educational qualification of Master of Science (M.Sc.) in Nursing/Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) in Nursing/Post Basic Bachelor of Science in Nursing (PBB.Sc.(N) from a recognized University under Indian Nursing Council and Registered under Aruncahal Pradesh Nursing Council as Registered Nurse and Registered Midwife".

Note: The Principal Rules were notified and published in Arunachal Pradesh Extra Ordinary Gazette No. 2 VOL. XXI dated January 29, 2010.

P. Parthiban, IAS Secretary (Health & Family Welfare), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

SCHEDULE

Column No.	Particulars	Provision		
1	2	3		
1.	Name of the post	Clinical Instructor		
2.	No. of Post	24 + 9 = 33 (thirty three)* 2020 post(s) subject to variation dependent on workload.		
3.	Classification	Arunachal Pradesh Nursing Services, Group - B Non-Gazetted, Non-Ministerial		
4.	Level in Pay Matrix	Level - 8, ₹ 47600 - 151100 pm		
5.	Whether selection or non-selection	Non-Selection for promotion and selection for Direct Recruitment		
6.	Age limit for Direct recruitment	Between 21 to 32 years relaxable by (five) years for APST i.e. 37 years for APST		
7.	Educational qualification and other qualification required for direct recruitment	 (i) Bachelor of Science (B.Sc) in Nursing/post Basic Bachelor of Science in Nursing (PBB. Sc. (N) from a recognized University under Indian Nursing Council. (ii) Registered under Arunachal Pradesh Nursing Council as Registered Nurse and Registered Midwife. 		
8.	Whether age and educational qualification prescribed for direct recruits will apply in case of promotes.	 Age - Not Applicable Educational Qualification as at column 7 		
9.	Period of probation, if any	2 Years		
10.	Method of recruitment whether by Direct recruitment or by promotion or by deputation/ absorption and percentage of the vacancies to be filled by various methods	 50% by Promotion 50% by direct recruitment on the basis of merit adjudged through written competitive examination on the following subjects:- General English — 50 Marks G/Knowledge — 50 Marks Subject in Nursing — 200 Marks Competency Test — 100 Marks Viva-Voce — 50 Marks 		
		Total — 450 Marks		

1	2	3		
11.	In case of recruitment by promotion. As stated/absorption grades from which promotion/Absorption to be made.	(i) 50% by promotion from amongst the serving Nursing Officer who have rendered 2 (two) years of regular services in the grade and possessing Educational qualification of Master of Science (M.Sc.) in Nursing/Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) in Nursing/Post Basic Bachelor of Science in Nursing (PBB.Sc.(N) from a recognized University under Indian Nursing Council.		
		(ii) Registered under Arunachal Pradesh Nursing Council as Registered Nurse and Registered Midwife.		
12.	If a Departmental Promotion Committee exists, what is its composition.	Group "B" DPC for Promotion and Confirmation		
	,	(1) Commissioner/Secretary — Chairman. of the Department		
		(2) Commissioner/Secretary — Member not connected to the work of the Department.		
		(3) Head of Office — Member.		
		(4) One Group 'A' APST — Member Officer if none of the member belong to APST		
13	Circumstances in which APPSC is to be needed	To Consult Arunachal Pradesh Public Service Commission as amended from time to time.		

S. Tante Under Secretary (Health & FW), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 22 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Tuesday, November 30, 2021 Agrahayana 9, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.				
CONTENTS	PAGE			
PART - I — Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.	147 - 154			
PART - III — Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc., issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.	114 - 119			

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 30th July, 2021

No. DC/ICC/JUD-29/2016-21/290.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 132 dated 7th April, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Region, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Techi Jyoti, son of Shri Techi Tedi, a permanent resident of Ganga Village, P.O. & P.S. - Itanagar, District - Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh to change his name from Shri Techi Jyoti to Shri Techi Nackae.

Henceforth, Shri Techi Jyoti will be known and distinguished as Shri Techi Nackae for all purposes.

Talo Potom, IAS
Deputy Commissioner,
Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar,
Arunachal Pradesh.

NOTIFICATION

The 3rd September, 2021

No. DUD/ArSULM-35/2016-17.—In the interest of public services, a **State Level Task Force Committee (SLTFC)** with the following members is hereby constituted for effective implementation and monitoring of Self Employment Program (SEP) component under Deendayal Antyodaya Yojana-National Urban Livelihoods Mission (DAY-NULM):

1.	Secretary (UD)-cum-Vice-Chairman, Arunachal State Urban Livlihoods Mission (ArSULM)/Special Secretary(Urban Development)	_	Chairman
2.	Chief Engineer (UD & H)-cum-Member Secretary, ArSULM	_	Member
3.	Director, Industries or his representative		Member
4.	Lead District Manager (LDM)		Member
5.	Chief Executive Officer, Arunachal State Rural Livelihoods Mission	_	Member
6.	Chairman, Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank and Managing Director, Arunachal Pradesh State Cooperative Apex Bank or his representative	_	Member
7.	Mission Director, ArSULM		Convener
8.	Senior Branch Manager PSU/NESFB Bank (Max-3) on rotation basis within the Jurisdiction of Itanagar Municipal Corporation/Pasighat Municipal Council	_	Member
9.	2 (two) representative from Area Level Federation/City Level Federation	_	Member
10.	State Mission Manager, ArSULM	_	Co-Convener
11.	Any Special Invitee		Member

 $Published\ and\ printed\ by\ Directorate\ of\ Printing,\ Naharlagun.-\ 452/2021-DoP-250-11-2021.$

The committee will meet once in every 3 months to review the implementation and to monitor SEP component of DAY-NULM.

The Roles of the Committee are:

- (a) To fix the Annual Target under SEP component of ArSULM for State and ULBs/DUDAs.
- (b) To discuss about Sanction and Disbursement of Loan Application under SEP component of DAY-NULM in the State.
- (c) To make policy and intervention for repayment of loan by the beneficiaries.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS Secretary (UD & Housing), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 26th October, 2021

No. DC/ICC/TILP-29/2016-21/306.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 963/21 dated 21st September, 2021 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Seijosa, Pakke Kessang District, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Smti Duyu Yami Taku, wife of Shri T. R. Tapu, a permanent resident of A 2, Village, P. O./P. S. Seijosa, Pakke Kessang District, Arunachal Pradesh, to change her name from Smti Duyu Yami to Smti Duyu Yami Taku.

Henceforth, Smti Duyu Yami will be known and distinguished as Smti Duyu Yami Taku for all purposes.

Talo Potom, IAS
Deputy Commissioner,
Itanagar Capital Complex,
Itanagar
Arunachal Pradesh.

ORDER

The 29th October, 2021

No. DC/ICC/TILP-29/2016-21.—In pursuance of Affidavit No. 538 dated 21st February, 2020 sworn in before Executive Magistrate, Itanagar Capital Complex, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh as per written request made by Shri Rei Tamo Kumo, son of Late Rei Taku, a permanent resident of C - Sector, Itanagar, PO & PS. - Itanagar, District- Papum Pare, Arunachal Pradesh to change his name from Shri Rei Tamo Kumo to Shri Taniang Kumo.

Henceforth, **Shri Rei Tamo Kumo** will be known and distinguished as **Shri Taniang Kumo** for all purposes.

Talo Potom, IAS
Deputy Commissioner,
Itanagar Capital Complex,
Itanagar,
Arunachal Pradesh.

ORDER

The 2nd November, 2021

No. PERS-13/24/2021.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order release of Shri C.K. Gohain, Deputy Secretary (SAD, etc.) from Government service with effect from 31st December 2021 (A/N) on attaining the age of superannuation in accordance to the FR - 56.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 10th November, 2021

No. SRWD-94/2013 (Pt).— With the approval of higher authority and in the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to allow the following functional Assistant Engineers (C) of RWD to hold the post of Assistant Engineer (C) on Officiating basis in the pay scale of PB-3, ₹ 15,600-39,000 + 5,400 (Grade Pay) (Pre-Revised) plus other allowances as admissible under Rules from time to time with effect from the date of joining in the post.

- 1. Er. Doi Sora, AE (Functional)
- 2. Er. Mrs. Gibi Basar, AE (Functional)

The above Officiating appointment is subject to the following terms and condition:-

- The Officiating appointment is made purely on temporary basis due to exigencies of work in the department.
- 2. The Officiating appointment shall not confer on them any right to claim continuation and seniority in the post unless their service regularized.
- 3. The Officiating promotion shall be terminated at any time without any reasons and notice.

Other terms and conditions which are not specified herein shall be governed by the rules and regulation of the Government in force from time to time.

On appointment to the post of Assistant Engineers on Officiating basis, the above officers shall continue to their respective posting place. They should join within 15 (fifteen) days from date of issue of this order failing which it will be presumed that the officer is not interested for promotion and post shall be given to the next senior Officer.

N.T. Glow, IRS Secretary (RWD), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 11th November, 2021

No. PERS-11/7/2021.— In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order posting of Smti Parul Gaur Mittal, IRS (2014) as Special Secretary (Transport/Science & Technology), Government of Arunachal Pradesh on deputation for a period of 2 (two) years on spouse ground.

As the officer is being adjusted against a non-deputation post on her personal request, she shall not be eligible for deputation duty allowance and TTA. Other terms and conditions of deputation not specified herein shall be governed by the instructions issued by Department of Personnel and Training, Government of India from time to time.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 15th November, 2021

No. TPT(B)-12029/2/2021/383.— In pursuance to the Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Government of India Notification No. SO-3110(E), dated 28/08/2019 & No. SO-3147(E), dated 30/08/2019 and in exercise of the power conferred under various provisions of Motor Vehicle (Amendment) Act, 2019 the Government of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to empower designated Police Officers and Officers of Transport Department above the rank of Motor Vehicle Inspector to compound the offfences under various Sections of Motor Vehicles Act as specified below with immediate effect:

SI. No.	Section	Offences	Penalities	
			First Offence	Subsequent Offences
1	2	3	4	5
1.	177	General Offence	₹ 500	₹ 1500
2.	177A	Violation of Driving Regulation Under Section 118 of Motor Vehicle Act, 1988	₹ 1000	₹1000
3.	178(1)	Travel without Ticket	₹1000	₹1000

150		The Arunachai Pradesh Gazette, November	er 30, 202 i	[Part -
1	2	3	4	5
4.	178(2)	Dereliction of duty on the part of Conductor	₹2000	₹2000
5.	178(3)	Refusal to ply contract carriage or carry passenger		
		(A) Two and Three	₹ 50	₹ 50
		(B) In other cases	₹ 500	₹500 ₹2000
6.	179(1)	Disobedience of order of authorities or obstruct any person or authority in the discharge of any duty.		
7.	179(2)	Refuse to supply information willfully	₹ 1000	₹1000
8.	180	Allowing unathorized person to drive vehicle	₹5000	₹5000
9.	181	Driving without license	₹ 2500	₹ 2500
10.	182(1)	Obtaining driving license by disqualified person without disclosing the endorsement	₹5000	₹5000
11.	182(2)	Obtaining Conductor license by disqualified person issuance of	₹ 5000	₹5000
12.	182 A	Offences relating to construction, maintenance, sales and alteration of Motor Vehicles and components.	As per MV, Act, 19 from time to time.	
13.	182A(1)	Violators of chapter VII	-Do-	
14.	182A(2)	Manufacturer of motor vehicle who falls to comply provision of chapter-VII	-Do-	
15.	182A(3)	Selling of Notified critical Safety component without complying chapter- VII	-Do-	
16.	182A(4)	Owner of vehicle who alters motor vehicle in manner not permitted under the Act.	-Do-	
17.	182B	Prohibition of Registration & Fitness Certificate to oversized vehicles violating Section 62 A read with Section 110.	₹10000	₹10000
18.	183(I)(i)	Driving LMV with excess speed	₹2000	₹1000
19.	183(I)(ii)	Driving HMV/MMV passenger with excess speed.	₹3000	₹3000
20.	184(C)	Using Moblie phone while driving	₹2500	₹1000
21.	185	Driving drunken	₹10000	₹ 15000
22.	186	Driving when mentally or physically unfit.	₹1000	₹2000
23.	187	Punishment for offences relating to accident	₹5000 ₹10000	
24.	189	Racing and trials of speed	₹5000	₹10000
25.	190(1)	Using vehicle in unsafe conditions	₹1500	₹5000
26.	190(2)	Violation of standard prescribe on road safety, noise and air pollution.	₹5000	₹10000
27.	190(3)	Using of vehicle violating the provision of this Act relating to carriage of goods which are dangerous/hazardous to human lives	oods	
28.	192A	Vehicle without permit and violating permit conditions	₹5000	₹10000
29.	192(A)(I)	Vehicle without permit and violating permit condtions.	₹5000	₹10000

 $Published \ and \ printed \ by \ Directorate \ of \ Printing, \ Naharlagun. -452/2021-DoP-250-11-2021.$

1	2	3	4	5
30.	192B(1)	Failure of the owner to make an application for registration of vehicle	As per MV Act, 198 from time to time).	8 (Amended
31.	192B(2)	Failure of the dealer to register a new motor vehicle.	Do	
32.	192B(3)	Vehicle owner obtaining registration on the basis of false material or document	the basis of false material or	
33.	192B(4)	Dealers obtaining registration through false material or documents	Do	
34.	193	Punishment of Agent, canvasser, aggregator without proper authority.	Do	
35.	194(1)	Driving vehicle beyond permissible weight.	₹ 20000 + Charges of unloading loading	₹ 20000+ charges of unloading loading.
36.	194(A)	Carriage of excess passenger	₹ 200 per passenger	₹200 per passenger
37.	194(B)(1)	Driving without belt & carry passenger	₹1000	₹1000
38.	194(B)(2)	Driving with a minor child not secured by a safety belt or a child restraint system.	₹1000 ₹1000	
39.	194(C)	Riding more than two persons in two wheeler.	₹ 1000+Driving license suspended for 3 months.	
40.	194(D)	Riding without helmet	₹1000+Driving license suspended for 3 months.	
41.	194(E)	Not providing way to emergency vehicles (Fire service/Ambulance) ₹ 10000 ₹ 1		₹ 10000
42.	194(F)	Using horn needlessly or continously in prohibited area	₹1000	₹2000
43.	196	Driving without insurance.	₹2000	₹ 4000
44.	197(1)	Taking vehicle without authority without consent of owner	₹ 5000	₹ 5000
45.	197(2)	Taking vehicle by force	₹2000	₹5000
46.	198	Unauthorized interference with vehicle	₹1000	₹1000
47.	198(A)	Failure to comply with standards for road design, construction & maintenance by the Department/Contractor etc.	₹100000	
48.	199	Offences by companies	As per MV Act, 1986 time to time).	8 (Amended from
49.	199(A)	Offence of Juveniles	₹ 25000	₹25000
50.	199(B)	Revision of fines	To increase by such exceeding ten person of every year starting tation of MV (Admer	ent from 1st April g from implemen-

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 16th November, 2021

No. PERS-12/1/2021/744.—Consequent upon the acceptance of offer letter No. PERS-12/1/2021 dated 20th August, 2021 to the post of APCS (EG) issued to Smti Jyoti Borang and in compliance of Hon'ble Gauhati High Court, Principal Seat, Guwahati in WA No. 204/2020 judgement and order dated 12th February, 2021 and in accordance with sub-rule (b) of Rule 5 under Part-III, of Arunachal Pradesh Civil Service Rules, 2006 as amended from time to time, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint **Smti Jyoti Borang** to the post of APCS (EG) by selection as a Departmental Candidate through lateral entry, under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the scale of Pay Matrix Level 10, ₹ 15,600-1,77,500 plus other allowances and concessions admissible under Rule from time to time with effect from their date of joining.

- The appointment may be terminated at any time by a month's notice given by either side, viz. the
 appointee or the appointing authority, without assigning any reason. The appointing authority, however
 reserves the right to terminate the service of the appointee forthwith or before the notice by making
 payment to him/her of a sum equivalent to the pay and allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired
 portion thereof.
- 2. This appointment shall be valid only from the date of her joining at the place of posting and any kind of representation either political pressure or any other means will amount to cancellation of the appointment.
- 3. The appointment carries with it the liability to serve in any part of Arunachal Pradesh as well as in the establishments of Government of Arunachal Pradesh located outside Arunachal Pradesh, which shall be under the discretion of the Government.
- 4. Any training as and when assigned to him/her by the Government must be attended without fail.
- 5. The other terms and conditions of the service in the offer of Appointment Letter issued vide memorandum No. PERS-12/1/2021 dated 20th August, 2021 shall remain unchanged.
- 6. The appointment will be further subject to :-
 - (a) Taking an Oath of Allegiance and Faithfulness to the Constitution of India (or making of a solemn affirmation to that effect) in the prescribed Form of Joining.
 - (b) Production of the Release Order from the sponsoring authority (In Original).
 - (c) Certificate in support of candidature claiming to be Scheduled Tribe of Arunachal Pradesh (Attested copy and Original).
- 7. In the interest of Public Service, Smti Jyoti Borang is posted as CO (Hq), Mopom in Upper Siang District.
- 8. The officers are directed to report to the respective Deputy Commissioner and submit their joining report alongwith requisite documents in term of Para 6 (b) and (c) above immediately.
- 9. The other terms and conditions of service shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 16th November, 2021

No. PERS-12/1/2021/745.—Consequent upon the acceptance of offer letter No. PERS-12/1/2021 dated 20th August, 2021 to the post of APCS (EG) issued to Shri Biri Taha and in compliance of Hon'ble Gauhati High Court, Principal Seat, Guwahati in WA No. 204/2020 judgement and order dated 12th February, 2021 and in accordance with sub-rule (b) of Rule 5 under Part-III, of Arunachal Pradesh Civil Service Rules, 2006 as amended from time to time, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint **Shri Biri Taha** to the post of APCS (EG) by selection as a Departmental Candidate through lateral entry, under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the scale of Pay Matrix Level 10, ₹ 15,600-1,77,500 plus other allowances and concessions admissible under Rule from time to time with effect from their date of joining.

- The appointment may be terminated at any time by a month's notice given by either side, viz. the
 appointee or the appointing authority, without assigning any reason. The appointing authority, however
 reserves the right to terminate the service of the appointee forthwith or before the notice by making
 payment to him/her of a sum equivalent to the pay and allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired
 portion thereof.
- 2. This appointment shall be valid only from the date of his joining at the place of posting and any kind of representation either political pressure or any other means will amount to cancellation of the appointment.
- 3. The appointment carries with it the liability to serve in any part of Arunachal Pradesh as well as in the establishments of Government of Arunachal Pradesh located outside Arunachal Pradesh, which shall be under the discretion of the Government.
- 4. Any training as and when assigned to him/her by the Government must be attended without fail.

- 5. The other terms and conditions of the service in the offer of Appointment Letter issued vide memorandum No. PERS-12/1/2021 dated 20th August, 2021 shall remain unchanged.
- 6. The appointment will be further subject to :-
 - (a) Taking an Oath of Allegiance and Faithfulness to the Constitution of India (or making of a solemn affirmation to that effect) in the prescribed Form of Joining.
 - (b) Production of the Release Order from the sponsoring authority (In Original).
 - (c) Certificate in support of candidature claiming to be Scheduled Tribe of Arunachal Pradesh (Attested copy and Original).
- 7. In the interest of Public Service, Shri Biri Taha is posted as CO (Hq), Yangte in Kra Daadi District.
- 8. The officers are directed to report to the respective Deputy Commissioner and submit their joining report alongwith requisite documents in term of Para 6 (b) and (c) above immediately.
- 9. The other terms and conditions of service shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 16th November, 2021

No. PERS-12/1/2021/746.—Consequent upon the acceptance of offer letter No. PERS-12/1/2021 dated 20th August, 2021 to the post of APCS (EG) issued to Shri Khamjat Ajang and in compliance of Hon'ble Gauhati High Court, Principal Seat, Guwahati in WA No. 204/2020 judgement and order dated 12th February, 2021 and in accordance with sub-rule (b) of Rule 5 under Part-III, of Arunachal Pradesh Civil Service Rules, 2006 as amended from time to time, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint **Shri Khamjat Ajang** to the post of APCS (EG) by selection as a Departmental Candidate through lateral entry, under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the scale of Pay Matrix Level 10, ₹ 15,600-1,77,500 plus other allowances and concessions admissible under Rule from time to time with effect from their date of joining.

- 1. The appointment may be terminated at any time by a month's notice given by either side, viz. the appointee or the appointing authority, without assigning any reason. The appointing authority, however reserves the right to terminate the service of the appointee forthwith or before the notice by making payment to him/her of a sum equivalent to the pay and allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired portion thereof.
- 2. This appointment shall be valid only from the date of his joining at the place of posting and any kind of representation either political pressure or any other means will amount to cancellation of the appointment.
- 3. The appointment carries with it the liability to serve in any part of Arunachal Pradesh as well as in the establishments of Government of Arunachal Pradesh located outside Arunachal Pradesh, which shall be under the discretion of the Government.
- 4. Any training as and when assigned to him/her by the Government must be attended without fail.
- 5. The other terms and conditions of the service in the offer of Appointment Letter issued vide memorandum No. PERS-12/1/2021 dated 20th August, 2021 shall remain unchanged.
- 6. The appointment will be further subject to :-
 - (a) Taking an Oath of Allegiance and Faithfulness to the Constitution of India (or making of a solemn affirmation to that effect) in the prescribed Form of Joining.
 - (b) Production of the Release Order from the sponsoring authority (In Original).
 - (c) Certificate in support of candidature claiming to be Scheduled Tribe of Arunachal Pradesh (Attested copy and Original).
- 7. In the interest of Public Service, Shri Khamjat Ajang is posted as CO (Hq), Lawnu in Longding District.
- 8. The officers are directed to report to the respective Deputy Commissioner and submit their joining report alongwith requisite documents in term of Para 6 (b) and (c) above immediately.
- 9. The other terms and conditions of service shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 16th November, 2021

No. PERS-12/1/2021/747.—Consequent upon the acceptance of offer letter No. PERS-12/1/2021 dated 20th August, 2021 to the post of APCS (EG) issued to Shri Nabam Tarang and in compliance of Hon'ble Gauhati High Court, Principal Seat, Guwahati in WA No. 204/2020 judgement and order dated 12th February, 2021 and in accordance with sub-rule (b) of Rule 5 under Part-III, of Arunachal Pradesh Civil Service Rules, 2006 as amended from time to time, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint **Shri Nabam Tarang** to the post of APCS (EG) by selection as a Departmental Candidate through lateral entry, under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the scale of Pay Matrix Level 10, ₹ 15,600-1,77,500 plus other allowances and concessions admissible under Rule from time to time with effect from their date of joining.

- The appointment may be terminated at any time by a month's notice given by either side, viz. the
 appointee or the appointing authority, without assigning any reason. The appointing authority, however
 reserves the right to terminate the service of the appointee forthwith or before the notice by making
 payment to him/her of a sum equivalent to the pay and allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired
 portion thereof.
- This appointment shall be valid only from the date of his joining at the place of posting and any kind of representation either political pressure or any other means will amount to cancellation of the appointment.
- 3. The appointment carries with it the liability to serve in any part of Arunachal Pradesh as well as in the establishments of Government of Arunachal Pradesh located outside Arunachal Pradesh, which shall be under the discretion of the Government.
- 4. Any training as and when assigned to him/her by the Government must be attended without fail.
- 5. The other terms and conditions of the service in the offer of Appointment Letter issued vide memorandum No. PERS-12/1/2021 dated 20th August, 2021 shall remain unchanged.
- 6. The appointment will be further subject to :-
 - (a) Taking an Oath of Allegiance and Faithfulness to the Constitution of India (or making of a solemn affirmation to that effect) in the prescribed Form of Joining.
 - (b) Production of the Release Order from the sponsoring authority (In Original).
 - (c) Certificate in support of candidature claiming to be Scheduled Tribe of Arunachal Pradesh (Attested copy and Original).
- 7. In the interest of Public Service, Shri Nabam Tarang is posted as CO (Hq), Kakoi in Papum Pare District.
- 8. The officers are directed to report to the respective Deputy Commissioner and submit their joining report alongwith requisite documents in term of Para 6 (b) and (c) above immediately.
- 9. The other terms and conditions of service shall be governed by the relevant rules and orders in force from time to time.

Naresh Kumar Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.



PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 22, Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Tuesday, November 30, 2021 Agrahayana 9, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to this part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART — III

Resolutions, orders, notifications, rules etc., issued by the Government and Heads of Departments.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

The 17th November, 2021

Sub: Scheme for Compensatory Appointment under the Urban Local Bodies of State of Arunachal Pradesh Guideline, 2021.

No. MUN/Estt-18/2019-20/1331-40.—In the public interest and generel wellbeing of the employees of Municipal Bodies of Arunachal Pradesh, the existing instruction for making compassionate appointment under the Government of Arunachal Pradesh namely: "Scheme for Compensatory Appointment under the State Government - Revised Consolidated instruction" have been reviewed and accordingly, it has been decided by the State Government to extend/adopt the scheme and shall be applicable to all the Municipal Bodies of Arunachal Pradesh with immediate effect.

1. OBJECT:

The Object of the scheme is to grant appointment on compassionate grounds to a dependent family member of a Municipal Employee dying in harness or who is retired on medical grounds thereby leaving his/her family in penury and without any means of livelihood, to relive the family of the Municipal Empoloyee concerned from financial destitution and to help it get over the emergency.

2. TO WHOM APPLICABLE:

To a dependent family member..... of a Municipal employee who.....

- (a) dies while in service (including death by suicide); or
- (b) is retired on medical grounds before attaining age of 55 years (57 years for Group "D")
- I. "Dependent family member" means:
 - (a) Spouse; or
 - (b) Son (including adopted Son): or
 - (c) Daughter (including adopted daughter): or
 - (d) Brother or Sister in the case of unmarried Municipal Employee, who was wholly dependent on the Municipal Employee at the time of his/her death in harness or retirement on medical grounds, as the case may be.
- II. "Municpal employee" for the purpose of these instructions means a Municipal Employee appointed on regular basis and not one working on daily wage or casual or apprentice or ad-hoc or contract or re-employment basis.
- III. "Confirmed Work-Charged Staff" will also be covered by the term 'Municipal Employee' mentioned in Note-II above.
- IV "Service" includes extension in service (but not re-employment) after attaining the normal age of retirement in a Municipal Post.
- V. "Re-employment" does not include employment of ex-servicemen before the normal age of retirement in a civil post.

3. AUTHORITY COMPETENT TO MAKE COMPASSIONATE APPOINTMENT:

Municipal Commissioner/Chief Municipal Executive Officer/Municipal Executive Officer in all cases with prior approval of the State Government.

4. POSTS TO WHICH THIS APPOINTMENT CAN BE MADE:

Group 'C' or Group 'D' posts against the direct recruitment quota.

5. **ELIGIBILITY:**

- (a) The family is indigent and deserved immediate assistance for relief from financial destitution; and
- (b) Applicant for compassionate appoint should be eligible and suitable for the posts in all respects under the provisions of the relevant recruitment rules.

6. A. EXEMPTIONS:

Compassionate appointments are exempted from observance of the following requirements:-

- (a) Recruitment Procedure through the Staff Selection Commission or the Employment Exchange for Group 'D' posts in the state ULB's.
- (b) The ban orders on filling up of the posts issued by the Government of Arunachal Pradesh.

B. **RELAXATIONS**:

- (a) Upper age Limit could be relaxed wherever found to be necessary. The lower age limit, should, however, in no case be relaxed below 18 years of age.
 - I. Age eligibility shall be determined with reference to the date of application and not the date of appointment.
 - II. Authority competent to take a final decision for making compassionate appointment in a case shall be competent to grant relaxation of Upper age limit also for making such appointment.
- (b) Secretary of Towen Planning & Urban Local Bodies, Government of Arunachal Pradesh is competent to relax temporary educational qualifications as prescribed in the relevant recruitment rules in the case of appointment at the lowest level e.g. Group 'D' or Lower Division Clerk Post, in exceptional circumstances where the condition of the family is very hard provided there is no vacancy meant for compassionate appointment in a post for which the dependent family member in question is educationally qualified. Such relaxation is will be permitted up to a period of two years beyond which no relaxation of educational will be admissible and the services of the person concerned. If still unqualified, are liable to be terminated.
- (c) In the matter of exemption from the requirement of passing the typing test those appointed on the compassionate grounds to the post of L.D.C will be governed by the general orders issued in this regard by Administrative Reforms/O&M of the Department of Personnel Administrative Reforms and Training.
- (d) Where a widow is appointed on compassionate ground to a Group 'C' post, she will be exempted from the requirement of possessing the educational qualifications prescribed in the relevant rules provided the duties of the post can be satisfactorily performed by her without possessing such educational qualifications.

7. DETERMINATION/AVAILABILITY OF VACANCIES:

- (a) Appointment on compassionate ground should be made only if regular vacancies meant for that purpose are available.
- (b) Compassionate appointments can be made upto maximum of 5% of vacancies falling under direct recruitment quota in any Gr. 'C' or 'D' posts. The appointing authority may hold back upto 5% of vacancies in the aforesaid categories to be filled by direct recruitment through various selection or otherwise so as to fill vacancies by appointment on compssionate grounds.
- (c) While the ceiling of 5% for making compassionate appointment against regular vacancies should not be circumvented by making appointment of dependent family member of Municipal Employee on casual/daily wage/ad-hoc/contract basis against regular vacancies, there is no bar to considereing him/her for appointment if he/she eligible as per the normal rules/orders governing such appointments.
- (d) The ceiling of direct recruitment vacancies for making compassionate appointment should not be exceeded by utilising any other vacancy e.g. sports quota vacancy.

8. BELATED REQUESTS FOR COMPASSIONATE APPOINTMENT:

(a) Urban Local Bodies (Municipal Bodies) can consider requests for compassionate appointment even where the death or retirement on medical grounds of a Municipal Employee took long back, say years or so. While considering such belated requests, it is so however, be kept in view that the concept of compassionate appointment is largely related to the need for immediate assistance to family of the Municipal Employee in order relieve from econimc distress. The very fact that the family was able to manage somehow all these years should normally considered as adequate proof that the family had some dependable source of subsistence. Therefore, examination of such cases would be a great deal of circumspection. The decision to make appointment on compassionate grounds in such cases may, therefore only at the level of the Secretary of the Department concerned.

(b) Whether a request for compassionate appointment is belated may be decided with reference to the date of death or retirement on medical ground of a Municipal Employee and not the age of the applicant at the time of consideration.

9. WIDOW APPOINTED ON COMPASSIONATE GROUNDS GETTING REMARRIED:

A widow appointed on compassionated grounds will be allowed to continue in service even after remarriage.

10. WHERE THERE IS AN EARNING MEMBER:

- (a) In deserving cases even if there is already an earning member in the family, a dependent family member may be considered for compassionate appointment with prior approval of the Secretary of the Department concerned who, before approving such appointment, will satisfy himself that the grant of compssionate appointment is justified having regard to number of dependents, assets and liabilities left by the Municipal Employee, income of the earning member is residing with the family of the Municipal Employee and whether he should not be a source of support to other members of the family.
- (b) In cases where any member of the family of the deceased or medically retired Municipal Employee is already in employment and is not supporting the other members of the family of the Municipal Employee, extreme caution has to be observed in ascertaining the economic distress of the members of the family of the Municipal Employee so that the facility of appointment on compassionate ground is not circumvented and misused by putting forward the ground that the member of the family already employed is not supporting the family.

11. MISSING MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE:

Cases of missing Municipal Employees are also covered under the scheme for compassionate appointment subject to the following conditions:-

- (a) A request to grant the benefit of compassionate appointment can be considered only after a lapse of at least 2 years from which the Municipal Employee has been missing, provided that:
 - (i) An FIR to this effect has been lodged with the police.
 - (ii) The missing person is not traceable, and
 - (iii) The competent authority feels that the case is genuine;
- (b) This benefit will not be applicable to the cases of the Municipal Employee :-
 - (i) Who had less than two years to retire on the date from which he has been missing; or
 - (ii) Who is suspected to commit fraud, or suspected to have joined any terrorist organization or suspected to have gone abroad.
- (c) Compassionate appointment in the case of a missing Municipal Employee also would not be a matter of right as in the case of others and it will be subject to fulfilment of all the condition, including the availability of vacancy, laid down for such appointment under the scheme:
- (d) While considering such a request, the results of the police investigation should also be taken into account, and
- (e) A decision for any such request for compassionate appointment should be taken only at the level of the Secretary of the Department concerned.

12. **PROCEDURE:**

- (a) The Proforma as in Annexure may be used by Municipal Bodies for ascertaining necessary information and processing the cases of compassionate appointment.
- (b) An officer designated as Welfare Officer for the case of appointment on compassionate ground shall meet the members of the family of the Municipal Employee in question immediately after his death to advise and assist them in getting appointment on compassionate grounds. The applicant should be called in person at the very first stage and advised in person about the requirements and formalities to be completed by him.

- (c) An applicant for appointment on compassionate ground should be considered in the light of instruction issued from time to time by the Urban Local Bodies on the subject by the committee of the officers considering of 3 officers one chairman and 2 Members in the Joint/Assistant Commissioner/Municipal Secretary of the Municipal Bodies. The Welfare Officer may also be taken as one of the Members/ Chairman of the Committee Depending upon his rank. The Committee may meet during the second week of every month to consider the cases received during the previous month. The applicant may also be granted personal hearing by the committee if necessary, for better appreciation of the facts of the cases.
- (d) Recommendation of the committee should be placed before the competent authority for the decision. If the competent authority disagrees with the committee's recommendation, the case may be referred to the next higher authority for a decision i.e. Director, Town Planning & Urban Local Bodies.

13. UNDERTAKING:

A person appointed on compassionate grounds under the scheme should give an undertaking in writing (as Annexure) that he/she will maintain properly the other family members who were dependent on the Municipal Employee in question and in case it is proved subsequently (at any time) that the family members are being neglected or not being maintained properly by him/her, his/her appointment may be terminated forthwith.

14. REQUEST FOR CHANGE IN POST/PERSON:

When a person has been appointed on compassionate to a particular post, the set of circumstances, which led to such appointment, should be deemed to have ceased to exist. Therefore:-

- (a) He/she should strive in his/her career like his/her colleagues for future advancement and any request for appointment to any higher post on consideration of compassion should invariable be rejected.
- (b) An appointment made on compassionate grounds cannot be transferred to any other person and any request for same on consideration of compassion should invariable be rejected.

15. **SENIORITY:**

- (a) The inter-se-seniority of person appointed on compassionate ground may be fixed with reference to their date of appointment without disturbing the inter-se-seniority of direct recruits/promotes.
- (b) Date of joining by a person appointed on compassionate ground shall be treated as the date of his/her regular appointment.

16. **GENERAL:**

- (a) Appointments made on grounds of compassion should be done in such a way that the person appointed to the post do have the essential educational and technical qualifications and experience required for the post consistent with requirement of maintenance of efficiency of administration.
- (b) It is not the intention to restrict employment of a family member of the deceased or medically retired Group 'D' Municipal Employee to a Group 'D' Municipal Employee only. As such, a family member of such Group 'D' can be appointed to a Group 'C' post for which he/she is educationally qualified, provided a vacancy in Group 'C' post exists for this purpose.
- (c) An application for compassionate appointment should, however, not be rejected merely on the ground of the family of the Municipal Employee that he/she has recieved the benefits under the various welfare schemes. While considering a request for appointment on compassionate a balanced and Objective assessment of the financial condition of the family has to be made taking into its assets and liabilities (including the benefits recieved under various welfare schemes mentioned above) and all the relevant factors such as the presence of the earning member, size of the family, ages of the children and the essential needs of the family etc.
- (d) Compassionate appointment should not be denied or delayed merely on the ground that there is reorganisation in the Municipal Bodies. It should be made available to the person concerned if there is a vacancy meant for compassionate appointment and he or she is found eligible and suitable under the same.
- (e) Request for compassionate appointment consequent on death or retirement or on medical grounds of Group 'D' staff may be considered with greater sympathy by applying relaxed standards depending on the facts and circumstances of the case.
- (f) Compassionate appointment will have precedence over absorption of surplus employees and regularisation of daily wages/casual workers with/without temporary status.
- (g) Any request to increase the upper age limit of 55 years for retirement on medical grounds or on any other ground should invariably be rejected so as to ensure that the benefit of compassionate appointment available under the scheme is not misused by seeking retirement on medical grounds at the fag end of one's career.

Therefore, the authority competent is directed to implement the above Compassionate Appointment Scheme under Town Planning & Urban Local Bodies (Municipal Bodies) while entertaining any request for appointment on compassionate ground.

This issue with the approval of Hon'ble Minister, Town Planning & ULBs, Arunachal Pradesh vide Computer No: 11572 File No:TP-ULB-11011/2/2021-DIR-TP-ULB-TP of dated 1st November, 2021.

Mitali Namchoom, IAS Secretary to Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Department of Town Planning & Urban Local Bodies, Itanagar.

		Itanagar.
		OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION/COUNCIL/NAGAR PANCHAYAT
		CERTIFICATE
are co		/Smti known to me and the facts mentioned by hir ct.
		Signature of Regular Municipal Employee in Group "A" post. Name :
		Address:
I	l hav	ve verified that the facts mentioned by candidate above are correct.
		Signature of Welfare Officer
		Name :
		Address:
		(Part-II)
1. ((a)	Name of the Candidate for appointment :
((b)	His/Her relationship with the employee :
((c)	Educational Qualification age (date of birth) and experience, if any:
((d)	Post for which employment is proposed :
((e)	Whether the post is to be filled in CSGS or in a non-participating office :
((f)	Whether the recruitment rules provide for direct recruitment:
((g)	Whether the candidates fulfil the requirement of the recruitment rules for the post :
((h)	Apart from waiver of Employment Exchange/SSC procedure what other relaxation are to be given
2. \	Whe	ether the facts mentioned in Part-I, have been verified by the office & if so, indicate the records :

PROFORMA REGARDING EMPLOYMENT OF DEPENDANTS OF MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES DYING WHILE IN SERVICE/RETIRED ON INVALID PENSION

4. If the employee died/retired on invalid pension more-than five years back, why the case was not sponsored

(Part-I)

1. (a) Name of the deceased/retired on invalid pension employee:

3. Personal recommendation of the Head of the Department/Ministry:

(b) Designation of the employee:

earlier:

(c) Date of birth of the employee :

(d) Date of Death/retirement on invalid	pension :			
(e) Total length of service tendered :				
(f)	Whether permanent or temporary:				
(9) Whether belonging to SC/ST :				
2. (a	. (a) Name of the candidate for appointment :				
(b) His/Her relationship with the employ	yee :			
(0) Date of Birth :				
(d) Educational qualification :				
(e) Whether any other dependent has b	een appointed on compa	ssionate grounds :		
3. P	articulars of total assets left including a	amount of			
(a) Family Pension :				
(b) Retirement/Death Gratuity :				
(0) CPF Balances :				
(d) B.D. Policies :				
(e) Movable and immovable properties	and annual Income earne	ed therefrom by the family :		
(f)	CGB Insurance amount:				
(g) Encashment of leave :				
(h) Any other assets :				
4. Br	ief Particulars of liabilities, if any :				
5. Pa	rticulars of all dependent of the employ	yee (If somewhere emplo	yed their income and whether they		
	re living together or separated)				
SI. No	o. Name F	Relationship with the	Employed or not, Particulars of		
		employee and Age	employment and emoluments		
1.					
2.					
3.					
4. 5.					
5. 6.					
7.					
C	ECLARATION: I do hereby declare that brrect. If any of the facts here mentioned ay be terminated.		ct or false at a future date, my services		
			Signature of the candidate		
		OFFICE OF THE			
	MUNICIPA	AL CORPORATION/COL	INCIL/NAGAR PANCHAYAT		
		UNDERTAKING			
I		S/o D/o	(Name, Designation		
as parent service	office)	xation of recruitment rule appointed in the Municipal	es hereby undertake to maintain my Bodies and further I am aware that my		
l :	am aware of the above statement.				
IIndep	endent witnesses :	Signature :			
		Name :			
		Date :			
Signat	ure with name & address				
1.					
2.					



PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 23 Vol. XXXII, Naharlagun, Wednesday, December 15, 2021 Agrahayana 24, 1943 (Saka)

Separate paging is given to each part in order that it may be filed as a separate compilation.

CONTENTS PAGE

PART - I — Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

PART - I

Appointment, promotions, powers and personal notices issued by the Governor.

ORDER

The 6th Novermber, 2021

No. IND/ESTT/246/2019.—On recommendation of the Departmental Promotion Committee (DPC) meeting held on 30th August, 2021, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to promote following Deputy Director of Industries to the post of Joint Director of Industries under Department of Industries, Government of Arunachal Pradesh in the Pay Level 12 (₹ 78,800-2,09,200) p.m. plus other allowances as admissible under rules from time to time with effect from the date of the DPC meeting i.e. 30th August, 2021. Further on promotion transfer and posting of the officers are effected as shown below:

SI. No.	Name of Officer	Promoted to	Transferred		Remarks
			From	То	
1.	Shri Gomar Angu	Jt. Director of Industries	DIC Aalo	Itanagar (Hq.)	Shri Tuli Basar, DDI Likabali will lookafter additional charge of DDI Aalo
2.	Shri P. Arangham	Jt. Director of Industries	He shall continue to be posted at DIC Khonsa as Joint Director, Industries.		at DIC Khonsa as

The other terms and conditions which are not specified herein will be governed by the rules and orders issued by the Government from time to time.

Hage Tari, IOFS Secretary (Industries), Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 8th Novermber, 2021

No. JUD-31/87(A).—In the interest of public service the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to appoint Shri Kardak Ete, Sr. Additional Advocate General as ACTING Advocate General for Arunachal Pradesh with immediate effect until appointment of regular Advocate General for the State or until further Order whichever is earlier with following terms and conditions:

- 1. FEES: For the performance of duties, the Acting Advocate General shall be paid such fees as applicable to the Advocate General.
- 2. DUTIES: The Acting Advocate General shall, in addition to the functions conferred on him by or under the Constitution of India or any other law for the time being in force and such other duties as may be assigned to him by the Government, discharge the following duties and functions:
 - (i) advise on legislative measures, rules and bye-laws pending before the State Government and on bills of the Union sent to him for opinion.
 - (ii) examine and draft plaints, pleadings and written statements in important Government cases when so required by the Government.

Published and printed by Directorate of Printing, Naharlagun.- 479/2021-DoP-250-12-2021.

- (iii) advise on any matters upon which he is consulted by Government particularly in contracts/lease/ agreement/purchases of land/buildings where Government interest and financial implications are involved:
- (iv) furnish to the Government with written opinion in respect of proceedings and on all other matters on which such opinion may be required.
- (v) conduct cases before the Principal seat, Gauhati High Court, Guwahati/Outlying Bench of the Gauhati High Court in Arunachal Pradesh at the instance of Government in appeals in both Civil, Criminal and other cases.
- (vi) appear in the Supreme Court in all case (Civil, Criminal and others) to which the Government is a party;
- (vii) apply to the Court in all suits and appeal conducted by him to which the Government is a party and in which the decisions are adverse to the Government, on the very date of delivery of judgment for a copy of it and to forward such a copy to the Government without delay;
- (viii) forward a copy of the judgment to the Government for information of the date before which further action, if any, should be taken;
- (ix) report to the Government as soon as possible, regarding advisability of appealing against a decision;
- (x) perform such other duties of a legal character as may be referred or assigned to him by the Government from time to time;
- (xi) report to the Government of any flaw in legal enactment and any facts arising there from or in connection with cases conducted by him which he thinks, or the High Court desires should be brought to the notice of the Government;
- (xii) bring to the notice of the Government any case in which the High Court, in confirming or imposing a minimum legal penalty to serve the ends of justice;
- (xiii) to protect public rights in such matters as public charities and public nuisances.
- 3. The Acting Advocate General, as a condition of his services is debarred from :-
 - (a) advising private parties in cases in which he is likely to be called on to advise the Government.
 - (b) appearing in any appeals against the orders for the settlement of any lease, contract or for the grant of permits issued by the Government, or any officer of authority under Government.
 - (c) accepting appointment as a Director in any Company without the sanction of the Governor;

Provided and subject to the above, his private practice does not interfere with the efficient discharge of his official duties, the Acting Advocate General will be permitted to practice without restriction.

The aforesaid appoinment will be at the pleasure of the Governor.

Chief Secrtary Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 17th November, 2021

No. PERS-12014/4/2021,—**WHEREAS**, vide Government Order No. PERS-59/03/244 dated 25th February, 2020, Smti Kapter Ringu, APCS (Senior Grade), while being posted as Under Secretary (APSSB) was placed under suspension w.e.f. 20th February, 2020, on her arrest for malpractice and corruption in examinations conducted by APSSB for the posts of UDC, LDC/ JSA & Others and case registered vide FIR of SIC (VIG) PS Case No. 03/2020 dated 16/02/2020 U/S 468/469/471/120(B) IPC R/W Sec. 13(2) PC Act, 1988 and SIC (VIG) PS C/No. 07/2020 U/S 468/469/471/120(B) IPC R/W Sec. 7/8/13(1)(b) & 13(2) PC Act, 1988;

AND WHEREAS, a departmental proceeding under CCS (CCA) Rules, 1965 is also under process against Smti Kapter Ringu, APCS (Senior Grade) for her above mentioned illegal acts which are totally unbecoming of a government servant;

AND WHEREAS, the matter was discussed and deliberated in the Suspension Review Committee (SRC) headed by the Chief Secretary, Government of Arunachal Pradesh held on 1st November, 2021 and decided that the suspension of Smti Kapter Ringu, APCS (Sr. Grd), be extended for another 6 (six) months w.e.f. 4th December, 2021

AND WHEREAS, the Competent Authority after due examination of all the facts and circumstances of the cases and documents placed on record has accepted the aforsaid recommendation of the Suspension Review Committee:

NOW THEREFORE, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh, in exercise of powers conferred by Rule 10(6) of the CCS (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, 1965, hereby extends the Suspension of said Smti Kapter Ringu, APCS (Senior Grade), for a further period of 180 days w.e.f. 4th December, 2021 to 1st June, 2022.

(BY ORDER AND IN THE NAME OF THE GOVERNOR OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH)

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunchal Pradesh, Itanagar.

The 23rd November, 2021.

No. PERS-13014/10/2021.—The Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order release of Shri Habung Tani, Under Secretary (Finance E-1, etc.) from the Government service with effect from 31st January, 2022 (A/N) on attaining the age of superannuation in accordance to the FR-56.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunchal Pradesh, Itanagar.

NOTIFICATION

The 22nd November, 2021

No. PLNG-13013/8/2021-NLCPR-FPID/843.—In partial modification of this office Notification No. PD(NESIDS)04/2018/3058 dated 21/11/2018, Shri Hage Bida, Chief Engineer, PWD (SID&P), Government of Arunachal Pradesh is hereby inducted as Chairman of **Technical Board (NLCPR/NESIDS)** in place of Dr. Atop Lego.

The change has been necessitated due to retirement of Dr. Atop Lego, Chief Engineer, PWD (SID&P).

All other terms and conditions of the **Technical Board** as notified vide order No. PD (NESIDS)04/2018/3058 dated 21st November, 2018 remains the same.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunchal Pradesh, Itanagar.

ORDER

The 25th November, 2021

No. PERS-11011/70/2021.—In the interest of public service, the Governor of Arunachal Pradesh is pleased to order as under with immediate effect and untill further orders:

SI. No.		Transferred from	Posted as	Remarks
1.	Ms. Padmini Singla, IAS(AGMUT:2002)	GNTCD Delhi vide MHA, Gol order No. 14020/02/2021-UTS-I (Pt) dated 11-10-2021	Commissioner (Women & Child Development, Social Justice & Empowerment & Tribal Affairs)	Relieving Ms.Niharika Rai, IAS(AGMUT:2005) from the respective charges.

Naresh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary, Government of Arunchal Pradesh, Itanagar.